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AFFIDAVIT OF DALE RICHARDSON

[, Dale J. RICHARDSON, of the City of North Battleford, in the Province of Saskatchewan,

affirm to the best of my knowledge as follows:

1.

| have personal knowledge of the matters and facts deposed to in this affidavit. The
information set out in this affidavit is true to the best of my knowledge and belief,
except where stated to be on information learned from someone else and where that

is stated, | believe the information to be true.

| was under my family doctor’s orders not to participate in any court matters due to
anxiety and the physical symptoms that | have experienced in the course of my
litigation with the defendants in the various court actions that have severely
contributed to the increased levels of anxiety. The period of time given to me was
about 90 days from April 1, 2022. The reasons for this need for a break to take care
of my health are apparent in the attached exhibits. (See Exhibit A: Family Doctor’s

Letters to Court and School)

| acting as agent of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. have provided a copy of the
engineering report titled “THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A
PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)” to the Attorney General of
Alberta the Honourable Tyler Shandro and to the MLA for the riding of the extra
provincially registered office in Alberta for DSR Karis Consulting Inc., the Honourable
Leela Aheer. | acting as agent of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. provided a letter to the
aforementioned ministers in the Alberta legislative Assembly. (See Exhibit B: Letter

Sent to Attorney General of Alberta and Leela Aheer and confirmation of Delivery)

Affidavit of Dale J. Richardson Page 2 of 38
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The report and letter sent to the Attorney General of Alberta and the Honourable
Leela Aheer outlined the national security risk to Canada and the United States
based on criminally negligent engineering guidelines that were a critical weakness
that were used to exploit a weakness that interfered with the territorial integrity of
Canada and the United States. Every measure that arose from the suppression of
the information is a product of criminal negligence. The suppression of the research
has adversely affected the economic security of Alberta and resulted in loss of life
and other negative effects. (See Exhibit B: Letter Sent to Attorney General of
Alberta and Leela Aheer and confirmation of Delivery and Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| have witnessed Derek Allchurch used deception in other court matters for financial

gain. Exhibit D:

| have witnessed Derek Alichurch bring Astra Richardson-Pereira before Associate
Chief Justice Rooke to withdraw as counsel with Nabeel Peermohamed acting as
counsel for Shopper’s Drug mart in the action. Derek Allchurch withdrew as counsel
the day before the trial and Nabeel Peermohamed wanted to proceed with the trial
against my sister Astra Richardson-Pereira who is suffering from a brain injury from
the MVA without counsel. (See Exhibit C: Pipella Law — Nabeel — Rooke - SGI —

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. Connection)

In October of 2020, Nabeel Peermohamed and Derek Allchurch came to an
agreement on the slip and fall for Astra Richardson-Pereira to assume 75% liability
and have shoppers assume 25% liability. Tara Pipella and Derek Allchurch told

Astra Richardson-Pereira of the agreement days before the trial and pressured her

Affidavit of Dale J. Richardson Page 3 of 38
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to take the deal. (See Exhibit C: Pipella Law — Nabeel — Rooke - SGI — DSR Karis

Consulting Inc. Connection)

According to the professional advice given by James A. Richards of Slater Vecchio
a BC injury law firm, the outcome of the MVA would be affected by the outcome of
the slip and fall action to be litigated by Nabeel Peermohamed before Associate
Chief Justice Rooke. James A. Richards stated that the MVA and the slip and fall
were related and a reduction in the liability of the slip and fall could reduce the
liability of the opposing parties in the MVA potentially reducing Astra Richardson-
Pereira’s payout in the MVA by 75% if she agreed to the deal Derek Allchurch and
Tara Pipella were pressuring her into. (See Exhibit C: Pipella Law — Nabeel —

Rooke - SGI — DSR Karis Consulting Inc. Connection)

Nabeel Peermohamed was representing SGI and its agent Jordan Ottenbreit in T-
1115-20 in an action brought forth by DSR Karis Consulting Inc.. Kaysha
Richardson is the Chief Communication Officer of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and
had to flee for asylum to the United States after being abducted and tortured to
extract corporate information on July 23, 2020 along with myself. We were both
abducted and taken to separate facilities owned and operated by the Saskatchewan
Health Authority and tortured to extract corporate information relating to DSR Karis
Consulting Inc., presumably for DSR Karis Consulting Inc. bringing the action
against the Saskatchewan Health Authority relating to the criminally negligent
guidelines used in the implementation of the SARS-Cov-2 pandemic response.
(See Exhibit C: Pipella Law — Nabeel — Rooke - SGI — DSR Karis Consulting Inc.
Connection and Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))
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10. Astra Richardson-Pereira is the agent for service of DSR Karis Consulting Inc.’s
Alberta office which is located at 116 West Creek Meadow Chestermere, AB. This is
also the location of Astra Richardson-Pereira’s residence. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))

11. Nabeel Peermohamed acting as agent for SGI in the DSR Karis Consulting Inc.
matter and in the slip and fall against the agent of DSR Karis Consulting Inc., Astra
Richardson-Pereira that would affect a matter involving litigation with Astra
Richardson-Pereira and how much SGI would have to pay out in that matter is an
extreme conflict of interest and should have not been done. (See Exhibit C: Pipella

Law — Nabeel — Rooke - SGI — DSR Karis Consulting Inc. Connection)

12. Derek Allchurch’s litigation with DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and myself are also
matters of interest, especially since Derek Allchurch and the opposing counsel in T-
1404-20 financially benefited from committing fraud in the Federal Court of Canada
by using fraudulent shareholder information of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. to obtain
a section 40 vexatious litigant order against myself, DSR Karis Consulting Inc., and
Robert A. Cannon. The wording of the order was designed to prevent anyone from
bringing any complaint related to that matter, and my children would be barred from
seeking remedy in the event of my death, or the shareholder of DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. would be prevented from seeking remedy for being defrauded. The
shareholder of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. is listed on the corporate registry in

Alberta and is on the public record. This is clear evidence that Derek Allchurch has
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13.

14.

15.

used crimes in the court for financial gain. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Derek Allchurch, Tara Pipella, Nabeel Peermohamed, and SGI all benefited from
the suppression of the research, while the province of Alberta suffered economic
and other harm from the suppression of the research. (See Exhibit C: Pipella Law —
Nabeel — Rooke - SGI — DSR Karis Consulting Inc. Connection and Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Associate Chief Justice Rooke is directly responsible for suppression of the report
in the province of Alberta and is directly responsible for all of the losses incurred as
a result of the suppression including the loss of life. (See Exhibit B: Letter Sent to
Attorney General of Alberta and Leela Aheer and confirmation of Delivery and
Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Associate Chief Justice Rooke has punished Kaysha Richardson for an application
under that Hague convention that was submitted to stop the trafficking of Kaysha
Richardson’s sister and exercise her rights under the Hague Child Abduction
convention. (Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))
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16.

17.

18.

19.

Associate Chief Justice Rooke punished me for trying to present the engineering
report to the Court of Queen’s Bench for Alberta to stop the criminal activity
contained with the documentation which includes without limitation, child trafficking
for the purposes of financial and sexual exploitation, fraud, mortgage fraud, tax
fraud, bioterrorism, treason, the crime of aggression and crimes against humanity.
(See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Derek Alichurch had an agreement with the review office in Alberta for costs for the
matter for Astra Richardson-Pereira and when he was not satisfied went to get a
charging lien against her in the Supreme Court of British Columbia asking for the
value that was rejected by the review officer in Alberta. Exhibit C: Pipella Law —

Nabeel — Rooke - SGI — DSR Karis Consulting Inc. Connection

Derek Allchurch went to get a charging lien against Astra Richardson-Pereira’s son
Isaiah Richardson-Pereira in the Supreme Court of British Columbia and Derek
Alichurch used fraudulent means to obtain the charging lien, which is for financial

gain. Deception of any kind to obtain financial gain is a crime.

Associate Chief Justice Rooke punished Astra Richardson-Pereira for asking the
counsel in T-1404-20 and Jessica Karam acting for the Attorney General of Canada
from harassing me when my family doctor provided a medical note giving me a
period of 90 days from Court matters to look after my medical issues. (See Exhibit
D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON
AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))
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20. Jessica Karam acting with the capacity of the Attorney General of Canada

21.

interfered in a matter under provincial jurisdiction in the Court of Queen’s Bench for
Alberta and lied and used a fraudulent order that is being used to traffick Karis
Kenna Nicole Richardson my three and a half year old daughter to shield the rogue
agents of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police who abducted my daughter Kaysha
Richardson and me on July 23, 2020 as we attempted to enter the Court of Queen's
Bench for Saskatchewan in the Judicial Centre of Battleford and took us to separate
facilities owned and/or operated by the Saskatchewan Health Authority to be
tortured. Justice Karen Horner was presented evidence that the Attorney General of
Canada lied and said that | lost custody without prejudice and was arrested. |
presented an affidavit submitted by the RCMP in T-1404-20 and photographic and
transcript and affidavit evidence that demonstrated that | was arrested before the
order was made. | was never given a chance to present my case and Justice Karen
Horner dismissed the case. Associate Chief Justice Rooke seized the matters after
an emergency application for a writ of mandamus was denied to get arrest warrants
issued from the torture files that were issued on July 3, and 7" of 2020 that were
never dealt with and to stop the persecution and torture that my daughters, my
family and | were subjected to. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Associate Chief Justice Rooke allowed the Attorney General of Canada to bring
vexatious proceedings and tried to imply that | was a crazy violent black man who
had no ability to write anything that made sense and barred my lawful access to the
courts. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))
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22.

23.

24.

Associate Chief Justice Rooke ignored letters from myself and several of my family
members that demonstrated that the information presented by the Attorney General
of Canada was a lie and that the “interim orders” issued by Justice R.W. Elson in
the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan were obtained by kidnapping, torture
and terrorism. The order itself was explicit evidence of child trafficking for the
purpose of financial exploitation. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Associate Chief Justice Rooke ignored evidence of mortgage fraud perpetrated in
the following courts without limitation, the Court of Queen’s Bench for
Saskatchewan, Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan and the Federal Court of Canada
that was used for the express purpose of disrupting the essential services of DSR
Karis Consulting Inc. that caused harm in clauses (A)-(C) in section 83.01(b)(ii) of
the Criminal Code. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM,
CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE

(A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Many of the crimes that were mentioned in the attached documentation require
conspiracy to commit them and would be impossible for a single person to commit
them. Treason is an example of such a crime. It is impossible to commit treason
without conspiracy, organized crime is also impossible without conspiracy. (See
Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))
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25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

A full report must be written, as the preliminary reports were written under extreme
duress of torture and persecution. It is in the public interest for a full report to be

written. See Exhibit A: - Exhibit D:

All the matters involving Derek Allchurch, Tara Pipella, Nabeel Peermohamed, Astra
Richardson-Pereira, Kaysha Richardson and myself are all related and any other
matter that is tied to the engineering report in the affidavit or the authors/
contributors in the province of Alberta and must be examined in its totality. See

Exhibit A: - Exhibit D:

There were patterns identified in the statistical analysis of the engineering report
that are related to these matters and must be considered. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))

I am the only expert in these matters qualified to create such a report as it is based
on research that | pioneered and it is protected by copyright of three persons, and |
have a unique understanding, knowledge and familiarity with the events. Exhibit D:
THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON
AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK)

No lawyer is capable of properly representing the engineering guidelines and it is
probable that based on the previous history that lawyers may be intimidated into not
taking this matter. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)
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30. Derek Allchurch and Tara Pipella have taken steps to frustrate attempts of Astra

Richardson-Pereira and Kaysha Richardson to obtain counsel.

31. | have pioneered research into SARS-Cov-2 infection controls relating to Heating,
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning during the course of my Bachelor of technology —
Engineering and Applied Science major at Memorial University, and my degree is
focused on researching and implementing technologies. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK)

32. The research that | have pioneered is scheduled to be published later this year.

33. | am the most qualified person to speak on the research that | have conducted. (See
Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

34. Assessing risk is an integral part of my training as a Mechanical Engineering
Technologist, Bachelor of Technology with an Engineering and Applied Science
Major, my research, and any work associated with my training. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

35. Based on what | have observed with the emergence of the Monkeypox contagion
that in the course of my research, it is my expert opinion that the province of

Saskatchewan is not equipped to mitigate this contagion based on the fact that there
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36.

37.

is no basis for its issuance of its representation of the Aerosol Generating Medical
Procedures guidance. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM,
CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| know that faulty infection controls do not discriminate against who they affect, the
defendants have loved ones and family that could be affected by this emerging
contagion that can have up to a 33% fatality rate as cited in peer reviewed research,
my actions are to help them as much as anyone else, because | believe it when the
Bible tells me to love my enemies, and regardless of what they think of me | am
acting in this matter to help anyone who needs the help, and at this time, based on
my research, | know that innocent lives are at risk. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

On July 23, 2020 | was acting on behalf of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. to litigate
against the Saskatchewan Health Authority and several other parties including
without limitation, the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Chantalle Thompson,
Jennifer Schmidt, Mark Clements, Chad Gartner, Brad Appel, lan McArthur, Bryce
Bohun, and Cary Ransome at the Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan in the
Judicial Centre of Battleford in litigation related to table S-31 issued by the SHA for
Aerosol Generating Medical Procedures guidance. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))
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38.

39.

40.

41.

| was arrested by the RCMP as | attempted to enter the Court of Queen’s Bench for
Saskatchewan on July 23, 2020 before the hearing. | was never able to litigate for
the matter for DSR Karis Consulting Inc., nor was | able to represent myself for my
family matter that was scheduled for that day. Both matters were first appearances.
(See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| have never had an opportunity to litigate any matter on its merits in any court that |
have ever been in. It is in the public interest to hear the matters that | have brought
before the courts when the evidence | have presented to the courts demonstrate that
people’s lives are at risk because of the actions of the Saskatchewan Health
Authority. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| have received an access to information request from the Ministry of Health for
Saskatchewan on May 10, 2022 that informed me that there was no scientific
justification for their implementation of Table S-31, nor was there any risk
assessment or occupational health and safety report for the implementation of
engineering guidelines, and this is poor engineering practice. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

The Saskatchewan Health Authority are putting lives at risk and the threat to the
public is extremely high when considering the factors with the emerging Monkeypox

threat, and the threats outlined are included in the report attached to this affidavit.
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42.

43.

44.

One unusual aspect of this emerging Monkeypox event is the countries in which the
cases are occurring which are outside the normal areas of infections, which suggests
that an abnormal mode of transmission is taking place i.e. aerosols. This is
compounded with the knowledge that Monkeypox is a contagion that has been
studied in level 4 labs for the purpose of studying aerosol transmission. (See Exhibit
D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON
AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))

When designing for human beings, the greatest care must be taken, and over-
designing must occur, because human life is not replaceable. For example, if an
elevator is rated to lift 2000 pounds, it must be designed to life 20,000 pounds if it is
carrying human beings. This is applicable to infection controls, as it is imperative to
ensure that infection controls are going to be effective. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

It is my opinion that the Saskatchewan Health Authority had no basis in which to
proceed with any sort of vexatious litigation when they are defending the right to kill
Saskatchewan residents with admittedly criminally negligent guidelines, issued using
no engineering practice and have done a grave injustice to the people of
Saskatchewan. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| believe that the bulk of the persecution, torture and other crimes that | have been

subjected to is because of my political opinion and whistle-blowing of the poor risk
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45.

46.

assessment and the risk arising from it and the threat to the general public. There
are other factors that have affected how some of the criminal actions were taken out
on me such as my race and religion. However, this is a matter that many other
people regardless of race or religion have been persecuted and suppressed for
speaking against the political position of their respective governments. (See Exhibit
D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON
AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| am aware that other provinces in Canada are using these negligence guidelines
and this issue must be rectified before thousands of people die or in a worst case
scenario, millions of Canadians die, and peer reviewed studies suggests that
children are more affected by Monkeypox than adults. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

The problem with the guidelines is not when it is put into the hands of an engineer or
technologist; they are trained to search for answers when information is complete.
The issues arises when incompetent persons are being handed the incomplete
guidelines that they do not understand. | have presented evidence of such a case
and nothing was done. Without a competent person examining the infection controls
it is impossible to determine whether the systems are going to work or not. | could
identify a number of things wrong with the case presented in the report. (See Exhibit
D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON
AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK))
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47.

48.

49.

50.

The distribution of the guidelines will disproportionately affect small businesses as
they are unlikely to call an engineer or technologist, and this is compounded by
financial duress, stress, fear, low worker morale, anxiety, uncertainty, the state of the
economy and a long list of uncertainties today. These are things that should have
been accounted for by the Saskatchewan Health Authority, yet no mention was
made about this from the manager of risk. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

The current engineering guidelines are a disaster waiting to happen and with the
emergence of Monkeypox, a disease with a high fatality rate it is coming to our
doorstep and there is little to no preparation for it. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

This vexatious litigation initiated by the Saskatchewan Health Authority has cost the
lives of the public when they are using guidelines that will most certainly kill people
and serve to spread contagions. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. is a federal corporation registered to operate in the
jurisdiction of Saskatchewan and Alberta. It was incorporated federally on April 1,
2020 with its registered office located at 1292 95" Street, North Battleford
Saskatchewan. DSR Karis Consulting Inc. was registered extra-provincially in

Alberta in August of 2020, and the shareholder information is submitted to the
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51.

52.

53.

54.

corporate registry in Alberta as a part of the annual returns. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

| do not own any shares of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and therefore it is not “my
company” as multiple documents have fraudulently stated to obtain orders against

me, DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and others. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)

DSR Karis Inc. owns 100% of the shares of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. making it the
owner of the “company” that was fraudulently represented as being mine. This
information can be obtained on the corporate registry of Alberta. (See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK))

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. was never part of any action that | personally was a part

of. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | have made separate criminal complaints relating to
the Bioterrorism and any parties who have supported them both domestically and

internationally, and the parties who have been complained are currently under
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55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

investigation for the same. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

I have been deprived of a right of defence in the Court of Queen’s Bench for
Saskatchewan from the first hearing on July 23, 2020 all the way through and the

evidence contained in this affidavit will demonstrate this.

Evidence demonstrates that Patricia J. Meiklejohn has been conspiring to defraud
me, torture me and kill me from June of 2020. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING
OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Evidence demonstrates that Kimberley A. Richardson has been complicit in and/or
conspiring with Patricia J. Meiklejohn and others to defraud me, torture and kill me
from 2020. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Evidence in this affidavit demonstrates that | have never received due process in any
Court that | have been in demonstrating complete diversity with respect to corruption.
(See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

Evidence that has been placed before the Court demonstrates that multiple agents in
multiple courts have lied and placed me in a position of extreme prejudice to ambush
me and deprive me of rights. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))
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60. Whenever the evidence relating to the Aerosol Generating Medical Procedures

61.

62.

guidance is presented before a court a similar reaction is made. Actions are taken to
malign me in some way to ignore the evidence. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING
OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

A brief statistical analysis has suggested that there is a potential correlation between
submitting the evidence of the criminally negligent guidelines and the crimes used to
prevent its reporting and negative out comes in court hearings. The preliminary
analysis which is part of the discussion on risk in a larger study has identified some
disturbing trends. There has been an alarming amount of orders issued based on
statements that are not factual. Many of the statements contradict evidence that are
submitted by the opposing counsel in the numerous actions. For example, on July
23, 2020 Justice R.W. Elson issued orders relating to custody and the sale of a
home on a first appearance in a divorce hearing after instructing the RCMP to keep
me out of the court. This was called a lawful order of the court when it was not so.
No evidence was ever provided to demonstrate any justification for any such order
as the law does not permit this. Yet this was used to justify lawful challenges to the
order. Another concerning trend is the fraudulent shareholder information regarding
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. that was used to obtain orders against several persons
when no evidence was ever provided by the parties who brought that claim. The
validity of the shareholder information was easily obtainable on the public record
from the province of Alberta. More discussion in Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK).

The timing of events suggests a relationship consisting of a pattern that seems to be
unfavourable to any person who has agreed with my political opinion relating to

AGMP's guidance in the SARS-Cov-2 pandemic. This pattern is very unfavourable to
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63.

64.

persons with respect to legal matters. This warrants further study. See Exhibit D:
THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK)

An examination of the differences in the custody matters between my oldest
daughter Kaysha Richardson who was a permanent ward of Winnipeg Child and
Family Services (“CFS”) and Karis Kenna Nicole Richardson who is the subject of a
family dispute. In 2000, | submitted a 15 page letter and was able to have CFS
reverse their position. As of May of 2022 the Attorney General of SK was in
possession of 673,000 pages of evidence relating to the matters surrounding Karis
and | am unable to get even 1 picture of Karis. This is a 4,486,667% increase in the
amount of evidence provided and it has yielded no rulings in my favour or any
reasonable access to Karis. 4,486,667% is a substantial increase in the evidence
provided. Further investigation is warranted. See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)

Another alarming relationship is the reaction of any member of the judiciary or court
official who is presented with the engineering guidelines. It is treated as if it does not
exist, direction is used to remove it off the court record, evidence is struck, evidence
is sent back, rule contravention is inconsistently applied, when it is in the public
interest to have evidence that suggests that members of the public are being killed
from poor engineering guidelines relating to the SARS-Cov-2 pandemic. This
relationship warrants further study. See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)
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65.

66.

67.

68.

The actions of any counsel or judge that has had any connection to me or any of the
corporations that | represent or any of my family or affiliates should be investigated
as the evidence suggests that my family members have been affected by the
negative outcomes. A preliminary examination of the evidence suggests a high
degree of bias against me. This demands further study. See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK)

The registered office of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. in Alberta is located at 116 West
Creek Meadow Chestermere AB, which is also the residence of Astra Richardson-
Pereira. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK).

Astra Richardson-Pereira is the person listed for service of documents for DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. in Alberta. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM,
CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)

Defendants in T-1404-20 obtained a favourable outcome by fraud and other crimes
in T-1404-20 in the Federal Court of Canada in a matter that | initiated against him.
One of the crimes was using fraudulent shareholder information of DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. to obtain the favourable outcome. The shareholder information was
on the public record and it was demonstrated that the shareholder information used
in multiple orders and motions does not match the certified securities register from
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. or certified documentation from the Alberta corporate

registry. The Alberta corporate registry and DSR Karis Consulting Inc.’s shareholder
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69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

information agree with each other. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK).

The research regarding SARS-Cov-2 that | pioneered that is covered by copyrights
that are owned by myself, DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and DSR Karis North
Consulting Inc. a Delaware corporation are at the root of the matter. It demonstrates
how existing guidelines used for the SARS-Cov-2 can be used to distribute a
biological weapon and interfere with the territorial integrity of Canada and the United
States. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)

| believe based on the pattern of events over the last two and a half years as outlined
in the documentation, any person connected to me or the research has been
targeted for punishment. The connection to the matters of counsel in this affidavit

demonstrates that there is reason for concern.

There should be an investigation into the events based on the serious nature of the

criminal activities. The risk is too great to not investigate.
Any person who fails to investigate will be responsible for killing people.

It is statistically impossible that | could lose 100% of the court matters that | took to
court in multiple jurisdictions in multiple countries. In many cases the opposition did
not show up and | still lost. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

The “order” given to sell the home was given by Justice R.W. Elson on July 23, 2020

on a first appearance, after Justice R.W. Elson had by the testimony of unknown
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75.

76.

77.

members of the RCMP swore in that he directed them to keep me out of the Court of
Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan in the Judicial Centre of Battleford for the matters |
was scheduled to appear on July 23, 2020. (See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| was to appear as a respondent in DIV 70 of 2020 a family matter and as a plaintiff
for QBG-156 of 2020 for DSR Karis Consulting Inc.. QBG-156 of 2020 was related
to the failure of the RCMP to investigate the criminal negligence complaints tied to
the negligent guidelines and poor risk assessment used in implementing the SARS-
Cov-2 pandemic response. The SHA was also a defendant in QBG-156 of 2020.
(See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| never was permitted to enter the Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan in the
Judicial Centre of Battleford on July 23, 2020. | and my oldest daughter were
arrested attempting to enter the court at about 9:50 am on July 23, 2020. This is also
confirmed by an affidavit of an unknown member of the Battlefords RCMP. (See
Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

The PACT team showed up at my house on July 22, 2020 with several members of
the Battlefords RCMP. The persons in attendance were, Tonya Browarny, Ken
Startup, Cst. Rivest and Cst. Reid. Ken Startup wanted to speak with Kaysha
Richardson, however, | did not permit him to speak with her. | served the members
present of the RCMP for the hearing the next day as they were denying me entrance

to the Battlefords detachment to serve them for QBG-156 of 2020. | shut the door
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78.

79.

80.

81.

and locked it after. | was never directed to submit to a medical examination by
anyone. Tonya Browarny’s notes present in my medical records corroborate this fact.
(See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

The Attorney General of Canada has refused service to try to thwart my efforts to
have their crimes exposed. For two and half years | have been suppressed in
silence. | am tired of this and | want to be left alone. The actions that | have
witnessed are so evil that it would shock the senses of the general public. Exhibit D:
THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK)

It can be demonstrated that the rogue agents in the Saskatchewan Courts are
corrupt and have been involved in criminal activity. (Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING
OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK))

| am terrified of what the rogue agents of the Attorney General of Canada, Attorney
General of SK and other parties will do to me and my family if something isn’t done. |
believe that | will be tortured and killed. | was horrified that the Attorney General of

Canada would use my three year old child as a shield for their crimes.

| am being punished by multiple courts for telling the truth and complaining of torture.
The Federal Court of Appeal is attempting to cover up the criminal activity in the

Federal Court of Canada. | am tired and exasperated of the extreme prejudice that |

Affidavit of Dale J. Richardson Page 24 of 38

Page 27 of 1536



82.

83.

84.

am being subjected to by the courts. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)

The parties that have hindered my court actions are all directly responsible for the
situation that occurred in Ottawa. It is a reasonable conclusion that there would have
been no protest in Ottawa in February of 2022 if the events relating to COVID-19
came to light in the numerous cases that | had brought before the Saskatchewan
and Federal Courts. The parties are directly responsible for the deaths of Canadians
and Americans resulting from the deliberate misrepresented guidelines that creates

unknown failures to spread the COVID-19. Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF
BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF

AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)

| have not had any of the accused in the matter respect my rights, and in fact | have
been forced to deal with the people who | have made criminal complaints against
over and over again allowing them to use their position to punish me for making
complaints against them. See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM,
CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK).

| have been treated like less than a person and the actions of forcing me to deal with
persons who | have made serious criminal complaints against demonstrates that |
have been effectively stripped of all rights by the state and have less rights than a
slave. See Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A

PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK).
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85.

86.

87.

Associate Chief Justice Rooke is abusing his position and using the civil court to
shield crime. The preliminary statistical analysis supports this assertion. The
correlation between child trafficking, the engineering report and negative outcomes
in my court matters are compelling evidence that corruption is taking place. See
Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY

REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK).

Chambers hearings off the record are where the greatest abuses occurs. These
matters have to be done in open court for the public to witness what is occurring in
the court cases, as | have had all my rights stripped from me and lies were
presented by parties in the judiciary without evidence. See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK).

The corporate registry in Alberta demonstrates that the Attorney General of Canada,
Attorney General of SK and all of the counsel in T-1404-20 committed fraud for
financial gain in the Federal Court of Canada. Lies about me owning DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. were used to obtain financial gain and | am not the shareholder of
DSR Karis Consulting Inc., and the owner of 100% of the shares is listed on the
public corporate registry in Alberta. No evidence was presented of that and now | am
having to deal with the people who have been exposed for their criminal fraud in the
civil court to try to get remedy. This situation is the worst abuse | have ever faced in
my life. | have been continually subjected to deal with people in the judicial system

who were actively committing crimes against me to try and get justice. See Exhibit D:
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88.

89.

90.

THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK).

| have been targeted by Jessica Karam and have had her spread lies and
unsubstantiated claims without any evidence. The evidence that | have presented
has continually been disregarded in favour of those who have no evidence. | have
been the only dark skinned black person in all of the matters that | have litigated in
face to face. It is likely that racism is a factor in these decisions. See Exhibit D: THE
ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS

OF RISK).

It is impossible for someone to pay in excess of 6.7 million dollars in legal fees if they
cannot afford a house costing $170,000.00. It is proof of criminal activity and from a
risk assessment standpoint it is probable that counsel for Kimberley A. Richardson
wanted the division of property put over sine di in the divorce to avoid having to
demonstrate where the $6.7 million dollars in legal fees came from. See Exhibit D:
THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND
THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND

ANALYSIS OF RISK).

On October 12, 2022 | sent documents to the United States District Court of South
Carolina under the Crime Victim's Rights Act. This action is tied to threats | received
from Trench Brunson after he verbally received knowledge of my reporting treason
against the United States and him stating that he understood the distribution of a
biological weapon that was used to interfere with the territorial integrity of the United
States. My daughter Kaysha Richardson was also subject of those threats that came
after his son Jayln Markell Frazier assaulted her with a firearm. See Exhibit E:

District Court of South Carolina Materials
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91.

92.

93.

On November 3, 2022 | appeared before the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan to
speak on two prerogative writs that | placed before the courts that were incidental to
my appeal in CACV4048 but were affecting my ability to litigate in that appeal. The
aforementioned crimes were still being committed against me and my two daughters
are still being trafficked. | had argued that it is impossible for me to litigate while | am
being victimized by gross crimes and my daughters should not be subjected to such
gross crimes as it will adversely affect my ability to litigate. (See Exhibit F: Court of

Appeal for Saskatchewan)

On October 31, 2022 Amy Groothius Registrar of the Court of Appeal for
Saskatchewan sent me an unsigned document purportedly at the direction of the
Court. | have reported Amy Groothius multiple times for criminal acts against me
which includes without limitation fraud, mortgage fraud, child trafficking for the
purposes of sexual and financial exploitation, terrorism, treason, criminal negligence
causing death, murder and torture. The criminal complaints are tied directly to the
abuse of her position as Registrar. The document purportedly directed by the Court
“ordered” me to be limited to 15 minutes to explain an engineering report in a
Mandamus and prohibition hearing tied to the shutdown of COVID mandates in
Saskatchewan. It also requested and investigation and arrests for preexisting
criminal negligence complaints and two torture complaints. | was also given 15
minutes for a Mandamus Prohibition and Certiorari into the crimes committed in the
lower courts to deprive me of my right of defense in a family matter in which | was a
defendant. (See Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)

On November 3, 2022 | made mention of my credentials and they were sent to the
court previously in communications to the court and are also present in the
engineering report submitted to the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan as part of the
evidence for the hearing. Near the beginning of the hearing | asked the panel of
judges for adequate time to present the case that was based on the engineering
report titted “THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY
REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)”. | advised that it was my expert opinion based
on the engineering research report that | pioneered during the course of my degree
and compiled for DSR Karis North Consulting Inc. that he would be responsible for
killing people and he refused to give me the time to explain the engineering report in
relation to the two prerogative writs which both included a writ of mandamus. (See
Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)
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94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

On November 18, 2022 | received a copy of an order that was not signed purportedly
from the Judges from the November 3, 2022 hearing. In the order there are
numerous fraudulent claims. In paragraph [8] on page 2 the order states that |
authored “The Engineering of Bioterrorism, Child Trafficking, Treason and the Crime
of Aggression Update”. However the United States copyright information states that
DSR Karis North Consulting Inc. is the author and that qualifies as felony copyright
infringement as the document contains fraud and was used to award costs. (See

Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)

In Paragraph [11] on page 3 of the order stated that DSR Karis Consulting Inc. was
not party to the chambers hearing. It also failed to mention that | was not party to that
hearing and the transfer of title was done under the land titles act and not the family
property act which is not permitted in a divorce and that fraudulent documents were
used and submitted to the court to unlawfully transfer the title. The court did not have
the power to change the appeal of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. to me and one of the
judges sitting on the panel was the judge who made that change and had no
jurisdiction to oversee something that she had done that was a crime. That was
criminal intimidation of a witness. | was punished with costs for refusing to speak on

an appeal that | did not file. (See Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)

The orders did not address the prerogative writs which in themselves gave the
reasons as to why original jurisdiction should be granted and the tests of mandamus
were written down and articulated. The judges did not address any of the conditions

for the writ of mandamus. (See Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)

In paragraph [22] the judges have committed outright lies. The witnesses present
were able to understand the arguments and the written arguments were coherent.
Even law enforcement personnel who read the documents described it as “Well
written”. (See Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)

The second writ of mandamus was deliberately not analyzed when the judges were
told by me who listed my capacity to speak regarding the engineering report and
made determinations on it based on lies. Words were misconstrued that were never
stated in that manner in front of the public. (See Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for

Saskatchewan)

The orders given by the judges were outright lies that were committed in front of
people who were present in the Court and watched online. (See Exhibit F: Court of

Appeal for Saskatchewan)
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100.1 believe that these judges pose a grave national security threat to the people of this
country as they exercised capacity they did not possess. (See Exhibit F: Court of

Appeal for Saskatchewan)

101.The judges stated that there were allegations made but refused to consider the
evidence that substantiated the allegations beyond a reasonable doubt. (See Exhibit

F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)

102.1 believe that since the judges would benefit from dismissing the evidence that it is
highly probable that this dismissal was to protect themselves from criminal liability.

Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan

103.1n paragraph [22] the judge mentions the “criminally negligent implementation of
“engineering controls used for the SARS-Cov-2”" pandemic response”. However
since the judge is not an engineer or an engineering technologist, he does not have
the capacity to state whether engineering controls are criminally negligent or not.
This is beyond his capacity to do as he has not had a professional with the capacity
to make that determination. This was further prejudiced by giving only 15 minutes to
speak on the 3,000 page report titted THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM,
CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A
PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK) and the 50 page mandamus.
(See Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan)

104.The judge said “Given that Mr. Richardson has already had an opportunity to put his
case forward in the Court of Appeal, it is in the overall interests of justice to address
his application on its merits and to thereby resolve it”. However nowhere has any of
the writs of mandamus been addressed by its merits and that is a lie. | don’t see any
of the merits addressed in any part of this “order” and it is not a lawful order of the

court. Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan

105.Numerous complaints have been made to law enforcement regarding criminal
activity in the civil courts and that it is a multi jurisdictional matter that needs to be
rectified. | have not had any relief from the crimes that were committed and
numerous complaints were made in Canada and the United States. Exhibit G: Law

Enforcement Materials
106.1 believe based on the attached materials that my life and liberty is at risk.

107.This affidavit demonstrates the need for a full copy of the report to be created

because the public interest demands it.
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108.1 attest that the information contained in the documents contains material facts that
are true to the best of my knowledge.

109. Attached exhibits:

Exhibit A: Family Doctor’s Letters to Court and School

Exhibit B: Letter Sent to Attorney General of Alberta and Leela Aheer and

confirmation of Delivery

Exhibit C: Pipella Law — Nabeel — Rooke - SGI — DSR Karis Consulting Inc.

Connection

Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING,
TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND
ANALYSIS OF RISK)

Exhibit E: District Court of South Carolina Materials

Exhibit F: Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan

Exhibit G: Law Enforcement Materials

Dale Ricéson
Affirmed before me at the City of Chestermere, in the Province of Alberta, in the Country of
Canada, this 18th day of November, 2022.

Notary Public

CONTACT INFORMATION AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE
Dale Richardson; 1292 95" Street, North Battleford SK S9A 0G2; Telephone number: (306)
441-7010; Email address: unity@dsrkarisconsuiting.com
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EXHIBIT A: FAMILY DOCTOR’S LETTERS TO
COURT AND SCHOOL

----------

----------
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9/14/22, 3:59 PM Memorial University of Newfoundland Mail - classes

m Richardson, Dale James <djrichardson@mun.ca>
Vi Y]l O K -

UNIVERSITY
classes

Richardson, Dale James <djrichardson@mun.ca> Mon, Apr 4, 2022 at 4:19 PM
To: "Registrar, Ml (Degree programs)" <mi_registrar@mun.ca>

Hi,

| have attached a letter from my Doctor, and | require a medical withdrawal from the three BTECH classes that | am
taking. TECH 4014-081, TECH 4012-081 and TECH4090-081. If | need to forward this information to someone else
please let me know.

Regards,

Dale Richardson

Student

Bachelor of Engineering Technology
Marine Institute of Memorial University
St. Johns, NL

-E Doctors Letter.pdf
316K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=4054de283a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar-1223681927239814031&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-1223681... 1/1
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Dr. Moses Ovakporaye, wp, ccre, Fcrp

Clinic at Walmart, 255 East Hills Blvd SE, Calgary, AB

Phone: (403) 273-2215 Fax: (403) 273-2213
2022-Apr-01 ‘

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Patient: Dale Richardson

PHN: 172 271 452 -

Birthdate: 1974-Jui-16 Age: 47 ¥r . _

Address: 1219 95th St North Battiefcrd, 59A 0G4 59A 0G4

Phone: H: (306) 441-701H W: (000) G00-0000 C: (306) 441-7010

This patient requires Withdrawal frem school for the current semester for Medical
reasons : 3

Sincerely,

M. O. Ovakporaye, MD oy B
PracID: 524231108

Fage 1 of1
Fatient Dale Richardson  PYN- 372271452 DOR: 1974-1ul-18

Page 37 of 1536



To:  The Chief Justice of the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan
the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan
Patricia J. Meiklejohn
Kimberley A. Richardson

April 1, 2022

Attn: Registrar

Re: DIV 70 of 2020, and any other matter relating to Dale J. Richardson

I am writing this letter to request that all matters relating to DIV 70 of 2020 including
without limitation, the notice of Application for Judgment by Kimberley Richardson
requesting certificate of divorce dated March 30, 2022 and a Notice of Application for
Procedural Matters/ Notice of Objection by Kimberley A. Richardson, and all other
matters set for April 14 2022 and to pause all future applications until I am cleared by
my doctor to resume the matters and am able to provide a defense without being impeded
by health issues or any other hindrances. It would be extremely prejudicial to proceed
with a matter when a person is ill and cannot proceed due to medical reasons. The
matters will also include the materials served to Patricia and mailed out by Monday April
4™ 2022. As this condition has affected me to the point that I have also had to withdraw
from school as well. I would expect that there would be some accommodation due to
illness from Kimberley Richardson for me to see my daughter who I have not been able to
see for two years due to fear of torture and death travéling anywhere in Saskatchewan to
a known location. I believe that compassionate accommodations are more than warranted

for 1llness.

/ 7{./" . L7/, 7 T ¢
W/

/A
Dale J Richardson

/
'y

N

1of2
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Dr. Moses Ovakpcrave, wo, ccre, rerp
Clinic at Walmarg, 257 ¢ st Fiam Diva oF , Calgary, AB
Phone: (4035273 /Zl!ii;_,v (a4 *_‘_"73 2213

2022-Apr-01
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Patient: Dale Richardson

PHN: 172 271 452

Birthdate: 1974-Jul-16 Age: 47 Yr

Address: 1219 95th St North Battleford, S9A 0G4 S9A 0G4

Phone: H: (306} 441-7010 W: (000) 000-0000 C: (306) 441-7010

This patient requires about 90 days m be able to participate in his legal issues due to
medical reasons L

Sincerely,

e

M. O. Ovakporaye, MD
PracID: 524231108

Tmged of <o = } Diem
Patirt U Kt an w AN 70 P 1 TR : : 20f2
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To:  The Federal Court of Canada
Virgil A. Thomson
Chantelle Eisner
Jessica Karam
Marie Stack
Bruce Comba
Justin Stevenson
Elizabeth Ulmer
Jay Litman

April 1, 2022

Attn: Emily Price

Re: T-1404-20 any other matter relating to Dale J. Richardson

I am writing this letter to request that all matters relating to T-1404-20 including
without limitation, the vexatious litigant hearing scheduled for May 30, 2022 and any
other matters and to pause all future applications until I am cleared by my doctor to
resume the matters and am able to provide a defense without being impeded by health
issues or any other hindrances. It would be extremely prejudicial to proceed with a
matter when a person is ill and cannot proceed due to medical reasons. As this condition
has affected me to the point that I have also had to withdraw from school as well. I

believe that rescheduling when I am restored to good health is more than warranted.

Attached to this letter is a copy of my doctor’s letter.

Dale %chardson

1of2
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Dr. Moses Ovakpcrave, wo, ccre, rerp
Clinic at Walmarg, 257 ¢ st Fiam Diva oF , Calgary, AB
Phone: (4035273 /Zl!ii;_,v (a4 *_‘_"73 2213

2022-Apr-01
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Patient: Dale Richardson

PHN: 172 271 452

Birthdate: 1974-Jul-16 Age: 47 Yr

Address: 1219 95th St North Battleford, S9A 0G4 S9A 0G4

Phone: H: (306} 441-7010 W: (000) 000-0000 C: (306) 441-7010

This patient requires about 90 days m be able to participate in his legal issues due to
medical reasons L

Sincerely,

e

M. O. Ovakporaye, MD
PracID: 524231108

Tmged of <o = } Diem
Patirt U Kt an w AN 70 P 1 TR : : 20f2
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To:  The Supreme Court of Canada
Patricia J. Meiklejohn

April 1, 2022

Attn: Registrar

Re: File no. 39960

I am writing this letter to request that all matters relating to File no. 39960

be paused or set aside and to pause all future actions until I am cleared by my doctor to
resume the matters and am able to provide a defense or litigate without being impeded
by health issues or any other hindrances. It would be extremely prejudicial to proceed
with a matter when a person is ill and cannot proceed due to medical reasons. As this
condition has affected me to the point that I have also had to withdraw from school as
well. I believe that rescheduling when I am restored to good health is more than

warranted.

Attached to this letter is a copy of my doctor’s letter.
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Dr. Moses Ovakpcrave, wo, ccre, rerp

Clinic at Walmarg, 257 ¢ st Fiam Diva oF , Calgary, AB

Phone: (4035273 /Zl!ii;_,v (af *_‘_"73 2213
2022-Apr-01 '

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Patient: Dale Richardson

PHN: 172 271 452

Birthdate: 1974-Jul-16 Age: 47 Yr

Address: 1219 95th St North Battleford, S9A 0G4 S9A 0G4

Phone: H: (306} 441-7010 W: (000) 000-0000 C: (306) 441-7010

This patient requires about 90 days m be able to participate in his legal issues due to
medical reasons L

Sincerely,

e

M. O. Ovakporaye, MD
PracID: 524231108

Tage : of

Datjput | R (TRt 8 on L AN 7N PR AoLLAR
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To: The Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan
Patricia J. Meiklejohn

April 1, 2022

Attn: Registrar

Re: CACV3745 any other matter relating to Dale J. Richardson or that I am
acting as representative for

I am writing this letter to request that all matters relating to CACV3745 and CACV3798
be paused or set aside and to pause all future actions until I am cleared by my doctor to
resume the matters and am able to provide a defense or litigate without being impeded
by health issues or any other hindrances. It would be extremely prejudicial to proceed
with a matter when a person is ill and cannot proceed due to medical reasons. As this
condition has affected me to the point that I have also had to withdraw from school as
well. T believe that rescheduling when I am restored to good health is more than

warranted.

Attached to this letter is a copy of my doctor’s letter.

A " |
////Jé///*i e

Dale J/Richardson

1of 2
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Dr. Moses Ovakpcrave, wo, ccre, rerp
Clinic at Walmarg, 257 ¢ st Fiam Diva oF , Calgary, AB
Phone: (4035273 /Zl!ii;_,v (a4 *_‘_"73 2213

2022-Apr-01
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Patient: Dale Richardson

PHN: 172 271 452

Birthdate: 1974-Jul-16 Age: 47 Yr

Address: 1219 95th St North Battleford, S9A 0G4 S9A 0G4

Phone: H: (306} 441-7010 W: (000) 000-0000 C: (306) 441-7010

This patient requires about 90 days m be able to participate in his legal issues due to
medical reasons L

Sincerely,

e

M. O. Ovakporaye, MD
PracID: 524231108

Tmged of <o = } Diem
Patirt U Kt an w AN 70 P 1 TR : : 20f2
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P /.
To:  The Federal Court of Appeal E%&ﬁ% = ""‘“40(\4
Cheryl Giesbrecht

April 1, 2022

Attn: Registrar

Re: T-1367-20 (transfer of Federal Court of Appeal file A-239-20)

I am writing this letter to request that all matters relating to T-1367-20 be paused or set
aside and to pause all future actions until I am cleared by my doctor to resume the
matters and am able to provide a defense or litigate without being impeded by health
issues or any other hindrances. It would be extremely prejudicial to proceed with a
matter when a person is ill and cannot proceed due to medical reasons. As this condition
has affected me to the point that I have also had to withdraw from school as well. I

believe that rescheduling when I am restored to good health is more than warranted.

Attached to this letter is a copy of my doctor’s letter.

f
Dale J Richardson

1of2
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Dr. Moses Ovakpcrave, wo, ccre, rerp
Clinic at Walmarg, 257 ¢ st Fiam Diva oF , Calgary, AB
Phone: (4035273 /Zl!ii;_,v (a4 *_‘_"73 2213

2022-Apr-01
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Patient: Dale Richardson

PHN: 172 271 452

Birthdate: 1974-Jul-16 Age: 47 Yr

Address: 1219 95th St North Battleford, S9A 0G4 S9A 0G4

Phone: H: (306} 441-7010 W: (000) 000-0000 C: (306) 441-7010

This patient requires about 90 days m be able to participate in his legal issues due to
medical reasons L

Sincerely,

e

M. O. Ovakporaye, MD
PracID: 524231108

Tmged of <o = } Diem
Patirt U Kt an w AN 70 P 1 TR : : 20f2
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To:  The Court of Queen’s Bench for Alberta
Chief Justice Mary T. Moreau
Associate Chief Justice Rooke
Jessica Karam
Patricia J. Meiklejohn
Unknown Calgary Police counsel

April 1, 2022

Attn: Registrar, Chief Justice Mary Moreau and Associate Chief Justice Rooke

Re: 2201 02896 and 2201 03422

I am writing this letter to request that all matters relating to 2201 02896 be paused and
set aside including the Court Access Restrictions Order. This is to not prejudice me from
having to be beyond an appeal period and subjecting me to having to ask for leave for
something that I have a right of appeal for. If this is not done then an ill disabled man
will be placed in a position of extreme prejudice. I am requesting a pause on all future
actions until I am cleared by my doctor to resume the matters and am able to provide a
defense or litigate without being impeded by health issues or any other hindrances. It
would be extremely prejudicial to proceed with a matter when a person is ill and cannot
proceed due to medical reasons. As this condition has affected me to the point that I have
also had to withdraw from school as well. I believe that dealing with the matters when I

am restored to good health is more than warranted.

Attached to this letter is a copy of my doctor’s letter.

7 -7 ,-"‘v,/ . ~
z /) T
Dale i
Dale 4 Richardson
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Dr. Moses Ovakpcrave, wo, ccre, rerp
Clinic at Walmarg, 257 ¢ st Fiam Diva oF , Calgary, AB
Phone: (4035273 /Zl!ii;_,v (a4 *_‘_"73 2213

2022-Apr-01
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Patient: Dale Richardson

PHN: 172 271 452

Birthdate: 1974-Jul-16 Age: 47 Yr

Address: 1219 95th St North Battleford, S9A 0G4 S9A 0G4

Phone: H: (306} 441-7010 W: (000) 000-0000 C: (306) 441-7010

This patient requires about 90 days m be able to participate in his legal issues due to
medical reasons L

Sincerely,

e

M. O. Ovakporaye, MD
PracID: 524231108

Tmged of <o = } Diem
Patirt U Kt an w AN 70 P 1 TR : : 20f2
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EXHIBIT B: LETTER SENT TO ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF ALBERTA AND LEELA AHEER AND
CONFIRMATION OF DELIVERY
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@ e e Karis Consulting Inc.

ENGINEERING REIMAGINED

To:  Minister Tyler Shandro, Attorney General of Alberta
CC: MLA Leela Aheer
September 9, 2022,

From: Dale J. Richardson, Director
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. (AB office)
116 West Creek Meadow,
Chesteremere, AB
TIX1T2

dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com
Tel: 587-575-5045
Fax: 639-630-2551

Re: Criminal activity in the Judicial System in Alberta
Dear Minister Shandro,

This transmittal is to inform you of the serious nature of criminal activity that is occuring within
the judicial system within the province of Alberta that has negatively impacted the lawful
operation of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. (‘DSR Karis”) a federal corporation extra-provincially
registered to operate within the jurisdiction of Alberta. Attached is the preliminary report titled
“THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE
CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)’
protected by United States copyright. This material outlines threats to the territorial integrity of
Canada and the United States that have had a negative impact on the province of Alberta and

its economic security.
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Federal encroachment unauthorized by the constitution has been permitted by Associate
Chief Justice Rooke in the Court of Queen's Bench for Alberta. Associate Chief Justice Rooke

is directly responsible for this continued federal encroachment that has negatively impacted

Alberta interests in a manner expressly forbidden by law.

SRR i S

lustran 1: Delivery of biological formulation |

lllustration 1: Delivery of biological formulations outlines the potential risk of delivery of a
biological agent to a target. A possible means of introduction is a ventilation system which
could be used to attack an unsuspecting population in a terrorist attack. When analyzing risk,
this is an unacceptable risk to leave unaccounted for. Such risk assessment is part of
pandemic response until terrorist attack can be safely ruled out. However as the attached
documentation states response to bioterrorism and pandemic response are similar. The
attached report that is a culmination of research conducted by three persons which includes
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and its CEO, Dale J. Richardson. The aforementioned research is
protected by United States copyright and the research of the CEO is currently in the process

of coming to print.
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The document suggests that pandemic response could potentially lower operating costs for
small and mid sized businesses who are more likely to be affected by the impact of the
pandemic or threat of bioterrorism. This would have a positive benefit on the operation and

viability of businesses in Alberta and is an area that cannot be overlooked.

The unlawful restraint and facilitation and participation in gross criminal activity within the
ministry under your direct control is hindering the security of Alberta, Canada and the United
States. Unlawful and unwarranted state interference into a federal corporation registered to
operate in the province of Alberta is unacceptable. DSR Karis demands that swift action be
taken to mitigate the unlawful threat to the interests of the province of Alberta by rogue

elements operating with in it.

The Director can be reached at the contact information above.

Dale J Richardson
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» POSTES

=/ CANADA

Tracking number

9508188708817349

Delivered

Shipping service: Expedited Parcels

Delivery standard: Sept. 12
Reason for delivery standard date change: ltem was received by Canada Post at a different location than expected.

Latest updates

Date Time Location Progress Post office
Sept. 13 12:19 pm Signature available

Sept. 13 12:19 pm igRATHMORE' Delivered

Sept. 13 9:19 am igRATHMORE‘ Item out for delivery

Sept. 13 7:07 am i‘éRATHMORE, ltem processed

Sept. 12 1:37 pm i‘éRATHMORE, Iltem rescheduled for delivery next business day.

Sept. 12 8:50 am i‘BI'RATHMORE, Item processed

Sept. 9 8:39 pm CALGARY, AB Iltem processed

Sept. 9 4:16 pm CALGARY, AB Iltem accepted at the Post Office

Sept. 9 Electronic information submitted by shipper

Features and options

Signature Required

© 2019 Canada Post Corporation
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CANADA POSTES
POST CANADA

Date:  2022/09/13

Dear Sir or Madam

Please find below the scanned delivery date and signature of the recipient of the item identified below:

[tem Number 9508188708817349
Product Name Expedited Parcels
Reference Number 1 Not Applicable
Reference Number 2 Not Applicable

Delivery Date (yyyy/mm/dd)  2022-09-13

Signatory Name L AHEER

Signature

Yours sincerely,

Customer Relationship Network

1-888-550-6333.

(From outside Canada 1416 979-3033)

This copy confirms to the delivery date and signature of the individual who accepted and signed for the item in question. This information has been extracted from the Canadapost data
warehouse
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CANADA /° N\ POSTES
POST =/ CANADA

Tracking number

9508188708455343

Delivered

Shipping service: Expedited Parcels

Delivery standard: Sept. 12
Latest updates
Date Time Location Progress Post office
Sept. 12 EDMONTON, Delivered
AB
Sept. 12 Signature available
Sept. 12 7:18 am igMONTON’ Delivered to recipient's delivery partner
Sept. 12 7:18 am Signature available
Sept. 12 7:14 am igMONTON’ Out for delivery
Sept. 11 6:34 pm igMONTON’ Item processed
Sept. 10 12:17 am | CALGARY, AB Item in transit
Sept. 9 9:17 pm CALGARY, AB Item processed
Sept. 9 4:16 pm CALGARY, AB ltem accepted at the Post Office
Sept. 9 Electronic information submitted by shipper

Features and options

Signature Required

© 2019 Canada Post Corporation
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CANADA POSTES
POST CANADA

Date:  2022/09/13

Dear Sir or Madam

Please find below the scanned delivery date and signature of the recipient of the item identified below:

[tem Number 9508188708455343
Product Name Expedited Parcels
Reference Number 1 Not Applicable
Reference Number 2 Not Applicable

Delivery Date (yyyy/mm/dd)  2022-09-12

Signatory Name AW

Signature

Yours sincerely,

Customer Relationship Network

1-888-550-6333.

(From outside Canada 1416 979-3033)

This copy confirms to the delivery date and signature of the individual who accepted and signed for the item in question. This information has been extracted from the Canadapost data
warehouse
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EXHIBIT C: PIPELLA LAW - NABEEL — ROOKE -
SGI — DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.
CONNECTION
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SLATER VECCHIO LLP BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

MAIN 604.682.5111
FAX 604.682.5197
TOLL-FREE 888.737.9990

PO BOX 10445 PACIFIC CENTRE NORTH
18TH FLOOR, 777 DUNSMUIR STREET
VANCOUVER, BC V7Y 1K4 CANADA
www.slatervecchio.com

MICHAEL J. SLATER, QC*

JAMES U, BUCKLEY"
AIMEE A KING
NICHOLAS S, TSOI
JAIME M. SAROPHIM
SAMUEL J. JAWORSKI
AZKA AHSAN

TODD N. LUCYK
JASON G. SMITH
HANNAH L. SIEGMUND

ANTHONY A. VECCHIO, QC*
JAMES A. RICHARDS"

SARO J. TURNER

NICOLE M, KELLY
LW.VIVIAN CHEUNG

BO R. BAHARLOO

VIC S. MAAN

RYAN W, PROKOPISHIN
RYAN T. MATHEUSZIK
JUSHIN GHUMAN

ANDREA C ROULET

April 11, 2022

BY E-MAIL to a.stra.n.r@gmail.com

Astra Richardson-Pereira
116 West Creek Meadow
Chestermere, AB T1X 1T2

Dear Astra:
Re: Our file review

Thank you for your patience in allowing us to obtain your previous counsel’s file for review so that we could
figure out how best to help.

Upon review of your previous counsel’s file, what is clear is that you are seriously hurt and totally disabled.
There is no question that you've suffered greatly as a result of these accidents. What is also clear is that
there are numerous medical expert reports. Some supportive, some contradictory, and some inconclusive.
While this is not unusual in cases of this nature and significance, not having clarity amongst the medical
experts raises challenges and concern. Specifically, the questions of whether or not you suffered a head
injury in the car accident, whether the slip and fall was a serious or less serious contributing event, and the
involvement of your RIS diagnosis to your overall disability assessment. It is complicated. And it has yet to
be clarified despite the number of experts and reports involved in your case to date.

This tells me that while you are totally disabled as is agreed amongst the experts, the cause of your
disability will be in dispute. The MVA defendants will argue that the slip and fall is a major contributing
factor to your injuries and disability. This is complicated by the fact that liability in your slip and fall case is
disputed. If the store is not liable and or you are held contributory negligent your total claim will be
discounted by that %. Similarly, your RIS diagnosis will be argued to be a disability on its own and a further
discount to your total claim.

Adding to these concerns is what | touched upon in our first discussion together. Specifically, that your prior
counsel started your MVA legal action in BC when it could have been started in Alberta then and certainly
when the slip and fall and fall case action occurred in Alberta in 2017. The reason for this is to avoid what is
now happening. There are two actions, not joined, 1 in BC and the other In Alberta which allows for the
defendants in each of those actions to point the finger at each other for the cause of your ongoing
disability. If these actions remain apart, there is room for two different judges to decide the answer to that
question. Whereas, if joined in one action in Alberta it would provide more certainty to that analysis.

rr\Astra Richardson-Pereira\04745 * LAW CORPORATION
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Another reason to move the BC action to Alberta to join with your slip and fall action, is that in BC there is a
more recent “disbursements rule” that has been imposed by our government that now limits the amount of
disbursements (i.e. medical reports and other various expenses) that the defendants have to pay you to
only 6% of the value of the settlement and or judgment at trial. In reviewing your file, we have confirmed
that there is over $130,000 spent in disbursements to date. Given the status of your claim, and the
likelihood of additional reports required, there will be further disbursements needed on top of this.
Therefore, the reality is that if you keep your MVA action in BC you will run the significant risk of getting
less money at the end given the more disbursements you incur to prove your claim. However, in Alberta,
joining your MVA action to your slip and fall action protects you from the 6% rule. Another important
reason why my opinion is that you should be moving your claim from BC to Alberta and joining it with the
slip and fall claim.

On the added point of the breakup with your previous counsel, | think it's important to say, that the
breakup was not as clearly one sided as | understood from our conversation together. While it's clear that
you were told by your previous counsel to go find other counsel and later advised they were told to do so at
the direction of the Law Society, this is not the same as being terminated by your counsel as | initially
believed. The issue that arises in this scenario is whether or not your counsel is deserved of the legal fees
that she seeks. This will have to be addressed at the conclusion of the claim as between your new counsel
and old. But in the meantime, your previous counsel is doing everything she can to secure her right to fees.
While | could express to you what the rules here in BC would be, it's not the same as in Alberta. This will
have to be addressed as well by an Alberta counsel. A further reason why | recommend that you seek
Alberta counsel to assist with all claims.

In summary, while | wish | could assist further, it is my opinion that keeping your claim in BC is not the way
to go. It comes with the risks and the costs that I've outlined here. And for that reason, what is in your best
interest and, therefore, my recommendation, is to seek Alberta counsel immediately.

| think you'll be able to use my outline here as a road map to discuss with potential Alberta counsel to help
guide you with what | believe is needed. | can certainly make recommendations as to whom | believe could

help you if you would like me to.

Yours truly,

pé (604) 602-5470
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Dale Richardson

From: Burgess, Vicki <vburgess@brownleelaw.com>

Sent: October 5, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Dale Richardson

Subject: DSR Karis Consulting Inc. v. Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan et al ~ Action
NO.: T-115-2-  Our File No.: 86508.0016

Attachments: B3801458.pdf

With respect to the above-noted matter, please find correspondence attached from Nabeel Peermohamed.

Thank you.

Yicw Et RGESS E LEGAL ASSISTANT { Brownies LLP
¢ (AT B, CHRIST
m. 403-232- 8300 | d 403~ 260 -5302 | f. 403-232-8408 | v
SUITE 1500 | 530 - 8 AVENUE SW | CALGARY, AB T2P 358
Toll-Free. 800-661-9069 | www.brownleelaw.com

: MureHY & MArRK HeN
burgess@brownleelaw.com

se note that our Colgary office has moved. We are now located In Watermark Tower at 530 8 Ave SW, Suite 1500,

Fo frefp Hmit the sproad of Bhe COVID-I18, the Srownles LiP Sdmonton and Calpary offives ave dosed fo Se public. Emad, tolephons,
aedd vithen conferencing fadluding Zoowm and Skype sre the gwm@m channele of communication for oy ofients with Shalr lawyer

cad of n-parson meelings. Mlease vefor fo sur L0 roe gage that features articlhes weilten by our lawyers that examine
How COVID-I8 is affecting oifferent industiies and nmunicipaiities.

¢ invitations and legal news electronic

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this is a true copy of the federal cor-
porations records

y

Dale James Richardson
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Suite 1500
530 8" Ave. SW

i 9 1 t ;- p Calgary, AB Canada T2P 3S8
BR{)‘%}?N LE E I@ Li%) Telephone: (403) 232-8300
£ o SRR W s s curm R Telecopier: (403)232-8408
BQ} visters © éﬁit{fitﬂ?g XL BREND E-Mail:  e-mail@brownleelaw.com
WebSite: www.brownleelaw.com

Refer to: Nabeel Peermohamed
Direct Line: 403-260-5301
E-mail: npeermohamed@brownleelaw.com

Our File No.: 86508.0016

October 5, 2020

VIA EMAIL: dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com
DRS Consulting Inc.

c¢/o Dale Richardson

1292 — 95™ Street

North Battleford, Saskatchewan S9A 0G2

Attention: Dale Richardson

Dear Sir:

Re: DSR Karis Consulting Inec. v. Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan et al
Action No.: T-115-20

We are writing to advise you that we have just been retained to represent the interests of the
Defendants, SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit, in the above-referenced action.

Yours truly,

BROWNLEE LLP

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this
is a true copy of the federal corporations records

Nabeel Peermohamed

NSP/vb

Dale James Richardson
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Dale Richardson

From: Burgess, Vicki <vburgess@brownleelaw.com>

Sent: October 15, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Dale Richardson

Cc: Nabeel Peermohamed

Subject: DSR Karis Consulting Inc. v. Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan et al ~ Action
No.: T11520 Our File No.: 86508.0016

Attachments: B3814790.pdf; B3814327.pdf

With respect to the above-noted matter, please find correspondence from Nabeel Peermohamed attached, along with
noted enclosure.

Thank you.

VICK1 BURGESS | §.§<AA§ ASSISTANT | BROWNLEE LLP
Assig TON  PEERMOHAMED, CHRISTIANNE MuRpHY & MARK HEIN

m. 403-232-8300 | d 403-260-5302 | f. 403-232-8408 | vburgess@brownleelaw.com
SUITE 1500 | 530 - 8 AVENUE SW | CALGARY, AB T2P 3S8

Toll-Free. 800-661-9069 | www.brownleelaw.com

ve note that our Calgary office has moved, We gre now located in Watermark Tower at 530 8 Ave SW, Suite 1560,

o frofp Hovit he spread of the COVID-18, the SBrownles (4P Siimoaion and Calgasy i?fﬁmw are closed fo fhe pubfic, Emall &
£ on fw our «*?Segym W

v of cossruaics

wistosd of in-porson meslings. Please sefer e our SOVID-

fow COVERI8 s affecting Jifferent industries and mwmg.gﬁagme¢

P wauld like the opportunity to send y

I am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this is a true copy of the federal cor-
porations records

e

Dale James Richardson
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Suite 1500

> 530 8™ Ave. SW
1 ;@ Calgary, AB Canada T2P 3S8
B}{{)‘/X VLFﬁ !. ia Telephone: (403) 232-8300
; _ Telecopier: (403) 232-8408
; Barristers ZJ 3:’31?{3?§i’}?‘$ wis E-Mail:  e-mail@brownleelaw.com

WebSite: www.brownleelaw.com

Refer to: Nabeel Peermohamed
Direct Line: 403-260-5301
E-mail: npeermohamed@brownleelaw.com

Our File No.: 86508.0016

October 15, 2020

VIA EMAIL: dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com
DRS Consulting Inc.

c¢/o Dale Richardson

1292 — 95" Street

North Battleford, Saskatchewan S9A 0G2

Attention: Dale Richardson

Dear Sir:

Re: DSR Karis Consulting Inc. v. Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan et al
Action No.: T-115-20

With respect to the above-mentioned matter, please find enclosed on behalf of our clients’, SGI
and Jordan Ottenbreit, an unfiled copy of our Statement of Defence. We have sent a copy for
filing and will provide you with a filed copy as soon as we receive it.

Yo uly, | am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this is a

true copy of the federal corporations records

BROWNLEE LLP

Nabeel Peermohamed

NSP/kk
Enclosure yZd

Dale James Richardson
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ACTION
Court File No.: T-1115-20
FEDERAL COURT
BETWEEN:

DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.
Plaintiff

and

KIMBERLEY RICHARDSON, COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH FOR SASKATCHEWAN,
KATHLEEN CHRISTOPHERSON, JILL COOK, GLEN METIVER, JUSTICE R.W. ELSON
JUSTICE CROOKS, BATTLEFORDS SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH, JAMES
KWON, MAZEL HOLM, GARY LUND, DAWN LUND, CIPRIAN BOLAH, JEANNIE
JOHNSON, MANITOBA-SASKATCHEWAN CONFERENCE, MICHAEL COLLINS,
MATRIX LAW GROUP, CLIFFORD HOLM, PATRICIA J. MEIKLEJOHN, JAYLYN E.
LAWRENCE, SASKATCHEWAN HEALTH AUTHORITY, REBECCA SOY,
ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND GEOSCIENTISTS OF
SASKATCHEWAN, ROBERT H. MCDONALD, ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE,
TERRY BERG, TARUN CHHABRA, CHANTELLE THOMPSON, JENNIFER SCHMIDT
MARK CLEMENTS, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD APPEL, IAN MCARTHUR, BRYCE
BOHUN, KATHY IRWIN, JASON PANCHYSHYN, CARY RANSOME, OWZW LAWYERS
LLP, VIRGIL A. THOMSON, BATTLEFORDS UNION HOSPITAL, BATTELFORDS
MENTAL HEALTH CENTRE, REGINALD CAWOOD, DR. EJEZE, RIVER CITY
PLUMBING & HEATING LTD., TODD WYNTERHALT, PROVICIAL COURT OF
SASKATCHEWAN, HONOURABLE JUDGE M. PELLETIER, SGI, JORDAN
OTTENBREIT, UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN, DANIELLE GAUDET, RAYMOND
HEBERT, LINDA HEBERT, EMI HOLM, CHAR BLAIR, COMMUNITY FUTURES, and
LISA CIMMER

STATEMENT OF DEFENCE OF SGI AND JORDAN OTTENBREIT

I am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this is a
true copy of the federal corporations records

Dale James Richardson
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| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this is a
true copy of the federal corporations records

Dale James Richardson
1. The Defendants, SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit (collectively, the “Defendants”) deny each

and every allegation set out in the Statement of Claim as if each such allegation were set

out and denied separately
Any matters that defeat the claim of the Plaintiff:

2 In response to the whole of the Statement of Claim, the Defendants state that the
allegations set out in the Statement of Claim should be struck, in whole or in part, on the

basis that:

a. The allegations and contents of the Statement of Claim do not disclose any

reasonable or comprehensible case of action against the Defendants;
b. The allegations are scandalous, frivolous, or vexatious; and,
c. The allegations are an abuse of process.

3: In further answer to the whole of the Statement of Claim, the Defendants specifically
deny that they were negligent or breached any duty of care they owed or may have owed

to the Plaintiffs, either as alleged in the Statement of Claim, or at all.

4. In further answer to the whole of the Statement of Claim, the Defendants specifically
deny that the Plaintiff has suffered any losses, damages, and/or expenses whether as

alleged or at all, and puts the Plaintiff to the strict proof thereof.

5. In response to any claims in the Statement of Claim resembling allegations of
defamation, the Defendants categorically deny that its alleged conduct was slanderous or
defamatory of the Plaintiff or that it has published any untrue words or statements that, in
their plain and ordinary meaning, would have lowered the Plaintiff’s reputation in the

estimation of right thinking members of society.

6. Further, in response to any claims in the Statement of Claim resembling allegations of
defamation, the Defendants state that any statement or documents created by, or in
control of, the Defendants were not published to any third party without proper authority

in law. Any records produced were not discussed in a public setting.

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit 2
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| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | cer- ' _
tify this is a true copy of the federal corporations records .
Dale James Richardson
7. Further, in response to any claims in the Statement of Claim resembling allegations of
defamation, the Defendants state that documents produced pursuant to appropriate

authority were produced through counsel and the Defendants provided no documents to

any other party.

8. Further, in response to any claims in the Statement of Claim resembling allegations of
defamation, the Defendants rely on the defences of Absolute Privilege, Qualified

Privilege and Justification.

9. In response to any claims in the Statement of Claim resembling allegations of conspiracy,
the Defendants state there was no agreement between two or more persons to take action

against the Plaintiff which intended or resulted in damage to the Plaintiff in any way.

10. In response to any claims in the Statement of Claim resembling allegations of intentional
infliction of emotional harm, the Defendants state there were no overt acts conducted

with the intention to produce harm.

11. In response to any claims in the Statement of Claim resembling allegations of abuse of
process, the Defendants state that any documents were produced as required by law and
the Defendants did not commence any legal proceedings in any capacity related to the

Plaintiff or the matters referred to in this Action.

12. In answer to the whole of the Statement of Claim, the Defendants deny that the Plaintiff
has suffered any losses, damages and/or expenses as alleged in the Statement of Claim, or

at all, and puts the Plaintiff to the strict proof thereof.

13. In further response to the whole of the Statement of Claim, if the Plaintiff has suffered
losses, damages, and/or expenses, as alleged, which are not admitted but specifically
denied, the Defendants state the damages claimed are unreasonable, excessive and

exaggerated, and are too remote and not recoverable at law.

14. The Defendants plead and rely upon the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act, RSA 2000, ¢ F-25, the Defamation Act, RSA 2000, ¢ D-7, the Contributory

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit 3
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Negligence Act, RSA 2000, ¢ C-27 and the Tort-feasors Act, RSA 2000, ¢ T-5 and

amendments thereto and regulations thereunder.

Remedy sought:
15.  Dismissal of the Plaintiff’s claim.
16.  Costs of this action on a full indemnity basis in favour of the Defendants.

17. Such further relief as this Honourable Court deems just.
DATED at the City of Calgary, in the Province of Alberta, this 15" day of October, 2020.

BROWNLEE LLP
g‘”ﬁ?ﬁw S

% s f;:? 5
\}{“*:5 ‘f:;w? o

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. T -

and | certify this is a true copy of the federal cor- Per: Nabeel Peermohamed

porations records Solicitors for the Defendants,
SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit

= Suite 1500
: 530 — 8™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3S8

Dale James Richardson

Telephone: (403) 232-8300
Fax: (403)232-8408

E-Mail: npeermohamedi@brownleelaw.com

Our File No. 86508.0016

TO: THE ADMINISTRATOR
Federal Court of Canada

Canadian Occidental Tower
635 Eighth Avenue SW
3 Floor, Calgary, AB T2P 3M3

AND TO: DSR Karis Consulting Inc.
Power of Attorney for the Plaintiff,
DSR Karis Consulting Inc.

1292 95™ Street
North Battleford, SK S9A 0G2

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit
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Attention: Dale Richardson

Telephone: (306) 441-7010
Email: dale.richardsontgdsrkarisconsulting.com

AND TO: COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH FOR SASKATCHEWAN
Defendant,

291 23 Street, Battleford, SK SOM 0EQ; and
520 Spadina Crescent E., Saskatoon, SK S7K 3G7

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this is a
true copy of the federal corporations records

e

Dale James Richardson

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit
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| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify
this is a true copy of the federal corporations records

Dale James Richardson

AND TO: KATHLEEN CHRISTOPHERSON
Defendant,

291 23 Street, Battleford, SK SOM 0EO

AND TO: JILL COOK
Defendant,

291 23 Street, Battleford, SK SOM 0EO

AND TO: GLEN METIVER
Defendant,

520 Spadina Crescent E., Saskatoon, SK S7K 3G7

AND TO: JUSTICE R.W. ELSON
Defendant,

520 Spadina Crescent E., Saskatoon, SK S7K 3G7

AND TO: | JUSTICE CROOKS
Defendant,

520 Spadina Crescent E., Saskatoon, SK S7K 3G7

AND TO: BATTLEFORDS SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH
Defendant,

1611 93 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0C5

AND TO: JAMES KWON
Defendant,

1611 93 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0C5

AND TO: MAZEL HOLM
Defendant,

1611 93 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0C5

AND TO: GARY LUND
Defendant,

1611 93 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0C5

AND TO: DAWN LUND
Defendant,

1611 93 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0C5

AND TO: CIPRIAN BOLAH
Defendant,

1611 93 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0C5

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit
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| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify
this is a true copy of the federal corporations records

Dale James Richardson

AND TO: JEANNIE JOHNSON
Defendant,

1611 93 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0C5

AND TO: MANITOBA-SASKATCHEWAN CONFERENCE
Defendant,

1004 Victoria Avenue, Saskatoon, SK S7N 078

AND TO: MICHAEL COLLINS
Defendant,

1004 Victoria Avenue, Saskatoon, SK S7N 0Z8

AND TO: MATRIX LAW GROUP
Defendant,

1421 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 1A1

AND TO: CLIFFORD HOLM
Defendant,

1421 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 1Al

AND TO: PATRICIA J. MEIKLEJOHN
Defendant,

1421 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 1A1

AND TO: JAYLYN E. LAWRENCE
Defendant,

1421 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 1Al

AND TO: SASKATCHEWAN HEALTH AUTHORITY
Defendant,

701 Queen Street, Saskatoon, SK S7TK 0M7
AND TO: | REBECCA SOY

Defendant,

701 Queen Street, Saskatoon, SK S7K 0M7

AND TO: ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND
GEOSCIENTISTS OF SASKATCHEWAN
Defendant,

300 4581 Parliament Avenue, Regina, SK S4W 0G3

AND TO: ROBERT H. MCDONALD
Defendant,

300 4581 Parliament Avenue, Regina, SK S4W 0G3

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit 7
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| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and |
certify this is a true copy of the federal corporations re-

cords

Sz =

Dale James Richardson

AND TO:

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE
Defendant,

1052 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0Z3; and

73 Leikin Drive, Ottawa, ON K1A OR2

AND TO:

BRENDA LUCKI
Defendant,

73 Leikin Drive, Ottawa, ON K1A OR2

AND TO:

ALFRED BANGALOY
Defendant,

6101 Dewdney Avenue, Regina, SK S4P 3K7

AND TO:

CONSTABLE BURTON ROY
Defendant,

1052 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 073

AND TO:

CONSTABLE CARTIER
Defendant,

1052 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 073

AND TO:

LASH-BERG TOWING
Defendant,

121 4 Avenue West, Battleford, SK SOM 0EO

AND TO:

TERRY BERG
Defendant,

121 4 Avenue West, Battleford, SK SOM 0EO

AND TO:

TARUN CHHABRA
Defendant,

1152 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0726

AND TO:

CHANTELLE THOMPSON
Defendant,

240 10 Research Drive, Regina, SK S48 7J7

AND TO:

JENNIFER SCHMIDT
Defendant,

1202 102 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y7

AND TO:

MARK CLEMENTS
Defendant,

1202 102 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y7

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit
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I am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and |
certify this is a true copy of the federal corporations re-
cords

“ Dale James Richardson

AND TO: CHAD GARTNER
Defendant,

1202 102 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y7

AND TO: BRAD APPEL
Defendant,

198 1 Avenue NE, Swift Current, SK S9H 2B2

AND TO: TAN MCARTHUR
Defendant,

240 10 Research Drive, Regina, SK S4S 7J7

AND TO: BRYCE BOHUN
Defendant,

1202 102 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y7

AND TO: KATHY IRWIN
Defendant,

131 22 Street, Battleford, SK SOM 0EO0

AND TO: JASON PANCHYSHYN
Defendant,

198 1 Avenue NE, Swift Current, SK S9H 2B2

AND TO: CARY RANSOME
Defendant,

198 1 Avenue NE, Swift Current, SK S9H 2B2

AND TO: OWZW LAWYERS LLP;
Defendant,

2002 Victoria Avenue #1000, Regina, SK S4P OR7

AND TO: VIRGIL A. THOMSON
Defendant,

2002 Victoria Avenue #1000, Regina, SK S4P OR7

AND TO: BATTLEFORDS UNION HOSPITAL
Defendant,

1092 107 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 171

AND TO: BATTELFORDS MENTAL HEALTH CENTRE
Defendant,

PO Box 512 Cochin, SK SOM 0L0O

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit 9
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| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and |
certify this is a true copy of the federal corporations

records

Dale James Richardson

AND TO: REGINALD CAWOOD
Defendant,

PO Box 512 Cochin, SK SOM 0L0

AND TO: DR. EJEZE
Defendant,

1092 107 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 171

AND TO: DR. ALABI
Defendant,

1092 107 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 171

AND TO: RIKKI MORRISSON
Defendant,

1092 107 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 171

AND TO: CORA SWERID
Defendant,

1092 107 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 171

AND TO: SASKATCHEWAN HOSPITAL
Defendant,

1 Jersey Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 2X8

AND TO: TONYA BROWARNY
Defendant,

1 Jersey Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 2X8

AND TO: | RIVER CITY PLUMBING & HEATING LTD.

Defendant,

841 106 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 1W3

AND TO: TODD WYNTERHALT
Defendant,

841 106 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 1W3

AND TO: | PROVICIAL COURT OF SASKATCHEWAN

Defendant,

3 Railway Avenue E, North Battleford, SK S9A 2P9

AND TO: HONOURABLE JUDGE M. PELLETIER

Defendant,

3 Railway Avenue E, North Battleford, SK S9A 2P9

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit
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AND TO:

UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN
Defendant,

105 Administration Place, Saskatoon, SK S7N 5A2

AND TO:

DANIELLE GAUDET
Defendant,

105 Administration Place, Saskatoon, SK S7N 5A2

AND TO:

RAYMOND HEBERT
Defendant,

1811 100 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0X1

AND TO:

LINDA HEBERT
Defendant,

1152 101 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 0Z6

AND TO:

EMI HOLM
Defendant,

15 9800 Territorial Drive, North Battleford, SK S9A 3N6

AND TO:

CHAR BLAIR
Defendant,

15 9800 Territorial Drive, North Battleford, SK S9A 3N6

AND TO:

COMMUNITY FUTURES
Defendant,

504 Frontier Way, North Battleford, SK S9A 1B7

AND TO:

LISA CIMMER
Defendant,

504 Frontier Way, North Battleford, SK S9A 1B7

AND TO:

KIMBERLEY RICHARDSON
Defendant,

1202 102 Street, North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y7

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify this is a
true copy of the federal corporations records

L ey

Dale James Richardson

Statement of Defence of SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit
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COURT FILE NUMBER

COURT

JUDICIAL CENTRE

PLAINTIFFS

DEFENDANTS

DOCUMENT

PARTY FILING THIS
DOCUMENT

ADDRESS FOR SERVICE AND
CONTACT INFORMATION OF
PARTY FILING THIS
DOCUMENT

Form 22
[Rule 4.24]

Clerk’s Stamp
1801-01931

COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA
CALGARY

JORGE FELINO PEREIRA, ASTRA RICHARDSON-PEREIRA,
AND ISATAH DAVID FELINO RICHARDSON PEREIRA, AN
INFANT BY HIS LITIGATION GUARDIAN, ASTRA
RICHARDSON PEREIRA, AND HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN
RIGHT ALBERTA

WESTMERE PROPERTIES INC., ABC CORPORATION,
SHOPPERS DRUG MART INC., SHOPPERS DRUG MART
CHESTERMERE STATION, o/a STORE #2308, SALINA
BANDALI, TODD MOSELEY, LOBLAW COMPANIES
LIMITED, JOHN DOE I, JOHN DOE II, and JOHN DOE III

FORMAL OFFER TO SETTLE

WESTMERE PROPERTIES INC.,, ABC CORPORATION,
SHOPPERS DRUG MART INC., SHOPPERS DRUG MART
CHESTERMERE STATION, o/a STORE #2308, SALINA
BANDALI, TODD MOSELEY, LOBLAW COMPANIES
LIMITED

BROWNLEE LLP
1500, 535-8™" Avenue SW
Calgary, AB T2P 3S8

Attention: Nabeel Peermohamed
Solicitors for the Defendants

Telephone: (403) 232-8300

Fax: (403) 232-8408

Email: npeermohamed@brownleelaw.com
File No.:  83498.0069

NOTICE TO PARTY RECEIVING OFFER:

JORGE FELINO PEREIRA, ASTRA RICHARDSON-PEREIRA, AND ISAIAH DAVID FELINO
RICHARDSON PEREIRA, AN INFANT BY HIS LITIGATION GUARDIAN, ASTRA RICHARDSON
PEREIRA, AND HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT ALBERTA

You have received a formal offer to settle. Go to the end of this document to see what the consequences

are if you fail to accept this offer.

{B4037912.DOCX;1}
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Parties making the offer:

1. The Defendants.

To whom the offer is made:

2. The Plaintiffs.
What the offer is:
3. The Defendants shall accept they are 25% liable for the Plaintiffs’ slip and fall accident that

occurred on April 28, 2017.

Conditions attached to the offer:

4. Acceptance of this offer must be in compliance with Rule 4.25 of the Alberta Rules of Court.

5. This offer is open for acceptance for two (2) months of the start of a hearing for judgment,
whichever comes first, after which time this offer will automatically expire and be withdrawn by

the Defendants without further notice.

6. If this offer is accepted, the parties shall make arrangements for the appropriate consent order.

Interest:

7. N/A

Costs:

8. N/A

{B4037912.DOCX;1}
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Requirements that must be complied with to accept the offer:

9. Pursuant to Rule 4.25(2) of the Alberta Rules of Court, the Plaintiffs are required to file the
Offer and the acceptance of it and serve on the Defendants notice that the Offer has been

accepted and that the terms of any judgment or order in the Offer have been agreed to.
Form of acceptance of the offer:
10.  Form of acceptance is attached.

Expiry date of this offer: 2 months from the date of service of this Formal Offer to Settle.

DATED at the City of Calgary, in the Province of Alberta, this 24" day of March, 2021.

BROWNLEE LLP

Per: Nabeel Peermohamed
Solicitors for the Defendants

WARNING

If this formal offer of the Defendant is not accepted and subsequently the Defendant obtain a judgment or
order in the action that is equal to or more favorable to the Defendant than this Formal Offer, the Defendant
are entitled to double costs to which they would otherwise have been entitled for all steps taken in the
action in relation to the action or claim specified in this Formal Offer, excluding disbursements after

service of this Formal Offer.

{B4037912.DOCX;1}
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COURT FILE NUMBER

COURT

JUDICIAL CENTRE

PLAINTIFFS

DEFENDANTS

DOCUMENT

DATE

TO

FROM

1801-01931
COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA
CALGARY

JORGE FELINO PEREIRA, ASTRA RICHARDSON-PEREIRA,
AND ISAIAH DAVID FELINO RICHARDSON PEREIRA, AN
INFANT BY HIS LITIGATION GUARDIAN, ASTRA
RICHARDSON PEREIRA, AND HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN
RIGHT ALBERTA

WESTMERE PROPERTIES INC., ABC CORPORATION,
SHOPPERS DRUG MART INC., SHOPPERS DRUG MART
CHESTERMERE STATION, o/a STORE #2308, SALINA
BANDALI, TODD MOSELEY, LOBLAW COMPANIES LIMITED,
JOHN DOE I, JOHN DOE II, and JOHN DOE III

FORMAL ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER TO SETTLE

WESTMERE PROPERTIES INC., ABC CORPORATION,
SHOPPERS DRUG MART INC., SHOPPERS DRUG MART
CHESTERMERE STATION, o/a STORE #2308, SALINA
BANDALI, TODD MOSELEY, LOBLAW COMPANIES LIMITED,
JOHN DOE I, JOHN DOE II, and JOHN DOE III

JORGE FELINO PEREIRA, ASTRA RICHARDSON-PEREIRA,
AND ISATAH DAVID FELINO RICHARDSON PEREIRA, AN
INFANT BY HIS LITIGATION GUARDIAN, ASTRA
RICHARDSON PEREIRA, AND HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN
RIGHT ALBERTA

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to Rule 4.25 of the Alberta Rules of Court, the Plaintiffs hereby accept the
Formal Offer of the Defendants dated March 24, 2021.

{B4037912.DOCX;1}

PIPELLA LAW
Per:

Derek Allchurch
Solicitors for the Plaintiffs
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Jorge Perira and Astra Richardson-Pereira v. Tara Pipella, Pipella Law

Q.B. File No. 2101 15892
REVIEW AND ASSESSMENT PROCEEDINGS LOG

Appointment Filed on: ' December 22, 2021

Original Return Date: January 4, 2022 @ 10:30 a.m.

Adjournments:

Date Arranged | Adjourned to

Reasons for Adjournment & How Arranged

January 4, 2022 | January 18,
2022 at 9:00
a.m.

This is a review of disbursements claimed under
a contingency fee agreement, following a change
in counsel. The file has not yet been transferred
to the new lawyer and the Law Firm’s claim for
immediate payment may prevent the transfer. |
adjourned the review to give the Law Firm a
chance to work out a realistic file transfer
arrangement with the new lawyer. If more time is
needed for this, the parties may agree to a further
adjournment, without the filing of an Amended
Appointment for Review.

January 18, 2022 | Sine die

Ms. Astra Richardson-Pereira was self-
represented. The Law Firm was represented by
Derek Alichurch. Both appeared electronically.
Mr. Alichurch advised that he had had
discussions with Mr. Horwiz and that they agreed
that the disbursements would paid at the end of
the action. However, Mr. Horwiz has not yet
entered into a new contingency fee agreement
with Richardson-Pereira. | adjourned the review
so that, assuming Mr. Horwiz agrees to act, he
and Mr. Allchurch could come to an agreement
on the disbursements or narrow the issues for a
review of them. If they cannot come to an
agreement, then they may rebook the review,
without the need to file additional documents. On
the issue of fees, the lawyers may set down a

Page 80 of 1536




fee-split review if they cannot agree on a precise
spit. This however, would be done after Ms.
Richardson-Pereira’s legal action has been
successfully concluded.

January 20, 2022 | February 11, The parties have agreed to rebook this matter for
2022 at 9:00 February 11t. A confirmation email is e-filed on
a.m. the system.

February 11, Sine die Ms. Richardson-Pereira appeared by telephone,

2022 with her brother, Dale Richardson. Mr. Alichurch

appeared by Webex. Mr. Richardson ad vised
that Mr. Horwiz would not act for Ms. Richardson-
Pereira because he could not come to an
arrangement with Mr. Alichurch'’s firm and was
angry. Mr. Alichuch responded to this and
advised that offers were made to Mr. Horwiz but
because of his anger, he was unwilling to
negotiate. | advised that there was nothing that |
could do to resolve this situation and | suggested
that Ms. Richardson-Pereira would have to make
additional efforts to obtain new counsel, failing
which she might have to make an application to
the Court to resolve this issue. Thereafter, |
adjourned the review, pending the resolution of
the new counsel / file transfer issue.

Final Disposition:

Date of Disposition

Disposition
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Written decision of the review officer
14 messages

Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Mon., Apr. 25,2022 at 1:52 p.m.
To: ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca>

Good afternoon Marlene,

| am requesting all of the written decisions of Dennis Pawlowski from this year.
Thanks,

Have a fantastic day,

Sincerely,
Astra N. Richardson-Pereira

ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca> Thu., May 5, 2022 at 2:44 p.m.
To: a.stra.n.r@gmail.com <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

Good day, Ms. Richardson,
Review Officers do not write written decisions. Reasons for decisions are given orally at the end of a review.
Regards,

Marlene Brown-Crichlow

Assistant to the Review Officer

ond Floor, 1 A Sir Winston Churchill Square, Edmonton, AB T5R OR2
Phone: 780 422-1520

From: ReviewOffice Edmonton

Sent: May 3, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Dennis Pawlowski <Dennis.Pawlowski@albertacourts.ca>
Subject: FW: Written decision of the review officer
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Marlene Brown-Crichlow

Assistant to the Review Officer

2nd Floor, 1 A Sir Winston Churchill Square, Edmonton, AB T5R OR2
Phone: 780 422-1520

From: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

Sent: April 25,2022 01:53 PM

To: ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca>
Subject: Written decision of the review officer

You don't often get email from a.stra.n.r@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

[Quoted text hidden]
Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Thu., May 5, 2022 at 7:54 p.m.
To: ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca>

Good evening Marlene,

How is a review officer decision enforceable if it is not written? How can someone prove the decision without it
in writing? | need evidence of the oral decision in writing for proof of the decision and because the review
office said so isn't going to cut it.

Provide me something in writing that | can demonstrate the decision of the review officer to another person
please.

Thanks
Have a blessed day!

Thanks,
Astra N. Richardson-Pereira
[Quoted text hidden]

ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 1:05 p.m.
To: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

Ms. Richardson,

The decision of all review officers is recorded in a certificate of review and not by itself. | can provide you a
copy of the certificate of review or if you require a copy of the transcript of the review hearing, you can order it
from Transcript Management.

[Quoted text hidden]

Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 1:15 p.m.
To: ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca>

Good day,
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Yes | would like a copy of the certificate via email.

Have a blessed day!
Thanks,

Astra N. Richardson-Pereira
[Quoted text hidden]

ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 1:24 p.m.
To: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

What is the style of cause or the court file number of your matter, please?

[Quoted text hidden]

Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 2:01 p.m.
To: ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca>

It was Jorge Pereira, Astra Richardson-Pereira vs Derek Allchurch and Tara Pipella of Pipella Law. The file
number is 2101-15892.

Thanks,

Have a blessed day!

Thanks,
Astra N. Richardson-Pereira

[Quoted text hidden]

ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 2:07 p.m.
To: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 2:36 p.m.
To: ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca>

Good afternoon Marlene,

I need a written copy of the decision to place the matter over sine die until the conclusion of the case and then
the parties will come back at the end of the case and decide the division of costs. | need a written record of
that decision.

| will also want a transcript of that as well.

For clarity | will list this again;

1) the decision of the review officer to adjourn the matter sine die because both parties agreed to have the
disbursements decided at the conclusion of the cases and, (this must be an official court document)

2) a copy of the transcript from the day of the decision of the review officer that was mentioned in paragraph
1. (if this comes from the transcript office this is fine)

Have a blessed day!
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Thanks,
Astra N. Richardson-Pereira
[Quoted text hidden]

ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 2:53 p.m.
To: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

| have provided you with the certificate of review. You can order a copy of the transcript from Transcript
Management.

Transcript Management contact information can be found on the Alberta Courts website, under Review &
Assessment.

[Quoted text hidden]

Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Fri., May 6, 2022 at 3:15 p.m.
To: ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca>

What | need is the record of the court action that was taken when | appeared before the review officer. The
certificate that you sent bears today's date. That is not when the matter was adjourned sine die. | want some
written record of what took place and the agreement that was made for both parties to come before the review
officer at the conclusion of the case. The certificate that you are trying to give me is worthless. | need
confirmation from the review officer as to what his decision was regarding the matter. | am aware that not all
of the hearing was recorded, as the review officer mentioned when he was recording Mr. allchurch. | want in
writing from the court a fiat of what happened each time | appeared before the review officer. there has to be a
court memo or some form of written documentation recording what has happened. | want a copy of the court
memo, fiat, notes or whatever it was because there was no certificate given.

Again | am requesting some form of court record of the actions of the review officer and what transpired those

days. There must be court records of actions taken or they are meaningless. | want the records of what

happened for each time | appeared please and thank you.
[Quoted text hidden]

ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca> Mon., May 9, 2022 at 8:21 a.m.
To: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

Hello.

| have provided you with a copy of the review officer’s certificate of review. This is the only record we have
here at the courts except for the filed copy of Form 42 and confidential evidence.

If you require a copy of the transcript, please request it from Transcript Management. Transcript Management
contact information is below.

If you have questions about ordering a courtroom transcript, or any TMS related inquires, please contact:
Transcript

Management Services

Calgary Courts Centre

Suite 1901-N, 601-5th Street S.W
Calgary, Alberta T2P 5P7
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Phone: 403-297-7392
Fax: 403-297-7034

Email: tms.calgary@gov.ab.ca

Thank you,

[Quoted text hidden]

ReviewOffice Edmonton <ReviewOffice.Edmonton@albertacourts.ca> Mon., May 9, 2022 at 8:46 a.m.
To: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

Hello Astra,

| apologize for the confusing regarding your previous email. | have attached the Proceedings Log for the
hearing. | hope this can assist you in your legal proceedings. Please confirm receipt.

[Quoted text hidden]

Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Tue., May 10, 2022 at 1:47 p.m.
To: Unity <unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com>

Have a blessed day!

Thanks,
Astra N. Richardson-Pereira

[Quoted text hidden]

Page 86 of 1536


mailto:tms.calgary@gov.ab.ca

Unity

From: CalgaryResolution SupportCentre <CalgaryResolutionSupportCentre@just.gov.ab.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Unity

Subject: Filed order 2201 03422

Attachments: filed order 2201 03422

Hello,

Please find attached a courtesy copy of your filed court order. Please note that this email does not
constitute service.

Please advise if you require a certified hard copy of your order. If so, please provide your FULL
mailing address so it can be sent to you.

Regards,

Melissa

Resolution Support Centre staff are not lawyers and cannot give you legal advice nor predict the outcome of court
proceedings. You may wish to speak with a lawyer about your legal issue.

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential,
personal and or privileged information. Please contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or

subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

Resolution Support Centre

Suite 706-S, Calgary Courts Centre
601 - 5 Street SW

Calgary, AB T2P 5P7

Phone: 403-476-4744
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Unity

From: Do_Not_Reply FMSADM@gov.ab.ca

Sent: March 23, 2022 9:23 AM

To: CalgaryResolutionSupportCentre@just.gov.ab.ca
Subject: filed order 2201 03422

Attachments: filed order 2201 03422.pdf

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location:
Multifunction Printer Name: Xerox AltaLink C8170 (9D:8E:A2)
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COURT FILE NUMBER

2201 03422 Clark's Stamp
COURT Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta
JUDICIAL CENTRE Calgary
APPLICANT DALE J. RICHARDSON
RESPONDENTS KAREN HORNER JUSTICE, !
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF
CANADA, KIMBERLEY
RICHARDSON
DOCUMENT ORDER

ORDER PREPARED By  Court Generated Orders Clerk —
Resolution Services

DATE ON WHICH ORDER WAS PRONOUNCED: 22nd DAY OF MARCH, 2022
LOCATION OF HEARING OR TRIAL: Calgary

NAME OF JUSTICE WHO MADE THIS ORDER:
THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE C.M. JONES

***These matters were conducted using a virtual courtroom, and all participants,
exclusive of the Justice and Clerk, appeared via WebEx***

THE COURT HAS REVIEWED THE APPLICATION FILED IN SUPPORT OF THIS
APPLICATION AND HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:

DALE J. RICHARDSON, the Applicant, was present in Court;

KAREN HORNER JUSTICE, ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA, and KIMBERLEY
RICHARDSON, the Respondents, were not served with notice of this application ;

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

1. The application without notice of DALE J. RICHARDSON for mandatory, prohibitory and
declarative relief as set out in the Applicant’s materials is dismissed.

2. The applicant is at liberty to re-apply on proper notice to the Respondents.

R P,

Justice of the Court of Queen's Bench of Alberta
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li’ PIPELLA LAW

PERSONAL INJURY LAWYERS

Barristers & Solicitors

Edward S. Pipeta, O.C. (1931 - 2014) Derek Alichurch Suite 200, Dorchester Square
*Tara D. Pipella Dan Thorn 1333 -~ 8th Street SW
Kimber R. Pipeia = Patricia M. Guiek Calgary, Aloerta

T2R 16

wwnpipellalawcom

YOUR FILE: Email: tpipella@pipellalaw.com

OUR FILE: 6524 Telephone: (403) 265-8733
Assistant: vy Jensen Facsimile: (403) 263-3153
Email: ijensen@pipellalaw.com

April 9, 2021
Mr. Jorge Felino Pereira
Ms. Astra Richardson-Pereira
Ms. Astra Richardson-Pereira, Litigation
Guardian of Isaiah David Felino Richardson-Pereira
116 West Creek Meadow VIA EMAIL &
Chestermere, AB T1X 1T2 VIA PROCESS SERVER

Dear Sir/Madam:

RE: Richardson-Pereira et al v Westmere Properties Inc. et al
Action No.: 1801-01931 -

Enclosed herewith, for service upon you, please find enclosed the following:

e Order granted by Associate Chief Justice Rooke on March 26, 2021, filed with
the Clerk of the Court on March 31, 2021; and
¢ Notice of Withdrawal of Lawyer of Record, filed with the Clerk of the Court on

April 2, 2021.

Yours sincerely,

PIPELLA Law

TARA D. PIPELLA
TDP/ij
enclosures

{00222973v1}
* Denotes Professional Corporation

** Extended Leave
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COURT FILE NUMBER
COURT

JUDICIAL CENTRE
PLAINTIFFS

DEFENDANTS

DOCUMENT

ADDRESS FOR SERVICE
AND CONTACT
INFORMATION OF PARTY
FILING THIS DOCUMENT

1801-01931
QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA

CALGARY

TN~
JORGE FELINO PEREIRA, ASTRA RICHARDSON-
PEREIRA, and ISAIAH DAVID FELINO RICHARDSON-
PEREIRA, an Infant, by his Litigation Guardian,
ASTRA RICHARDSON-PEREIRA, and HER MAJESTY
THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF ALBERTA

WESTMERE PROPERTIES INC., ABC
CORPORATION, SHOPPERS DRUG MART INC.,
SHOPPERS DRUG MART CHESTERMERE STATION,
ola STORE #2308, SALINA BANDALLI, TODD
MOSELEY, LOBLAW COMPANIES LIMITED, JOHN
DOE |, JOHN DOE ll, and JOHN DOE Iil

ORDER

Derek Alichurch

PIPELLA LAW

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 200, Dorchester Square
1333 — 8th Street SW

Calgary, AB T2R 1M6

Telephone: (403) 265-8733
Facsimile: (403) 263-3153

Email: dalichurch@pipellalaw.com
File No.: 6524

DATE ON WHICH ORDER WAS PRONOUNCED: Friday, March 26, 2021

Associate Chief Justice John

NAME OF JUSTICE WHO MADE THIS ORDER: Rooke

LOCATION OF HEARING:

Calgary, Alberta

UPON THE untimely application of counsel for the Plaintiffs pursuant to Rule 2.31 of the
Alberta Rules of Court, AND UPON HAVING READ the Affidavit of lvy Jensen; AND
UPON having heard from Astra Richardson-Pereira and counsel for the Defendants;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Pipella Law is granted immediate leave to withdraw as counsel for the Plaintiffs;

{00221617v1}
Revised 7/27/2012
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2. The requirements of Rule 9.4@kare waived,

3. Pipella Law may serve a copy of this Order on Astra Richardson-Pereira and on
counsel for the Defendants by electronic mail; and

4. There shall be no costs awarded for this application.

Court of Queen’s Bench of

Ae Justice of
** Alberta

MSD/ZI

{00221617v1)
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COURT FILE NUMBER
COURT

JUDICIAL CENTRE
PLAINTIFFS

DEFENDANTS

DOCUMENT

ADDRESS FOR
SERVICE AND
CONTACT
INFORMATION OF
PARTY FILING THIS
DOCUMENT

41058

mk
1801-01931
QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA
CALGARY

PEREIRA, and ISAIAH DAVID FELINO RICHARDSON-
PEREIRA, an Infant, by his Litigation Guardian, ASTRA
RICHARDSON-PEREIRA, and HER MAJESTY THE
QUEEN IN RIGHT OF ALBERTA

WESTMERE PROPERTIES INC., ABC CORPORATION,
SHOPPERS DRUG MART INC., SHOPPERS DRUG
MART CHESTERMERE STATION, ofa STORE #2308,
SALINA BANDALI, TODD MOSELEY, LOBLAW
COMPANIES LIMITED, JOHN DOE |, JOHN DOE Il, and

JOHN DOE 1l
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF LAWYER OF RECORD

PIPELLA LAW

Derek Alichurch

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 200, Dorchester Square
1333 — 8th Street SW

Calgary, AB T2R 1M6

Telephone: (403) 265-8733
Facsimile: (403) 263-3153

Email: dalichurch@pipelflalaw.com
File No.: 6524

Pipella Law, counsel for the Plaintiffs withdraws as Lawyer of Record in this action.

The last known address for JORGE FELINO PEREIRA, ASTRA RICHARDSON-
PEREIRA, ISAIAH DAVID FELINO RICHARDSON-PEREIRA, an Infant, by his Litigation
Guardian, and ASTRA RICHARDSON-PEREIRA, is as follows:

116 West Creek Meadow
Chestermere, AB T1X 1T2

tel: 403-472-4606
jorge.felino@gmail.com
a.stra.n.r@gmail.com
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The last known address for HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF ALBERTA is as
follows:

Alberta Health
10025 Jasper Avenue N.W.
P.0. Box 1360, Station Main

Edmonton, Alberta T5J 2N3
Attention: Joannne Massey
Ph. (780) 415-0207
Fax(780) 427-0752

Legal Gounsel for the f’le;intiffs:

o
( | 3 / /’/) il 11'|

Per. Derek Allchurch

WARNING

This Withdrawal of Lawyer of Record takes effect 10 days after the Affidavit of Service
of this document on every party is filed. After that date, no delivery of a Pleading or
other document relating to the action is effective service on the former lawyer of record,
or at any address for service previously provided by the former lawyer of record.

{00222162v1}
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Re: Pereira et al v. Westmere Properties Inc. et al / Our File: 83498.0069

2 messages

Nabeel Peermohamed <npeermohamed@brownleelaw.com> Tue., Aug. 16, 2022 at 12:01 p.m.
To: Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com>

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms. Richardson,

Please be advised we have received instructions to make the following settlement proposal
on a without costs basis subject to the conditions outlined below.

Our clients will pay you $25,000 (twenty five thousand dollars) in full settlement and
resolution of the claims listed in the pleadings filed in this action. We view this offer as more
than fair compensation for your alleged losses given the liability and damages evidence
obtained on the record.

In exchange for the above-noted payment, it is a condition of this offer that you will file a
discontinuance of claim and execute a release in favor of the Defendants in a form prepared
by our office.

This offer will remain open for your acceptance for two weeks after which it will be
automatically withdrawn without further notice and we will proceed to schedule the liability
trial.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

NaBEeL PEERMOHAMED | PARTNER | BROWNLEE LLP

LiTiGAaTION
m. 403-232-8300 | d. 403-260-5301 | f. 403-232-8408 |
npeermohamed@brownleelaw.com
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http://brownleelaw.com/nabeel-peermohamed/
mailto:npeermohamed@brownleelaw.com

Surte 1500 | 530 - 8 Avenue SW | Carcary, AB T2P 3S8
Toll-Free. 800-661-9069 | www.brownleelaw.com

Brownlee LLP would like the opportunity to send you invitations and legal news electronically. Please give us
your permission by clicking here.

This information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any
unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. Attachment to this E-
mail may contain viruses that could damage your computer system. We do not accept liability for any damage which may result from software

viruses. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies.

Astra N. Richardson <a.stra.n.r@gmail.com> Wed., Aug. 17,2022 at 7:24 p.m.
To: Unity <unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com>

Have a blessed day!
Thanks,

Astra N. Richardson-Pereira
[Quoted text hidden]
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l * Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu
Agency du Canada

Winnipeg MB R3C 3M2

Date Nov 10, 2021
Account number XXX XX5 295
Reference number 6308

ATTN: TARA D. PIPELLA

PIPELLA LAW

200-1333 8 ST Sw
CALGARY AB T2R 1M6

Dear Sir or Madam:

Subject: Income tax information for 2014 to 2020 for ASTRA RICHARDSON-PEREIRA

We received your request of July 22, 2021, for the above information.

Although you asked for a photocopy or photocopies of the original return(s) filed, we are sending you
printouts showing the most current information. This includes changes we made on the initial
assessment(s) or reassessment(s).

If you need more information, please call 1-800-959-8281 or go to canada.ca/taxes.

Did you know about our Represent a Client service? This secure online service lets you access fax
information for clients who have authorized you. Online access to tax information becomes effective
only after you have registered for the Represent a Client service and your client has authorized you.
For more information on registering and using the service, go to canada.caltaxes-representatives.
Sincerely,

I. Hundeyin

T1 Specialty Services

Winnipeg Tax Centre and National Verification and Collections Centre

66 Stapon Road

Unit 592-21

Winnipeg, MB R3C 3M2

Enclosure

 d]

Ca.nada Page 1 of 1
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THIS AGREEMENT MADE THE ﬁ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2017.

BETWEEN:

JORGE FELINO PEREIRA, of 116 West Creek Meadow,
Chestermere, Alberta T1X 1T2.

(hereinafter referred to as "the Client")
-and -

PIPELLA LAW of Suite 200, Dorchester Square, 1333 — 8th
Street SW, Calgary, AB T2R 1M6

(hereinafter referred to as "the Lawyers")

CONTINGENCY FEE AGREEMENT

THE CLIENT hereby authorizes and instructs the Lawyers, acting in their
professional capacity, to commence, prosecute, settle or litigate, acting reasonably and
in the Client's best interest, an action to recover damages for personal injuries suffered
by the Client as a result of a slip and fall accident, which occurred on April 28, 2017.

AND WHEREAS the Lawyers have agreed to act on behalf of the Client on the
terms set forth below, and the Client wishes to instruct the Lawyers to proceed with the
claim on the terms hereinafter set forth:;

AND WHEREAS the Client and the Lawyers desire to make an agreement
respecting the amount and manner of payment of the Lawyers' fees;

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE CLIENT AND THE
LAWYERS AS FOLLOWS:

1. In consideration of the fees hereinafter set out, the Lawyers hereby agree to pay
all the disbursements and other charges. For the purposes of this agreement,
disbursements and other charges mean inter alia, refers but not limited to: all out-
of-pocket expenses required to fund this entire litigation, including all investigation
expenses, filing fees, search fees, medical legal reports, expert opinions, treatment
notes, photocopying costs, fax charges, long distance phone calls, any amounts

{00094733v1}
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paid to parties who provide legal research services, the premium for Legal

Expense insurance and any other expenditures required during the course of this

litigation.

2. That in consideration of the professional services to be rendered by the Lawyers
in commencing, prosecuting, settling or litigating the proposed action, the Lawyers

will receive compensation upon the following terms:

(a)

A fee being a percentage of the settlement or judgment, obtained for the
Client, which percentage shall be as follows:

i.

iii)

An amount equal to TWENTY-SEVEN (27.0%) PERCENT of the

amount recovered for all damages inclusive of pre-judgment and
post-judgment interest, plus taxable cost fees, should the said action
result in consent Judgment or settlement in favour of the Client prior
to commencement of Questioning;

An amount equal to THIRTY (30.0%) PERCENT of the amount

recovered for all damages inclusive of pre-judgment and post-
judgment interest, plus taxable cost fees, should the said action
result in settlement after commencement of Questioning but prior to
setting the matter down for trial;

An amount equal to THIRTY-THREE AND ONE THIRD (33 1/3%)

PERCENT of the amount recovered for all damages inclusive of pre-
judgment and post-judgment interest, plus taxable cost fees, should
the said action be set down for trial

3. Further, the Lawyers shall recover all the disbursements and other charges, which

have been incurred during the course of this litigation.

(a)

{00094733v1)

The Client shall pay the bank interest rate plus 5.0% on disbursements and
other charges, paid by the Lawyers during the course of this litigation.
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(b)

(c)

The maximum rate for Lawyers’ fees shall not be greater than 33 1/3% of
the net amount recovered after deduction for all disbursements, other
charges, and interest on disbursements and other charges

The Client further agrees to pay to the Lawyers the GOODS AND
SERVICES TAX on the Lawyers’ fees, disbursements, and other charges.

4. The Client understands that taxable fees may be recovered in the proposed action
which shall consist of fees as outlined in Schedule "C" of the Alberta Rules of

Court and it is hereby recognized that:

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

the taxable fees are intended to be a complete or partial reimbursement of
the Client's legal expenses;

the taxable fees are the Client's property and that by signing this
Contingency Fee Agreement, the Client is waiving the right to the portion of
these fees payable to the Lawyers to the same percentage mentioned under
paragraph 2 of this Agreement;

the taxable fees retained by the Lawyers will be in addition to the Lawyers'
percentage of the settlement or judgment;

the percentage of taxable fees that may be received by the Lawyers may
not exceed the percentage of the judgment or settlement that the Lawyers
are entitled to receive in legal fees, under paragraph 2 of this Agreement:
and

the Client agrees to pay to the Lawyers, any Goods and Services tax, or
similar taxes in respect to the percentage of taxable fees paid to the

Lawyers.

5. When recovery is made by settlement, trial or appeal, the Lawyers will deduct all

unpaid or unrecovered disbursements and other charges from the recovery.

{00094733v1}
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6. The Client further agrees that, in the event of the Client wishing to change counsel
at any time during the course of the proposed action, that the Lawyers shall have
the right to impose a solicitors’ lien on the file. The Client’s file will be released
under trust conditions which will outline that the Lawyers’ fee shall be determined
on a pro-rata basis at the conclusion of the action, between all firms that have
acted for the Client. The pro-rata split of fees will be based on a qQuantum meruit
analysis factoring in lawyers’ time, articling students’ time, paralegals’ time, legal
assistants’ time, professional staff time, and any other factor that is appropriate to
consider in the circumstances. The paralegal time will be calculated at the 2017
rate in the amount of $185.00 per hour. In addition, the Client agrees that the
disbursements and other charges, incurred by the Lawyers up to the date of the
change of counsel, shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the transfer of the Client's
file. The Client will also pay the bank interest rate plus 5% on disbursements and
other charges as outlined in paragraph 2(c) of this agreement at the same time.

7. This agreement shall in no way preclude the Client from discharging the Lawyers.
In such event, the Lawyers’ fee, on an hourly basis, shall be paid forthwith for all
professional services rendered on the Client's behalf. The Lawyers’ fee on an
hourly basis, will be based on reasonable commercial rates for all lawyers, articling
students, paralegals, legal assistants, accountants and other staff, that worked on
the Client's file. The Client will also pay for all disbursements and other charges
incurred by the Lawyers up to the time of discharge. In addition, the Client will also
pay the bank interest rate plus 5% on disbursements and other charges as outlined
in paragraph 2(c) of this agreement. These amounts will be paid immediately upon
discharge and prior to release of the file contents to the Client.

8. In the event that any adverse legal costs are awarded against the Client by the
Court, those costs will be the Client’s sole responsibility to pay and will not be
borne by the Lawyers. Furthermore, in the event that security for costs is ordered

by the Court in relation to this action, the amount of that security shall be forthwith
paid into Court by the Client not the Lawyers.

{00094733v1}
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

I have been advised of the option of purchasing Legal Expense insurance through
Redress Risk Management Incorporated. This Legal Expense insurance would
indemnify me up to $100,000.00 in accordance with the policy for any adverse
costs award or any outstanding disbursements owed to the Lawyers in the event
that | am not successful in this action. The premium of $1,350.00 + GST for Legal
Expense insurance will be treated as a disbursement and paid by me at the
conclusion of my action.

(@)  Yes, | want Legal Expense insurance. j P (initial)

(b) No, | am declining Legal Expense insurance. | understand that this
insurance will not be available for purchase at a later date and acknowledge
my personal responsibility for payment of adverse legal costs pursuant to
paragraph 8 of this agreement. (initial)

In the event that the Lawyers recommend a settlement and the Client refuses to
accept it, the Lawyers have the right to withdraw from the action, and in such event,
the Lawyers' fee shall be determined referred to in paragraph 6.

In the event of the Client’s death during the course of this litigation, this agreement
shall be binding upon the deceased Client's estate and next of kin.

It is agreed that any material misrepresentation by the Client may be grounds for
the Lawyers, at their sole discretion, to cease to act and render their account for
fees, as herein before referred to in paragraph 7. The Client will also pay
disbursements and other charges along with the interest calculated thereon,
forthwith. It is further agreed that payment thereof shall be made within thirty (30)
days, failing which interest at twelve (12%) percent per annum on unpaid
balances, up to the date of actual payment, shall be charged and paid.

If the Client gives notice in writing to the Lawyers within five (5) days after the

Client's copy of this agreement is served on the Client, the Client may terminate

this agreement, without incurring any liability for the fees, but the Client is liable to

{00094733v1}
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14.

15.

16.

17.

6

reimburse the Lawyers for reasonable disbursements, incurred prior to notice of
termination being given.

An Assessment Officer may, on the Client's request, review this agreement and
any account rendered under it. This agreement and any account rendered under
it, may be further reviewed by a Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench, on the
Client’s request, or, on the Assessment Officer's request.

Notices to the Client shall be deemed “served,” if sent single-registered post to the
address noted hereon, or the address last provided by the Client.

The Client further agrees to advise the Lawyers in writing of any change of address
or phone numbers within five (5) days of such change, and failure to do so, shall
release the Lawyers from any obligation to make efforts to locate the Client, or to

Institute, or to continue to proceedings, or to take any steps whatsoever to protect

the Client’s claim.

In addition to advancing the Client's own claims under this agreement, the Lawyers
may also advance any subrogated claims that arise as a result of the Client's
injuries, (e.g. Alberta Health and/or disability insurers). Any fee charged to such
other entity shall be the responsibility of that entity and not the Client.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set my hand and seal this z day of

Decemb}ar, 2017.

/ " A L5
X éf/t\e’{d 6@7

LuCinda Eby, {
Witness !

{00094733v1}
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TARA D. PIPELLA PROFESSIONAL
CORPORATION

Perr X . .
Loretta Murphy Y
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PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

AFFIDAVIT OF EXECUTION

CANADA I, LuCinda Eby,

of the City of Calgary

TO WIT: in the Province of Alberta

St St Nt et N Nt

Paralegal

MAKE OATH AND SAY:

SWORN BEFORE ME at the City
of Calgary, in the Province

of Alberta, Canada, this 7t day
of December, 2017.

AN —

THAT | was personally present and did see Jorge Felino Pereira, Astra
Richardson-Pereira, named in the attached Contingency Fee Agreement, who are
personally known to me to be the persons named therein, duly sign, seal and
execute the same for the purposes named therein.

THAT the said Contingency Fee Agreement, was executed at the City of Calgary,
in the Province of Alberta, Canada and that | am a subscribing witness thereto.

THAT | know the said Jorge Felino Pereira and Astra Richardson-Pereira, and they
are, in my belief, of the full age of 18 years.

/ , o

4
~/ o
AU V/Jﬁ”avéj o

e Py e
/ i

4 [ & LLOA

ACo

for the Province of Alberta™ |

b/

missioner for Oaths inland LuCinda Eby

vvvvvvvvv

{

JAIME D. FETTIG
A Commissioner for Oaths
In and for Alberta

{00094538vIMy Commission Expires Sept 7, 20&
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September 28'th, 2021

Affidavit of Jorge Felino Pereira

. Jorge Felino Pereira of Chestermere, in the Province of Alberta, affirm that:

1. I'am the husband of Astra Neasha Richardson-Pereira and the father of Isaiah
David Felino Richardson-Pereira. | have uncovered matters and facts which are
set forth in this affidavit. The information set out in this affidavit is to be true to the
best of my recollection and knowledge.

2. | write this affidavit because | am surprised that my signature is on the
contingency agreement from the 8th of December 2017, in regards to my wife’s
“Slip & fall” - accident, which occurred on April 28, 2017.

3. Firstly because it is my wife who had the slip and fall accident and not myself,
and therefore | see no need for my signature for a contingency and insurance
between Pipella Law and myself.

4. Secondly, because | signed this document in good faith, thinking this was only for
insurance purposes.

5. This document was signed at Pipella Laws’ office and presented as a necessity in
regards to my wife's case, and nothing else.

6. I'have only signed one other document with Pipella Law since then, in regards to
becoming our son’s legal guardian (Feb. 18'th, 2020).

7. Pipella Law has not reached out to me since then.

8. I'am deeply appalled by the way Pipella Law has treated my wife and this case.

9. Pipella Law was well aware that | was born in Denmark and English is my third
language. | am not a laWyer and coupled with the fact that English is my third
language, Pipellé Law was aware of this fact and took advantage of it to deceive
me into signing a document | would have never signed, if | understood what | was
signing.

10.1 am appalled that Pipella Law would deceive me in this manner.

11.If I knew this was a contingency agreement for a Slip and fall that | did not have, |

never would have signed this because | do not break the law.

| RE
Kolching, Dermer' /-2

T Seran
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This is to certify that Jorge Felino Pereira today in my presence at the Nota-
rial Office approved and signed the above document. No conspicuous cor-
rections or addenda were found in the document.

Jorge Felino Pereira has proved his/her identity by showing passport,

The Court in Kolding, 28.september 2021.

/z@ien

Notary Pu
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FILED

CLERK OF THE COURT

Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta AUG 2 3 2022
Citation: Richardson v MacDonald, 2022 ABQB 566 CALGARY, ALBERTA
Date:

Dockets: 2201 02896, 2201 03422
Registry: Calgary

Between:
Docket 2101 02896
Dale J. Richardson :

Applicant
-and -

Cst. J MacDonald #5450 Calgary Police, Unknown Member 1 RCMP K Division, Unknown
Member 2, RCMP K Division, Cst. Burton Roy, RCMP F Division, Cst. Reid, RCMP F
Division, Cst. Parchewski, RCMP F Division, Cst. Reed, RCMP F Division, Cst. Rivest

RCMP F Division, Province of Saskatchewan, Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan,
Justice R.W. Elson, Justice N.D. Crooks, Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan, the
Honourable Gordon Wyantt Attorney General of Saskatchewan, Kimberley Anne

Richardson
Respondents
And Between:
Docket 2201 03422
Dale J. Richardson
Applicant
-and -

Justice Karen Horner, the Attorney General of Canada for the RCMP and themselves, and
Kimberley Richardson

Respondents
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Memorandum of Decision
of the
Associate Chief Justice
J.D. Rooke

[1] Dale J. Richardson [Mr. Richardson] is an abusive litigant who is operating in Alberta,
Saskatchewan, and Federal Courts. Recently, this Court struck out two proceedings by Mr.
Richardson pursuant to Civil Practice Note No. 7 as hopeless and abusive proceedings:
Richardson v MacDonald, 2022 ABQB 317 [Richardson #4]. Brown J of the Federal Court has
recently designated Mr. Richardson as a “vexatious litigant”, and imposed global and indefinite
Federal Courts Act, RSC 1985, ¢ F-7 s 40 court access restrictions on Mr. Richardson in
Richardson v Seventh-Day Adventist Church, 2022 FC 848 [Richardson FC].

[2] In Richardson #4 at para 25, I concluded that Mr. Richardson’s evolving pattern of
expanding, aggressive, and abusive litigation potentially warranted steps in this Court to better
manage Mr. Richardson’s misconduct. I, therefore, invited the Respondents named in the above
styles of cause to initiate Judicature Act, RSA 2000, c J-2, ss 23-23.1 proceedings to impose
gatekeeping safeguards on Mr. Richardson’s activities before the Alberta Court of Queen’s
Bench. On May 25, 2022, Canada responded that it would file an application of that type. At
present, Mr. Richardson is subject to interim court access restrictions, pending completion of the
Judicature Act ss 23-23.1 process: Richardson #4.

[3] This Decision responds to a further additional issue that has emerged with Mr.
Richardson. Mr. Richardson has adopted the pattern of bulk emailing the Court and my Office
with voluminous but irrelevant attachments. Examples of this activity are described in previous
decisions in relation to Mr. Richardson, for example: Richardson v MacDonald, 2022 ABQB
274 at paras 2-9 [Richardson #3]. Docket records for Mr. Richardson’s Federal Court activities,
and the Richardson FC Decision, indicate the same issue is occurring before that Court.

[4] What aggravates Mr. Richardson’s activity even further are two more repeating patterns:

1. Mr. Richardson’s materials are not merely voluminous, but contain allegations
and claims that Brown J (in Richardson FC) accurately characterized as
“egregious, intemperate, distasteful”. What Mr. Richardson states in the
documents he sends to Court is nothing less than hate speech directed to religious
groups, government employees and officers, and court actors.

2. Mr. Richardson is using proxy actors to communicate and interact with the Court,
at least in part to evade litigation management and expand his actions:
Richardson FC, Richardson #3.

[5] What follows are several examples of Mr. Richardson’s inappropriate email
communications. On July 12, 2022, Mr. Richardson, as “Chief Executive Officer of DSR Karis
Consulting Inc.”, emailed Chief Justice Moreau of this Court, with that email and attachment
copied to over a hundred email addresses, including multiple addresses in this Court. The July
12, 2022 correspondence, titled, in a clearly defamatory manner, “For Greater Certainty to
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Report Crimes of “Rooke the Crook™”, is an obvious attempt to collaterally attack this Court’s
decisions and interim steps to manage Mr. Richardson’s problematic activity. Furthermore, Mr.
Richardson engaged in “judge shopping” by attempting to circumvent my authority, alleging
“fraud” and “unjust interference”. This correspondence also (allegedly) unilaterally prohibits
transmission and sharing of the July 12, 2022 with myself. Mr. Richardson has previously
attempted much the same strategy on April 1, 2022, writing Chief Justice Moreau and
demanding I am removed from Mr. Richardson’s litigation.

[6] A further example is an August 15, 2022 email from Mr. Richardson to my Office and
many other email addresses. Though Mr. Richardson’s documents are difficult to understand, it
appears he disagreed with the outcome of Richardson #3 and Richardson #4, and now
demanded steps and answers on what are, at best, potential appeal grounds. He is obviously in
the wrong court for that. The language in the email and its attachments is, as Brown J of the
Federal Court of Canada observed, inflammatory and offensive. In this instance Mr. Richardson
has used a different email address: unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com.

[7] Mr. Richardson now has an established pattern of ignoring Court instructions, Court
Rules, and using irregular and improper documents in his attempts to bypass and disrupt Court
proceedings. One common thread in Mr. Richardson’s improper litigation conduct is his repeated
and abusive use of email as the vector for his activities.

[8]  This Court’s inherent jurisdiction includes imposing limits and structures on
communications where a litigant is abusing the Court: e.g. Re Boisjoli, 2015 ABQB 690;
McKechnie (Re), 2018 ABQB 677, McClelland v Harrison, 2022 ABQB 554. This
communications management process is also used by the Alberta Court of Appeal: e.g. Feeney v
Her Majesty the Queen in the Right of Alberta, 2021 ABCA 255. 1 conclude that Mr.
Richardson’s repeated abuse of email to subvert and bypass court processes requires additional
interim litigant management steps.

9] This step also complies with Wagner CJC’s recent instruction in British Columbia
(Attorney General) v Council of Canadians with Disabilities, 2022 SCC 27 at para 1, where the
Chief Justice defined “access to justice” means courts shall take steps to efficiently respond to
problem litigation, so as to maintain access to timely remedies for those who deserve them:

Access to justice depends on the efficient and responsible use of court resources.
Frivolous lawsuits, endless procedural delays, and unnecessary appeals increase
the time and expense of litigation and waste these resources. To preserve
meaningful access, courts must ensure that their resources remain available to the
litigants who need them most — namely, those who advance meritorious and
justiciable claims that warrant judicial attention. [Emphasis added.]

[10] I order that Mr. Richardson is prohibited from communicating with the Alberta Court of
Queen’s Bench by email, except where Mr. Richardson is represented by a member in good
standing of the Law Society of Alberta, or another person authorized to represent Mr.
Richardson, in the Alberta Court of Queen’s Bench, pursuant to the Legal Professions Act, RSA
2000, ¢ L-8. This prohibition applies to both Mr. Richardson, and his litigation proxies. This
communications protocol will continue on an interim basis until the impending Judicature Act ss
23-23.1 process is completed. '
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[11]  To be explicit, Mr. Richardson may submit documents by attending the Court, by mail,
courier, or a lawyer. However, no further email communications or electronic document
submissions will be accepted from Mr. Richardson or his proxies. I caution Mr. Richardson that
if he wishes to participate in, and respond to, the impending Judicature Act ss 23-23.1 process,
he must submit any written argument and/or affidavit evidence via a physical document. I also
caution Mr. Richardson that if he does not comply with this Court’s instructions and continues to
abuse the Court’s processes, then he may be subject to additional steps, including Rule 10.49(1)
penalties.

[12] I am aware that Mr. Richardson will likely disagree with this step. Mindful of my
obligations set in Pintea v Johns, 2017 SCC 23 to provide information to self-represented
litigants, such as Mr. Richardson, concerning their litigation options, if Mr. Richardson disagrees
with this outcome, his remedy is an appeal to the Alberta Court of Appeal.

[13]  The Court will prepare the Order giving effect to this Decision. Mr. Richardson’s
approval of that Order is dispensed with, pursuant to Rule 9.4(2)(c). This Decision and the
corresponding Order shall be served on Mr. Richardson to the email addresses he has used in his
communications with my Office: dale.richardson(@dsrkarisconsulting.com, and
unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com.

Dated at the City of Calgary, Alberta this 23" day of August, 2022. q

ool

r
J.D. Rooke /
A.C.J.C.Q.B.A.

Appearances:

None
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COURT FILE NUMBER 2201 02896, 2201 03422

COURT Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta

JUDICIAL CENTRE Calgary

APPLICANT Dale J. Richardson

RESPONDENTS Cst. J MacDonald #5450 Calgary Police, Unknown Member 1

RCMP K Division, Unknown Member 2, RCMP K Division, Cst.
Burton Roy, RCMP F Division, Cst. Reid, RCMP F Division, Cst.
Parchewski, RCMP F Division, Cst. Reed, RCMP F Division, Cst.
Rivest RCMP F Division, Province of Saskatchewan, Court of
Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan, Justice R.W. Elson, Justice N.D.
Crooks, Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan, the Honourable
Gordon Wyantt Attorney General of Saskatchewan, Kimberley
Anne Richardson; Justice Karen Horner, the Attorney General of
Canada for the RCMP and themselves.

DOCUMENT INTERIM COMMUNICATIONS RESTRICTION ORDER

ADDRESS FOR SERVICE Associate Chief Justice J.D. Rooke, Alberta Court of Queen’s

AND CONTACT Bench, Judicial District of Calgary | hereby certify this to be a true copy of

INFORMATION OF THE  Calgary Courts Centre, 601 5 St S.W.  the original O de~

PARTY FILING THIS Calgary, Alberta T2P 5P7 - ,

DOCUMENT Dated this__gé day of ﬁ:%____ Sozs
/-} I a8

for{\_()érl(of the Court R
DATE ON WHICH ORDER WAS PRONOUNCED: August 23, 2022

LOCATION WHERE ORDER WAS PRONOUNCED:  Calgary, Alberta

NAME OF THE JUDGE WHO MADE THIS ORDER: Honourable Associate Chief Justice
J.D. Rooke

UPON this Court’s receipt and review of email communications from Dale J.
Richardson:

AND UPON the Court’s conclusion that Dale J. Richardson uses email to communicate
with the Court in an inappropriate. abusive manner;

AND PURSUANT to this Court’s decision reported as Richardson v MacDonald, 2022
ABQB 566;
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AND UPON THE COURT’S OWN MOTION AND UNDER ITS INHERENT
JURISDICTION;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1.

wn

Dale J. Richadson is prohibited from any communication with the Alberta Court of
Queen’s Bench by email, except where Dale J. Richardson:

a) has received specific authorization by a Court order to use email communications, or

b) is represented by a member in good standing of the Law Society of Alberta, or another
person authorized to represent Dale J. Richardson, in the Alberta Court of Queen’s
Bench, pursuant to the Legal Professions Act, RSA 2000, c L-8.

For clarity, this prohibition applies to all emails from Dale J. Richardson to any Court
staff, employees, officers, and justices, including Clerks of the Court, Court
Coordinators, and Judicial Assistants.

For further clarify, this prohibition applies to filing or submitting documents to the
Alberta Court of Queen’s Bench, its justices, staff, officers, and employees.

Any email communication received from Dale J. Richardson, shall be immediately
deleted without any response or acknowledgment.

The approval of Dale J. Richardson, as to the form and content of this Order, is not
required per Rule 9.4(2)(c).

This Order and the Richardson v MacDonald, 2022 ABQB 566 Decision shall be served
on Dale J. Richardson to the email addresses: dale.richardson(@dsrkarisconsulting.com,
and unity(@dsrkarisconsulting.com.

J.D. Rooke :
ASSOCIATE CHIEF JUSTICE OF QUEEN’S
BENCH OFFALBERTA
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EXHIBIT D: THE ENGINEERING OF
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EX PARTE MOTION FOR RELIEF
UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 3771(D)(3)

IN THE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OCTOBER 12, 2022
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In The
Anited States District Court District of South
Carolina

DALE J. RICHARDSON

Applicant,
V.
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CHARLESTON COUNTY
CLERK OF COURT, TRENCH
BRUNSON, AND JAYLN
MARKELL FRAZER;
Respondents.

[Proposed] Order Granting Applicant’s
Motion For Relief Under 18 U.S.C. § 3771(d)(3)

DALE J. RICHARDSON

1292 95th Street

North Battleford, SK S9A 0G2

Tel: 1306 441 7010

Email: unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com
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[PROPOSED] ORDER GRANTING APPLICANT’S MOTION FOR RELIEF

This matter having come before the Court upon Applicant DALE J.
RICHARDSON’s Motion For Relief Under 18 U.S.C. § 3771(d)(3) (the “Motion”); the
Court having reviewed the motion and related papers; due and proper notice of the
Motion having been provided; and after due deliberation and sufficient cause

appearing therefore, the Court finds that the motion should be GRANTED.

WHEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. the Applicant seeks an order for a representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL to investigate the deprivation of the Applicant’s right to protection
under the color of law as it is his “right to be reasonably protected from the

accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

2. the Applicant seeks an order for the representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL responsible for investigating the Applicant’s deprivation of right to
reasonable, accurate and timely notice under the color of law to be notified of
the protection order hearing purportedly at the request of the Applicant as it
is his “The right to reasonable, accurate, and timely notice of any public court
proceeding, or any parole proceeding, involving the crime or of any release or

escape of the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2);

3. the Applicant seeks an order that the investigation by the representative of
the US ATTORNEY GENERAL into the Applicant’s deprivation of right to

emergency protection under the color of law be conducted within 24-48 hours

Page 122 of 1536



as 1t 1s the Applicant’s “right to proceedings free from unreasonable delay”
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(7) and the case is of such imperative public
1mportance as to require immediate determination as it purports treason

against the people of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA;

the Applicant seeks an order for the representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL responsible for investigating the Applicant’s deprivation of right to
petition under the color of law to inform the Applicant in a timely manner of
any plea bargain or deferred prosecution agreements as it is his “right to be
informed in a timely manner of any plea bargain or deferred prosecution

agreement” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(9);

the Applicant seeks an order of protection against the agents responsible for
overt acts of treason and to be brought to the United States and placed under
its protection along with any family members as it is his “right to be

reasonably protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant be made an interested party
to any prosecution of the Respondents that he may be given reasonable,
accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding as it is his “right to
reasonable, accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding, or any
parole proceeding, involving the crime or of any release or escape of the
accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2), his “right to be reasonably heard
at any public proceeding in the district court involving release, plea,

sentencing, or any parole proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(4), and
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his “right not to be excluded from any such public court proceeding, unless
the court, after receiving clear and convincing evidence, determines that
testimony by the victim would be materially altered if the victim heard other

testimony at that proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(3);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant not be required by this court
to enter the jurisdiction of the STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA or THE STATE OF
GEORGIA as it is his “right to be reasonably protected from the accused”

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1); and

the Applicant seeks an order of protection against U.S. Customs and Border
Protection, the Department of Homeland Security and U.S. Immigration
Control and Enforcement as they have hindered the Applicant from reporting
treason against the United States and are directly responsible for the
commission of this crime and have demonstrated a pattern of hindering
attempts to expose treason and the Applicant has a “right to be reasonably

protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant not be required by this court
to enter the jurisdiction of NORTH CHARLESTON POLICE DEPARTMENT or its
surrounding area which is THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA as it is his “right
to be reasonably protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)

(1); and
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10. the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant which is currently in the
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA be reasonably heard at the public court proceeding by
way of video-conference as it is his “right to be reasonably heard at any public
proceeding in the district court involving release, plea, sentencing, or any
parole proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(4) and his “right not to be
excluded from any such public court proceeding, unless the court, after
receiving clear and convincing evidence, determines that testimony by the
victim would be materially altered if the victim heard other testimony at that

proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(3).

ENTERED: October of 2022

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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In The
Anited States District Court District of South
Carolina

DALE J. RICHARDSON

Applicant,
V.
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CHARLESTON COUNTY
CLERK OF COURT;
Respondents.

Ex Parte Motion For Relief Under 18 U.S.C. § 3771(d)(3)

DALE J. RICHARDSON

1292 95th Street

North Battleford, SK S9A 0G2

Tel: 1306 441 7010

Email: unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com
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NOTICE OF MOTION

TAKE NOTICE THAT DALE J. RICHARDSON will make a Motion For Relief Under

18 U.S.C. § 3771(d)(3) (the “Motion”) to this Court in writing.

THE MOTION IS FOR:

11.

12.

13.

the Applicant seeks an order for a representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL to investigate the deprivation of the Applicant’s right to protection
under the color of law as it 1s his “right to be reasonably protected from the

accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order for the representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL responsible for investigating the Applicant’s deprivation of right to
reasonable, accurate and timely notice under the color of law to be notified of
the protection order hearing purportedly at the request of the Applicant as it
1s his “The right to reasonable, accurate, and timely notice of any public court
proceeding, or any parole proceeding, involving the crime or of any release or

escape of the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2);

the Applicant seeks an order that the investigation by the representative of
the US ATTORNEY GENERAL into the Applicant’s deprivation of right to
emergency protection under the color of law be conducted within 24-48 hours
as it 1s the Applicant’s “right to proceedings free from unreasonable delay”

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(7) and the case is of such imperative public
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14.

15.

16.

1mportance as to require immediate determination as it purports treason

against the people of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA;

the Applicant seeks an order for the representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL responsible for investigating the Applicant’s obstruction of
reporting treason under the color of law to inform the Applicant in a timely
manner of any plea bargain or deferred prosecution agreements as it is his
“right to be informed in a timely manner of any plea bargain or deferred

prosecution agreement” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(9);

the Applicant seeks an order of protection against the agents responsible for
overt acts of treason and to be brought to the United States and placed under
its protection along with any family members as it is his “right to be

reasonably protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant be made an interested party
to any prosecution of the Respondents that he may be given reasonable,
accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding as it is his “right to
reasonable, accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding, or any
parole proceeding, involving the crime or of any release or escape of the
accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2), his “right to be reasonably heard
at any public proceeding in the district court involving release, plea,
sentencing, or any parole proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(4), and
his “right not to be excluded from any such public court proceeding, unless

the court, after receiving clear and convincing evidence, determines that
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17.

18.

19.

20.

testimony by the victim would be materially altered if the victim heard other

testimony at that proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(3);

the Applicant seeks an order of protection against the agents responsible for
overt acts of treason and to be brought to the United States and placed under
its protection along with any family members as it is his “right to be

reasonably protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order of protection against U.S. Customs and Border
Protection, the Department of Homeland Security and U.S. Immigration
Control and Enforcement as they have hindered the Applicant from reporting
treason against the United States and are directly responsible for the
commission of this crime and have demonstrated a pattern of hindering
attempts to expose treason and the Applicant has a “right to be reasonably

protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant not be required by this court
to enter the jurisdiction of NORTH CHARLESTON POLICE DEPARTMENT or its
surrounding area which is THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA as it is his “right
to be reasonably protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)

(1); and

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant which is currently in the
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA be reasonably heard at the public court proceeding by

way of video-conference as it is his “right to be reasonably heard at any public
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proceeding in the district court involving release, plea, sentencing, or any
parole proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(4) and his “right not to be
excluded from any such public court proceeding, unless the court, after
receiving clear and convincing evidence, determines that testimony by the
victim would be materially altered if the victim heard other testimony at that

proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(3).

THE GROUNDS FOR THE MOTION ARE:

21.

22.

The Motion asserting the Applicant’s right as a crime victim is made under
18 U.S.C. § 3771(d)(3) to the district court in the district in which the crime
occurred and some prosecution is underway as the Applicant has not been
informed under 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2) of any other proceedings against any of

the Respondents which 1s his right;

The Motion asserting the Applicant’s right as a crime victim is requested Ex
Parte based on the severity of the crime of treason and the national security
threat surrounding the circumstances of parties assisting in the overthrow of
the government of the United States, failing to hear the matter Ex Parte will
give aid and comfort to the enemies of the United States and provide further
opportunities for the treasonous actors to murder the Applicant and his
family and the Applicant has the “right to be reasonably protected from the

accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1); and
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23.

24.

Department of Homeland Security is directly responsible for creating the
conditions for the aggravated assault and the intimidation of witnesses to
overt acts of treason against the United States by way of numerous overt acts
through the Department of Homeland Security and their subsidiary agencies
and their agents which includes without limitation, U.S. Citizenship and
Immigration Services, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, and U.S.
Immigration Control and Enforcement, who have delayed the I-140 of
Kaysha, denied her entry as an American Indian, unlawfully arrested her on
her ancestral homeland and removed her off her ancestral homeland to
torture her, concealed and attempted to destroy her identity documents, and
have continued her unlawful, arbitrary and unconstitutional detention, to
hinder the reporting of treason and other crimes against the United States;

and

the Department of Homeland Security and their subsidiary agencies and
their agents arbitrarily, unlawfully and unconstitutionally detained the
Applicant after torturing him to extract corporate information about DSR
Karis North Consulting Inc. a Delaware corporation and DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. a Canadian corporation and other information and hindered
the Applicant from presenting evidence of treason and other crimes before a
United States judge thereby giving aid and comfort to the enemies of the

United States; and
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25.

26.

217.

28.

the Department of Homeland Security and their subsidiary agencies and
their agents arbitrarily, unlawfully and unconstitutionally attempted to
destroy the identity documents of the Applicant when he presented himself

lawfully at the Sweetgrass MT point of entry on April 26, 2021; and

Officer Peters refused the Applicant and his family entry into the United
States on December 30, 2021 at the Sweetgrass MT point of entry when
United States citizen Robert A. Cannon requested his presence in the State of
Texas to report treason against the United States on the basis of not being
vaccinated for Covid 19, and the Applicant and several of his family members
were assaulted by Officer Peters and forcefully ejected from the United States
where the Applicant was tortured and an attempt was made to assassinate

him; and

Jayln Markell Frazier committed an aggravated assault involving a firearm
against Kaysha the daughter of the Applicant and Jayln Markell Frazier was
aware of the circumstances surrounding the presence of Kaysha in the
United States; jeopardizing her safety and lawful presence in the United
States has given aide and comfort to the enemies of the United States in
violation of Article III Section 3 of the Constitution of the United States, 18
U.S. Code § 2381 and the Executive Order on Imposing Certain Sanctions in

the Event of Foreign Interference in a United States Election,; and

TRENCH BRUNSON intimidated the Applicant to hinder the reporting of

treason in violation of Article III Section 3 of the Constitution of the United
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29.

30.

States, 18 U.S. Code § 2381 and the Executive Order on Imposing Certain
Sanctions in the Event of Foreign Interference in a United States Election by
threatening the life of his daughter Kaysha after acknowledging that
Kaysha’s presence in the United States was due to the Applicant reporting
treason against the United States; and Trench Brunson gave aid and comfort
to the enemies of the United States in violation of Article III Section 3 of the
Constitution of the United States, 18 U.S. Code § 2381, and the Executive
Order on Imposing Certain Sanctions in the Event of Foreign Interference in a

United States Election; and

Julie J. Armstrong Charleston County Clerk of Court acted as agent of the
ENEMIES of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, giving them Aid and Comfort by
hindering the presenting of evidence of treason against the United States
before the South Carolina 9th Judicial Circuit Court and directing evidence of
treason to be directed into a family matter in the same manner as the
ENEMIES of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA placed evidence of levying war
against the United States into a family matter in Saskatchewan Courts to

conceal the overthrow of Canada and the United States; and

Agents of the North Charleston Police Department have hindered prosecution
and investigation into treason against the United States giving aid and

comfort to the enemies thereof in violation of Article 111 Section 3 of the
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31.

Constitution of the United States, 18 U.S. Code § 2381, and the Executive

Order on Imposing Certain Sanctions in the Event of Foreign Interference in a

United States Election; and

TRENCH BRUNSON, JULIE ARMSTRONG and other actors committed overt acts
of treason by adhering to ENEMIES of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, giving
them Aid and Comfort, further demonstrating the Despotism described in the
petition which included evidence of a plot to overthrow the people of the
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA through the mismanagement of the Covid
emergency by “those who hope to profit from the dissolution of the social
order so as to build a world without freedom: Solve et Coagula, as the

MASONIC adage teaches™.

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE will be used for the motion
(each Exhibit will be numbered separately due to the large size of several exhibits):

Exhibit A: Charleston South Carolina Events and Related U.S. Events....... 59

Exhibit B: Kaysha Richardson’s I-140 Documentation..............cccceeeevvvvnnnnnnne. 60

Exhibit C: Enemies of the United States Operating in Canada..................... 61

Exhibit D: THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD
TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE

(A PRELIMINARY REPORT AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)......cccooccvviiiiinnnnne. 62

1 The full quote from the ARCHBISHOP CARLO MARIA VIGANO in his open letter on

June 7 of 2020 to PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP is used in the context of protests.
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DATED at the City of Chestermere, in the Province of Alberta, in the Country of

Canada, this 12th day of October of 2022,

DALE J. RICHARDSON

1292 95th Street

North Battleford, SK S9A 0G2

Tel: 1 306 441 7010

Email: unitv@dsrkarisconsulting.com

SIGNED BY

10
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FROM:

TO:

AND TO:

DALE J. RICHARDSON

1292 95th Street

North Battleford, SK S9A 0G2

Tel: 1 306 441 7010

Email: unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com

THE REGISTRAR

U. S. District Courthouse
85 Broad Street
Charleston, SC 29401
Tel: 1 843-579-1401

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE
The Honorable Avril Haines

Director of National Intelligence

Washington, DC 20511

Tel: 1703 733-8600

Fax: 703-275-1225

11
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NOTICE TO THE RESPONDENTS: A respondent may serve and file a
memorandum in response to this application for leave to appeal within 14 days of
the date of service or at such other time as the Court may direct. If such a
memorandum is not filed within that time, the Court may treat the motion as

conceded pursuant to LCvR 7(b) of the Rules of the Court.

12
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Introduction

This Motion For Relief Under 18 U.S.C. § 3771(d)(3) (the “Motion”) is filed by
DALE J. RICHARDSON (the “Applicant’) to the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA against Jayln Markell Frazier, TRENCH BRUNSON,
and JULIE ARMSTRONG (the “Respondents”) which (1) intimidated the Applicant by
threatening the life of his daughter to hinder his reporting of treason against the
United States, the Respondents violating Article I1I Section 3 of the Constitution of
the United States, 18 U.S. Code § 2381 and the Executive Order on Imposing Certain
Sanctions in the Event of Foreign Interference in a United States Election, and and
continued overt acts by numerous parties in multiple jurisdictions in Canada and
the United States, (2) committed an act of treason by adhering to ENEMIES of the
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (the “USA”), giving them Aid and Comfort, further
demonstrating the Despotism described in the petition which included evidence of a
plot to overthrow the people of the USA through the mismanagement of the Covid
emergency by “those who hope to profit from the dissolution of the social order so as

to build a world without freedom.

This Motion asserting the Applicant’s right as a crime victim is made under
18 U.S.C. § 3771(d)(3) to the district court in the district in which the crime
occurred under the assumption that no prosecution is underway as the Applicant
has not been informed under 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2) of any proceedings against any

of the Respondents which is his right.

13
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Questions Presented
Does the South Carolina 9th Judicial Circuit Court have the authority to
conceal overt acts of treason against the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA by
concealing evidence of the distribution of a biological weapon used to

interfere with the 2020 UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION?

Does Julie J. Armstrong Charleston County Clerk of Court have the
authority to suppress evidence of overt acts of treason against the UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA by concealing evidence of the distribution of a biological
weapon used to interfere with the 2020 UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL

ELECTION?

Does the Department of Homeland Security and its subsidiaries have the
authority to use Immigration law to altogether prevent the enforcement of
Article III Section 3 of the Constitution of the United States, 18 U.S. Code §
2381 and the Executive Order on Imposing Certain Sanctions in the Event of

Foreign Interference in a United States Election?

Are overt acts of treason against the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA by way of
concealing evidence of the distribution of a biological weapon used to
interfere with the 2020 UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION a civil family

matter?

Does a person who is not an Engineer or an Engineering Technologist have

the lawful capacity to disregard an engineering report that outlines the

14
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distribution of a biological weapon that interfered with the territorial
integrity of the UNTIED STATES OF AMERICA effecting its overthrow by way of

interfering with the 2020 Presidential Election?

6. Does an American Indian born in Canada have rights in the United States?

7. Is it constitutional to allow the sexual assault of American Indians born in
Canada and the trafficking of American Indians, children and other people
for financial and sexual exploitation to suppress the reporting of treason if

the suppression is taking place in Canada and the United States?

Parties

The Applicant DALE J. RICHARDSON was born in CANADA and has been a
resident thereof since birth. On October 1 2020 Kaysha F.N. Richardson (“Kaysha”)
entered the UNITED STATES at the Sweetgrass MT, point of entry in her ancestral
homelands. Kaysha was arbitrarily, unconstitutionally and unlawfully detained,
forcibly transferred from her ancestral homelands to the state of Nevada tortured
and detained for six months before being release from custody but still under
unconstitutional detention by immigration. Kaysha was present in the United
States to present evidence of treason against the United States compiled by her
father the 1% witness to overt acts of treason against the United States who was
being persecuted in Canada to prevent his testimony before the UNITED STATES
CONGRESS (the “CONGRESS”). Kaysha was deprived of her right to petition for a
redress of grievances by the UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION CONTROL AND

ENFORCEMENT (the “ICE”) arresting and detaining her and placing her in expedited
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removal proceedings which prevented her from presenting evidence of treason and
bioterrorism related to the presidential election before the CONGRESS before the
ELECTION on November 3rd of 2020. ICE’s continued unlawful detention is directly
responsible for the attack on her life by Jayln Markell Frazier and the subsequent
threats made to intimidate a witness for reporting treason and a witness from
presenting evidence of the distribution of a biological weapon on behalf of DSR
Karis North Consulting Inc. a Delaware corporation whose business is the

development of critical infrastructure in the United States by Trench Brunson.

Statement of Facts
The Applicant first discovered the same treason in his country of birth

CANADA, the PROVINCE TO THE NORTH.

A. Facts

A freedom of information request submitted by Dale J. Richardson (“Dale”) to
the Ministry of Health of Saskatchewan demonstrated that there was no risk
assessment or engineering report for the representation of the Aerosol Generating
Medical Procedures (“AGMP”) guidance issued by the Saskatchewan Health
Authority (“SHA”), or was there any such risk assessment done or any justification
of any kind provided the SHA. Justice Zuk ignored this evidence which formed a
part of the defense of Dale and ignored the engineering report and passed judgment
without having the expert explain its relation to the facts and killed innocent people
by his wilful exclusion of the information critical to the health and safety of the

public without any expert evidence
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The SHA guidance is based on a table issued by the Center for Disease
Control (“CDC”) in 2001, and it is used by the Public Health Agency of Canada and

Canada several other jurisdictions in Canada.

DSR KARIS, named after DALE’s infant daughter KARIS K.N. RICHARDSON
(“KARIS”), with DALE acting as its Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) sought to help
local businesses with their Covid response by installing safe Heating, Ventilating,
and Air Conditioning (“HVAC”) systems that mitigate the spread of contagions, an

essential service, and build a future for his children.

On May 27, 2020 the Applicant in the course of his duties as CEO of DSR
Karis Consulting Inc. (“DSR Karis”) signed a Non-Disclosure Agreement that

created a contractual relationship with his employer, DSR Karis and ICU Bank

On June 9, 2020 Dale acting as the CEO of DSR Karis passed information to
the business response team in Saskatchewan relating to the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA. No reasonable response

was given to address the hazards involved with its representation.

On June 10, 2020 the Communications Department of the SHA refused to
address the hazards identified by DSR Karis when communicating with the CEO of
DSR Karis by email. The SHA provided no information relating to any engineering
report or risk assessment. The SHA did admit that it was potentially placing its
employees at risk using a criminally negligent arbitrary settling time without

having any justification for the 2 hour settling time.
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On June 25 2020 a number of parties in the federal a Saskatchewan
government were notified about criminally negligent implementation of engineering
controls used for the SARS-Cov-2 pandemic response by DSR Karis by an email sent
by its CEO on its behalf. The information provided demonstrated that the hazard

was also present in the state of Washington.

On June 26, 2020 several financial institutions and regulatory agencies in
the province of Saskatchewan and federally were notified of the risk of financial
losses to the shareholders arising from the hazards directly tied to the criminally

negligent representation of the AGMP provided by the SHA.

A rogue agent of the Ombudsman for Banking Services and Investments
(“OBSI”) created, retained and transmitted a forged document based on a document
sent to OBSI by DSR Karis on June 26, 2020. The forged document made it appear
like the email was transmitted by the Applicant from his personal email address.

This forgery has been reported to 5 divisions of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police.

During KAYSHA’s employment at SASK HOSPITAL, she made a complaint to
the CANADIAN UNION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES (“CUPE UNION”) about workplace
safety on July 8 of 2020, having prior knowledge of the criminal negligence being
the CCO of DSR KARIS, and another complaint on July 10 of 2020 about
discrimination against those of INDIGENOUS and METIS descent in her workplace to
which she belongs as she identifies as EUROPEAN, CARIBBEAN, and METIS. Such
discrimination based on race by employees of SASK HOSPITAL inflicts severe mental

pain and suffering on such minorities in their care and is torture under section
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269.1 of the Criminal Code as all permanent employees of SASK HOSPITAL are peace

officers under the same.

In the interest of the general public, DSR KARIS remedy against the SHA for
its criminal negligence under sections 219 and 220 of the Criminal Code with the
rogue agents of ICU BANK including without limitation CHAD GARTNER, the RCMP,
the COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH FOR SASKATCHEWAN (the “SUPERIOR COURT”), the
ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND GEOSCIENTISTS OF SASKATCHEWAN
(“APEGS”) in addition to others as joint respondents for conspiracy and accessory

after the fact under sections 465(1) and 463 of the Criminal Code.

On July 23, 2020 at about 9:50 am, Dale and his daughter Kaysha were
unlawfully arrested attempting to enter the Superior Court in Battleford SK, before
any of the two hearings tDale was scheduled to appear on DIV-70 of 2020 and QBG-
156. Both were first appearances presided over by Justice R.W. Elson. The RCMP

substantiated this time in an affidavit in T-1404-20.

On July 23, 2020 Justice R.W. Elson, with the full knowledge that he directed
the RCMP to prevent Dale from entering the Court, made interim orders pursuant
to no law and grossly exceeded his jurisdiction as a judge sitting in chambers on a
first appearance. Justice R.W. Elson made no mention of having directed Dale’s

obstruction that prevented Dale from appearing for the matter.

The second matter obstructed was the matter of QBG 156/20 DSR Karis

Consulting Inc. v Superior Court et al dated July 23, 2020. Present in the court was

19

Page 144 of 1536



Cliff Holm appearing for the SDA Church, Lynn Sanya - SHA, Virgil Thomson —
rogue agents of ICU Bank, Micheal Griffin — APEGS. Justice R.W. Elson made no
mention directing the RCMP to obstruct the Applicant from representing DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. and the interests of the public. The documentation before the Court
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance

issued by the SHA and the risk to the general public.

Later that day, KIM with her family and in the presence of the RCMP came
and took possession of DSR KARIS’s property except for its corporate phone from
ROBERT, a UNITED STATES citizen, through intimation and coercion by armed RCMP

officers.

Acquiring DSR KARIS’s corporate records and registered office by way of
terrorism while DALE was being tortured did not permit share transfer to KiMm
because DSR KARIS as its shares could only be transferred upon consent by
resolution by its sole director, DALE, pursuant to its articles of incorporation. DSR
KARIS offers essential services and interfering with or causing a severe disruption to
an essential service is terrorist activity under subsection 83.01(1)(b)(11)(E) of the
Criminal Code and every person who knowingly participates in carrying out
terrorist activity is guilty under 83.18(1) of the same. Since July 23 of 2020, DSR
KARIS has been unable to conduct its essential services, and those responsible have

sought to cover up their crime.
DALE and KAYSHA were both tortured by peace officers and public officials

pursuant to section 269.1 of the Criminal Code and the UN Torture Convention
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binding in CANADA during their detention. DALE was taken to BATTLEFORDS
MENTAL HEALTH CENTRE (“BMHC”) and was strapped to a bed by RCMP while

SHA officials drugged him against his will.

DALE was admitted to BMHC on July 23 of 2020 without any examination.
During and after the time DALE was at the BMHC, DR. O. ALABI alleged that DALE
had schizoaffective disorder without any medical examination to forcibly administer
highly addictive psychoactive drugs designed to profoundly disrupt his senses for
the purposes of extracting corporate information; DALE was released after fifteen

(15) days of torture on August 7 of 2020.

DALE’s mother and next of kin AGATHA RICHARDSON, a retired nurse,
regularly came from CALGARY ALBERTA to visit the facility where DALE was being
tortured. She had concerns that he would choke on his tongue and die based on the
forced medication. She testified that DALE did not have any mental disorders. The
RCMP were called to torture Dale on July 31, 2020, and AGATHA RICHARDSON said
to CONSTABLE BURTON ROY “You should see his feet, I mean we don’t restrain
people like that” to which he responded knowing she was a nurse in Manitoba
“cause it’s a little different—Saskatchewan health care compared to Manitoba” and

that he had been there for about 7 years.

After being interrogated at BATTLEFORDS UNION HOSPITAL (“BUH HOSPITAL”)
for hours following her arrest and detention on July 23 of 2020, KAYSHA was taken
by RCMP to SASK HOSPITAL, where she was also an employee and had active

complaints against through CUPE UNION regarding discrimination and
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occupational health and safety issues with its HVAC systems. KAYSHA was detained
while her union meeting was outstanding and she has never had the opportunity to

meet with the union since.

B. Habeas Corpus Ad Subjiciendum

ROBERT made repeated attempts to file an Application for a Writ of Habeas
Corpus Ad Subjiciendum (“Canadian Habeas Corpus”) as a private citizen for
DALE and KAYSHA against the SHA and RCMP, first ex parte and after with notice
with evidence that their detention was unconstitutional and unlawful which
included ROBERT’s affidavit, the video of the arrest, audio conversations between
AGATHA RICHARDSON and DALE or persons working in BMHC, and documentary
evidence relating to the judicial interference and obstruction of justice by the
respondents; the application was submitted to a different judicial center than
BATTLEFORD, the SUPERIOR COURT in the judicial center of SASKATOON (“SASKATOON
SUPERIOR COURT”) in accordance with its court rules as it was closest to ROBERT’s

residential address.

Under the order of JUSTICE G. CURRIE, ROBERT’s third amendment to the
Canadian Habeas Corpus was served to the SHA, but the RCMP refused service on
July 28 of 2020. KAYSHA was released before the third amendment and DALE was
released shortly after the third amendment was served to the SHA which is

responsible for SASK HOSPITAL, BUH HOSPITAL, and BMHC.

ROBERT with DALE and KAYSHA proceeded to attend the hearing for the

foregoing application supposedly docketed for Aug 18 of 2020 to request that an

22

Page 147 of 1536



investigation be conducted into their DALE’s and KAYSHA’s detainments. They were
denied entry to the hearing as the registrar GLEN METIVIER (“GLEN”) claimed that
the such application did not exist, after such was disproved then claimed that it was
never served, and after such was disproved then claimed that it was unfiled despite
proof of the dependent notice of expedited procedure being filed. After these
incoherent discussions with the registrar, ROBERT, DALE, and KAYSHA proceeded to
flee the jurisdiction of SASKATCHEWAN without delay. It was later discovered that
the RCMP were planning to issue a warrant for DALE’s arrest following his release

purporting that he resisted arrest when he was taken for mental health.

ROBERT later filed by mail the fourth and fifth amendments to the Canadian
Habeas Corpus which added DALE’s infant daughter KARIS and his affiliate CHRISTY
DAWN PENBRUM (“CHRISTY”), who alleged that she was an INDIGENOUS person and
sexually assaulted prior to being detained at the same facility as DALE, to those
applied for, many additional respondents including without limitation GLEN, and
orders similar to those in the application by DSR KARIS for July 23 of 2020 for an
investigation into ICU BANK that was judicially interfered with. MADAM JUSTICE
N.D. CROOKS presided over this application on September 10 of 2020 and dismissed
the matter in chambers on alleged technicalities and without hearing the evidence
in court, despite purporting that she reviewed the evidence; MADAM JUSTICE N.D.
CROOKS proceeded to order ROBERT to pay costs of $500. On September 22 of 2020,
ROBERT filed an appeal to MADAM JUSTICE N.D. CROOKS’s decision in the COURT OF

APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN (the “COURT OF APPEAL”). Given the corruption
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demonstrated in the SUPERIOR COURT, the RCMP which is the national police force,
and the SDA CHURCH which is a centrally governed international church, KAYSHA
did not feel safe in CANADA anymore and decided to seek refuge in her ancestral

homeland in the STATE OF MONTANA on October 1 of 2020.

On October 5 of 2020, MADAM JUSTICE J.A. SCHWANN of the COURT OF
APPEAL ruled that ROBERT’s application for dispensing with service which was
misinterpreted as ex parte would not be permitted despite the evidence of judicial
interference and she ordered that ROBERT would need to serve the respondents
appeal books to proceed with the hearing which would take multiple months; such
order constitutes a suspension of the Privilege of Writ of Habeas Corpus which is
permissible in CANADA as the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms permits
human rights violations if they are to such reasonable limits prescribed by law as

can be demonstrably justified in a free and democratic society.

On October 1 of 2020, ROBERT accompanied KAYSHA as she fled to the U.S.-
CANADA BORDER at the SWEET GRASS port of entry seeking refuge under the Jay
Treaty and asylum in the USA from the persecution and torture she was subjected
to in CANADA. KAYSHA brought her CANADIAN passport, METIS citizenship card,
marriage certificate, many other forms of identification, and hundreds of pages of
documentation with her to the border as part of her plea. After KAYSHA was refused
entry to the UNITED STATES on the basis of being METIS, she subsequently filed an
approximately 1214-page asylum application with over 5 gigabytes of media and

video footage of the events discussed in the previous sections.
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Upon being provided the foregoing information and KAYSHA’s claim for
asylum, the officials of the USA at the border began threatening KAYSHA with being
taken into custody for applying for asylum and attempted to coerce her into
returning to CANADA without filing the same; KAYSHA was subsequently isolated as
ROBERT was escorted off of the premises under the threat that he would be
interfering with an inspection if he did not comply. KAYSHA, fearing for her life in
CANADA, did not yield to their threats or coercion and filed for asylum and was
subsequently taken into custody under the guise of unsuitable travel documentation
and placed in an expedited removal despite being in possession of a METIS
citizenship card and valid CANADIAN passport. KAYSHA was first held in custody at
the U.S.-CANADA BORDER in the STATE OF MONTANA, then transferred to the
JEFFERSON COUNTY JAIL in the STATE OF IDAHO, then finally transferred to NEVADA
SOUTHERN DETENTION CENTER (“NSDC PRISON”) in the STATE OF NEVADA and was

held in custody in the STATE OF UTAH during such transfer.

The asylum officer, SCOTT ROBINSON, ZCH 193, from the CHICAGO ASYLUM
OFFICE in the STATE OF ILLINOIS, conducted KAYSHA’s credible fear of persecution
interview and made his decision on October 15 of 2020 alleging that she was
credible, but did not believe that she had credible fear of being persecuted again in
CANADA. This was despite (1) her persecution being perpetrated by rogue agents of
the SDA CHURCH, the SUPERIOR COURT, the COURT OF APPEAL, and the RCMP
which is the national police force, (2) having filed for asylum from the same, (3) that

her infant sister is still detained by their authority, and (4) evidence that those of
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METIS descent are persecuted in CANADA. KAYSHA was not given her prompt review
of determination by an immigration judge within seven (7) days which is required

by the Immigration and Nationality Act.

On November 27 of 2020, ROBERT submitted by mail from CANADA an Ex
Parte Petition for a Writ of Habeas Corpus (“First US Habeas Corpus”) on behalf
of KAYSHA to the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA
(the “US NEVADA DISTRICT COURT”) at 333 Las Vegas Blvd. South Las Vegas, NV
89101; such mail was suspended by CANADA POST, the primary postal operator in
CANADA, under the guise of the Covid emergency and was not received until
December 7 of 2020 at 11:38 AM MST; that very day in the afternoon, KAYSHA
received word that she had been given an immigration hearing date for December
10 of 2020 and that she would likely be deported. The petition was filed on
December 8 of 2020 as a civil case with the case number of
2:20—cv—02218—JAD-DJA and was misinterpreted as pro se legal representation by
KAYSHA instead of ROBERT and was suspended under the guise of the following:
“Due to this court's extremely heavy case load this review process may take several

weeks”.

On December 10 of 2020 which was two days after her First US Habeas
Corpus was filed and fifty-six (56) days after KAYSHA’s credible fear of persecution
interview, KAYSHA’s review of determination was conducted by the MADAM JUDGE
LINDSAY ROBERT which sought to uphold SCOTT ROBINSON, ZCH 193’s credible fear

findings and deport KAYSHA without reviewing the evidence, however, KAYSHA’s
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lawyer LAWRENCE J. LITMAN (“JAY”) argued that KAYSHA needed a continuance for
the evidence to be reviewed and MADAM JUDGE LINDSAY ROBERT granted such
continuance and subsequently referred the case to JUDGE GLEN BAKER, a judge with
a better reputation. The following Tuesday on December 15 of 2020, JAY presented
much of the information and evidence provided in this application to JUDGE GLEN
BAKER articulating the persecution of KAYSHA based on political opinion with
respect to the Covid emergency and she testified of the facts that pertained to her.
JUDGE GLEN BAKER was reluctant to give his decision in the court room and

purported that he would review all the evidence and make his final decision later.

KAYSHA’s deportation was finalized on December 17 of 2020 a week after her
immigration hearing, when JUDGE GLEN BAKER concluded that (1) she had not been
physically harmed during her arrest and thereby had not been tortured and did not
qualify under the UN Torture Convention, and (2) she did not qualify under any of
the five bases enumerated in section 101(a)(42) of the Immigration and Nationality
Act which are race, religion, nationality, membership in a particular social group, or

political opinion.

Given the information and evidence provided in this application, much of
which was provided to JUDGE GLEN BAKER, his conclusions appear unfounded as
the evidence provided delineated the apartheid system in CANADA, the resulting
genocide of those in KAYSHA’s racial group METIS, Canadian justices exercising
extreme prejudice including without limitation JUSTICE R.W. ELSON, and how

KAYSHA was primarily psychologically tortured but also physically tortured in such
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system as she was taken to a maximum security prison for the criminally insane
without cause by the national police force, the RCMP, and held there in isolation for
eight days as punishment for her father DALE seeking remedy in court on behalf of
DSR KARIS, a Canadian federal corporation. JUDGE GLEN BAKER’s primary
argument for deporting KAYSHA was that she could seek remedy for unlawful arrest
in CANADA. JAY advised KAYSHA’s father DALE that her deportation would cause the
First US Habeas Corpus to be moot. The petition was fourteen hundred eighty two

(1482) pages spread over seven (7) volumes, each titled: “Book of Torture”.

KAYSHA’s father DALE was released from BMHC on August 7 of 2020 fifteen
(15) days after being arrested. The draft order granting custody of his infant
daughter KARIS to his wife KIM was issued on July 23 of 2020 which meant that he
had to appeal such draft order by August 22 of 2020 unless granted a motion to
extend pursuant to the rules of the COURT OF APPEAL. When DALE was released he

was still suffering side-effects of the drugs administered to him against his will in

BMHC.

On August 29 of 2020, DALE contacted COMMISSIONER LUCKI of the RCMP to
complain about being tortured by the BATTLEFORD RCMP detachment and the
judicial interference by the same and the SUPERIOR COURT; her office referred DALE

back to the F-Division of the RCMP, the jurisdiction that tortured him.

On September 18 of 2020, DALE on behalf of DSR KARIS submitted a
Statement of Claim and Motion under case number T-1115-20 to the FEDERAL
COURT OF CANADA (the “FEDERAL COURT”) which purported with evidence that the
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SUPERIOR COURT, the RCMP, the SHA and others committed various crimes as part
of terrorist activity, and that DSR KARIS needed protection and remedy for such.
The hearing for the motion to permit DALE to represent DSR KARIS under Rule 120
of the court and grant interim relief was dismissed and struck without leave to
amend on October 5 of 2020 by JUSTICE ROBERT L. BARNES on the basis that there

was no special circumstance to permit DALE represent DSR KARIS.

On October 7 of 2020, DALE submitted a motion to extend and draft notice of
appeal to the COURT OF APPEAL under case number CACV3717 for the draft order
granted by JUSTICE R.W. ELSON on the basis that DALE was detained and
recovering from drugs administered to him against his will during the appeal period
and KARIS was not given fair representation. JUSTICE J.A. CALDWELL presided over
such motion on October 28 of 2020, and concluded with extreme prejudice that
granting the motion to give KARIS fair representation in an appeal would be
prejudice to KIM despite DALE’s extraordinary circumstances and the infant KARIS

being taken away from her father without fair representation.

On November 13 of 2020 and following KAYSHA’s detainment in the USA,
DALE on behalf of DSR KARIS filed a Statement of Claim under the case number T-
1403-20 in the FEDERAL COURT with motion to allow him to represent under Rule
120 of the court against the MASONIC GRAND LODGE OF SASKATCHEWAN, the SDA
CHURCH, the SUPERIOR COURT, the PROVINCIAL COURT OF SASKATCHEWAN
(“PROVINCIAL COURT”), and the ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES (the

“US ATTORNEY GENERAL”) and his agents which delineated a conspiracy by MASONS
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and those who believe or support those who believe MASONIC dogma to cover up the
mismanagement of the Covid emergency; the FEDERAL COURT refused to accept the
affidavit of service which 1is proof of service and thereby declared the application to

be abandoned on December 8 of 2020 under the guise that it lacked proof of service.

On November 26 of 2020, DALE attended a hearing to revisit custody of KARIS
in which JUSTICE J. ZUK presided in the BATTLEFORD SUPERIOR COURT. JUSTICE .
ZUK exercised extreme prejudice and was hostile towards DALE. JUSTICE J. ZUK
accepted an affidavit by KIM which was demonstrated to be perjured by DALE as the
sole evidence upon which to uphold JUSTICE R.W. ELSON orders despite much
evidence that demonstrated that KARIS should be in DALE’s care. JUSTICE J. ZUK
attempted to construe DALE as mentally ill and refused to accept new evidence to
the contrary which he was permitted to do. After suspending his decision, JUSTICE

J. ZUK finally concluded that KARIS should be in KIM’s care on December 11 of 2020.

On November 17 of 2020, ROBERT served to the ATTORNEY GENERALS of the
CANADA and its PROVINCES constitutional questions surrounding the criminally

negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On November 20 of 2020 and December 1 of 2020, DALE included
constitutional questions under the case number T-1229-20 and T-1367-20 in the
FEDERAL COURT, respectively, which included the same questions from ROBERT’s
case above, in addition to questioning the constitutionality of requiring a lawyer to
represent under the FEDERAL COURT RULES and using rules to hinder evidence of

torture from entering court and violate the fundamental principles of justice.
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On December 13 of 2020, DALE submitted an appeal under case number
CACV3745 to the final orders of JUSTICE J. ZUK denying DALE custody of his
daughter KARIS and on December 25 of 2020, the constitutional questions above
were submitted to the COURT OF APPEAL under case number CACV3745 in addition

to questioning the political nature of his custody matter.

On February 2 of 2021 the REGISTRAR AMY GROOTHUIS of the COURT OF
APPEAL attempted to remove the constitutional questions from the COURT OF
APPEAL by refusing to allow DALE to perfect his appeal unless he agreed to remove
the constitutional questions in contravention to the Court of Appeal Rules and The
Constitutional Questions Act, 2012 and to remove evidence of torture in

contravention to the UN Torture Convention.

On October 23 of 2020, ROBERT on behalf of WISEWORK, proceeded to the
STATE OF DELAWARE to assist DSR KARIS with filing a certificate of incorporation
for DSR KARIS NORTH CONSULTING INC. (“DSR KARIS NORTH”) without providing
legal advice. DSR KARIS planned to have KAYSHA handle the documentation and to
sign the certificate of incorporation in the STATE OF DELAWARE, but was forced to

have DALE sign them remotely as this process was delayed by her detainment.

On October 28 of 2020 and under the instruction of DSR KARIS, WISEWORK
mailed the certificate of incorporation from the Post Office at 55 E Loockerman St
in the City of Dover in the State of Delaware to the DELAWARE SECRETARY OF STATE
with an affidavit of extraordinary condition affirmed by ROBERT in accordance with

Delaware General Corporations Law. On November 2 of 2020, the representative of
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the DELAWARE SECRETARY OF STATE acting on behalf of the STATE OF DELAWARE
called DSR KARIS, the incorporator, to notify it that the affidavit of extraordinary

condition would not be reviewed.

The refusal of the STATE OF DELAWARE to make a conclusive decision as to
whether the extraordinary condition existed and whether it hindered the filing for
incorporation, and its failure to legislate a method to appeal the unlawful denial of
1ts SECRETARY OF STATE, hindered DSR KARIS NORTH from seeking remedy from
parties that violated its constitutional and statutory rights as its filing date could
no longer be corrected under 8 Del. C. 1953, § 103(1) and thereby hindered DSR
KARIS NORTH from developing critical infrastructure which is international

terrorism.

KAYSHA on behalf of DSR KARIS NORTH, the newly founded Delaware
corporation, submitted an Ex Parte & Pro Se Petition For Extraordinary Writ to the
SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (the “US SUPREME COURT”) in the case of
DSR KARIS NORTH CONSULTING INC. v. STATE OF DELAWARE under original
jurisdiction; she did so while in custody at NSDC PRISON and her lawyer JAY
witnessed her signature and mailed high priority such petition on her behalf from
the City of Las Vegas in the STATE OF NEVADA on December 7 of 2020. The mail for
such application was suspended for unknown reasons and received on December 10
of 2020, however, ROBERT delivered the required 40 copies to the US SUPREME
COURT in person on December 9 of 2020 under open filing on behalf of WISEWORK

CONSULTING CORP., a Delaware corporation, on behalf of DSR KARIS NORTH. The
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petition contained the respectful request for the following remedy in the form of an

alternative writ:

to compel PRESIDENT DONALD J. TRUMP in his official capacity to
declare the mismanagement of the Covid emergency by
MASONIC conspirators to be a national emergency, as the same
extends to the STATE OF DELAWARE and The Biden Plan to
Combat Coronavirus by the supposed presidential elect JOSEPH
R. BIDEN, which threatens the legitimacy of this presidential
election and by consequence threatens to deprive persons in the
United States of America of CHRISTIAN RIGHTS AND FREEDOMS,
among them the free exercise of RELIGION and the unalienable

rights to LIFE, LIBERTY, and pursuit of HAPPINESS.

KAYSHA on behalf of DSR KARIS NORTH purported in the application that this
extraordinary writ was requested as the STATE OF DELAWARE lacked the executive
power to fix the damage it caused to the people of the USA and DSR KARIS NORTH
by hindering an investigation into and covering up the mismanagement of the Covid
emergency, which was crucial to the general public and the ELECTORAL COLLEGE

making an informed decision in the 2020 presidential election.

CLARA HOUGHTELING (“CLARA”) on behalf of Clerk SCOTT S. HARRIS of the US
SUPREME COURT, processed the petition on December 15 of 2020 purporting that it
was received on December 14 of 2020 and refused to docket the petition purporting

that no remedy was specified and that individuals could not file pro se for a
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corporation or business entity, but she cited no rules for the same as no relating
rules exist. In rejecting the application that was in compliance with the rules, the
Clerk exercised judicial authority which is beyond the scope of its office in an effort
to cover up the mismanagement of the Covid emergency to build a world without
freedom: “The Clerk receives documents for filing with the Court and has authority
to reject any submitted filing that does not comply with these Rules” under Rule

1(1) of the Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States, adopted April 18, 2019.

After sunset on Thursday December 24 of 2020, ROBERT submitted an Ex
Parte & Pro Se Original Application for Writ of Habeas Corpus (the “Second US
Habeas Corpus”) on behalf of KAYSHA to the US SUPREME COURT and personal

delivery thereof was effected on Monday December 28 of 2020.

ROBERT was unable to get in contact with the case analyst responsible for his
name in the alphabet, CLARA, as she had failed to reciprocate contact by phone.
ROBERT was able to contact case analyst SUSAN of the US SUPREME COURT
(“SUSAN”) on January 6 of 2021 and received a letter from CLARA allegedly sent on
December 31 of 2020 in which she refused to docket the original application for writ
of habeas corpus under the guise of the following: (1) the original application for
writ of habeas corpus was interpreted as an extraordinary writ instead of original
jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 2241 and § 2242, (2) the application was not
formatted as an extraordinary writ, (3) the application would need a motion for
forma pauperis which is wrong considering the $300 filing fee was provided as a

check (4) only an attorney can file habeas corpus for a detainee which contravenes
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the Constitution of the United States (the “US Constitution”) and 28 U.S.C. § 2241
and § 2242, and (5) the ex parte application must be served on the Respondents;
these statements in contravention to the fundamental principles of justice and all
forms of law and subsequent return of documents and check by the court clerk
constitute suspension and an attempt to keep evidence of treason and terrorism out

of court as the same was purported in the application.

Such refusal and subsequent return of documents by CLARA constitute
suspension by the US SUPREME COURT as CLARA is the only case analyst ROBERT
can apply through as she was responsible for his name in the alphabet in

accordance with the procedure of such Court according to SUSAN.

On Monday January 4 of 2021, ROBERT, a UNITED STATES citizen living
abroad in CANADA, attempted to exercise his First Amendment right to petition the
CONGRESS for a redress of grievance by delivering his petition to the visitor
entrance of the CANNON HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING of the UNITED STATES HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES (the “US HOUSE”) guarded by the US CAPITOL POLICE. ROBERT
was arbitrarily detained and his petition contained evidence of the criminally

negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

ROBERT was processed and held in custody for approximately 24 hours. On
the afternoon of Tuesday January 5 of 2021 he was released purportedly as no
papered. The means of release prevented him from placing evidence of various
crimes which related to JOSEPH R. BIDEN and the 2020 presidential election before a

judge in a criminal context prior to January 6 of 2021.
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Despite the order to remove KAYSHA who is a METIS card holding citizen, U.S.
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT (“ICE”) were still unable to send
KAYSHA back to CANADA likely due to Covid regulations and MADAM JUDGE
JENNIFER A. DORSEY of the US NEVADA DISTRICT COURT proceeded to hear the First
US Habeas Corpus on January 27 of 2021 and dismissed it. MADAM JUDGE
JENNIFER A. DORSEY recognized that “Richardson alleges that the petition arises
under the United States Constitution, the Immigration and Nationality Act (“INA”),
the United Nations Convention Against Torture, and the United Nations Refugee
Convention. She claims that her detention is arbitrary, unlawful, and violates the
Fourth, Fifth, and Eighth Amendments. In the prayer for relief, Richardson asks
the court to assume jurisdiction over this matter, order respondents to release her
on her own recognizance, and grant any other relief deemed proper”’; however, the
judge ignored her claim under the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples (the “UN Rights of Indigenous Peoples”) as a METIS card holding
citizen and her claim that she was not given her immigration hearing within seven
days pursuant to 235(b)(1)(B)(@ii1)(III) of the Immigration and Nationality Act.
MADAM JUDGE JENNIFER A. DORSEY also ignored purports of UN Torture
Convention violations relating to the credible fear of persecution interview process

as an asylum officer is not a competent authority under the same.

MADAM JUDGE JENNIFER A. DORSEY claimed that KAYSHA was challenging
the order of removal which is at no point was purported; KAYSHA received her final

order for deportation from immigration court on December 17 of 2020 which is
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reasonably demonstrable as a result of the First US Habeas Corpus. MADAM JUDGE
JENNIFER A. DORSEY “took judicial notice of the status of the proceedings in
Richardson’s immigration case before the Las Vegas Immigration Court”, a status
that did not exist at the time of filing. MADAM JUDGE JENNIFER A. DORSEY
proceeded to order KAYSHA to “sign and submit any future documents personally”
claiming that ROBERT was involved in the “unauthorized practice of law” for filing

for an application for a writ of habeas corpus on behalf of

On February 9 of 2021, the CHIEF JUSTICE PAUL S. CRAMPTON of the
FEDERAL COURT ordered that DALE’s and DSR KARIS’s cases in the Court would all
be case managed by the PROTHONOTARY MIREILLE TABIB, specifically case numbers
T-1115-20, T-1229-20, T-1367-20, T-1404-20, the only case that was excluded was T-

1403-20 which proved that DALE was seeking remedy separately from DSR KARIS.

On February 24 of 2021, appeared for two prerogative writs in chambers
before Justice J. Kalmakoff. Justice J. Kalmakoff informed Dale that prerogative
writs can only be granted before a panel of judges according to the court of appeal
act. It was impossible for Dale to succeed, and Justice J. Kalmakoff did not
determine if torture occurred. Justice J. Kalmakoff exercised jurisdiction he did not
possess. The motions contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of

the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On March 1, 2021 an appeal CACV3708 was heard at the Court of Appeal for
Saskatchewan of a constitutional Writ of Habeas Corpus. Among those present as

counsel for the defendants were, Clifford A. Holm, Cheryl Giesbrecht, Chantalle
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Eisner, and Michael Griffin representing APEGS. Michael Griffin admitted it was
the intention of defending counsel to punish Robert A. Cannon for actions taken by
the Applicant and DSR Karis in the Federal Court. Michael Griffin committed fraud
on the record by stating without any evidence that Robert A. Cannon was counsel
for the Applicant and DSR Karis. The documentation contained evidence of the

criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On February 28 of 2021, KAYSHA submitted from federal prison to the
UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT (the “US COURT OF
APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT”) a Writ of Certiorari to the United States Court of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (the “First US Appeal”) for the decision by MADAM
JUDGE JENNIFER A. DORSEY in the First US Habeas Corpus and a Petition for
Extraordinary Writ and Original Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (the “Third US
Habeas Corpus”) and relating motion to the US SUPREME COURT relating to
whistling-blowing the invariable pursuit of the OBJECT perpetuated by the CANADA,
a country known for torturing its citizens abroad. She was subsequently released

from custody on an order of supervision.

On April 25 of 2021, KAYSHA, having not yet received a decision from the US
COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT, submitted to the US SUPREME COURT a

PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI AND REHEARING (the “Second US
Appeal’) pursuant to Rule 11 of the same court “given the “imperative public

importance” of the evidence of federal treason and the invariable pursuit of the
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OBJECT, a conspiracy to restrict the liberty of the CHRISTIANS, CATHOLICS, and

INDIGENOUS PEOPLES in the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.”

On June 16 of 2021, ROBERT submitted to the SUPREME COURT OF CANADA an
Application for Leave to Appeal the decision of the Panel in the Canadian Habeas

Corpus; so far nothing has happened save the registrar complaining about service.

On March 26, 2021 Dale as the CEO of acting as agent of DSR Karis,
appeared before Justice J. A. Schwann in the CASK for a motion for stay of
execution relating to appeal CACV3798 in which mortgage fraud was committed.
Justice J. A. Schwann ruled in favour of the party who committed fraud and was

not present. The motion contained evidence of the criminally negligent

representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC.

On April 1 2021 Dale appeared before a three judge panel at the Court of
Appeal for Saskatchewan to review orders of Justice J. Kalmakoff and provided over
6000 pages of evidence. Superior Court and Kimberley A. Richardson were absent.
The panel ruled in favour of the absent defendants. The documentation before the

Court contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP

guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC.

On April 26, 2021 Dale fled to the United States to file for protection under
the Convention against Torture after being served an affidavit sworn in by an
unknown member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police that admitted the RCMP

were instructed by the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan to prevent Dale
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from entering into the Court on July 23, 2020. Dale was fearful of being tortured or
killed if returned to Saskatchewan and subsequently fled to the United States for
safety. The motion scheduled to be heard contained evidence of the criminally

negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC.

On April 26, 2021 upon arrival to the Sweetgrass MT point of entry, Dale was
tortured in the presence of 5 witnesses, one of whom is an eight year old child. The
CBP officers attempted to coerce Dale to return to Canada after he asked for
protection under the Convention against Torture, and remove the 6 volumes of
evidence of over 3300 pages. When Dale refused to remove evidence while fearful of
his life, the U.S. Customs and Border Protection officers intimidated and coerced
him to dispose of the evidence of him being the director of a Delaware corporation
DSR Karis North Consulting Inc. (“Karis North”). Dale refused to remove evidence.
The documentation presented at the border contained evidence of the criminally

negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC.

Officer Brian Scott and Officer Brian Biesemeyer were the CBP officers
directly responsible for the torture of Dale. The statement used in the immigration

proceedings by the Department of Homeland Security was a product of torture.

Dale was subjected to torture and severe obstruction of justice in Canada and

the United States while being held in custody of ICE, a defendant in T-1404-20.

On June 10, 2021 a motion was heard before Justice W. Pentney. Fraud was

used to schedule the motion. Dale informed Justice W. Pentney that he was denied
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the motion materials by ICE a defendant in the underlying action, that he was
being obstructed by the same and was being tortured by them. Justice W. Pentney
proceeded with the motion with full knowledge of these conditions. Justice W.
Pentney deceived Dale and committed fraud during the hearing. The documentation
provided by the Applicant contained evidence of the criminally negligent

representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC.

On June 15, 2021 Justice W. Pentney dismissed the motion of Dale when he
was seeking relief from torture. Justice W. Pentney stated “Furthermore, I agree
with the comment of Justice Kalmakoff at the acts the Plaintiff terms as torture “are
all things that arose from were inherent in, or were incidental to measures that are
authorized by law”. Justice W. Pentney upheld child trafficking and terrorism.
Justice W. Pentney and Justice J. Kalmakoff are Prime Minister Justin Trudeau

appointees.

On June 23, 2021 Dale served a motion titled On Petition for Writ of
Certiorari in the Supreme Court of the United States to U.S. Magistrate Judge
Gordon P. Gallagher and the District Court of Colorado. Rogue agents of the
District Court of Colorado committed fraud. The documentation contained evidence
of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA

and the CDC.

On June 29, 2021 Michael Duggan fraudulently rejected materials sent with
the Writ of Certiorari and other letters. A motion critical to the safety of Dale was
fraudulently rejected by Michael Duggan on July 2nd after the petition was filed on
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June 29, 2021. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and the

torture used to suppress its reporting.

On July 13, 2021 Dale appeared before Immigration Judge Caley for a review
of the credible fear determination by the Asylum officer. The Asylum officer was
made aware that Dale was tortured by the agents of DHS in order to make the
statement. The Asylum officer refused to consider that Dale was being tortured in
custody. When Dale raised the subject of being tortured in ICE custody before the
Immigration judge, the judges stated that he did not have jurisdiction and could
only speak about what happened in Canada. The Immigration judge refused to
accept Dale’s evidence and deprived him of due process. No representative from
DHS was at the hearing. Over 3500 pages of evidence was presented to DHS. The
documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the
AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its

reporting.

On July 19, 2021 Officer Blevins attempted to intimidate and coerce Dale to

consent to destroy his passport.

On July 20, 2021 Circuit Judges Holmes, Matheson, and Eid of the United
States Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit fraudulently denied Dale’s Writ of
Mandamus. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes

used to suppress its reporting.
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Officer Blevins also brought a Canadian passport form for Dale to fill out on
July 19, 2021 to get a travel document. Dale’s passport valid for 10 years was in the

possession of ICE.

On July 26, 2021 Officer Blevins threatened Dale with federal prison for the
purposes of unlawfully destroying his passport. When Dale refused to violate the

law, Officer Blevins left and returned with the notice of non-compliance.

On July 27, 2021 Dale sent a letter requesting that the consulate investigate
Dale’s treatment by ICE while unlawfully detained and Officer Blevins intimidation
and coercion. The letter contained evidence of the representation of the AGMP

guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On July 27, 2021 Prothonotary Mirelle Tabib of the Federal Court sent orders
to Dale’s email to direct him to have a response for the Case Management of T-
1367-20 when the Federal Court was aware that Dale was being obstructed and

tortured by ICE a Defendant in T-1404-20. Dale had no access to email.

On July 28, 2021 before 6 am Officer in Charge Christopher Jones spoke with

Dale and refused to investigate Dale’s torture while in ICE custody.

On August 2, 2021 U.S. Magistrate Judge Kristin L. Mix of the District Court
of Colorado issued fraudulent orders in a matter filed by Dale. The documentation
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance

issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.
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On August 5, 2021 United States Judge Lewis T. Babcock of the District
Court of Colorado dismissed the motion for relief on the basis of fraud. The
documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the
AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its

reporting.

On August 6, 2021, Michael Duggan fraudulently tampered with an appendix
sent to the Supreme Court of the United States in which he re arranged the motion
fraudulently calling it a petition to shut evidence out of court. The documentation
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance

issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

August 13, 2021 Judge Lewis T. Babcock used fraud to dismiss the motion.
Judge Lewis T. Babcock ignored the numerous references to the convention against
torture, allegations and evidence of treason. The documentation contained evidence
of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA

and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On August 16, 2021 Judge Lewis T. Babcock fraudulently dismissed 18
U.S.C. § 3771 case No. 1:21-cv-02183-GPG without contemplating the public
importance of reporting treason. The documentation contained evidence of the
criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and

the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.
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On August 16, 2021 Judge Christine M. Arguello fraudulently dismissed case
number 1:21-cv-02208-GPG. The verbiage of her order was almost identical to the
order made by Judge Lewis T. Babcock. The documentation contained evidence of
the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA

and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On August 25, 2021 a Deputy Clerk known as A. K. From the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia used fraud to reject the complaint of
Dale. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes

used to suppress its reporting.

On September 21, 2021 Chief Judge Phillip A. Brimmer of the District Court
of Colorado fraudulently dismissed an action that presented compelling evidence
and supporting case law for treason, torture and Crimes against Humanity. The
documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the
AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its

reporting.

On September 28, 2021 J. Babcock was exposed in a Wall Street Journal
Investigation for breaking the law by hearing cases where he had a financial

interest and did not recuse himself.

On October 15, 2021 Acting Registrar of the SCC, David Power sent a letter

to Dale. He attempted to dissuade Dale from appealing the unlawful orders from
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the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan. The documentation contained evidence of the
criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and

the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting..

On October 13, 2021 Dale appeared before Justice Vanessa Rochester in the
FCC to appeal orders of P. Tabib obtained by fraud. Justice Vanessa Rochester
ruled in favour of the parties who committed fraud. The documentation contained
evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by

the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On October 25, 2021 P. Tabib presided over a case management hearing in
the FCC. The judge intimidated and coerced Dale during the hearing to give up his
right of defense. Chantalle Eisner attacked the petitioner verbally during the

hearing when Dale mentioned intent to punish innocent parties by the SHA.

On October 28, 2021 the SCC denied Texas citizen Robert A. Cannon’s leave
to appeal a habeas corpus denied by fraud. He was punished with costs for an
application that presented evidence of the following crimes without limitation,
fraud, torture, child trafficking for the purposes of sexual and financial exploitation,
criminal negligence, treason in Canada and the United States. The documentation
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance

issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On December 30, 2021 Dale attempted to enter the United States at

Sweetgrass MT at the request of United States citizen Robert A. Cannon. The
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Applicant presented a letter Robert A. Cannon and proof of his United States
citizenship and documentation that contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes
used to suppress its reporting. Dale and his family were assaulted, intimidated and
coerced into returning to Canada after Robert A. Cannon warned of the risk of
torture and death of the first witness to treason against the United States. Dale was
tortured and threatened with return to Saskatchewan where he was tortured upon
arrival to Coutts AB. The fraudulent warrant issued by rogue members of the

Battlefords RCMP was the reason given for Dale’s unlawful torture.

On January 4, 2022, the director of the Ministry of Justice for Saskatchewan,
P. Mitch McAdam sent a letter to DSR Karis about constitutional questions for
CACV3798. The letter fraudulently stated that Dale raised constitutional questions
in the habeas corpus filed by Robert A. Cannon. The constitutional questions were
tied to documentation that contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes

used to suppress its reporting.

On January 31, 2022 the registrars of the (“CASK”) created a fraudulent
document from information provided to them by DSR Karis. This prevented the
filing of CACV3798 which contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes

used to suppress its reporting.
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On February 15, 2022 the Federal Court created a fraudulent court record
that claimed Dale acknowledged service that he did not receive. The direction
deprived him of the motion record already filed to the Federal Court which was his
defense for a vexatious litigant hearing brought by the SHA against him set for
March 1 2022. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes
used to suppress its reporting. Emily Price provided Dale the msg file purportedly
sent with an acknowledgment. It is possible the msg file was forged. The Federal

Court was forced to change the date.

On March 15, 2022 Patricia served documents to Dale for the purposes of
using court rules to remove the right of defense in DIV 70 of 2020, and to dismiss
CACV3745 an appeal by Dale of Justice J. Zuk’s orders appealed December 13,
2020. Documentation for both matters contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the CDC and crimes

used to suppress its reporting.

On April 14, 2022 Justice J. Zuk admitted in his orders that the court was

recording Dale, but the Superior Court have denied any chambers recordings exists.

On April 26 2022 Justice J. Zuk attempted to coerce Dale into participating
in the Court hearing against the advice of Dale’s family doctor without lawful cause.
Justice J. Zuk determined that evidence that demonstrated Dale obtained custody

of his eldest daughter after being a permanent ward of Winnipeg Child and Family
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Services was part of an “adjournment” application that was never made and

assessed costs against Dale.

On May 5, 2022 Justice J. Zuk created fraudulent orders and stated that the
applications and its over 5600 pages of evidence was tied to a recusal application
made by an unnamed nephew of Dale on May 5, 2022. Justice J. Zuk made a
decision based on fraud to state that none of the materials submitted by Dale would
be on the court record “Accordingly, the documents shall not form part of the court
record nor shall they form any part of any decision arising from the matters before
me today”. Documentation for the matters contained evidence of the criminally
negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used

to suppress its reporting.

On July 20, 2022 Justice J. Zuk received a fax from DSR Karis alerting
Justice J. Zuk that he was reported for crime. Justice J. Zuk received certified
corporate records from the director of DSR Karis of its complaint and supporting
materials. Jennifer Fabian committed fraud and stated in writing that Dale sent
the materials to Justice J. Zuk for his personal complaint and stated that they
would be sealed in an envelope on the court record. Documentation contained
evidence of complaints made to law enforcement of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress

its reporting.
On July 22, 2022 Justice J. Zuk issued orders relating to the matters that he

was reported for crimes to five divisions of the RCMP and to the Federal Bureau of
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Investigation. Justice J. Zuk contradicted his previous orders and included all of the
evidence and used fraud to issue orders for financial gain. Documentation before
Justice J. Zuk contained evidence of complaints made to law enforcement of the
criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and

crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On July 25 2022 unknown agents of the Superior Court fraudulently applied
court rules to prevent evidence or criminal activity from being placed before the
court. It is possible one of the agents reported used their position to shield

themselves from being exposed for crime.

On August 24, 2022 an Unknown Registrar of the CASK attempted to place
the motion for Mandamus in chambers where it was impossible for Dale to get relief
after doing so for two motions for prerogative relief place before Justice J.
Kalmakoff and then a subsequent time after that. This is an observed pattern of

deliberate intent to prejudice.

Numerous steps have been taken by actors in Canada to commit overt acts of
fraud in numerous Courts Federally and provincially to supress evidence of the
distribution of a biological weapon that has interfered with the territorial integrity
of Canada and the United States, and attempt to seal the evidence of the
interference in a family matter as outlined in the attached appendices, and
Saskatchewan is the staging grounds; the most deliberate steps are being taken by

agents of the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan and registrar Amy Groothius to
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suppress evidence of the biological weapon used to interfere with the territorial

integrity of the United States from being reported and exposed to the public;

On September 15, 2022 at approximately 12:00 AM EST an incident occurred
in reference to an aggravated assault involving a firearm. Police were called and an
incident report was made. Kaysha was the victim. A 3™ party made the call to the
North Charleston Police Department (“N.C.P.D.”). Jayln Markell Frazier was the
perpetrator in the aggravated assault involving the firearm. Jayln Markell Frazier
pointed the firearm at Kaysha, cocked the firearm and threatened to kill Kaysha.

Some time later that day Jayln Markell Frazier was arrested.

On September 15, 2022 at 12:45 PM MST, Trench Brunson called Agatha
Richardson regarding the incident involving Jayln Markell Frazier. Shortly after
the call Dale came on the call and spoke to Trench Brunson. Dale explained the
political nature of why Kaysha was in the United States, to protect her from
repercussions of Dale’s reporting of the distribution of a biological weapon used to
attack the United States and Canada, overt acts of treason against both countries.
Trench Brunson intimidated and coerced Dale with threats of returning Kaysha to
Canada after stating that he was an electrical engineer and understood the
distribution of the biological weapon and knowing that Kaysha would be in severe
danger if returned. Trench Brunson continued to make repeated threats against

Kaysha to Dale after acknowledging the treason against the United States.
On September 15, 2022 at 2:51 PM EST Kaysha informed Trench Brunson to

“Please cease all communication with me.” Trench Brunson replied “Thought that
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would get ur attention. Now u will experience the excellence of how I move”. Trench

Brunson intimidated Kaysha after the threats made to Agatha and Dale in Canada.

On Monday, September 19, 2022 2:38:46 PM and audio of the threats made

by Trench Brunson were forwarded to the N.C.P.D. by Kaysha.

On September 20, 2022 2:03 PM the CEO of DSR Karis North Consulting
Inc., a Delaware Corporation, whose business is the development of critical
infrastructure in the United States provided the following documents to the
N.C.P.D.: The Engineering of Bioterrorism, Child Trafficking, Treason and the
Crime of Aggression Update”, the Credentials of the CEO and a Letter to Alberta
Members of Legislature. The documentation outlined the distribution of a biological
weapon that was used to interfere in the United States presidential elections 2020.
The documents supplied to the N.C.P.D. were submitted pursuant to the to the
Executive Order on Imposing Certain Sanctions in the Event of Foreign
Interference in a United States Election issued September 12, 2018, by President
Donald J. Trump and recently extended by President Joseph R. Biden. Similar
materials to the attached documentation have been submitted to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation’s field office in Austin Texas by Robert. The documentation
was also submitted to the Office of the Director of National Intelligence pursuant to

the aforementioned executive order.

On October 11, 2022 Dale and Kaysha appeared in Courts in separate
jurisdictions, one in South Carolina 9th Judicial Circuit Court and the other in the
Court of King’s Bench for Alberta. Both matters were using civil courts to hinder
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investigations into treason, and disregard evidence of a biological used to interfere
with the territorial integrity of Canada and the United States. The same ideology
has been displayed in both cases, to use civil courts to suppress and engineering
report that outline how a biological weapon was distributed by overriding the expert

testimony without any competent person to examine it.

Conclusion
For the foregoing reasons and in consideration of the evidence herein, the
Applicant respectfully requests this Court grant his asserted rights as a crime

victim under 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a) which are as follows:

(1) the Applicant seeks an order for the representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL, to investigate the deprivation of the Applicant’s right to protection
under the color of law as it is his “right to be reasonably protected from the

accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

(11)  the Applicant seeks an order for the representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL responsible for investigating the Applicant’s deprivation of right to
reasonable, accurate and timely notice under the color of law to be notified of
the protection order hearing purportedly at the request of the Applicant as it
1s his “The right to reasonable, accurate, and timely notice of any public court
proceeding, or any parole proceeding, involving the crime or of any release or

escape of the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2);
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(v1)

the Applicant seeks an order that the investigation by the representative of
the US ATTORNEY GENERAL into the Applicant’s deprivation of right to
emergency protection under the color of law be conducted within 24-48 hours
as it 1s the Applicant’s “right to proceedings free from unreasonable delay”
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(7) and the case is of such imperative public
1mportance as to require immediate determination as it purports treason

against the people of THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA;

the Applicant seeks an order for the representative of the US ATTORNEY
GENERAL responsible for investigating the Applicant’s obstruction of
reporting treason under the color of law to inform the Applicant in a timely
manner of any plea bargain or deferred prosecution agreements as it is his
“right to be informed in a timely manner of any plea bargain or deferred

prosecution agreement” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(9);

the Applicant seeks a restraining order against the Respondents JAYLN
MARKELL FRAZIER and TRENCH BRUNSON to stay away from the Applicant
and have no contact with the Applicant or by any of their agents affiliates or
associates as it is his “right to be reasonably protected from the accused”

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant be made an interested party
to any prosecution of the Respondents that he may be given reasonable,
accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding as it is his “right to

reasonable, accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding, or any
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

parole proceeding, involving the crime or of any release or escape of the
accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2), his “right to be reasonably heard
at any public proceeding in the district court involving release, plea,
sentencing, or any parole proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(4), and
his “right not to be excluded from any such public court proceeding, unless
the court, after receiving clear and convincing evidence, determines that
testimony by the victim would be materially altered if the victim heard other

testimony at that proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(3);

the Applicant seeks an order of protection against the agents responsible for
overt acts of treason and to be brought to the United States and placed under
its protection along with any family members as it is his “right to be

reasonably protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order of protection against U.S. Customs and Border
Protection, the Department of Homeland Security and U.S. Immigration
Control and Enforcement as they have hindered the Applicant from reporting
treason against the United States and are directly responsible for the
commission of this crime and have demonstrated a pattern of hindering
attempts to expose treason and the Applicant has a “right to be reasonably

protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(1);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant be made an interested party

to any prosecution of the Respondents that he may be given reasonable,

accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding as it is his “right to
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(%)

(x1)

reasonable, accurate, and timely notice of any public court proceeding, or any
parole proceeding, involving the crime or of any release or escape of the
accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(2), his “right to be reasonably heard
at any public proceeding in the district court involving release, plea,
sentencing, or any parole proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(4), and
his “right not to be excluded from any such public court proceeding, unless
the court, after receiving clear and convincing evidence, determines that
testimony by the victim would be materially altered if the victim heard other

testimony at that proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(3);

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant not be required by this court
to enter the jurisdiction of NORTH CHARLESTON POLICE DEPARTMENT or its
surrounding area which is THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA as it is his “right
to be reasonably protected from the accused” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)

(1); and

the Applicant seeks an order that the Applicant which is currently in the
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA be reasonably heard at the public court proceeding by
way of video-conference as it is his “right to be reasonably heard at any public
proceeding in the district court involving release, plea, sentencing, or any
parole proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(4) and his “right not to be
excluded from any such public court proceeding, unless the court, after

receiving clear and convincing evidence, determines that testimony by the
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victim would be materially altered if the victim heard other testimony at that

proceeding” pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3771(a)(3).

DATED at the City of Chestermere, in the Province of Alberta, in the Country of

Canada, this 12th day of October of 2022,

ALL OF WHICH is respectfully submitted,

DALE J. RIC;{ARDSON

1292 95th Street

North Battleford, SK S9A 0G2

Tel: 1306 441 7010

Email: unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com
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CERTIFICATION OF TRUTH

I, DALE J. RICHARDSON, hereby certify that the matters and facts as stated above

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

DALE J. RICHARDSON

Affirmed before me at the CITY OF CHESTERMERE, in the PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, in

the COUNTRY OF CANADA, this 12th day of October of 2022.
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, DALE J. RICHARDSON, hereby certify that this motion:

@) complies with the page limitation of the memorandum of points and
authorities because it contains 45 pages which is equal to the 45 page limit

pursuant to LCrR 7(e) of the Rules of this Court; and

(i)  complies with the page style requirement as the pleadings and body of text is
typed 12-pt. font double spaced save the sender and addressees using a

standard 8 % by 11 inch word processing format pursuant to LCvR 5.1(H)(4) of

the Rules of this Court.

DALE J. RICHARDSON

Affirmed before me at the CITY OF CHESTERMERE, in the PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, in

the COUNTRY OF THE CANADA, this 12th day of October of 2022.

ssoo
o e
aaaa

SRLUTHII
\\\\\\“ iy,

NOTARY PUBLIC §
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This page exists solely for the convenience of the registrar, No certificate of service
will be issued due to the national security interests and to protect the witnesses to

treason against the United States.
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---------

.................. _AD.20%....
<&

seosoEsues

$e0000050 Teseo

A Commissioner for Oaths in and for

‘“gsﬂ"l!n""”
the Provinen of Alberta &“:\\\ G. KEIRg ‘s,
$ Q/ 0’0".-‘0’0 7‘@ "4
s~ %
§ S 0%
CRT g P, << s 2
ANDREW G. | TEAD £ : NOTAﬂé y %
f < . .,7 5 E s ‘ s E
Barrister, Solicitor and Notary Public 2 A pUBL :f
% SKE
% Ry oS
oy seere S

59

Page 187 of 1536




Page 1 of 257

Table of Contents

INCIdENt REPOIS...cccvii i e 3
State of South Carolina Family Documents Officer
Cain Subpoena.........ccoii i, 17
Trench Threat ..., 21
Deon Frazer ThreatS .....ccoocvvviiiiii e, 22
Wakein Dagwan Flowers threats .............ccooevveiiivennnn, 24
EJ James Text MesSsagesS ..o 26
INJUTTES oot e e eaaas 27
My Sister's House Intake FOrms..........ccooeviveiiicinnennnn. 29
Jayln Frazer Letter to Immigration May 23, 2022........ 36
Tim McAuliffe Letter to Immigration May 24, 2022 .....37
Letter to Court September 26, 2022 ........cccoeeevvvevvnnenn.. 38
A-158-22 Certified (Purported)........ccooeeeiiiiiiiiineiiieeennn. 41
Named as (22-A-16) in the "Direction" by FCA ........... 64
Direction FCA July 27, 2022..........coeeieiiiiiiieeieeeeeenn, 84
Direction FCA NOV 32020 .......ccooviiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeev e, 85
Direction FCA Oct 16 2020 ........ccceiiiiiiieiiiiieeciie e, 88
Motion Record A-158-22 DSR Karis Consulting Inc.
v Attorney General et al.........coooveiiiiiiii 90
Table of CoNteNntS.......cov v 94
Notice Of MOtION .......cciiiiiii e, 95
Written Representations ........cooeveveiiiveiiiiein e, 102
INTrOdUCTION (e 102
FACTS e 103
ATQUIMENTS Lo 120
l. Reasons for Mandamus ...........cccoveveiiiiiiiceii e 120
lI. The Duty is of a Public Nature............cccooeeiiveviiniiinnenns 120
lll. The Duty Must be Imperative and should not be
AISCIELIONAIY ....vviiiiiiei e 121
IVV. Clear Right to the Performance of that Duty ................ 121

V. No other adequate remedy is available to the

Page 188 of 1536



Page 2 of 257

APPHCANT ..o 134

VI. The Order Sought will be of Some Practical Value of

EffECt e 134

VIl. In the Exercise of Discretion there is No Equitable

Bar to the Relief Sought ..........cccooiiiiiii 134

VIIl. Balance of Convenience ..........cccoooveeveiiiieeiiin e, 135
CONCIUSION L. 135
List of AULNOTILIES c.ouviecc e, 139
S S it 140
Affidavit of Dale Richardson...........ccoocoiviiiiiiniine, 141
"Direction” from Justice Stratas September 23,
2022 Certified ... 142
A-L83-2 . 145
A-BAT-20 .o 170
Purported Certified Copy of A-337-21.....c.ccccevvneennnn. 189
A-239-21 Service COPY covviiiieeiieeei e 225
A-221-21 SErviCe COPY wuuvrrriiiieiiieeiiiieeeie e e e e 238

Certified Transmission of Threat by Trunch

Brunson to Chris Ross of North Charleston PD
September 19 2022 ..., 249
Richardson v Garland Decided Sept 7, 2021 After

Dale was Forcibly Deported to Torture and To

Prevent Reporting of Treason Against the United

S ALES e 250
North Charston PD Recieving Evidence Treason
September 20 2022 Sent from DSR Karis North

CoNSUItiNG INC. .o 253
Documents Contained in Flash Drive Maile with
Petition From Canada by Dale J Richardson ............ 256
Pictures of Flash Drive Contents Mailed From

Canada by Dale J. Richardson ..........cccccoeviiieiinnnennn. 257

Page 189 of 1536



ADDITIONAL NARRATIVE
Report Date/Ti OCA#
rr‘augi:;m CHARLESTON POLICE DEPARTMENT IQRI : SC0100800 epoosr: sjztlnrzn; 00:00 _ 2022023800

dvhan
doors fo the room. She picked up a nail file and stayed by the bed. The suspect used a knife from the kitchen and pnlocked the bedroom
door. He entered the bedroom and saw the victim with the nail file. He threw the knife behind him and pulled out his ph one to record the
victim. The suspect kept trying to antagonize and provoke the victim. The suspect stopped recording and went back o the kitchen where he
retrieved a handgun from a cabinet drawer. He came back to the bedroom and pointed the handgun directly atthe victim. He then

deliberately “cocked” the handgun and continued to point it at the victim while making threats to kill her. He then grabbed some belongings
including a rifle and fled out the front door, still with the handgun in his possession.

The victim stated that she feared for her life and that this is the 2nd time the suspect has pointed the gun at her. She declined EMS and | did
not observe any physical manifestation of injury. | filled out the DV paperwork with the victim. She stated that she wanted to press charges,
but is fearful of retaliation by the suspect | attempted to contact My Sister's House to try to find shelter for the victim, due the suspect

having a key to residence, but they did not answer the phone and it went straight to voice mail. The original complainant was contacted and

agreed to let the victim stay with her for the night, so she can try to make living arrangements in the moming. The victim gathered her
belongings and was transported to the complainant's house by Pil. Donnelly.

BWC ACTIVE
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On 9/15/2022 at approximately 12:48 AM, | Pfc. Cain, was dispatched to 3340 Shipley StApt 5314 from a 3rd party caller |

L ' rin reference

to an aggravated assault. The caller, Rose, stated that she received a text from the victim advising her boytrienpd gginteg a guntgthr:;

qnq cocked it W.flen I arrived on scene, the suspect was no longer on scene. A protective sweep was conducted by other officers. The

:éﬁj;?)"tKﬁgySha Richardson, stated that she and the suspect, Jayln Frazier, have been in a relationship for over a year and currenliy
itate.

ct became aggressive and pushed the victim. He then struck her with

They had gotten info argument about money troubles. The suspe
to ring. The victim then fled into the bedroom and locked both

an open hand multiple times on the side of her head causing her left ear
L JURISDI
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ADDITIONAL NARRATIVE

gency Name: ORI # Report Date/Time: OCA#
" ORTH CHARLESTON POLICE DEPARTMENT SC0100800 09/15/2022 00:00 2022023800
. Warrant Served by ILP Fulwood
mately 1255hrs, | Pfc Fulwood responded to Charleston County Jail located at 3841 Leeds Ave to serve

| On September 15, 2022, at approxi
|to meet with Aviation PD in reference to having
Mr. Frazier was served with warrant for DVHAN (Warrant#

one of our suspects identified as Jayin Frazier in custody for DVHAN.
2022A1021000563) and lodge at Charleston County where he will be awaiting

ond hearing.
PWCwas active. Nothing Further
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\vm.ew.nv 1 ves no [l EXPLAIN- oF

e
‘ USING: ALCOHOL [] YES NO It{ UNK D DRUGS: [C] yEs NO L] UNK ] TYPE //’—J

| — RECATIONSHIP SUBJECT
NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) = e = RESIDENT |RACE

PERSON
TYPE

HEIGHT | WEIGHT \MIR \EYES ‘ EACIAL HAIR, SCARS, TATTOOS, GLASSES, CLOTHING, PHYSICAL PECUALIARITIES, ETC

ADDRESS ‘cmr STATE| ZIP CODE |LOCATION NO DAYTIME PHONE

MEELE b gy — —
O ves no ) exeLan. COVPLANTOFANYNONVEBLENARES [] YES NO
USING: ALcoHOL Ol yes wo [

unk. [ pruGs: [1ves No ] unk [ TYPE:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

S?FI{INTY OF CHARLESTON OCA# 2022023800
OF NORTH CHARLESTON PFC B. Cain
ORIGINAL i

Personally appeared before me, a magistrate of this County, one
who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that (name of the defendant)

Jayln Markell Frazier

did within this County and State on the 15 day of September , 2022, violate the criminal
laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
VIOLATION OF SECTION
16-25-65
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‘POWER NUMBER

FCS100-2463557

3131 Eastside, Suite 250, Houston, TX 77098
FCSurety @fcsorety.com

KNOW ALLZMEN BY THESE PRESENTS that :..
does constitute and appoint and by these presents does m A i
place and stead, to execute, seal and deliver for and omits, 0 m.a Ly .amucmu o q._.__no___._.”“__ﬂ»“n e n__m_pnm
10 appearance bonds and cannot he co _.ﬁ..qzmn__.ﬁ: guaranlee | es, restitution, paym C .
or any other condition imposed by & court not spe )

.l.r|.|.|.I|\|.1|_|.LI..|_|.. —— !-I-l....l...1..|-..|.|.|.|.|-. |._
This Power of Attorney is for use with Bail Bonds only: Not valid if This power is void Hmw_ﬁ_.,oa or erased, :
void if used in combination with other Powers of this company oF in excess of the- maximum stated |

the sum of:. 1

amount of this Power, This Power Number is unique and can only be

and this origina) Power-of-Atomey with the original bond MUST togetheribe posted with.th
ne;of the person on

tan

|
|
_
__ evagne Hundred Thousand Dollars and Zero“Cents®
i

is Power-of-Attorn

—i

Attorney-in-Fact is hereby authorized-1o insert in
. e

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, FINANCIAL/CASUALTY &
the purpose and its corporateiseal to be affixed this

Defendant &9@5 roziec
__ Court ﬁnhrﬁm\ City
| €5 okt _.00,. 06O Chirge(s)
If Rewrite. Oiginal _&.2

e, VT

N
P

um Charged $ _

..EE.N 022 X 021000563

l [FCS-103 (12/05)] COPY FOR COURT |

; ‘ NOT VALEID IF USE ] y
- Federal Court

. “?,MEE_“__..,_“.&E.._%.. ~If missing, the Document is FORGED and VOID

2N \Go GG Y

Micro Printed _“}Em;_q;nw.nQM Message is'Cont
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age 12 of ,2-57 xS

20224 1021000563
CRIMINAL CHARGMNG DOCLIMENT NO

BAJIL PROCEEDING
FORM Il

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLING ORDER SPECIFYING METHODS AND CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
A

JAYLN MARKELL FRAZIER
NAME OF DEFENDANT

Offense Charged:  DVHAX

At a bail ¢ ling conducted by the umdersig ’jﬂg:.ﬁwlhcﬁcfendmw:bomﬁ‘ummncdhymemunLanrW
Emmmumaerm‘hmmmmumm bly sssure bis =pp 83 required.
E“cmﬁnwnf&t&ftﬂdnummommﬁ]lmhinu bic danger lo the iy,

nh%mwmhwmdﬁr
m«muwmxm“‘wmug

I.  That the sbove named défendant be released from cusiody on the condition tha be will

placs. datc and time required o answer (he charge made-agaiast hirs nd do whit shall be ordercd by the o
permission of the coon and be of good behavior,

2 mmw%hmwmumwau@ﬁ?
CASH IN LIEU OF BOND -
] mmwwh-kMumwsmCﬁhhumd
Mm:dd‘:ibn'ﬁlumhﬁyﬂtﬂwﬂmﬁﬁmﬁ&km.-&-m'dm:ykﬁ :
CASH PERCENTAGE IN LIEU OF BOND -
D) The defendan acknowiedging bimselr 1o be indebeed 1o the State of South Carolina in the full
payment 1o the count of %% (B0l o cxceed [0%%) of the fall rmount of the band, depasits
defendans fail to perform the conditi of this Order, the full smount shall be levied on his rea]
APPEARANCE RECOGNIZANCE WITH SURETY

=B M&Mdimﬁcwwiﬂﬁmmymwhmhhm,
indebtedness (0 the Stsic in the smoiunt of $100.000.00.

3 Than the defendant shall appear 2t (check one):

B heremor —COURT OF GENERALSESSIONS  beginning an — Eriday, November 04, 2022
3 2:00 o'clock, P-M. 1t CHARLESTON COUNTY OFFICE BLDG. 101 MEETING ST, ROOM 130, CHARLESTON
#nd remain there througbour that term of cour. wamﬁwhmwu-'mm&hm:mmwm
throoghont each succeeding term of court ntil ﬁwdm&mkwﬁﬁmmhﬁMMMMM

s

O  thesesian of ginaing on
Ty -

: A =
I no final dispasition is made during that scssian, the defendant shall -ppcwnmholhcrtiﬂsnndyheuumﬂmdbyﬂum
TNITIALS OF DEFENDANT ___J F-

4. 'ﬂmlhgb&ndnlm'ﬂmdrylhmmifknhnmhisnﬁmﬁnm&wemwinﬂtismkrmhcwﬂl comply with those
conditions deicribed lieréinafter in the Order,

PR l }?i/ & S ber 16, 2022
SIGNATURE OF JUDGE: |tasaiden DATE

___ ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THIS FORM ARE TO BE COMFLETED IN EVERY BAIL PROCEEDING [N WHICT IT IS USED
SCCAISHA (Revised 32012) Original Capy For The Trial Cosrt — Copy For The Defondant
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY DEFENDANT

T wederstand shat i1 violat any condition of this Order, a warmant for my arest will be ixued.

| imderstamd and have been informed that | have a right and obligation 10 be present a1 wrial and should | Gil 10 2nend the eoury, the tal
will peoceed in moy absence.

T has been cuplained 10 me that iFT il 1o appesr before the coun as required, a warrant for my srest will be fssucd.
oo

4

FGRATURE GOF DEVENDANT. TAVIN MARKELL A AZFR
Scpremiber 16,2032

TTLLEFHONE

SDCTAL SECURITY NUMBIN DAIVER'S LICENSE OR ID NUMBER

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

a [J Placement in cumedy, The defendant is placed in the custody of; SRt
HAME DF PERSON OF GRUANIZATIIN

CIEYAIATE ar w

ADORESS
uhupmstl':uusupenmhdcfumsulrmwuxmmmmwewlomu: af the defe
hearings befare the court, und (3} 1o notify the court immediately in the cvent the def mlusn-y ditions of ns nm-u-hﬂppﬂﬂ-

SIGNATLRE OF CUS TODLAY 4IF APTROVED) DATE
b [0 Resarics Travel, Associath Resid The defeodsm will comply with exch of the followiny conditons:

c [] Pan-time Relcase. The defendarit will be released from castody from o'clock. o

an ‘on condition that he return o th
DATERS) -

4
s

IDCATION.

NOR ANY FAMILY MEMBERS OF THE YICTIM muv. ELECTRONICALLY, BY PHONE, ON SOCIAL MEDIA,
V1A ANY APPS OR BY THIRD PARTY, OR IN WRITING. YOU ARE BARRED FROM WITHIN FIVE BLOCK OF THE
VICTIM’S RESIDENCE, SCHOOL, AND/OR WORK

DEF IS TO BE ESCORTED TO PROPERTY BY LAW ENFORCEMENT TO FICK UP PERSONAL BE

TIME ONLY. '

DEF IS PROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING OR ACQUIRING ANY FIREARMS AND 1S TO SURRENDER ALL
FIREARMS TO FAMILY MEMBER WHO DOES NOT RESIDE WITH DEF OR TURN OVER TO LE

APPEARANCE RECOGNIZANCE WITH SURETY
O the day of .@&va:@z (e wndensigoed jodes
surcty pamed below acknowledged hinesell 1o the Stue of South Carclina, in the sum of . #nch sm o be
Ievied o his 1¢al and personal property for the wse of the State, should named defendant fail in performing mmaﬂkﬂ&dcr

The surety, being duly swom, s2ys that he i a rendent and kwmlérwnh-hSmndBwﬂhm:mmmm
uudcrwnllmhuun.ow:raBhlléchumdbuhalhcs.ndcwhmwnfmmumpl from ex; m

WAME OF SURETY mwmm BONTEMAN

24D Leoks Pye
nﬁ,‘&af;iw&f‘q““lh Sux-ezlv\ cUo- 03

Hﬁk“:}‘t)‘f\l TK N[‘-qucg

CITYSTATEZIR




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
CHARLESTON COUNTY

COMMITMENT FORM

TO:

DATE:

September 16, 2022

JAILER, CHARLESTON COUNTY JAIL

PR L e

You are requested to commit the below named person 10 jail under the following seotence and you :
required to receive the below named person into your custody and there safely keep as.

discharged, by the eourse of law.
NAME: "JAYLN MARKELL FRAZIER
ADDRESS:
CHARGED WITH THE DVHAN
OFFENSE OF:
CRIMINAL CHARGING | 2022A102  $i00.000.00
DOCUMENT NO.: 1000563
S m—
AMOUNT OF BOND: $100.000.00
TYPE OF BOND:

[] Personal Recognizance
] Cash
& Surety

AMOUNT OF FINE AND/OR TIME SERVED:

DATE OF RELEASE:

| Scptember 16, 2022

TIME OF RELEASE:

[11:14 AM

&w/
—— - —

CHARLESTON COUNTY MAGISTRATE
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COUNTYMUNICIPALITY: COUNTY

TRIAL COURT: COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Name: JAYLN MARKELL FRAZIER =
City, Swe Zip: TELEPHONE:
DEFENDANTATTY: No Atiomey on Record BONDJUDGE:  Hasclds
Friday, November 04, 2022 AMOUNY
$100,000.00 X S
CRIMINAL CHARCING | INDIVIDUAL BOND AMOUNTS: CHARGE(S): y
Document DVHAN
NUMBER(S): $100,000.00

OriER CONDITIONS:

NO CONTACT WITH VICTIM NOR ANY FAMILY MEMBERS OF
THE VICTIM VERBALLY, ELECTRONICALLY, BY FHONE, ON
SOCIAL MEDIA, VIA ANY APPS OR BY THIRD PARTY, OR IN
WRITING. YOU ARE BARRED FROM WITHIN FIVE BLOCK OF
THE VICTIM'S RESIDENCE, SCHOOL, AND/OR WORK

) 4 DEF IS TO BE ESCORTED TO PROPERTY BY LAW

fy ENFORCEMENT TO PICK UP PERSONAL BELONGINGS ONE

. TIME ONLY.

DEF IS FROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING OR ACQUIRING ANY
FIREARMS AND IS TO SURRENDER ALL FIREARMS TO FAMILY
' MEMBER WHO DOES NOT RESIDE WITH DEF OR TURN OVER
TOLE
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ISSUED BY THE FAMILY COURT IN THE COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Kaysa Faith Neasha Ricardson, Petitioner

V. SUBPOENA IN A CIVIL CASE
Jayln Markell Frazier, Respondent Case Number: 2022-DR-10-2694

Pending in Charleston County

TO: Officer Benjamin Cain
x[_] YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear in the above named court at the place, and time specified below to testify in
the above case.

PLACE OF TESTIMONY COURTROOM To be determined
Charleston County Courthouse

100 Broad Street
Charleston, SC

DATE AND TIME October 11, 2022, 9:00 AM

[] YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the place, date, and time specified below to testify at the taking of a
deposition in the above case.

PLACE OF DEPOSITION DATE AND TIME . AM

x[_] YOU ARE COMMANDED to produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects in
your possession, custody or control at the place, date and time specified below (list documents of objects:

Incident report, any photographs

PLACE DATE AND TIME October 11, 2022, 9 AM
Charleston County Courthouse

100 Broad Street
Charleston, SC

[] YOU ARE COMMANDED to permit inspection of the following premises at the date and time specified below.

PREMISES DATE AND TIME : AM

ANY SUBPOENAED ORGANIZATION NOT A PARTY TO THIS IS HEREBY DIRECTED TO RULE 30(b)(6), SOUTH CAROLINA RULES OF
CIVIL PROCEDURE, TO FILE A DESIGNATION WITH THE COURT SPECIFYING ONE OR MORE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, OR MANAGING
AGENTS, OR OTHER PERSONS WHO CONSENT TO TESTIFY ON ITS BEHALF, SHALL SET FORTH, FOR EACH PERSON DESIGNATED,
THE MATTERS ON WHICH HE WILL TESTIFY OR PRODUCE DOCUMENTS OR THINGS. THE PERSON SO DESIGNATED TESTIFY AS TO
MATTERS KNOWN OR REASONABLY AVAILABLE TO THE ORGANIZATION

[ CERTIFY THAT THE SUBPOENA 1S ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 45(c)(1), AND THAT NOTICE AS REQUIRED BY RULE 45(b)(1) HAS BEEN

N September 28. 2022 Charlie Condon

Attorney/Issuing Officer’s Signature Date Print Name
Indicate if Attorney for Plaintiff or Defendant

Attorney’s Address and Telephone Number :

Charlie Condon

Charlie Condon Law Firm, LLC
880 Johnnie Dodds Blvd. Ste. 1
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
843.884.8146

SCCA 254 (05/2015) (See Rule 43, South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, Parts (¢) & (d) on pages 2 and 3)

Page 204 of 1536
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Attorney for Respondent

charlie:charliecondon.com

Clerk of Court/Issuing Officer’s Signature Date Print Name
Pro Se Litigant’s Name, Address and Telephone Number :

SCCA 254 (05/2015) (See Rule 45, South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, Parts (c) & (d) on pages 2 and 3)

Page 205 of 1536



Page 19 of 257

PROOF OF SERVICE

SERVED DATE September 28, 2022 FEES AND MILEAGE TO BE TENDERED TO WITNESS UPON
DAILY ARRIVAL

FEAGE «CIYES [JNO  AMOUNTS$
SERVED ON Derk Van Raalte, Esquire MANNER OF SERVICE via email
SERVED BY Charlie Condon TITLE North Charleston General Counsel

DECLARATION OF SERVER

| certify that the foregoing information contained in the Proof of Serui ct.
Executed on_September 28, 2022 N
SIGNATURE OF SERVER
same
ADDRESS OF SERVER

Rule 45, South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedures, Parts (c) and (d):
(c) Protection of Persons Subject to Subpoenas.

(1) A party or an attorney responsible for the issuance and service of a subpoena shall take reasonable steps to avoid imposing undue burden or
expense on a person subject to that subpoena. The court on behalf of which the subpoena was issued shall enforce this duty and impose upon the party
or attorney in breach of this duty an appropriate sanction, which may include, but is not limited to, lost earnings and a reasonable attorney's fee.

(2)(A) A person commanded to produce and permit inspection and copying of designated electronically stored information, books, papers, documents or
tangible things, or inspection of premises need not appear in person at the place of production or inspection unless commanded to appear for
deposition, hearing or trial. A party or an attorney responsible for the issuance and service of a subpoena for production of books, papers and
documents without a deposition shall provide to another party copies of documents so produced upon written request. The party requesting copies shall
pay the reasonable costs of reproduction.

(B) Subject to paragraph (d)(2) of this rule, a person commanded to produce and permit inspection and copying may, within 14 days after service of the
subpoena or before the time specified for compliance if such time is less than 14 days after service, serve upon the party or attorney designated in the
subpoena written objection to inspection or copying of any or all of the designated materials or of the premises—or to producing electronically stored
information in the form or forms requested. If objection is made, the party serving the subpoena shall not be entitled to inspect and copy the materials or
inspect the premises except pursuant to an order of the court by which the subpoena was issued. If objection has been made, the party serving the
subpoena may, upon notice to the person commanded to produce, move at any time in the court that issued the subpoena for an order to compel the
production. Such an order to compel production shall protect any person who is not a party or an officer of a party from significant expense resulting from
the inspection and copying commanded.

(3)(A) On timely motion, the court by which a subpoena was issued, or regarding a subpoena commanding appearance at a deposition, or production or
inspection directed to a non-party, the court in the county where the non-party resides, is employed or regularly transacts business in person, shall
quash or modify the subpoena if it:

(i) fails to allow reasonable time for compliance; or

(ii) requires a person who is not a party nor an officer, director or managing agent of a party, nor a general partner of a partnership that is a party, to
travel more than 50 miles from the county where that person resides, is employed or regularly transacts business in person, except that, subject to the
provisions of clause (c)(3)(B)(iii) of this rule, such a person may in order to attend trial be commanded to travel from any such place within the state in
which the trial is held; or

(iii) requires disclosure of privileged or otherwise protected matter and no exception or waiver applies; or

(iv) subjects a person to undue burden.

(B) If a subpoena:

(i) requires disclosure of a trade secret or other confidential research, development, or commercial information, or

(i) requires disclosure of an unretained expert's opinion or information not describing specific events or occurrences in dispute and resulting from the
expert's study made not at the request of any party, or

SCCA 254 (05/2015) (See Rule 45, South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, Parts (c) & (d) on pages 2 and 3)

Page 206 of 1536
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(iii) requires a person who is not a party nor an officer, director or managing agent of a party, nor a general partner of a partnership that is a party, to
incur substantial expense to travel from the county where that person resides, is employed or regularly transacts business in person, the court may, to
protect a person subject to or affected by the subpoena, quash or modify the subpoena or, if the party in whose behalf the subpoena is issued shows a
substantial need for the testimony or material that cannot be otherwise met without undue hardship and assures that the person to whom the subpoena
is addressed will be reasonably compensated, the court may order appearance or production only upon specified conditions.

(d) Duties in Responding to Subpoena.

(1)(A)A person responding to a subpoena to produce documents shall produce them as they are kept in the usual course of business or shall organize
and label them to correspond with the categories in the demand.

(B) If a subpoena does not specify the form or forms for producing electronically stored information, a person responding to a subpoena must produce
the information in a form or forms in which it is ordinarily maintained or in a reasonably usable form or forms.

(C) A person responding to a subpoena need not produce the same electronically stored information in more than one form.

(D) A person responding to a subpoena need not provide discovery of electronically stored information from sources that the person identifies as not
reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. On motion to compel discovery or to quash, the person from whom discovery is sought must
show that the information sought is not reasonably accessible because of undue burden or cost. If that showing is made, the court may nonetheless
order discovery from such sources if the requesting party shows good cause, considering the limitations of Rule 26(b)(6)(B). The court may specify
conditions for the discovery.

(2)(A) When information subject to a subpoena is withheld on a claim that it is privileged or subject to protection as trial preparation materials, the claim
shall be made expressly and shall be supported by a description of the nature of the documents, communications, or things not produced that is
sufficient to enable the demanding party to contest the claim.

(B) If information produced in response to a subpoena is subject to a claim of privilege or of protection as trial preparation material, the person making
the claim may notify any party that received the information of the claim and the basis for it. After being notified, a party must promptly return, sequester,
or destroy the specified information and any copies it has and may not use or disclose the information until the claim is resolved. A receiving party may
promptly present the information to the court under seal for a determination of the claim. If the receiving party disclosed the information before being
notified, the receiving party must take reasonable steps to retrieve the information. The person who produced the information must preserve the
information until the claim is resolved.

SCCA 254 (05/2015) (See Rule 45, South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, Parts (c) & (d) on pages 2 and 3)

Page 207 of 1536



ol LTE @B )

+1(843) 367-4912

Text Message
Today 12:37 PM

This Trench call me back

Today 2:51 PM

Thought that would get ur
attention. Now u will experience
the excellence of how | move

&(720);

. |
L@J*




3:08 ol LTE @)

window where she was then trampled by a horse.

When an attempt e to recover her body for

d that the only thir

the palms of her hands.
According
flesh, in fulfillment of a prophetic word from Eli-

jah:

Your mammy should have name
you Jezel Bell instead of Kaysha..
Kaysha is a name for a real girl .
Someone with Respect and
Class, and that's NOT you or
what you stand for..

Now , JEZEL BELL oh yeah that
name fits you perfect.. cause
that who you are !

Today 2:51 PM

Please cease all communication
with me.

Delivered

o /w\ ®#Cash (@) wm\w &53

1:00 w11l 5G¢ @ )

1 .

.

Deon

| know YOU see me calling your
ass... do understand NO
Weapons forms against my child
shall Prosper! | declare and
Decree what you TRYING to do
to him will NOT prosper!

| REBUKE you and your EVIL
spirit out of his life and go back
to Hell where you Came From
You Jezel Bell- Satan Lover!

You let the Devil trick you into
the Wrong person life.... %« &

I'm a praying mothering that
love, care , protect , and PRAY
over her child .. UNLIKE your
your “Mammy” she didn't
wanted you then and she still
don't want you as of TODAY!!
she Already knew you where
going to turn out to be NOTHING
but TROUBLE so she TURNED

AVAIAN/ fvminn vimial | oamvan s /AL

o ® écash | (©

@ 1[|||...|I.\ : &53 ‘
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1:01 ol 5G¢ %)

Deon

| REBUKE you and your EVIL
spirit out of his life and go back
to Hell where you Came From
You Jezel Bell- Satan Lover!

You let the Devil trick you into
the Wrong person life.... & &

I'm a praying mothering that
love, care , protect , and PRAY
over her child .. UNLIKE your
your “Mammy” she didn't
wanted you then and she still
don't want you as of TODAY!!
she Already knew you where
going to turn out to be NOTHING
but TROUBLE so she TURNED
AWAY from you! | pray YOU
find the HELP that you are
looking for cause .. Coming for
my son and his peace Is NOT
what you are going to get!

DO NOT MESS WITH MY
CHILD! 2 ® @

@ dww =)

o m écash | (©

DU NUI MESS WIITH MY
CHD! P OP®

Calling someone a Jezebel could also hint at
their wicked nature. Jezebel, in the Old
Testament, embodied wickedness. But most
likely this wickedness comes in the form of
adultery or sexual sin. A Jezebel will prey
upon a man of God, like Potiphar’s wife to
Joseph, in order to sway him to doing

something he'll regret.

Jezebel also has ties with false prophets in
Revelation. If someone also has all these
traits coupled with suspect prophetic ability,
along with the powers of seduction, they
imay be under the influence of this spirit.

| The I'm
@) (WA BEY BRE BN YAl RUN BN FON BP

A S DF G H J K L

uZXCVBNM®

123 e space return
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1:25
<4 WhatsAnn
Outlook
Notification

Deon

find the HELP that you are
looking for cause .. Coming for
my son and his peace Is NOT
what you are going to get!

DO NOT MESS WITH MY
CHID!'P®2®

(Calling someone a Jezebel could also hint at
their wicked nature. Jezebel, in the Old
Testament, embodied wickedness. But most
likely this wickedness comes in the form of
adultery or sexual sin. A Jezebel will prey
upon a man of God, like Potiphar's wife to
Joseph, in order to sway him to doing
'something he'll regret.

Jezebel also has ties with false prophets in
Revelation. If someone also has all these
traits coupled with suspect prophetic ability,
along with the powers of seduction, they
may be under the influence of this spirit.

he Jezebel Spirit term is often used to
escribe someone who uses cunning,
eception, and seduction to tear apart enti
arriages, churches, and other entities.
nlike many evil spirits, the Jezebel Spirit
e operates in a more subtle and sinister
ay. We'll explore the Jezebel spirit, how tg

e [ ) ®Cash @)

1:26

<« WhatsApp

‘

Deon

e operates in a more subtle and sinister
ay. We'll explore the Jezebel spirit, how tg

ow do we recognize when someone has a
Jezebel spirit? This article mentions a
hierarchy of evil spirits and suggests this is
'one higher up due to its cunning nature and
ability to pull more than one trick out of its
hat.

Although these characteristics don't always
hint at someone having a Jezebel spirit, they
are very much symptoms of being
influenced or possessed by one. First, a
person tends to want to orchestrate or
control everything, as mentioned in the Bible
Knowledge article. Jezebel was the same
during her time on Earth. She wanted all the
subjects in Israel underneath her thumb.
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That dog got big to quick

oday 7:03

Hey you looking for me ?

Please call me
That dog got big to quick

Please cease all communication
with me.

Hey you looking for me ?

I need to talk to you | didn't do
anything

° /w\ ®Cash (@) ', /'Ellll—"ﬁ': ’&53
11111111

To you

I'm just asking you to drop the
charges

A S D F G H J K L On my brother

Really

uZXCVBNM®
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Please cease all communication

5 Treniyah
with me. y

dudUIuULEly pdllieul diu liecu w
do something better with your
life. Because idk which path your
down but it seems like you
haven't been doing the right
thing for years now. Don't be
coming over here to the states
tryna stir shit up. You can nicely
take your ass back to canada
with that shit. If they want your lo
lieing, trifling ass back over
there. Quit playing with my
brother top shorty. You bouta
find out quick why things so
different over here. Why people
aren't so "friendly”! it's mfs like
you that drain it outta them.
GROW UP & stop lieing all your
life. Like seriously.

Read 7:23 AM

I need to talk to you | didn't do
anything

To you

I'm just asking you to drop the
charges

On my brother

Alright Yeah No

Q) A BES R BN B RN i FCA R

Please cease all communication
with me.

AlSIEELREER )L

Girl fuck you, don't let me find
out where you at. Granny.
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You don’t have to respond
because at the end of the day
you are a soft ass person. You're
going to read that and start
crying because yk you not living
right and have no one. so at the
end of the day your gonna
struggle. You jobless bitch.!

Broke for sure! You just mad you
can't live life how you want
because you ain't shit!

Alright Thanks See you later

@) WA REN NRY NN A BUN NN (CY RP
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you are a soft ass person. You're
going to read that and start
crying because yk you not living
right and have no one. so at the
end of the day your gonna
struggle. You jobless bitch.!

Broke for sure! You just mad you
can't live life how you want
because you ain't shit!

No money to your name.
Pathetic. How old are you??
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Treniyah

life. Like seriously.

Please cease all communication
with me.

Girl fuck you, don't let me find
out where you at. Granny.

Have a nice day !

You don’t have to respond
because at the end of the day
you are a soft ass person. You're
going to read that and start
crying because yk you not living
right and have no one. so at the
end of the day your gonna
struggle. You jobless bitch.!

Broke for sure! You just mad you
can't live life how you want
because you ain't shit!

No money to your name.
Pathetic. How old are you??

o /'r\ #Cash @ @ Iil“lli-ﬁl.\ Cﬁgj
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Treniyah

Please cease all communication
with me.

Girl fuck you, don't let me find
out where you at. Granny.

Have a nice day !

You don't have to respond
because at the end of the day
you are a soft ass person. You're
going to read that and start
crying because yk you not living
right and have no one. so at the
end of the day your gonna
struggle. You jobless bitch.!

Broke for sure! You just mad you
can't live life how you want
because you ain't shit!

No money to your name.
Pathetic. How old are you??

drop the charges & stop lieing!

o /'r\ #Cash @ @ Iil“lli-ﬁl.\ Cﬁgj




I'm glad you filed the report but
that dose not cancel any other
obligations you have. Do what
you need to do before 9-15-22,
6pm.

If the vehicle is not returned the
vehicle will be reported stolen.

If you want to drive a stolen car
after 6pm that's on you.

Today 6:00 PM

It's 6pm | need to know if your on
the way to drop the vehicle off
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MY SISTER'S HOUSE

Page 29 of 257

LOWCOUNTRY LEADERS IN
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SURVIVAL

INTAKE PART Il: CASE MANAGEMENT NEEDS ASSESSMENT

Client Nome:

Ka\! sha. Fadin Neasha ™

\chardson

The case manager and the client will review this list together. Any goals that the client
plans to work on while being provided alternative shelter should be checked.

Crucial Needs:
Fmﬂ%;}using

come
WZ’Iaedicol freatment

O Mental health evaluation
O,Drug/alcohol evaluation
E{Relocoﬁon from this area

Applications:

Dept. of Social Services
O TANF

0 Food Stamps

O Medicaid

0O DV Option

Health Department
O WIC

I Immunizations

[ Shot records

Social Security
0 ssi

7@;@@ Sec;@( cards for self/children

Chen‘/:lgnafure

| find that this client:
Does
O Does Not

Vital Statistics
Marriage/divorce records
O Birth certificates

Fgmily Court
Order of Protection Petition

South Carolina Legal Services
OP

O Separation/divorce

O Child custody

Other Needs:

Based on the initial case
ynagement meeting:
Job search
O Child care
O School transfer/registration
E(Tronspor’rohon
0 Family planning information
I English as a Second
Language classes
0 GED classes

Jopt 29 2otk

Dafte

meet the criteria to continue in the MSH program.

I find that this client:
Does
0 Does Not

gppear to be motivated to accomplish the goals we have discussed.

1&«&’) o Ag a v fo

Case Manager signature

)29 2072

Dofe
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MY SISTER'S HOUSE BOMES TIC VIOLENCE SURVIVAL

LGBTQ Non-Discrimination/Anti-Harassment Policy
for Agency Clients

These non-discrimination and anti-harassment policies include language specifically addressing
sexual crientation and gender identity or expression. This policy applies to those served by My
Sister’s House, Inc., in addition fo those who work or volunteer with this program.

Sexval Orientation and Gender Identity Non-Discrimination Policy for Service Users of
My Sister’s House, Inc.

1. My Sister’s House, Inc. seeks fo maintain and promote a facility that provides the highest
qudlity of services to survivors of domestic violence regardiess of their actual or
perceived sexual orientation or gender identity.

2. LGBTQ-identified survivors receiving services at My Sister’s House, Inc. shall receive fair
and equal freatment, without bias, and shall be treated in a professional manner.

3. Individuals who feel they have been subject to discrimination or harassment should
report this person to Allyson Whife, Shelter Director.

4. My Sister's House, Inc. will take all reasonable steps within its control to meet the diverse
needs of all survivors seeking services and provide an environment in which all individuals
are freated with respect and dignity, regardless of sexual orientation, gender identity, or
gender expression.

Transgender Identification and Support Policy
1. Service users identifying as transgender shall receive support and accommodation from
My Sister’s House, Inc. in determining their needs.
2. Pronouns used and clothing provided shall reflect the gender with which the survivor
identifies, and confidentiality shall be respected in regard to disclosures concerning
fransgender status, medical history or sexual orientation.

Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Policy

1. My Sister’s House, Inc. seeks fo provide a supportive environment for LGBTQ service users
by freating with respect those persons who are open about their sexual orientation or
gender identity.

2. My Sister’s House, Inc. also recognizes that some people might not wish to share this
information with fellow service users, or others involved in the organization and is equally
dedicated to respecting the confidentiality of those persons.

3. Employees, volunteers, and other individuals involved in the operation of My Sister’s
House, Inc. will never reveal sensitive information about an individual’s sexual orientation
or gender identity without that person’s express written consent.

I'have read and by signing signify that | understand this policy and what it entails. | understand

that violating any of these policies may affect my ability to obtain services from My Sister's
House, Inc.

o Jeot 21 2037

Agency Client’s Signcn:\v_lre Date

Assigned Contact for Complainis: Agency CEO: Tosha Connors, MPA Phone: 843-747-4069; Email: tosha@mysistershouse.com

08/21
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MY SISTER'S HOUSE BOMESTIC VIGLENCE SURVIVAL
REPORTING NOTIFICATION |

My Sister's House, Inc. respects your privacy and confidentiality. In most cases, we will not reveal
to any outside person or agency that you are a client of our organization, nor will we reveal any |
information you may give us without your permission. However, there are some circumstances in

which we are not able to protect your confidentiality:

In cases in which we believe a child has been or will be neglected or abused, we are required

to report this to the South Carolina Department of Social Services (DSS). DSS may then decide to

contact you about the situation. DSS sometimes outsources to Windwood Farms and Carolina |
Youth Development Center. |

If you make a serious threat to harm yourself or another person, we are required to fry to protect
you or that other person. This may mean that we have to tell other people or agencies about
the threat.

If you decide you want to leave the program at My Sister's House, you are free to do so. You do
not have to give us an address or any information about where you plan to go. However, you
must let us know that you are voluntarily leaving; otherwise, we may file a missing persons report
with the police.

(Note: If you request assistance from outside agencies or organizations, My Sister’s House staff will

need fo share information about you with them in order to help you get this assistance. This is

not a type of required reporting and it is done only if you give your permission on a “Release of
Information” form.)

My Sister's House, Inc. staff makes every effort to maintain your confidentiality and to keep your
information private.

I'have read this notification and | understand that My Sister's House, Inc. is not able to protect
my confidentiality in exceptional circumstances such as those described above.

ZES Sppt- 212032

Client Signature Date
LQL’DU&;D Agweid velyl Azt o2
Staff Signature Date

02/21
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. OWCOUNT DE
MY SISTER'S HOUSE BOMESTIC VIOLENCE SURVIV AL

TRANSPORTATION LIABILITY WAIVER

l, i Jon hereby release My Sister's House, Inc.
(print client name)

and MM \S’M'h',(f ﬂwjt from any responsibilities for myself and my

(volunteer name or group)

children while receiving transportation services. | further agree that in the event | or my children
should suffer any damage or injury during or as a result of these transportation services, | hereby
release in advance My Sister's House, Inc., its employees, and volunteers from any liability for
damages and/or injury. This waiver is effective from the date signed below and remains in effect

throughout my stay at the shelter, until the date | exit the program.

Lophs ollanr Syt 29, 2082

Client Signo’rure. Daté
JQWUM/NGM crob) Yz |z022
Staff Signature Date

02/21
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DCVC

Office of the Attorney General, Department of Crime Victim Compensation

I understand that my rights as a victim in South Carolina are as follows:

e  be treated with fairness, respect and dignity;

e be free from intimidation or harm throughout the criminal and juvenile justice process;
e  be informed about victims' rights;

e  be reasonably informed about criminal proceedings;

e beinformed if the accused is arrested, released, or escapes;

e confer with the prosecution before the case is heard in court;

e be present at criminal proceedings where the accused has the right to be present;
e be heard at proceedings affecting bond, bail, release, pleas or sentencing;

e have reasonable access to documents relating to the crime before trial;

e  receive restitution from the adult or juvenile offenders; and

e areasonable, prompt and final conclusion of the case.

The Department of Crime Victim Compensation has allotted funding for eligible victims of crime in
South Carolina. The following are the types of restitution available for eligible victims:

e  Counseling Services (Please review the booklet under the Provider tab for additional information)

e Lost Wages/Loss of Support (Please review the booklet under the Provider tab for additional information)
e Funeral/Burial Expenses (Payment for funeral/burial may be up to $6,500)

e  Upto $15,000 for medical and dental services with proper documentation.

What DCVC does not pay for:

e Property damage

e  Property replacement costs

e  Non-criminal related traffic offenses
e  Pain and suffering

e Relocation expenses

Please remember that DCVC is the payer of last resort. Crime victims must utilize private insurance,
Medicaid, or other third party payers before requesting DCVC reimbursement for services.

I have read and understand my rights as a victim and my right to compensation (if eligible) under the
Office of Attorney General, Department of Crime Victim Compensation.

R,%,(,(j Aa /g(jmm{f N
Pt Seph- 29, 2022

: : Date

Residént Signhature

DsCire Thavenscerob-

Staff Name '
(e Th ouverferg b ‘7/ 29502

Staff Signature © Date
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
VERIFICATION OF LAWFUL PRESENCE IN THE UNITED STATES
AFFIDAVIT OF ELIGIBILITY

Pursuant to Section 8-28-10, et seq. of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended), the Department
of Labor, Licensing and Regulation must verify that any person who applies for a South Carolina license is

lawfully present in the United States. Complete and sign this affidavit of eligibility. The information provided is
subject to verification.

Section A: LAWFUL PRESENCE in the United States.

The undersigned , of
(Print clearly First, Middle, and Last name) (Home Address, City, State, and Zip Code)
being first duly sworn deposes and states as follows:
Check only one hox:
1. l am a United States citizen; or

2, l:l I am a Legal Permanent Resident of the United States eighteen years of age or older; or

3. D | am a Qualified Alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act, Public Law
82-414, eighteen years of age or older, and lawfully present in the United States.

4. [:I Other; Please submit any documentation that supports this status.
Date of Birth:
Alien Number: 1-94 Number;

(If you checked number 2, 3, or 4 you must attach a copy of your immigration documents. See
instruction sheet for a list of accepted immigration documents.)

Section B: ATTESTATION.

I understand that in accordance with section 8-28-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, a person who
knowingly and willfully makes a false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall, in
addition to other sanctions imposed by this State or the United States, be guilty of a felony, and upon
conviction must be fined and/or imprisoned for not more than 5 years (or both).

| understand that the representations made in this Affidavit shall apply through any license(s) or renewals

issued, and that | shall have an affimative duty to immediately advise the Department of Labor, Licensing and
Regulation of any change of my immigration or citizenship status.

| swear and attest the information contained herein Is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. |
understand that under South Carolina law, providing false information is grounds for denial,
suspension, or revocation of a license, certificate, registration or permit.

Signature of Affiant
SWORN to before me this day of .20

Notary Signature

Print Name

Notary Public for

My Commission Expires:

Rev: (2-02-2015
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INSTRUCTION SHEET FOR COMPLETING AFFIDAVIT OF ELIGIBILITY

CHECK box 1:
If you are a United States Citizen by birth or naturalization

CHECK box 2:

If you are a Legal Permanent Resident and you are not a U.S. Citizen, but are residing in the U.S. under legally
recognized and lawfully recorded permanent residence as an immigrant.

PROVIDE A COPY OF ALL IMMIGRATION DOCUMENTS.

CHECK box 3:

If you are a Qualified Alien. You are a Qualified Alien if you are:

An alien who is fawfully admitted for residence under the INA.

An alien who is granted asylum under Section 208 of the INA.

A refugee who is admitted to the United States under Section 207 of the INA.

An alien who is paroled into the United States under Section 212(d)(5) of the INA for a period of at least 1 year.
An alien whose deportation is being withheld under Section 243(h) of the INA (as in effect prior to April 1, 1997)
or whose removal has been withheld under Section 241(b)(3).

An alien who is granted conditional entry pursuant to Section 203(a)(7) of the INA as in effect prior to April 1,
1980.

An alien who is a Cuban/Haitian Entrant as defined by Section 501(e) of the Refugee Education Assistance Act
of 1980.

An alien who has been battered or subjected to extreme cruelty, or whose child or parent has been battered or
subject to extreme cruelty.

PROVIDE A COPY OF ALL IMMIGRATION DOCUMENTS.

ACCEPTED IMMIGRATION DOCUMENTS:

Unexpired Reentry Permit (1-327)

Permanent Resident Card or Alien Registration Receipt Card With Photograph (1-551)
Unexpired Refugee Travel Document (1-571)

Unexpired Employment Authorization Card Which Contains a Photograph (1-766)
Machine Readable Immigrant Visa (with Temporary |-551 Language)

Temporary I-551 Stamp (on passport or 1-94)

1-94 (Arrival/Departure Record) in Unexpired Foreign Passport

I-20 (Certificate of Eligibility for Nonimmigrant, F-1, Student Status)

DS2019 (Certificate of Eligibility for Exchange Visiter, J-1, Status)

Rev: 02-02-2015
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Jayln Frazier

3340 Shipley 5t. Apt. 5314
Ladson, SC

29445

0542312022

Hello. My name is Jayln Frazier. | am a citizen of The United States of America. | have
known Kaysha Richardson for 1 year and with days full of laughter and complete joy. As a child
you notice the warld is full of new and different things daily and you're starting to leam what it is
you like or may dislike about yourself. Then as you continue to grow into your teenage and
adolescent years you tend to forget those once loved exercisesihobbies and niches.,

Hey, | mustve plucked a 4 leaf clover as a young child, | have to say. Lucky guy | am; to
come across Kaysha Richardson A breath of fresh air can adeguately dezcribe the 1st
interaction betwesn Kaysha and myself. Someone wha helps you ramember the young you, the
ihings you once cared and loved for, your wishes and wants while being the one who's helping
you shape inlo thi person you said you were once aoing to be.

Kaysha Richardson should remain in The United States OF America Kaysha is
continuing onling school at Capella University while working as a Patient Ambassador for
Trident Medical Center. Having to start over | can assure you, wasn't easy but tough times tend
la'make the best outcomes. A rule follower head to toe, Kaysha can only be a benefit to saciety
with the ability lo always maintain integrity, honesty, and genuine care for herself and others
around

Regards, =
T V5 e——

Jayin Frazier




Fim MeAuliffe
5240 Mulholland crl

summerville SC 29485

Drear Sirfhladam

me is Tim MeAuliffe, and 1.am a citizen of the United States. [ have known

Kaviha Richardson since 2022, Kaysha is honest, trustworthy and has an integrity of
characier

Kaysha needs to remain in the United States of America. Kayvsha has good moral
character; coupled with a strong work ethic and a will to succeed which is
lemonstrated admirably in her academic as well as her professional life,

Kaysha has been employed with Morrison Healthcare since April 2022 and has passed

all the hackeround checks and drug screenings and as an employee and will contribute

[0 QUr SOCIERY.

K.aysha Richardson needs be in the United States of America,

Thanks for your consideration,

['im MeAuliffe
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Dale Richardson

From: Dale Richardson

Sent: September 26, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Kaysha Richardson

Subject: Letter and evidence for the South Carolina Circuit Court

Attachments: Letter to Kaysha Richardson and South Carolina 9th Judicial Circuit Court Sept 26

2022.pdf, THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM, CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON
AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE.pdf; i-140-application.pdf; Audio of
Officer.ogg; CertFCA Direction Sept 23 2022.pdf; DSR Karis Appeals.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon Kaysha,

Attached is documentation and evidence for the matters in the circuit court mentioned in the attached documentation.
You have authorization to present the materials to any such law enforcement, court, judge or any such person, agency
entity that you deem necessary for the reporting of criminal activity contained within the attached documentation or
any other matters that you deem necessary. You are authorized to distribute the attached materials as you see fit for
the aforementioned reasons.

(3 Chief Justice of Saskatchewan Shielding crim.MP4

(3 Federal Court Vannessa Rochester Hearing.MP4

[ schwannMarch 26 2022.mp4

[ TrimmedChambers AB March 18 2022.mp4

[ Torture investigation on behalf of my 18 month old daughter.mp4
[ Court QB Nov 26 2020.m4a

[ Innovation meeting July 7, 2020 313 pm.m4a

[ RCMP Member caughtin a lie. MOV

(3 The attempt to return evidence.mp4

(3 Torture investigation on behalf of my 18 month old daughter.mp4
(3 Criste statement by phone August 17th 2020 404 pm.m4a
Personal Appeals.pdf

Kind regards,

Dale Richardson, B.TECH, MET, TT (AB), Associate, (SK)
Chief Executive Officer

DSR Karis North Consulting Inc.

Dover, DE
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DSR KARIS NORTH
LONSULTING INC.

ENGINEERING QE?M&GED

To: Kaysha F.N. Richardson
Chief Communications Officer
DSR Karis North Consulting Inc.
8 the Green,
Suite A
Dover, DE 19901

CC: South Carolina 9th Judicial Circuit Court
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
Charleston, South Carolina 29401-2258
Phone: (843) 958-5000
Fax: (843) 958-5020

September 29, 2022

From: Dale J. Richardson
Director
DSR Karis North Consulting Inc.
8 the Green,
Suite A
Dover, DE 19901
dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsuiting.com

Re: Evidence for threats made against the life of the Chief Communications Officer of

This transmittal is to authorize the transmission of corporate documents to the South Carolina 9th Judicial Circuit
Court by Kaysha F.N. Richardson. She has been granted to act as agent to transport the documents to the South
Carolina 9th Judicial Circuit Court until the processing of the 1-140 signed by the director of DSR Karis North
Consulting Inc. (*Karis North”) April 11, 2021. The Director has advised Karis North that from a risk assessment
standpoint that it is probable that the unreasonable delay in processing the 1-140 was to hinder the reporting of
treason in the attached documentation the 1-140 package, “THE ENGINEERING OF BIOTERRORISM,

CHILD TRAFFICKING, TREASON AND THE CRIME OF AGGRESSION UPDATE (A PRELIMINARY REPORT
AND ANALYSIS OF RISK)” and other documentation which includes video, audio and documentary evidence

that steps are being taken to murder the Director in Canada and record of his torture in the United States.

On Sept 15, 2022 Trench Brunson made threats to the Director regarding Kaysha F.N. Richardson after being

made aware of the treason outlined in the attached documentation listed herein. Kaysha F.N. Richardson has

1of2
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been granted the position of Chief Communications Officer and has been unable to act in that capacity based on
the unlawful hindrance by rogue agents of the Department of Homeland Security. For the purposes of the
Executive Order Imposing Certain Sanctions in the Event of Foreign Interference in a United States Election
issued on September 12, 2018 by President Donald J. Trump and recently extended by Joseph R. Biden the
attached documentation is submitted in addition to article 3 section 3 of the constitution of the United States and

as evidence for the purposes of the complaints filed by Kaysha F.N. Richardson.

The Chief Executive Officer has advised Karis North that it is the responsibility of every United States citizen or
alien domiciled within the United States to report treason and that no foreign person or entity can participate,
hinder, harbour, conceal or otherwise facilitate foreign interference into a United States election to effect the
overthrow of the United States. The aftached documentation outlines how unlawful detention, torture, human
trafficking for the purposes of exploitation, fraud, mortgage fraud, and other crimes without limitation were used
to conceal the distribution of a biological weapon that interfered with the territorial integrity of the United States
and effected its overthrow. The CEO has advised Karis North that any attempt to delay, interfere or otherwise
hinder this documentation from being presented to the court will be reported to the Office of the Director of
National Intelligence and any other appropriate authorities for participation in the concealment of the distribution
of a biological weapon used to destroy the territorial integrity of the United States.

The attached documentation it to attach to the following case numbers: 2022023857 associated with Mr. Trench
Brunson and 2022023800. 232023857 was initially given as the case number for Mr. Brunson. However, this

proved to be incorrect. For greater certainty and clarity the audio of the police officer has been supplied to verify
the correct information.

For any questions or concerns regarding the engineering report, inquiries can be made to

dale richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com or other such contact information as Kaysha F.N. Richardson shall
provide.

A =il

Dale J. Richardson

20f2
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

ACTION

FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL
BETWEEN:
DSR Karis Consulting Inc.

hereinafter the "Appellant"

AND:

The Attorney General of Canada
SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH,
COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN, J.A. CALDWELL,
DEREK ALLCHURCH, CONSTABLE BURTON ROY,
BATTLEFORDS SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH,
JAMES KWON, MAZEL HOLM, GARY LUND, DAWN LUND,
CIPRIAN BOLAH, JEANNIE JOHNSON, MANITOBA-
SASKATCHEWAN CONFERENCE, MICHAEL COLLINS,
MATRIX LAW GROUP, CLIFFORD HOLM, PATRICIA J.
MEIKLEJOHN, CHANTELLE THOMPSON, JENNIFER
SCHMIDT, MARK CLEMENTS, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD
APPEL, IAN MCARTHUR, BRYCE BOHUN, KATHY IRWIN,
JASON PANCHYSHYN, CARY RANSOME, SASKATCHEWAN
HEALTH AUTHORITY, DR. ALABI, CORA SWERID, JILL
COOK, GLEN METIVER, JUSTICE R.W. ELSON, JUSTICE
CROOKS, OWZW LAWYERS LLP, VIRGIL A.
THOMSON, PROVINCIAL COURT OF SASKATCHEWAN,
HONOURABLE JUDGE PELLETIER, EMI HOLM, CHAR
BLAIR, AND KIMBERLEY RICHARDSON

hereinafter each a "Defendant", and collectively, the "Defendants"
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

TO THE RESPONDENT:

A LEGAL PROCEEDING HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU by the
Appellant. The relief claimed by the Appellant appears on the following page.

THIS APPEAL will be heard by the Court at a time and place to be fixed by the
Judicial Administrator. Unless the Court directs otherwise, the place of hearing

will be requested by the Appellant.

IF YOU WISH TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, to receive notice of any step in the
appeal or to be served with any documents in the appeal, you or a solicitor acting
for you must prepare a notice of appearance in form 341 prescribed by the Federal
Court Rules and serve it on the Appellant’s solicitor, or when the Appellant is
self-represented, on the Appellant, WITHIN 10 DAYS of being served with this

notice of appeal.

IF YOU INTEND TO SEEK A DIFFERENT DISPOSITION of the order
appealed from, you must serve and file a notice of cross-appeal in form 341
prescribed by the Federal Court Rules instead of serving and filing a notice of

appearance.

Copies of the Federal Court Rules information concerning the local offices of the
Court and other necessary information may be obtained on request to the
Administrator of this Court at Ottawa (telephone 613-992-4238) or at any local

office.

IF YOU FAIL TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, JUDGEMENT MAY BE GIVEN
IN YOUR ABSENCE AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU.
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June 7% 2022

YOVANA PATAROO
REGISTRY OFFICER
Issued by: AGENT DU GREFFE

(Registry Officer)

Address of local office: 90 Sparks Street, 5* floor, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0H9
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Olive Waller Zinkhan & Waller LLP
1000-2002 Victoria Ave
Regina, SK, CA S4P 0R7

Virgil A Thomson (Barrister #4857)

Tel: 306-359-1888
Fax: 306-352-0771
Email: vthomson@owzw.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Virgil A. Thomson, Olive Waller Zinkhan &
Waller LLP, Chantelle Thompson, Jennifer Schmidt, Mark Clements,
Chad Gartner, Brad Appel, Ian McArthur, Bryce Bohun, Kathy Irwin,
Jason Panchyshyn and Cary Ransome.

Attorney General of Canada

Department of Justice Canada
410 22™ Street East, Suite 410
Saskatoon, SK S7K 5T6

Jessica Karam

Tel: 1306 518-0800

Fax: 1306 975-4030

Email: Jessica.Karam@Justice.gc.ca

Lawyers for the Defendants Attorney General of Canada; and spoke for
the Royal Canadian Mounted Police who were not a party to the hearing

McDougall Gauley LLP
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500-616 Main St
Saskatoon, SK, CA S7H 0J6
Chantelle C. Eisner (Barrister #4518)

Tel: 306-653-1212
Fax: 306-652-1323
 Email: ceisner@mcdougallgauley.com

Heather J. Laing, Q.C. (Barrister #3704)

Tel: 306-653-1212
Fax: 306-652-1323
Email: hlaing@mcdougallgauley.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Saskatchewan Health Authority

Miller Thomson LLP
3000, 700-9" Ave SW
Calgary, AB, T2P 3V4
Annie M. Alport

Tel: 1403 298-2418
Fax: 1 403-262-0007
Email: aalport@millerthomson.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Matrix Law Group, Patricia J. Meiklejohn,
Cliff A. Holm, the Manitoba-Saskatchewan Conference, The Seventh-Day
Adventist church, the Battlefords SDA church, Gary Lund, Dawn Lund,
Mazel Holm, Jeannie Johnson, Ciprian Bolah and Kimberley Richardson.

Emery Jamieson LLP
2400, 10235-101 Street
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Edmonton, AB, T5J 3G1
Bruce M. Comba

Tel: 1 780 936-8562
Fax: 1 780-420-6277
Email: BComba@emeryjamieson.com

Lawyers for the Defendant Derek Allchurch.

McKercher LLP

374, 3 Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7TK 1M5
Marie K. Stack

Tel: 1 306 664-1349
Fax: 1 306-653-2669
Email: mstack@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Justice R.W. Elson.

McKercher LLP
-374, 3 Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7TK 1M5

Elizabeth J. Ulmer

Tel: 1306 664-1377

Fax: 1 306-653-2669
Email: e.ulmer@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Dr. Alabi.
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Ministry of Justice and Attorney General
Government of Saskatchewan

1874 Scarth Street

Regina, SK, S4P 4B3

Justin Stevenson

Tel: 1306 787-5224

Email: Justin.stevenson@gov.sk.ca

Lawyers for the Defendants Jill Cook, Glen Metivier, The Honourable
Judge M. Pelletier, Emi Holm, and Char Blais..

Dale J. Richardson
Tel: 1306 441-7010

Email: unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com

Self Represented litigant

Lawrence J. Litman

Email: Jjlitman@cox.net

Lawyers for the Non-Party Robert A. Cannon

Congress of the United States

Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530-0001

United States Attorneys

Email: USADC.ServiceCivil@usdoj.gov
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Lawyers for the United States Governmental Departments.

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Law Enforcement in the United States.
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APPEAL

THE APPELLANT APPEALS to the Federal Court of Appeal from the order of
BROWN H. Dated JUNE 10, 2022 by which an order was issued in T-1404-20 to
uphold the orders of Prothonotary Mirelle Tabib dated August 31, 2021 and other
subsequént orders that were overt acts of treason and the mechanism by which
terrorism was perpetrated égainst the people of Canada and the United States. In
spite of evidence presented demonstrating the RCMP committed a crime and the
Defendants demonstrated intent to used the vexatious litigant hearing to silence,
and destroy the Appellant, and that Defendants in the action disrupted the
essential services of the Appellant during the course of the litigation. The order
was obtained by numerous acts of fraud and other crimes against the people and
ignored the public importance of the health and safety of the public, and
committed felony copyright infringement in the orders when attributing a work to

another author that is protected by copyright.

THE APPELLANT ASKS that:

1. The Entire Order be appealed and reviewed; and
2. Order to investigate treason, terrorism and other related crimes supported
by evidence presented in all of the matters;

3. That all matters be resumed in the Courts.
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THE GROUNDS OF THE APPEAL are as follows:

4. The learned trial judge erred when he use procedure to permit treason to
continue;

5. The learned trial judge erred when he lied about who filed documents and
when; attributing documents filed by the Appellant to Dale J. Richardson,
the Plaintiff in T-1404-20 and in the process committing felony copyright
infringement against the Appellant;

6. The learned trial judge erred when he declared the Appellant a vexatious
litigant when he knowingly committed felony copyﬁght infringement and
abused the powers of the Court to protect himself from financial liability -
from felony copyright infringement in Canada;

7. The learned trial ’judge erred when he declared the pleadings were
“rambling, sometimes incoherent, insulting, scandalous” when the basis
of much of the pleadings were based on-engineering and the Justice H. S.
Brown is completely incompetent in the field of engineering sciences;

8. The learned trial judge erred when he made the vexatious orders without
quoting 1 expert witness in the area of HVAC engineering to refute the

claims, and lawyers are not competent to make any determination based
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on pleadings relating to engineering claims as they are not competent to
make any judgment on engineering sciences;

The learned trial judge erred when he stated that the Appellant was owned
by the Plaintiff in T-1404-20 Dale J. Richardson and the owner of the
Appellant is stated clearly in documentation in the corporate records
possessed by the Appellant and should have been known to the rogue
agents of Innovation Credit Union if they followed proper financial
controls that would prevent the laundering of money, making it probable
that they are engaged in the same based on the professional opinion of a
senior revenue accountant Robert A. Cannon who has identified critical
weaknesses in their control system in documentation presented before the
Federal Court of Canada; .

The learned trial judge erred when he alleged that the subsequent claims
made by the

The learned trial judge erred when he alleged that “The Plaintiff in
response to the section 40 Motion submits, “it is impossible for the
Defendant to be a vexatious litigant”. However, the majority of his
submissions argue matters that have already been decided by this Court
and others further evidencing his attempts to re-litigate matters before the
Saskatchewan Courts, the Federal Court, and the Courts of the United

States.” When it was the Appellant who made that assertion it its motion
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for inteweﬁtion filed to the Court based on the research that it created that
is protected by copyright;

The learned trial judge erred when he alleged that the “Moreover, the
Plaintiff has a propensity to bring unsubstantiated allegations of
impropriety against parties and their counsel while using scandalous
language” when he never makes mention of the evidence contained in any
of the documentation ever, in fact no party has ever mentioned the
evidence contained in any of the documentation even evidence supplied
by the Defendants contradicted their claims;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored the nature of the agent
principle relationship a concept that should be familiar to any judge and
could not be misunderstood without intentional skewing of the facts; and
anyone who has a basic understanding of the agent-principle relationship
would know that the term “Canadian Masonic Terrorist” was a term that
was used to define an agent-principle relationship that was tied together
by particular ideolégy;

The learned trial judge erred when when he failed to list the only
proceeding that was initiated by the Appellant on the court record because
it would stand as a record of him lying about meritless proceedings
because the Saskatchewan Health Authority had the Chief Executive

Officer of the Appellant arrested on a mental health warrant as he
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attempted to enter the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan on July
23,2020 and prevented the Appellant from ever entering the court to
litigate its matter; and no subsequent court has ever allowed that matter to
be litigated as a judgment was made in its absence because defendants
conspired to prevent the Appellant from exercising its rights;

The learned trial judge erred when when he failed to mention that the
“family matter” that the Plaintiff was part of was decided by fraud and
alleged that it was not when purporting “the fact his wife successfully
applied for and obtained Court order divorce and family law relief
including custody of an infant child, and the dismissal of his subsequent
application for habeas corpus” when the Attorney General of Canada
submitted evidence that was before Justice William F. Pentney on June
10, 2021 and in the respondents motion submitted to the Court date
March 29, 2021 and the motion to intervene referenced by Justice H. S.
Brown and submitted to the Federal Court of Canada May 25, 2022 and
knew that the Plaintiff was prevented from entering the Court of Queen’s
Bench for Saskatchewan for a first appearance in his divorce hearing on
July 23, 2020 and it was impossible for him to have lost without prejudice
because he was unlawfully prevented from entering the court;

The learned trial judge erred when he called an application obtained by

torture a successful application, as torture is a crime;
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The learned trial judge erred when a child being trafficked for the
purposes of financial and sexual exploitation a successful application
when such crime is punishable by life imprisonment;

The learned trial judge erred when when he lied about the expertise of the
Plaintiff when he has had the credentials of the Plaintiff placed before
him in documentation included in the motion for intervention submitted
by the Appellant;

The learned trial judge erred when when he ignored the research of the
Appellant that was pioneered by the Appellant and its Chief Executive
Officer who provided his diploma in Mechanical Engineering Technology
and Parchment for his Bachelor of Technology and evidence that the
research is based off of research pioneered during the course of his

studies at Memorial University of Newfoundland making the Appellant
and the Chief Executive Officer the only experts in the research pioneered
by and produced by the Appellant;

The learned trial judge erred when when he used the rules of the court to
justify the murder of innocent people in Canada, and the United States
against the public interest demonstrating a gross flaw in the legal system -
in Canada;

The learned trial judge erred when when he ignored the evidence that

demonstrated that the pleadings were not vexatious and that every line of
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the pleadings were based on the facts presented to the Federal Court of
Canada; and that allowing the Appellant to be declared vexatious when it
was protecting innocent lives from being extinguished by terrorists
because of “improper” procedures or ‘“vexatious” language makes Justice
H. S. Brown a terrorist and a traitor to Canada and extraditable to the
United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he overlooked the intent to declare
Robert A. Cannon a vexatious litigant in the Federal Court of Canada
when he has never engaged in any litigation in the Federal Court of
Canada, he was never notified, demonstrating "intent to destroy, in whole
or in part, a national, ethnical, racial or religious group, as such" with the
intent to Cause “serious bodily or mental harm to members of the group;”
with Robert A. Cannon and the Chief Executive Officer of the Appellant
sharing religious beliefs held by an extremely small segment of persons even
within the persons who identify as Seventh-Day Adventists;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored the systematic attack
direéted at the population consisting of Chief Executive Officer of the
Appellant and those associating with him including without limitation, his
daughters, family, Robert A. Cannon, and any other person who stands up
for freedom and the rights of children, the attack includes without

limitation, deportation and forced population transfer, imprisonment or
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other severe deprivation of physical liberty, torture, other inhumane
acts, persecution of any identifiable group or collectively on political,
racial, ethnic, cultural, religious or other grounds that are universally
impermissible under international law; facilitating crimes against
humanity by gross abuse of his position;

The leamed trial judge erred when he set precedent that treason,
terrorism, child trafficking for the financial and sexual exploitation
torture, persecution, forced population transfer is sanctioned by the
Federal Court of Canada, and that the court will punish any person who
complain of the same, and the aforementioned actions can be continued
with impunity if you do not follow the procedure of the court;

The learned trial judge erred when he set precedent that procedure can be
used to shield the crime of aggression and that preventing the
enforcement of treaties and the murder of the innocent can be justified by
failing to follow procedural conventions of a court;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored that treason is impossible to
commit without a conspiracy, and implying that a conspiracy to
overthrow a government would not require numerous state and private
actors is in itself a questionable act, as invasion by infiltration is a more
likely means to overthrow a free and democratic society as an assembling

of militarily forces within Canada or the United States would be met with
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swift and deadly force and an extremely unlikely means of effecting
overthrow;

The learned trial judge erred by withholding the reasons why the Federal
Court of Canada was obliged to adjourn the hearing intended for March 1,
2022 to May 30, 2022; the reasons would have demonstrated the extreme
prejudice directed at the Federal Court of Canada when it lied and placed
on the Federal Court of Canada record that the Plaintiff received and
acknowledged direction that it was impossible for him to acknowledge
because it was sent to the wrong email address and the Plaintiff would
have been placed into the hearing without a defense without his
knowledge; demonstrating that the orders made by Justice H. S. Brown
are based on fraud and exceeds his jurisdiction;

The learned trial judge erred by allowing the vexatious litigant motion to
proceed when he had full knowledge that the Defendants in the action
were actively engaged in bioterrorism and the delivery method of a
contagion was demonstrated by the Appellant in its expert capacity and
presented to the Federal Court of Canada and Justice H. S. Brown that
court rules were justifiable to murder Canadians without expert testimony
to contradict the evidence submitted by the Appellant;

The learned trial judge erred by using procedure to allow terrorism to

continue with impunity, and allowed the hearing of the Federal Court of
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Canada to be used secure the staging grounds to attack the United States
in violation of numerous treaties and setting precedent that procedure can
strike down any attempt to stop criminal activity when it is forced into a
civil court;

The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that aided the
transnational organization that is committing crimes against humanity and
actively engaging in treasonous actions in the Canada and the United
States, making him an enemy of the United States and a traitor to Canada;
The learned trial judge erred when he deliberately used his position to
shield criminal activity and silence the whistle-blower of the transnational
organization instituting totalitarian rule in Canada and the United States;
The learned trial judge erred when he lied about why the Chief Executive
Officer did not appear (who he referred to as the Plaintiff), when he knew
that it was for reasons of health and that the Chief Executive Officer was
willing to represent the Appellant at the risk of his own life because he
knew of the extreme risk of death to the public that could potentially be in
the millions in Canada alone and believed that risking his health was
appropriate given the threat to the safety of the public based on his expert
opinion and the research pioneered by the Appellant;

The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in criminal activity when

becoming complicit to torture, violation the convention against torture
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and grossly exceeded his jurisdiction in issuing orders demonstrating the

imposition of absolute tyranny;

The denial of the torture complaint under the Convention against Torture
does allow for the prosecution of 18 U.S.C. § 241. Treaty with foreign
power was supreme law of land,; Congress could provide punishment for
its infraction on deprivation of or injury to right secured by it, as in case
of ordinary law. In re Grand Jury (1886, DC Or) 11 Sawy 522, 26 F 749.
When taken with this next case, Conspiracy to altogether prevent
enforcement of statute of United States is conspiracy to commit treason
by levying war against the United States. Bryant v. United States, 257 F.
378, 1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5" Cir. 1919) This denial of the
Convention against Torture permits any such conspirators to be punished
in the United States for treason based on these grand jury rulings, making
every conspirator involved in these proceedings extraditable to the United
States to be tried for treason and to face the death penalty;

Furthermore, force is not required if the conspiracy is detected early. The
Government contends that, but for the timely interruption of the
conspiracy by the apprehension of its leaders actual resistance would
have come about. The greater part of the evidence relied upon by the

government to establish the conspiracy related to facts which occurred
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before the passage ofthe selective Draft Act. United States. Bryant v.
United States, 257 F. 378, 1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5" Cir. 1919)
There is overwhelming evidence of conspiracy, collusion, and complicity
to torture, terrorism, crimes against humanity and numerous other crirnes7

and judicial interference;

The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that are prejudicial to
the appellant after he engaged in criminal activity with the defendants
becoming an active participant in their crimes, making him extraditable to
the United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he saw evidence that the Saskatchewan
Health Authority had no justification for its faulty guidelines and used the
rules of the Court and procedure to justify the extermination of human life
in the millions and millions more; making Justice H. S. Brown personally
responsible for genocide based on the engineering report presented by the

Appellant;

. The learned trial judge erred when he violated the no defense clause of

the CAT and 269.1 of the criminal code;
The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that violated article 2

of the convention against torture, an international treaty that is binding in

Canada and the United States;
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The learned trial judge erred when he owing the United States basic
allegiance to not support persons committing treason in the United States
by virtue of his position of a judge in a country that is a close ally of the
United States, as Canada would not support treasonous conduct in the
United States it’s NATO ally as that would violate its fundamental
principles of the freaty;

The learned trial judge erred when he used the Federal Court of Canada to
replicate the secret trials used in the inquisition to torture persons and
subject them to gross violations of rights;

The learned trial judge erred when he knowingly participated in

“treasonous conduct, abusing his position to facilitate and instigate torture

and severe persecution of the Appellant and his affiliates;

The learned trial judge erred when he became complicit to the trafficking

of a child in violation of the criminal code and treaties;

The learned trial judge erréd when he issued totalitarian orders, striking
down the constitution in the process;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored evidence where established
case law demonstrated that rogue agents of U.S. Immigration Control and
Enforcement and the Department of Homeland Security were engaged in

activities consistent with conspiracy to commit treason against the United
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States of America, and taking actions that made him any enemy of the
same;

The learned trial judge erred when he permitted treason to advance with
impunity with full knowledge of evidence that demonstrates actions
consistent with the overthrow of democracy in Canada and the United
States of America by a transnational organization seeking to build a world
without freedom;

The learned trial judge erred when he lied about the fraud used in the
Federal Court of Canada which when discovered by Dale J. Richardson
was the reason by which the Federal Court of Canada was obliged to
change the date of the vexatious litigant khearing; continuing a process of
fraudulent actions by the defendants and their affiliates that were started
as early as June 29, 2020 with fraud and forged documents by rogue
agents of the Ombudsman for Banking Services and Investments that
were used to hinder an investigation into crimes and the fraud was
continued by the Attorney General by refusing to investigate any crimes
including terrorism when presented evidence of such crimes and

conspiracy of the same;

. The learned trial judge erred when he used the Federal Court of Canada to ‘

shield criminal activity in the same manner as the courts in Saskatchewan
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used chambers hearings to hide their totalitarian and treasonous actions

from scrutiny.

June 24, 2022

DSR Karis Consulting Inc.

Appellant

CONTACT INFORMATION AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. (AB Office): 116 West Creek Meadow, Chestermere,
AB; Power of Attorney: Astra Richardson-Pereira; Telephone number: (587) 575-

5045; Email address: dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the above document is a frue copy of
the original filed in the Federal Court,/

:lE CERTIFIE que le document ci-dessus est une cople conforme
aPoriginal déposeé au dossier de la Cour fédérale,

Filing date Sulo 2 i) 2
Date de dépét —

FD:itteg 9 4{’? ;

et

YOVANA PATAROO
REGISTRY OFFICER
AGENT DU GREFFE

R
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

ACTION

FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL
BETWEEN:

DSR Karis Consulting Inc.

hereinafter the "Appellant"
AND:

The ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND
GEOSCIENTISTS OF SASKATCHEWAN, VIRGIL THOMSON,
OWZW LAWYERS LLP, CHANTELLE THOMPSON, JENNIFER
SCHMIDT, MARK CLEMENTS, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD
APPEL, IAN MCARTHUR, BRYCE BOHUN, KATHY IRWIN,
JASON PANCHYSHYN, CARY RANSOME, SGI AND JORDAN
OTTENBREIT.
hereinafter each a "Defendant", and collectively, the "Defendants"
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

TO THE RESPONDENT:

A LEGAL PROCEEDING HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU by the
Appellant. The relief claimed by the Appellant appears on the following page.

THIS APPEAL will be heard by the Court at a time and place to be fixed by the
Judicial Administrator. Unless the Court directs otherwise, the place of hearing

will be requested by the Appellant.

IF YOU WISH TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, to receive notice of any step in the
appeal or to be served with any documents in the appeal, you or a solicitor acting
for you must prepare a notice of appearance in form 341 prescribed by the Federal
Court Rules and serve it on the Appellant’s solicitor, or when the Appellant is
self-represented, on the Appellant, WITHIN 10 DAY of being served with this

notice of appeal.

IF YOU INTEND TO SEEK A DIFFERENT DISPOSITION of the order
appealed from, you must serve and file a notice of cross-appeal in form 341
prescribed by the Federal Court Rules instead of serving and filing a notice of

appearance.

Copies of the Federal Court Rules information concerning the local offices of the
Court and other necessary information may be obtained on request to the
Administrator of this Court at Ottawa (telephone 613-992-4238) or at any local

office.

IF YOU FAIL TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, JUDGEMENT MAY BE GIVEN
IN YOUR ABSENCE AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU.
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September , 2022

Issued by:

(Registry Officer)

Address of local office: 90 Sparks Street, 5™ floor, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0H9
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Olive Waller Zinkhan & Waller LLP
1000-2002 Victoria Ave
Regina, SK, CA S4P OR7

Virgil A Thomson (Barrister #4857)

Tel: 306-359-1888
Fax: 306-352-0771
Email: vthomson@owzw.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Virgil A. Thomson, Olive Waller Zinkhan &
Waller LLP, Chantelle Thompson, Jennifer Schmidt, Mark Clements,
Chad Gartner, Brad Appel, lan McArthur, Bryce Bohun, Kathy Irwin,
Jason Panchyshyn and Cary Ransome.

Griffin Toews Maddigan

1530 Angus Street,
Regina, SK S4T 171

Michael B. Griffin

Tel: 1306 525-6125

Fax: 1 306 525-5226

Email: mikegriffin@sasktel.net

Lawyers for the Defendant the Association of Professional Engineers and

Geoscientists of Saskatchewan.
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Brownlee LLP
1500-530 8™ Avenue SW,
Calgary, AB, CA T2P 3S8

Nabeel Peermohamed

Tel: 403-260-5302
Fax: 403-232-8408
Email: vburgess@brownleelaw.com

Lawyers for the Defendants SGI and Jordan Ottenbreit

Office of the Director of National Intelligence
Washington, DC 20511
Agency responsible for overseeing investigations for the election fraud in

the United States.
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APPEAL

THE APPELLANT APPEALS to the Federal Court of Appeal from the order of
BARNES R. Dated OCT 7, 2020 by which an order was issued in T-1115-20 to
uphold overt acts of treason and the mechanism by which terrorism was
perpetrated against the people of Canada and the United States. In spite of
evidence presented demonstrating the RCMP committed a crime and the
Defendants demonstrated intent to used the vexatious litigant hearing to silence,
and destroy the Appellant, and that Defendants in the action were attempting to
murder the Appellant and members of the public during the course of the
litigation. The order was obtained by numerous acts of fraud and other crimes
against the people and ignored the public importance of the health and safety of
the public, and assisted in the overthrow of the government of the United States,
harboured, concealed and facilitated terrorism and are directly responsible for
every death arising from the criminally negligent guidelines. This appeal is an
amendment to the appeal properly submitted October 16, 2020 and left unfiled by

the court for almost two years.

THE APPELLANT ASKS that:

1. The Entire Order be appealed and reviewed; and
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2. Order to investigate treason, terrorism and other related crimes supported
by evidence presented in all of the matters;

3. That T-1115-20 be resumed in the Courts.

4. Order that evidence of actions arising by the crimes caused by the crimes
of Justice R. L. Barnes be submitted as evidence to the appeal and T-

1115-20.

THE GROUNDS OF THE APPEAL are as follows:

5. The learned trial judge erred when he knowingly engaged in the
profession of engineering and engineering technology and made a
determination on an engineering report and determined that there is no
special circumstances to permit Dale J. Richardson to represent the
Appellant when it is impossible for a judge to make a determination
outside of the scope of his practice as a judge;

6. The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in the business of
engineering and engineering technology contrary to section 55 of the
Judges Act;

7. The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in Criminal negligence and
causing death by criminal negligence in violation of section 219(1)(2) and

220 of the Criminal Code when he dismissed an engineering report
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without any expert testimony to refute the claims and made a
determination that was impossible for him to make, making the judge
personally responsible for every death arising as a result of his crime from
the date of his unlawful practice in engineering and/or engineering
technology and dismissed a report he was wholly incompetent to dismiss;
The learned trial judge erred when he committed a gross dereliction of
duty and ignored the national security interests of the engineering report
that outlined a critical weakness that was exploited by bioterrorists and
engaged in and facilitated terrorism contrary to section 83.01(b) of the
Criminal Code;

The learned trial judge erred when he abused his position as a judge in the
Federal Court of Canada to shield the financing of terrorist activity and
harboured terrorists contrary to section 83.01(b) of the Criminal Code;
The learned trial judge erred when he facilitated the crime of fraud in
violation of section 380(1) of the Criminal Code when allowing the
parties opposing the motion and/or supporting it to commit fraud for
financial gain using the Federal Court of Canada;

The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in the trafficking in
persons contrary to section 279.01(1) of the criminal code;

The learned trial judge erred when he became an accessory after the fact

to the rogue agents of the Department of Homeland Security engaging in
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the trafficking in persons by concealing the trafficking of the Chief
Communications Officer of the Appellant and DSR Karis North
Consulting Inc. a Delaware Corporation, and the Chief Communications
Officer is an American Indian being trafficked with the consent of the
judge;

The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in the trafficking of a
person under the age of eighteen years in violation of section 279.011(1)
of the Criminal Code;

The learned trial judge erred when he received and facilitated material
benefit for the opposing parties in his orders through the trafficking of a
person under the age of eighteen years and material benefit from the
aforementioned trafficking in violation of section 279.011(1) and
279.02(1) of the Criminal Code;

The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in the trafficking of a
person under the age of eighteen years for the purposes of financial and
sexual exploitation in violation of section 279.011(1) and 279.04(1) of the
Criminal Code;

The learned trial judge erred when he participated in terrorist activity
abusing his position to suppress evidence and allow harm to be done to

the public in a manner that was intended to cause harm in clauses (A)-(C)
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in 83.01(b)(i1) by the serious interference with and serious disruption of
an essential service not authorized in clause (E) of the same;

The learned trial judge erred when he exploited procedure in the Federal
Court of Canada for a political, religious and an ideological purpose and
in whole or in part with the intention of intimidating the public or a
segment of the public with regards to its security, including its economic
security, and compelling persons to do or refrain from doing any act that
intentionally caused harm in clauses (A)-(C) of 83.01(b)(i1) of the
Criminal Code and caused a serious interference with and a serious
disruption of and essential service of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. in a
manner not authorized by section (E) of the same or any other law;

The learned trial judge erred when he facilitated the Defendants to
continue their attempts to torture and kill the Chief Executive Officer of
the Appellant to cause a disruption of an essential service that is designed
to cause the harm in clauses (A)-(C) of 83.01(b)(ii) to a segment of the
public;

The learned trial judge erred when he protected the Manitoba-
Saskatchewan Conference of the Seventh-Day Adventist church an entity
structured like a terrorist cell and designed for concealing the trafficking
of children and terrorist activity; and a gross violation of religious

liberties of the members of the Seventh-Day Adventist Church and has
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allowed the Crown to strip Seventh-Day Adventists of all religious
liberties in the process in gross violation of the Charter and international
treaties;

The learned trial judge erred when he proceeded to make a determination
of and engineering report when the Association of Professional Engineers
and Geoscientists of Saskatchewan were obligated by law to examine an
engineering report that outlined the delivery of a biological weapon that
was used to murder the citizens of Canada and the United States and
permitted them to deliberately and willfully murder citizens of Canada
and the United States by his gross abuse of his position as a judge of the
Federal Court of Canada;

The learned trial judge erred when he used the motion hearing to prevent
the Appellant from lawfully using the Federal Court of Canada to stop the
terrorist activity the judge is a participant in;

The learned trial judge erred when he facilitated the continuation of
treason;

The learned trial judge erred when he acted as a foreign agent directly
interfering in the 2020 election in the United States and acted to interfere
in the 2022 elections in the same; and a high probability of interference in

the elections in the jurisdiction of Canada as well,
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The learned trial judge erred when he lied about the Federal Court of
Canada not having jurisdiction to deal with matters pertaining to the
servants of the Crown and permitted the continued torture of the officers
of the Appellant in violation of the Convention against Torture for the
purposes of causing harm described in clauses (A)-(C) of section 83.01(b)
(i1) of the Criminal Code;

The learned trial judge erred when he declared himself a terrorist when he
called an engineering report submitted to prevent terrorism “an abuse of
the Court’s process”;

The learned trial judge erred when he abused his his official capacity
granted by an act of parliament on behalf of the Crown to exploit an
infant child for the purposes of facilitating terrorist activity contrary to
83.01(b) when he called an engineering report submitted to stop the
trafficking of children for the purposes if sexual and financial exploitation
“an abuse of the Court’s process”;

The learned trial judge erred when he demonstrated that the purpose of
the Federal Court of Canada was to exploit children by their explicit
trafficking for sexual and financial purposes and that the American
Indians, Christians, Catholics, Blacks and other minorities and religious

groups are the primary targets of the children being exploited;
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The learned trial judge erred when he dismissed a motion that presented
compelling evidence of torture by the servants of the crown and the
defendants beyond a reasonable doubt without determining the torture on
its merits in violation of the Convention against Torture and instigating
torture of the same parties seeking relief of torture;

The learned trial judge erred when he participated in torture in violation
of the Convention against Torture deliberately to cause the harm
described in clauses (A)-(C) of section 83.01(b)(ii) of the criminal code;
The learned trial judge erred when he dismissed an application that had
allegations of torture without determining whether or not torture occurred
in violation of article 13 of the Convention against Torture;

The learned trial judge erred when when he used the abused the powers of
the court to murder the innocent people in Canada, and the United States
against the public interest, demonstrating a gross flaw in the legal system
in Canada;

The learned trial judge erred when when he ignored the evidence that
demonstrated that the pleadings were not vexatious and that every line of
the pleadings were based on the facts presented to him, and Justice R. L.
Barnes a terrorist and a traitor to Canada and extraditable to the United

States;
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The learned trial judge erred when he ignored the systematic attack that
includes without limitation, deportation and forced population transfer,
imprisonment or other severe deprivation of physical liberty, torture,
other inhumane acts, persecution of any identifiable group or
collectively on political, racial, ethnic, cultural, religious or other
grounds that are universally impermissible under international law;
facilitating crimes against humanity by gross abuse of his position;

The learned trial judge erred when he set precedent that treason,
terrorism, child trafficking for the financial and sexual exploitation
torture, persecution, forced population transfer is sanctioned by the
Federal Court of Canada, and that the court will punish any person who
complain of the same, and the aforementioned actions can be continued
with impunity with the protection of the court;

The learned trial judge erred by issuing orders that directly resulted in the
overthrow of the government of the United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that aided the
transnational organization that is committing crimes against humanity and
actively engaging in treasonous actions in the Canada and the United
States, making him an enemy of the United States and a traitor to Canada,;
The learned trial judge erred when he deliberately used his position to

shield terrorist and other gross criminal activity and his actions facilitated
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deliberate attempts to torture and murder the whistle-blower of the
transnational organization instituting totalitarian rule in Canada and the
United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in criminal activity when
becoming complicit to torture, violation the convention against torture
and grossly exceeded his jurisdiction in issuing orders demonstrating the

imposition of absolute tyranny;

The denial of the torture complaint under the Convention against Torture
does allow for the prosecution of 18 U.S.C. § 241. Treaty with foreign
power was supreme law of land; Congress could provide punishment for
its infraction on deprivation of or injury to right secured by it, as in case
of ordinary law. In re Grand Jury (1886, DC Or) 11 Sawy 522, 26 F 749.
When taken with this next case, Conspiracy to altogether prevent
enforcement of statute of United States is conspiracy to commit treason
by levying war against the United States. Bryant v. United States, 257 F.
378, 1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5™ Cir. 1919) This denial of the
Convention against Torture permits any such conspirators to be punished
in the United States for treason based on these grand jury rulings, making
every conspirator involved in these proceedings extraditable to the United

States to be tried for treason and to face the death penalty;
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40. Furthermore, force is not required if the conspiracy is detected early. The
Government contends that, but for the timely interruption of the
conspiracy by the apprehension of its leaders actual resistance would
have come about. United States. Bryant v. United States, 257 F. 378,
1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5" Cir. 1919) There is overwhelming
evidence of conspiracy, collusion, and complicity to torture, terrorism,
crimes against humanity and numerous other crimes, and judicial

interference;

41. The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that are prejudicial to
the appellant after he engaged in criminal activity with the defendants
becoming an active participant in their crimes, making him extraditable to
the United States;

42. The learned trial judge erred when he saw evidence that the Saskatchewan
Health Authority had no justification for its faulty guidelines and abused
his position in the Court and procedure to exterminate human life in the
millions; making Justice R. L. Barnes personally responsible for genocide
based on the engineering report presented by DSR Karis Consulting Inc.;

43. The learned trial judge erred when he violated the no defense clause of

the CAT and 269.1 of the criminal code;
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The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that violated article 2

of the convention against torture, an international treaty that is binding in

Canada and the United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he owing the United States basic
allegiance to not support persons committing treason in the United States
by virtue of his position of a judge in a country that is a close ally of the
United States, as Canada would not initiate treasonous conduct in the
United States it’s NATO ally as that would violate its fundamental
principles of the treaty;

The learned trial judge erred when he used his capacity of a judge of the
Federal Court of Canada to further the interests of the Defendants in
securing Canada as the staging grounds to effect the overthrow the
government of the United States and obstructed the whisleblower from
reporting the overthrow;

The learned trial judge erred when he knowingly participated in
treasonous conduct, abusing his position to facilitate and instigate torture
and severe persecution of the Appellant and his affiliates;

The learned trial judge erred when he became complicit to the trafficking
of a child in violation of the criminal code and treaties;

The learned trial judge erred when he issued totalitarian orders,

unlawfully striking down the constitution in the process;
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The learned trial judge erred when he acted overtly to advance treason
with full knowledge of evidence that demonstrates actions consistent with
the overthrow of democracy in Canada and the United States of America
by a transnational organization seeking to build a world without freedom;
The learned trial judge erred when he used the Federal Court of Canada to
shield and facilitate criminal activity in the courts in Saskatchewan that
used chambers hearings to hide their totalitarian, treasonous and child
trafficking for the purposes of raping and exterminating children from
scrutiny.

The learned trial judge erred when he declared with his judicial actions
that Black Canadians have less rights than Black Americans did during
the slave trade;

The learned trial judge erred when he declared with his judicial actions
that Black Canadians do not have a right to their children and that
Caucasians have a right to torture and kill them to steal their children with

the protection of the state;
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October 16,2620

Amended September 11, 2022

g

Dale J. Richardson, Chief Executive Officer
Submitting Appeal on behalf of
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. the Appellant.

CONTACT INFORMATION AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. 1292 95" Street, North Battleford, SK; Telephone
number: (306) 441-7010; Email address: dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com
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Dale Richardson

From: CAS-SATJ DECISIONS <cas-satj-decisions@cas-satj.gc.ca>

Sent: July 27, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Dale Richardson

Subject: - PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL - DSR KARIS CONSULTING v. AGC
etal

Attachments: N-A DSR Karis (D) 2022-07-27.pdf

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is
a true copy of the federal corporations records

F ederal Court of Appeal / //?/

Dear Sir/Madam: -~ : e T
Dale James Richardson

Please find attached a true copy of the Direction, rendered by the Court
(Rivoalen J.A)).

Dated: July 27, 2022

Thank you,

Catherine Gourd
Acting Registry Assistant

LEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF
3Y REPLYING AS SOON AS POSS!

MAIL AND ATTACHED DOCUM

,
4

Anything sent to this e-mail address, other than confirmation of receipt of a
decision, will not be considered as having been received by the Registry.

Pursuant fo section 20 of the Official Languages Act all final decisions, orders and judgments, including any reasons given therefore,
issued by the Court are issued in both official languages. In the event that such documents are issued in the first instance in only one of
the official languages, a copy of the version in the other official language will be forwarded on request when it is available.
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| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is

a true copy of the federal corporations records
TO : Judicial Administrator

FROM : Rivoalen J.A. /M

DATE :  July 27,2022 Dale James Richardson

RE : DSR Karis Consulting Inc. v. AGC et al.

Proposed Appeal from the decision of the Federal Court (Brown J.) dated June 10,
2022 in Court File No. T-1404-20

DIRECTION

On June 24, 2022, the Registry received the proposed Notice of Appeal in the above-noted
matter.

The Court notes that the proposed Notice of Appeal was signed by Dale J. Richardson, a
director of the proposed corporate appellant. It appears that the proposed corporate appellant is not

represented by a solicitor as is required under Rule 120 of the Federal Courts Rules, S.0.R./98-106
(the Rules).

The Registry is directed to accept for filing the Notice of Appeal, as the document was
provided to the Registry within the 30 day-time limit prescribed in paragraph 27(2)(b) of the
Federal Courts Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. F-7.

The Registry is further directed to advise the corporate appellant that before it can proceed

with any further steps in the appeal, the corporate appellant must, within the next 30 days of the date
of this Direction:

1. Retain a solicitor to represent it in this appeal and have the legal representative
serve and file a Notice of Appointment of Solicitor in accordance with Form
124B of the Rules; or

2. Inthe alternative, serve and file a motion record in accordance with Rule 364,
seeking leave under Rule 120 for it to be represented by an officer, partner or
member of the corporation and setting out the special circumstances here that
would warrant such leave to be granted.

“MR”
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Dale Richardson

From: CAS-SATJ DECISIONS <cas-satj-decisions@cas-satj.gc.ca>

Sent: November 3, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Dale Richardson

Subject: - PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL - File N/A / DSR Karis Consulting
Inc. et al. v. Court of Queen's Bench for Saskatchewan et al.

Attachments: Directions.pdf

FIRM RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL AND ATTACHED DOCUMENT(S)

» AS SOON AS PO

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is
a true copy of the federal corporations records

A ?c{“g,
Federal Court of Appeal %

Dale James Richardson

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please find attached a true copy of the Directions, rendered by the Court (Gauthier J.A.)

Dated: November 2, 2020

If you require a certified copy of the above-noted decision, please advise and one will be forwarded to
you by regular mail.

PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL AND ATTACHED
BY REPLYING AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

W
s
-

o
Yt
o,
gt
P
3’;;4?
it
o
-
2

Isabelle Laviolette-Duval

Registry Assistant / Adjointe au greffe

Federal Court of Appeal / Cour d'appel fédérale

Court Administration Services / Services administratifs des tribunaux judiciaires
90, rue Sparks, 4-107 / 90 Sparks Street 4-107

Ottaws {ON) KIA OHS

Tel.: 613-996-6795

Fax.: 13-952-7226

Anything sent to this e-mail address, other than confirmation of receipt of a
decision, will not be considered as havmg been received by the Registry.
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Pursuant to section 20 of the Official Languages Act all final decisions, orders and judgments, including any reasons given therefore,
issued by the Court are issued in both official languages. In the event that such documents are issued in the first instance in only one ot
the official languages, a copy of the version in the other official language will be forwarded on request when it is available.

I am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is
a true copy of the federal corporations records

I
Dale James Richardson
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Heveral Covert of Appead leer Dlapypel fénérale

TO: Regisiry Office
FROM: Gauthier J.A,
DATE: November 2,2020
RE: N/A

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. et al. v. Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan
et al.

DIRECTION

The Notice of Appeal dated October 16, 2020 cannot be accepted for filing. The direction of Boivin
J.A. made it clear that the proper appellant was the corporation DSR Karis Consulting Inc. (DSR).
Pursuant to Rule 120 of the Federal Courts Rules, SOR/98-106, a corporation must be represented
by a solicitor unless the leave of the Court is granted based on special circumstances. Mr. Dale
Richardson, who signed the Notice of Appeal on behalf of the appellant, is not a solicitor, and he
should have been aware of this Rule, considering that he was not granted leave to act on behalf of
DSR before the Federal Court (see page 3 of the Order dated October 7, 2020 in T-1115-20).

A proper motion pursuant to Rule 369 seeking leave pursuant to Rule 120 must therefore be filed, or
a solicitor must be appointed to represent DSR before a new Notice of Appeal is accepted for filing.

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is
a true copy of the federal corporations records

“JG”

Dale James Richardson
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Dale Richardson

From: CAS-SATJ DECISIONS <cas-satj-decisions@cas-satj.gc.ca>

Sent: October 16, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Dale Richardson

Subject: PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL - File N/A / Dale Richardson v.
Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan

Attachments: N-A Richardson (D) 2020-10-16.pdf

I'am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is
a true copy of the federal corporations records

Federal Court of Appeal ®

Dale James Richardson

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please find attached a true copy of the Directions, rendered by the Court (Boivin J.A.)

Dated: October 16, 2020

If you require a certified copy of the above-noted decision, please advise and one will be forwarded to
you by regular mail.

Isabelle Laviolette-Duval
Registry Assistant / Adjointe ay grefie
Federal Court of Appeal / Cour d’appel fédérale
Court Administration Services / Services administratifs des tribunaux judiciaires
S0, rue Sparks, 4-107 / 90 Sparks Street 4-107
Ottawa (ON) K1A OHO
Tel: 613-996-58795

Fax.: 613-952.7226

Anything sent to this e-mail address, other than confirmation of receipt of a
decision, will not be considered as having been received by the Registry.

Pursuant to section 20 of the Official Languages Act all final decisions, orders and Jjudgments, including any reasons given therefore,
issued by the Court are issued in both official languages. In the event that such documents are issued in the first instance in only one ot
the official languages, a copy of the version in the other official language will be forwarded on request when it is available.
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£37 Vs g

Cone ¥ appel feddrale

TO: Appeal Registry
FROM : Boivin J.A.
DATE : October 16, 2020

RE : N/A
Dale Richardson v. Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan

DIRECTION

The Notice of Appeal was sent to the Court on time but does not conform with the Federal Courts
Rules, S.0.R./98-106 and has a number of defects, namely:
* Itis double sided (Rule 65(c));

® It was signed by the appellant but there is no date;

e The plaintiff in the Federal Court was “DSR Karis Consulting Inc.” and not Dale
Richardson;

® The Notice of Appeal is dated October 3, 2002 but the decision of the Federal Court was
issued on October 7, 2020.

As such, the Notice of Appeal shall be returned to Mr. Richardson who will ensure that his Notice
of Appeal is prepared in conformity with the Federal Courts Rules.

“RB”

I'am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is
a true copy of the federal corporations records

Dale James Richardson
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Court File No. A-158-22

FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL

BETWEEN:

DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.
Applicant
-and -

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH,

COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN, J.A. CALDWELL, DEREK ALLCHURCH,
CONSTABLE BURTON ROY, BATTLEFORDS SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH, JAMES
KWON, MAZEL HOLM, GARY LUND, DAWN LUND, CIPRIAN BOLAH, JEANNIE JOHNSON,
MANITOBA-SASKATCHEWAN CONFERENCE, MICHAEL COLLINS, MATRIX LAW GROUP,

CLIFFORD HOLM, PATRICIA J. MEIKLEJOHN, CHANTELLE THOMPSON, JENNIFER SCHMIDT,
MARK CLEMENTS, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD APPEL, IAN MCARTHUR, BRYCE BOHUN, KATHY
IRWIN, JASON PANCHYSHYN, CARY RANSOME, SASKATCHEWAN HEALTH AUTHORITY, DR.
ALABI, CORA SWERID, JILL COOK, GLEN METIVER, JUSTICE R.W. ELSON, JUSTICE
CROOKS, OWZW LAWYERS LLP, VIRGIL A.
THOMSON, PROVINCIAL COURT OF SASKATCHEWAN, HONOURABLE JUDGE PELLETIER,
EMI HOLM, CHAR BLAIR, AND KIMBERLEY RICHARDSON.

Defendants

MOTION RECORD

DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.
Per: DALE J. RICHARDSON

Chief Executive Officer

Officer for the Applicant

DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC., AB OFFICE

C/O Power of Attorney for Alberta: Astra Richardson-Pereira
116 West Creek Meadow.

Chestermere, AB T1X 1T2

Tel: (587) 575-5045
dale.richardson@dsrkarisconsulting.com
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Olive Waller Zinkhan & Waller LLP
1000-2002 Victoria Ave
Regina, SK, CA S4P O0R7

Virgil A Thomson (Barrister #4857)

Tel: 306-359-1888
Fax: 306-352-0771
Email: vthomson@owzw.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Virgil A. Thomson, Olive Waller Zinkhan & Waller LLP, Chantelle
Thompson, Jennifer Schmidt, Mark Clements, Chad Gartner, Brad Appel, lan McArthur,
Bryce Bohun, Kathy Irwin, Jason Panchyshyn and Cary Ransome.

Attorney General of Canada

Department of Justice Canada
410 22" Street East, Suite 410
Saskatoon, SK S7K 5T6
Jessica Karam

Tel: 1 306 518-0800
Fax: 1 306 975-4030
Email: Jessica.Karam@Justice.gc.ca

Lawyers for the Defendants Attorney General of Canada; and spoke for the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police who were not a party to the hearing

McDougall Gauley LLP

500-616 Main St
Saskatoon, SK, CA S7H 0J6
Chantelle C. Eisner (Barrister #4518)

Tel: 306-653-1212

Fax: 306-652-1323

Email: ceisner@mcdougallgauley.com
Heather J. Laing, Q.C. (Barrister #3704)
Tel: 306-653-1212

Fax: 306-652-1323

Email: hlaing@mcdougallgauley.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Saskatchewan Health Authority

Miller Thomson LLP

3000, 700-9" Ave SW
Calgary, AB, T2P 3V4
Annie M. Alport
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Tel: 1403 298-2418
Fax: 1 403-262-0007
Email: aalport@millerthomson.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Matrix Law Group, Patricia J. Meiklejohn, Cliff A. Holm, the
Manitoba-Saskatchewan Conference, The Seventh-Day Adventist church, the Battlefords
SDA church, Gary Lund, Dawn Lund, Mazel Holm, Jeannie Johnson, Ciprian Bolah and

Kimberley Richardson.

Emery Jamieson LLP

2400, 10235-101 Street
Edmonton, AB, T5J 3G1

Bruce M. Comba

Tel: 1 780 936-8562
Fax: 1 780-420-6277
Email: BComba@emeryjamieson.com

Lawyers for the Defendant Derek Allchurch.

McKercher LLP

374, 3 Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7TK 1M5

Marie K. Stack

Tel: 1 306 664-1349
Fax: 1 306-653-2669
Email: mstack@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Justice R.W. Elson.

McKercher LLP

374, 3“ Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7TK 1M5
Elizabeth J. Ulmer

Tel: 1 306 664-1377
Fax: 1 306-653-2669
Email: e.ulmer@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Dr. Alabi.

Ministry of Justice and Attorney General

Government of Saskatchewan
1874 Scarth Street

Regina, SK, S4P 4B3

Justin Stevenson
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Tel: 1 306 787-5224
Email: justin.stevenson@gov.sk.ca
Lawyers for the Defendants Jill Cook, Glen Metivier, The Honourable Judge M. Pelletier, Emi

Holm, and Char Blais..
Dale J. Richardson
Tel: 1 306 441-7010

Email: unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com
Self Represented litigant

Lawrence J. Litman

Email: ljlitman@cox.net
Lawyers for the Non-Party Robert

THE PUBLIC

Who have a right to be informed

The Province of Saskatchewan, and Canada
Self-Represented for the We The People,
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Court File No. A-158-22

FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL

BETWEEN:

DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.

Applicant
-and -
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA ET AL.
Defendants
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Court File No. A-158-22
FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL

BETWEEN:

DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.

Applicant
-and -

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA
SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH,

COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN, J.A. CALDWELL, DEREK ALLCHURCH,
CONSTABLE BURTON ROY, BATTLEFORDS SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH, JAMES
KWON, MAZEL HOLM, GARY LUND, DAWN LUND, CIPRIAN BOLAH, JEANNIE JOHNSON,
MANITOBA-SASKATCHEWAN CONFERENCE, MICHAEL COLLINS, MATRIX LAW GROUP,

CLIFFORD HOLM, PATRICIA J. MEIKLEJOHN, CHANTELLE THOMPSON, JENNIFER SCHMIDT,
MARK CLEMENTS, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD APPEL, IAN MCARTHUR, BRYCE BOHUN, KATHY
IRWIN, JASON PANCHYSHYN, CARY RANSOME, SASKATCHEWAN HEALTH AUTHORITY, DR.
ALABI, CORA SWERID, JILL COOK, GLEN METIVER, JUSTICE R.W. ELSON, JUSTICE
CROOKS, OWZW LAWYERS LLP, VIRGIL A.
THOMSON, PROVINCIAL COURT OF SASKATCHEWAN, HONOURABLE JUDGE PELLETIER,
EMI HOLM, CHAR BLAIR, AND KIMBERLEY RICHARDSON.

Defendants

NOTICE OF MOTION

TAKE NOTICE THAT DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC. proposes to make a motion orally to the
Court on Wednesday October 5", 2022 at 9:30 in the forenoon or as soon thereafter as the motion can be
heard with an estimated duration of 7 hours, at 90 Sparks St., Ottawa, Ontario pursuant to Rule 34,
55,120, 359 and 361 of the Federal Courts Rules, article 13 of the Convention against Torture and Other
Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment, section 83.01(b) of the Criminal Code, section 7,

12, 15(1) of the Charter.

THIS MOTION IS FOR:

a) An Order for Writ of Mandamus pursuant to section 44 of the Federal Courts Act;

1. An order to compel the RCMP and/or any of its agents operating in the
jurisdiction of Canada
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to issue arrest warrants for every person involved in the torture, criminal
negligence, child trafficking and other related complaints in Canada and
the United States;

to seize the registered office located at 1292 95th, Street North
Battleford, Saskatchewan, S9A 0G2 and arrest all parties involved in the
mortgage fraud and terrorist activity;

to deliver direct contact information for Cst. Malissa Sekela, which
includes without limitation, cell phone number and email;

Enter every court, private entity, organization or any such person or place
known to have received and retained evidence of crimes contained in the
documentation herein or listed hereunder to determine if eveidence of
crimes were destroyed;

2. Compel the Director of Corporations Canada and or their agents to

deliver all new corporate keys in the manner that was requested by
Dale J. Richardson of the Applicant, in a manner consistent with
effective corporate records that are satisfactory to Dale J.
Richardson;

demand all records of transactions of changes of the Applicant,
made in the corporate registry of Saskatchewan and provide copies
to the Applicant;

3. An order to compel Justice H. Brown

to place the materials submitted by the Applicant by email and fax
and received by the Federal Court of Canada May 26, and 27, 2022
on the official court record;

place all materials removed by Justice H. Brown from the court
record by way of order, direction or any other means;

place all materials excluded by way of order, direction, rule
contravention or any other means that any other justice,
prothonotary, registrar of other agent officer or other judicial
participant has removed/excluded from the court record;

to provide the evidence of the shareholder information of the
Applicant placed before him or the court;

recuse himself entirely from any matter relating to the Applicant or its
agents or affiliates;

4. An order to compel the Director of the Canada Revenue Agency to;
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Initiate an investigation into tax fraud against the defendants in T-
1404-20;

To turn over information relating to its investigation of the terrorist
activity it was notified of in 2020;

5. On order for the Public Health Agency of Canada and the Ministry of Health
to;

End all covid related mandates in Canada effective immediately;
6. An order to compel the Attorney General of Canada;

to provide the Applicant with all the information requested in all of its
access to information requests at no cost to the Applicant without
any redaction;

Remove Cheryl Giesbrecht and Jessica Karam from any matters
pertaining to the Applicant its agents and affiliates;

turn over shareholder information of the Applicant used by the
Attorney General of Canada to commit fraud in T-1404-20;

Withdraw its consent for naming the Applicant on the section 40
document resulting from fraudulent shareholder information being
used in its authorization;

Initiate an investigation into terrorism;

to pay for the maintenance, insurance and any other cost of the
registered office at 1292 95", Street North Battleford forthwith until
the resolution of the Appeal and any incidental costs related to the
property as a result of the matters subject to the mandamus and/or
the appeal in the amount of $2,000,000 and future increments of
$1,000,000;

To pay the legal costs of Applicant incurred from the Attorney
General of Canada failure to do the public duty required by the office
of the Attorney General of Canada;

To pay the legal costs forthwith of the Applicant for any actions
relating to this mandamus in the amount of $20,000,000 and future
increments of $10,000,000.

To pay the costs forthwith of a full report regarding the criminally
negligent guidelines to the Applicant and/or other person that the

Applicant shall decide with the initial payment in the amount of
$70,000,000 and further payments in increments of $20,000,000.
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An Order pursuant to rule 120 for the Chief Executive Officer Dale J. Richardson to represent
DSR Karis Consulting Inc. in the appeal given the special and extraordinary circumstances in

these matters;

An Order for electronic service for all documents relating to to A-158-22.

THE GROUNDS FOR THIS MOTION ARE:

a)

c)

e)

it is impossible for this motion to be determined in writing as it involves making decisions in
the area of engineering which is beyond the scope of practice and capacity of a judge and
must have a competent person speak to the matters contained herein or the judge will be
engaging in the unlicensed/unauthorized practice of engineering/ engineering technology

which is prohibited for a judge to do;

Engineering reports are beyond the capability of any judge or lawyer to make any decision on
without being advised by a qualified person to explain and interpret them, and since the
Applicant and its CEO are responsible in large part for the pioneering of the research
contained in the report, they are the only parties qualified to speak on the matter and must be
allowed to speak to the matter to prevent any further loss of life arising from the distribution of

a biological weapon as outlined in the engineering report set before the court in the motion;

It is impossible for another person to speak and properly represent the interests of the
Applicant to explain and articulate the ramifications of the research pioneered by the
Applicant and its CEO, and the Defendants have demonstrated a pattern of committing
crimes to suppress the reporting of the results of the engineering report by the use of the
following acts without limitation, fraud, torture, child trafficking for the purposes of sexual and

financial exploitation, criminal negligence, treason, bio-terrorism and mortgage fraud;

The Applicant has identified a critical weakness that has allowed a foreign organization to
interfere with the territorial integrity of Canada and by extension the United States based in its
proximity and open relationship with Canada and the same, and must be allowed to speak to

the matters that affects the national security interests relating to the field of engineering;

It is impossible for the Applicant to litigate without the cessation of the aforementioned
criminal activity mentioned herein and the attached documentation listed hereunder, as the
sustained crimes are effectively a continuation of terrorist activity being used to disrupt the
essential services of the Applicant and to extinguish the lives of the public and to interfere

with the territorial integrity of Canada and its closest ally the United States;

The public has a right to not be subjected to mandates that are a product of criminally

negligent risk assessment and pandemic infection control protocols, that are not based on
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science when a critical failure was identified on a federal level when implementing the SARS-
Cov-2 response and when the failure was presented to the federal government the repose
was to create, retain, and transmit forged corporate documents and conspiring to destroy the
Applicant to ensure death to a segment of the public in a widespread geographical area on a
massive scale; and the loss of life of this magnitude is not permitted by any action of any

court in Canada, the United States or worldwide;

Any rejection of this motion by any means places every person at full responsibility for the

murder of millions as outlined in the engineering report;

every Defendant in T-1404-20 is responsible for every death that arose from the critical
weakness reported by the Applicant and its CEO from July 3, 2020 and have engaged in
criminal activity in the civil courts to extinguish human life on a massive scale in a manner
that would horrify and outrage the general public, such a gross extermination of life and
destruction of the livelihoods of the public is vile, tyrannical, horrific, criminal, disgusting,

sickening and reprehensible;

The public must be protected from such egregious injustices perpetrated with the assistance

of parties in positions of trust and power tasked to protect the innocent;

The Applicant and its CEO are the only persons in the area of engineering/ engineering
technology that have demonstrated the ability to be impartial and operate with integrity
regardless of the external political pressure and are the only parties capable of effectively

dealing with these matters;

An order for substituted or dispensed service is reasonable in the circumstances, would result
in no prejudice to the defendants, has merit, will facilitate the progress of litigation, protect the
life, liberty, pursuit of happiness, and security of person and keep the public from being
subjected to torture or other forms of cruel and unusual punishment, discrimination based

prohibited grounds and preserve the integrity of the judicial process;

An order for varying rules and dispensing with compliance is reasonable in the
circumstances, would result in no prejudice to the defendants, has merit, will facilitate the
progress of litigation, protect the life, liberty, pursuit of happiness, and security of person and
keep the public from being subjected to torture or other forms of cruel and unusual
punishment, discrimination based prohibited grounds and preserve the integrity of the judicial

process;

The Mandamus is necessary given the Defendants are using the civil courts to interfere with
the lawful operation of the Applicant and should not use the Federal Court of Canada,
Federal Court of Appeal or any other Court to commit crimes to interfere with the operation of

the essential services of the Applicant is reasonable in the circumstances, would result in no
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prejudice to the defendants, has merit, will facilitate the progress of litigation, protect the life,
liberty, pursuit of happiness of the public, and security of person of the public and keep the
officers agents and affiliates of the Applicant from being subjected to torture or other forms of
cruel and unusual punishment, discrimination based on prohibited grounds, uphold the
Convention against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment

and preserve the integrity of the judicial process;

The Mandamus is necessary to prevent the rules of the court from being used to murder the
innocent citizens of Canada, and to stop the abuse of the court’s process from being used to
murder citizens of Canada by hindering the exposure of deliberate distribution of a biological
weapon as outlined in the engineering report attached to the documentation is reasonable in
the circumstances, would result in no prejudice to the defendants, has merit, will facilitate the
progress of litigation, protect the life, liberty, pursuit of happiness of the public, and security of
person of the public and keep the officers agents and affiliates of the Applicant from being
subjected to torture or other forms of cruel and unusual punishment, discrimination based on
prohibited grounds, uphold the Convention against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or

Degrading Treatment or Punishment and preserve the integrity of the judicial process;

Fraud was used to obtain orders against the Applicant in the Federal Court of Canada and it

must not be permitted to continue.

The agents of the Attorney General of Canada have engaged in criminal fraud and other
crimes against the Applicant to prejudice it and to facilitate the murder of the public and the

federal courts are not to be used to facilitate murder or any other criminal activity;

The bill of rights for crime victims gives the officers, agents and affiliates of the Applicant the
right to be protected from retaliation and intimidation for making complaints and no party who
is associated with the multiple complaints made can be party to this motion as the Federal

Court of Appeal has no jurisdiction to disregard the law or interfere with the administration of

the criminal justice system.

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE will be used at the hearing of the motion:

a) Statement of Claim T-1404-20, filed November 18, 2020;
b) The contents of this motion;
c) The contents of the Court File in this action;

d) Such further and other material as counsel may advise and this Honourable Court

permits.
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August 24th, 2022

Da!e Richardson \
Chief Executive Officer of the Applicant

CONTACT INFORMATION AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

DALE RICHARDSON; 1292 95™ STREET, NORTH BATTLEFORD SK S9A 0G2; TELEPHONE
NUMBER: (587) 575-5045; FAX: (639) 630-2551 EMAIL ADDRESS:
DALE.RICHARDSON@DSRKARISCONSULTING.COM
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Court File No. A-158-22

FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL
BETWEEN:
DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.
Applicant
-and -
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA ET AL.
Defendants
WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS
INTRODUCTION
1. This Motion Record for Mandamus and Rule 120 is filed by DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC. (the

“Applicant’). The Mandamus is against the, Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Attorney General
of Canada, and who are using their authority, position and numbers to unlawfully interfere with
justice for the Applicant, and to torture and terrorize its officers, in a manner that is affecting the
public in a negative manner. The dereliction of duty has prevented the Applicant from bringing
evidence to expose their crimes. The Motion for Mandamus is in the public interest to hear, based
on the effect cause by the failure of the aforementioned parties to act in accordance with their
duties. Justice Brown and several rogue agents of the Federal Court of Canada have deprived
the Applicant of its right of defence and have placed the life of its CEO and CCO and
coincidentally the lives of the public at risk for the reasons listed herein and the attached affidavit
and documentation listed hereunder. These circumstances outline the special circumstances to
warrant a motion pursuant to rule 120 of the federal court rules, based on the imperative public
interest and the fact that the Applicant is only person capable of accurate representing its
research, and its Chief Executive Officer is the only competent person as he is the individual who

pioneered the Applicant’s research which forms the basis of this motion and appeal.
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FACTS

A freedom of information request submitted by DALE J. RICHARDSON (“DALE”) to the Ministry of
Health of Saskatchewan demonstrated that there was no risk assessment or engineering report
for the representation of the Aerosol Generating Medical Procedures (“AGMP”) guidance issued
by the Saskatchewan Health Authority (“SHA”), or was there any such risk assessment done or
any justification of any kind provided by Pamela Heinrichs for punishing DSR KARIS CONSULTING
INC. (“DSR KARIS”) and its officer DALE as vexatious litigants when the basis of its litigation
against the SHA was the representation of the AGMP guidance and without treating DSR Karis

as a distinct natural person.

The SHA guidance is based on a table issued by the Center for Disease Control (‘CDC”) in 2001,
and it is used by the Public Health Agency of Canada and Canada several other jurisdictions in

Canada.

The representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA was the basis of the litigation by

DSR Karis, which is obligated by law to operate within the framework of the law.

Kimberley A. Richardson has been able to pay legal fees in estimated to be over $1,000,000 in

two years on a reported income of less than $90,000.

Rule 10-46(1),(2) and 10-47 of the Queen’s Bench Rules are used for the sale of homes being

foreclosed.

On May 27, 2020, DSR KARIS signed an Non-Disclosure Agreement through its duly authorized
representative and CEO DALE, that created a contractual relationship between DSR Karis and

Innovation Credit Union.

On May 27, 2020, Kimberley A. Richardson attended the 1292 95th St, North Battleford, SK S9A
0G2 with Raymond Hebert and Linda Hebert and removed the vehicle that was in the possession
of DALE after learning that KARIS K.N. RICHARDSON was left in the care of her sister KAYSHA F.N.

DERY while the DALE was signing the Non-Disclosure Agreement on behalf of DSR KARIS.
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On June 9, 2020, DALE acting as the Chief Executive Officer of DSR KARIS passed information to
the business response team in Saskatchewan relating to the criminally negligent representation
of the Aerosol Generating Medical Procedures guidance issued by the SHA. No reasonable

response was given to address the hazards involved with its representation.

On June 10, 2020 the Communications Department of the SHA refused to address the hazards
identified by DSR Karis when communicating with the CEO of DSR Karis by email. The SHA
provided no information relating to any engineering report or risk assessment. The SHA did admit
that it was potentially placing its employees at risk using a criminally negligent arbitrary settling

time without having any justification for the 2 hour settling time.

On June 25 2020 a number of parties in the federal a Saskatchewan government were notified
about criminally negligent implementation of engineering controls used for the SARS-Cov-2
pandemic response by DSR Karis by an email sent by its CEO on its behalf. The information

provided demonstrated that the hazard was also present in the state of Washington.

On June 26, 2020 a number of parties in North Battleford were warned about the hazards arising

from the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP provided by the SHA.

On June 26, 2020 several financial institutions and regulatory agencies in the province of
Saskatchewan and federally were notified of the risk of financial losses to the shareholders
arising from the hazards directly tied to the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP

provided by the SHA. The fiduciary duty to the shareholders and the public was mentioned.

A rogue agent of the Ombudsman for Banking Services and Investments (“OBSI”) created,
retained and transmitted a forged document based on a document sent to OBSI by DSR Karis on
June 26, 2020. The forged document made it appear like the email was transmitted by DALE from
his personal email address. This forgery has been reported to 5 divisions of the Royal Canadian

Mounted Police.

On June 29, 2020, DALE was served with a divorce petition from Kimberley A. Richardson with

Patricia J. Meiklejohn as her counsel. The document contained contradictions, perjury and intent
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to defraud and was filed to the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan when it was in violation
of the law. Included in the documents served was an application to traffick a child and defraud

DSR Karis of its registered office.

On June 29, 2020 DALE gained knowledge of a letter addressed to the CEO of DSR Karis from
the Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of Saskatchewan after receiving
documentation that contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP
guidance issued by the SHA resulting from poor engineering practice. The letter from APEGS did
not address the severe threat to the pubic interest, but rather attempted to threaten DSR Karis
based on Facebook posts and YouTube videos. DSR Karis responded by way of letter directing
APEGS of its legislated responsibility to the public interest with respect to engineering. No

response was ever given by APEGS.

On July 3, and July 7, 2020 DALE attended the Battlefords RCMP detachment and made
complaints on both days. TThe complaints on July 3, 2020 were torture pursuant to 269.1 of the
Criminal Code (2020-898119) and two counts of criminal negligence. One count of torture and on
count of criminal negligence was initiated by the Applicant (2020-898911), and the other
complaint (2020-898907) was on behalf of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. (“DSR Karis”). The SHA
were the focus of the criminal negligence complaints and their agents were tied to the torture. The
complaint on July 7, 2020 was a complaint of torture with Karis K.N. Richardson as the victim

(2020-922562).

On July 7, 2020, DALE had a meeting with Chad Gartner of Innovation Credit Union (“ICU”) in
which the information discussed was the property of his employer DSR Karis. Chad Gartner was
informed of his fiduciary duty to inform the members of ICU of the risk of financial losses arising
from the occupational health and safety hazard arising from poor engineering practice tied to the

representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On July 7, 2020 DALE attended the Battlefords Mental Health Centre (“BMHC”) to ask for his
missing medical records from his access to records. DALE asked a manager to have the

engineering department get back to him on the hazards arising from the criminally negligent
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representation of the AGMP provided by the SHA. A doctor who signed a certificate to admit him
to the BMHC was present for the conversation. Cora Swerid was informed of the criminal
negligence and the torture investigations that involved the SHA. No response was given by the

SHA to address the hazards arising from the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP.

On July 8, 2020 an email chain was sent by carbon copy to DALE that outlined a breach of
contract between the rogue agents of Innovation Credit Union and his employer DSR Karis
Consulting Inc.. The email outlined a conspiracy to restrict the liberty of DALE, his employer and

by proxy Karis K.N. Richardson.

The RCMP did not allow DALE to bring any further evidence as he indicated that he would, and

was barred entry from the detachment.

On July 22, 2020 Patricia J. Meiklejohn sent two emails to DALE of draft orders, one purportedly
to correct a typographical error. The first email stated that Justice R.W. Elson requested the
interim order through the agents of the court who contacted her. The interim orders were dated

for July 22, 2022.

From a sworn affidavit submitted to the Federal Court of Canada by the RCMP through Cheryl
Giesbrecht exercising the capacity of the Attorney General of Canada in T-1404-20 testified that
on July 22, 2020 Justice R.W. Elson directed them to prevent DALE from entering the Court of
Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan. The unknown member of the RCMP responded with “we have

a mental health warrant”.

On July 22, 2020 members of the PACT team showed up at the residence of DALE with two
members of the Battlefords RCMP. The persons in attendance were as follows, Tonya Browarny,
Ken Startup, Cst. Rivest and Cst. Reid. No direction was ever given to DALE to submit to any
medical examination as required by the Mental Health Services Act. The RCMP were served for
QBG-156 after repeated attempts to gain access to the detachment by DALE to serve them were
frustrated. Medical records from the BMHC state that DALE was brought to the BMHC at the time

of this incident.
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On July 22, 2020 Tonya Browarny knowing that she did not comply with the Mental Health
Services Act spoke with J. Engleke and proceeded with going to the Provincial Court of
Saskatchewan to obtain a mental health warrant based on fraudulent information. The information
had to be sworn in and was perjured to obtain a warrant to torture DALE. Tonya Browarny’s notes
confirm that she did not comply with the Mental Health Services Act and could not lawfully obtain

a warrant.

The agents of the SHA stated that DALE’s religious beliefs are delusions. No agent of the SHA
knew what the specific religious beliefs of DALE was outside of knowing that he is a Seventh-Day
Adventist. Only members of the Battlefords Seventh-Day Adventist church would possess any
knowledge of his specific beliefs. Agents of the SHA attends the Battlefords Seventh-Day

Adventist church.

On July 23, 2020 at about 9:50 am, DALE and his daughter Kaysha F.N. Richardson were
unlawfully arrested attempting to enter the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan in
Battleford SK, before any of the two hearings DALE was scheduled to appear on DIV-70 of 2020
and QBG-156. Both were first appearances presided over by Justice R.W. Elson. The RCMP

substantiated this time in an affidavit in T-1404-20.

On July 23, 2020 Justice R.W. Elson, with the full knowledge that he directed the RCMP to
prevent DALE from entering the Court, made interim orders pursuant to no law and grossly
exceeded his jurisdiction as a judge sitting in chambers on a first appearance. Justice R.W. Elson
made no mention of having directed DALE’s obstruction that prevented DALE from appearing for

the matter, as can be observed in the wording of Justice R.W. Elson’s fiat shown below:

[1] Counsel for the petitioner has provided the court with her client’s informal
estimate of the equity in the family home, roughly between $8,000 and
$12,000. With this information, | am satisfied that the interim draft order
should issue. This order includes authorization for the petitioner to list and
sell the house, followed by an accounting for the proceeds. The only thing
that should be included in the interim order is for the issue of the parenting to
be revisited in one month’s time. This should occur on August 27, 2020.
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The second matter obstructed was the matter of QBG 156/20 DSR Karis Consulting Inc. v Court
of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan et al dated July 23, 2020. Present in the court was Cliff Holm
appearing for the Seventh-Day Adventist Church, Lynn Sanya - SHA, Virgil Thomson — rogue
agents of Innovation Credit Union, Micheal Griffin — APEGS. Justice R.W. Elson made no
mention directing the RCMP to obstruct DALE from representing DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and
the interests of the public. The documentation before the Court contained evidence of the
criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the risk to the

general public.

On July 23, 2020, Robert A. Cannon was contact traced at the court, and had to provide his name

to sheriff who participated in the obstruction of DALE.

When DALE was brought to the BMHC he questioned the doctor’s and physicians why he was
prevented from entering the Court by the defendants in QBG-156 when he was to represent DSR
Karis as the plaintiff. DALE demanded to see the mental health warrant. When persisting to ask
these questions, the doctors directed the RCMP and attending health personnel to strip him, strap
him to a bed, and forcefully medicate him. DALE was never examined. No expert report of the
examination was ever provided to DALE. The sworn affidavit of the RCMP submitted to the

Federal Court of Canada confirms that the Applicant was not examined.

While DALE was being tortured, Robert A. Cannon filed a habeas corpus several times. One
instance the habeas corpus was filed and then it was unfiled. The other documents submitted
with the habeas corpus were not unfiled. After the third filing of the habeas corpus DALE was

released from the BMHC.

In QBG 921 of 2020 Justice N.D. Crooks on September 10, 2020 purported to state that there
was no deprivation of liberty for any of the persons named in the Habeas Corpus proceeding,
which includes without limitation, DALE, Kaysha F.N. Dery, and Karis K.N. Richardson. Crooks
stated that the deprivation was “theoretical” and that Karis was the subject of a family law dispute.
Justice N.D. Crooks denied Karis Kenna Nicole Richardson the right of Habeas Corpus contrary

to section 10(c) of the Charter. The Habeas Corpus was filed by Robert A. Cannon to stop the
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agents of the Saskatchewan Health Authority from torturing DALE who was strapped to a bed and
administered mind altering drugs that are designed to profoundly disrupt the senses. The torture
upheld the trafficking of Karis Kenna Nicole Richardson. The documentation contained evidence

of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On October 28, 2020 DALE appeared before Justice J.A. Caldwell of the Court of Appeal for
Saskatchewan for a motion to extend for the unlawful orders issued by Justice R.W. Elson. No
one appeared for Kimberley A. Richardson, and audio, video and document evidence was
presented. Justice J.A. Caldwell ruled in the favour of the party that was not present. The Court of
Appeal for Saskatchewan sent back all of the evidence filed to the court. The documentation
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by

the SHA.

When presented with the fact that the testimony of Kimberley A. Richardson was perjured on
November 26, 2020, Justice J. Zuk made excuses for the perjury and took the proven perjured
testimony over the overwhelming evidence of DALE. Justice J. Zuk ignored evidence that DALE
was subjected to escalating family violence by his estranged wife Kimberley A. Richardson.
Justice J. Zuk ruled in favour of the party that presented perjured evidence and demonstrated a
pattern of violence towards DALE and the child of the marriage Karis Kenna Nicole Richardson.
The documentation supplied by the Applicant contained evidence of the criminally negligent

representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

Patricia J. Meiklejohn presented to Justice J. Zuk in the chambers hearing the statement of claim
of DALE in the Federal Court of Canada and complained that DALE was bringing a matter before a
federal court. The application in the Federal Court of Canada contained evidence of the criminally

negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and the risk to the public.

Cheryl Giesbrecht, agent of the Attorney General of Canada submitted motions to the Federal
Court of Canada that contained fraudulent shareholder information in regards to DSR Karis, and

conspired with the defendant’s counsel in T-1404-20. The Federal Court of Canada ruled in
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favour of fraud. The shareholder information of DSR Karis is available on the public record in

Alberta.

Virgil Thomson submitted forged Federal Court documents to DALE.

Rogue agents of the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan have demonstrated extreme bias
in denying DALE to speak and bring evidence to defend himself in Court. This evidence includes
without limitation, evidence that outlined the unlawful arrest, that Justice R.W. Elson directed the
obstruction of justice, that an officer of the court prevented him from entering the court, the
actions of the agents of the SHA being questionable when DALE was representing DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. in matters against them arising from the mismanagement of the COVID
emergency and that Justice J. Zuk was under criminal investigation based on a complaint by DSR
Karis and complaints by DALE before he made any decision on the matters on May 5, 2022 and

July 22, 2022.

On February 19, 2021 Patricia J. Meiklejohn appeared before Justice B.R. Hildebrandt for an
application without notice to transfer the title of the property of DALE pursuant to the Land Titles
Act. Fraudulent documents were submitted to the court signed by Clifford A. Holm. Justice B.R.
Hildebrandt exceeded her jurisdiction and approved the fraudulent transfer of title using the Land

Titles Act instead of the Family Property Act.

On February 19, 2021 DALE appeared for two prerogative writs in a single chambers hearing
before Justice J. Kalmakoff. Justice J. Kalmakoff informed DALE that prerogative writs can only be
granted before a panel of judges according to the court of appeal act. Justice J. Kalmakoff heard
the motion for two prerogative writs in a setting where it was impossible for DALE to succeed, and
did not determine if torture occurred. Justice J. Kalmakoff exceeded his jurisdiction as a single
judge in chambers when entertaining the prerogative writs. The motions contained evidence of

the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On March 1, 2021 an appeal CACV3708 was heard at the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan of a

constitutional Writ of Habeas Corpus. Among those present as counsel for the defendants were,
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Clifford A. Holm, Cheryl Giesbrecht, Chantalle Eisner, and Michael Griffin who was representing
the APEGS. Michael Griffin admitted that counsel present intended to punish Robert A. Cannon
for the actions taken by DALE and DSR Karis’s in the Federal Court of Canada. Michael Griffin
also committed fraud on the record when he stated that Robert A. Cannon was counsel for both
DALE and DSR Karis. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent

representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

Every statement of claim or motion in the Federal Court of Canada for DSR Karis is signed by its

CEO.

DALE is self represented in the Federal Court of Canada and every statement of claim or motion

bears his signature.

On March 26, 2021 DALE as the CEO of DSR Karis and acting on behalf of the same, appeared
before Justice J. A. Schwann in the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan for a motion for stay of
execution relating to appeal CACV3798 in which mortgage fraud was committed. Justice J. A.
Schwann ruled in favour of the party who was not present. The motion contained evidence of the

criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On April 1 2021 Dale appeared before a panel of three judges Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan
to review the orders of Justice J. Kalmakoff with over 6000 pages of evidence. No counsel was
present for the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan or Kimberley A. Richardson. The
review went in favour of the defendants. The documentation before the Court contained evidence

of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On April 26, 2021 DALE fled to the United States to file for protection under the Convention
against Torture after being served an affidavit sworn in by an unknown member of the Royal
Canadian Mounted Police that made admissions that the RCMP were instructed by the Court of
Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan to prevent DALE from entering into the Court on July 23, 2020.

DALE was fearful of being tortured or killed if returned to Saskatchewan and subsequently fled to
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the United States for safety. The motion scheduled to be heard contained evidence of the

criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On April 26, 2021 upon arrival to the Sweetgrass Montana point of entry, DALE was tortured in the
presence of 5 witnesses, one of whom is an eight year old child. The CBP officers attempted to
compel DALE to return to Canada after asking for protection under the Convention against
Torture, and to remove the 6 volumes of evidence consisting of over 3300 pages of evidence.
When DALE refused to remove the evidence even though fearful of his life, the U.S. Customs and
Border Protection officers intimidated and coerced him in an attempt to dispose of the evidence
that demonstrated that he is a director of a Delaware corporation DSR Karis North Consulting Inc.
(“Karis North”). The documentation presented at the border contained evidence of the criminally

negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

Officer Brian Scott and the officer who is now known to be Officer Brian Biesemeyer were the two
CBP Officers responsible for the torture of DALE. The statement taken from DALE by Officer Brian
Biesemeyer was a product of torture and was used in the immigration proceedings by the

Department of Homeland Security.

DALE was subjected to severe obstruction of justice in Canada and the United States while being

held in custody of a defendant in T-1404-20.

On June 10, 2021 a motion was heard before Justice W. Pentney. Fraud was used to schedule
the motion. DALE informed Justice W. Pentney that he was denied the motion materials by ICE a
defendant in the underlying action, that he was being obstructed by the same and was being
tortured by them. Justice W. Pentney proceeded with the motion with full knowledge of these
conditions. Justice W. Pentney deceived DALE and committed fraud during the hearing. The
documentation provided by DALE contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of

the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA.

On June 15, 2021 Justice W. Pentney dismissed the motion of DALE when he was seeking relief

from torture. Justice W. Pentney stated “Furthermore, | agree with the comment of Justice
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Kalmakoff at the acts the Plaintiff terms as torture “are all things that arose from were inherent in,
or were incidental to measures that are authorized by law”. Justice J. Kalmakoff exceeded his
jurisdiction in making the order quoted by Justice W. Pentney. Justice W. Pentney and Justice J.

Kalmakoff were appointed by Prime Minister Justin Trudeau.

On June 23, 2021 DALE served a motion titled On Petition for Writ of Certiorari in the Supreme
Court of the United States to U.S. Magistrate Judge Gordon P. Gallagher and the District Court of
Colorado. Rogue agents of the District Court of Colorado committed fraud. The documentation
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by

the SHA.

On June 29, 2021 Michael Duggan fraudulently rejected materials sent with the Writ of Certiorari
and other letters. A motion critical to the safety of DALE was fraudulently rejected by Michael
Duggan on July 2nd after the petition was filed on June 29, 2021. The documentation contained
evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and

the torture used to suppress its reporting.

On July 13, 2021 DALE appeared before Immigration Judge Caley for a review of the credible fear
determination by the Asylum officer. The Asylum officer was made aware that DALE was tortured
by the agents of DHS in order to make the statement. The Asylum officer refused to consider that
testimony. When Dale raised this argument before the Immigration judge, he stated that he did
not have the jurisdiction and that he could only speak about what happened in Canada. The
Immigration judge refused to accept evidence from DALE. DALE was not given any due process.
No representative from DHS was at the hearing. Over 3500 pages of evidence was presented to
DHS. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the

AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On July 19, 2021 Officer Blevins attempted to intimidate and coerce the Applicant to consent to

destroy his passport.
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On July 20, 2021 Circuit Judges Holmes, Matheson, and Eid of the United States Court of
Appeals for the 10th Circuit used fraud to deny DALE’s Writ of Mandamus. The documentation
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by

the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

Officer Blevins also brought a Canadian passport form for DALE to fill out on July 19, 2021 to get

a travel document. DALE’s passport valid for 10 years was in the possession of ICE.

On July 26, 2021 Officer Blevins threatened DALE with federal prison for the purposes of
unlawfully destroying his passport. When DALE refused to violate the law, Officer Blevins left and

returned with the notice of non-compliance.

On July 27, 2021 DALE sent a letter requesting that the consulate investigate the treatment of
DALE and Officer Blevins intimidation and coercion. The letter contained evidence of the
criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to

suppress its reporting.

On July 27, 2021 Prothonotary Mirelle Tabib of the Federal Court of Canada sent orders to the
email of DALE to direct him to have a response for the Case Management of T-1367-20 when the
Federal Court of Canada was aware that DALE was being obstructed and tortured by ICE a

Defendant in T-1404-20 with no access to email.

On July 28, 2021 before 6 am Officer in Charge Christopher Jones spoke with DALE and refused

to investigate the torture of DALE.

On August 2, 2021 U.S. Magistrate Judge Kristin L. Mix of the District Court of Colorado
committed fraud to issue orders in a matter filed by DALE. The documentation contained evidence
of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes

used to suppress its reporting.

On August 5, 2021 United States Judge Lewis T. Babcock of the District Court of Colorado

dismissed the motion for relief based on fraudulent information. The documentation contained
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evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and

crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On August 6, 2021, Michael Duggan fraudulently tampered with an appendix sent to the Supreme
Court of the United States in which he re arranged the motion fraudulently calling it a petition to
shut the evidence out of court. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its

reporting.

August 13, 2021 Judge Lewis T. Babcock dismissed the motion by fraudulently representing it.
Judge Lewis T. Babcock ignored the numerous references to the convention against torture,
allegations and evidence of treason. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally
negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress

its reporting.

On August 16, 2021 Judge Lewis T. Babcock fraudulently dismissed 18 U.S.C. § 3771 case No.
1:21-cv-02183-GPG without contemplating the public importance of persons attempting to report
treason. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the

AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On August 16, 2021 Judge Christine M. Arguello fraudulently dismissed case number 1:21-cv-
02208-GPG. The verbiage of her order was almost identical to the order made by Judge Lewis T.
Babcock. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the

AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On August 25, 2021 a Deputy Clerk known as A. K. From the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia used fraud to reject the complaint of DALE. The documentation contained
evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and

crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On September 21, 2021 Chief Judge Phillip A. Brimmer of the District Court of Colorado

fraudulently dismissed an action that presented compelling evidence and supporting case law for
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treason, torture and Crimes against Humanity. The documentation contained evidence of the
criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to

suppress its reporting.

On September 28, 2021 J. Babcock was exposed in a Wall Street Journal Investigation for

breaking the law by hearing cases where he had a financial interest and did not recuse himself.

On October 15, 2021 Acting Registrar of the SCC, David Power sent a letter to DALE. He
attempted to dissuade DALE from appealing the unlawful orders from the Court of Appeal for
Saskatchewan. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation

of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting..

On October 13, 2021 DALE appeared before Justice Vanessa Rochester in the FCC to appeal
orders of P. Tabib obtained by fraud. Justice Vanessa Rochester ruled in favour of the parties who
committed fraud. The documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its

reporting.

On October 25, 2021 P. Tabib presided over a case management hearing in the FCC. The judge
intimidated and coerced DALE during the hearing to give up his right of defense. Chantalle Eisner
attacked the petitioner verbally during the hearing when DALE mentioned intent to punish

innocent parties by the SHA.

On October 28, 2021 the SCC denied Texas citizen Robert A. Cannon’s leave to appeal a habeas
corpus denied by fraud. He was punished with costs for an application that presented evidence of
the following crimes without limitation, fraud, torture, child trafficking for the purposes of sexual
and financial exploitation, criminal negligence, treason in Canada and the United States. The
documentation contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP

guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On November 16, 2021, Pastor David Baker of the Living Hope SDA Church (“LHSDAC”)

contracted Robert A. Cannon for the first time and requested an apology in writing to present to
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the LHSDAC Church Board. The Board was considering disciplinary action against Robert A.
Cannon for the Manitoba-Saskatchewan Conference of the Seventh-Day Adventist Church being
named as defendants in an Application for Habeas Corpus filed by Robert A. Cannon, which
contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by

the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On December 12, 2021, Pastor David Baker invited Robert A. Cannon to speak with the church
board who wanted to punish him for filing the Application for Writ of Habeas Corpus. The Board
made MOTION 21-139: to recommend to the church at a special business meeting on January
22,2022 at 6:30pm in person at LHSDAC, for Robert A. Cannon to be placed under

disciplinary action by censorship until October 31, 2022. The motion was carried.

On December 30, 2021 DALE attempted to enter the United States at the request of United States
citizen Robert A. Cannon. DALE presented a letter Robert A. Cannon and proof of his United
States citizenship and documentation that contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its
reporting. DALE and his family were assaulted, intimidated and coerced into returning to Canada
after United States citizen Robert A. Cannon warned of the risk of torture and death of the first
witness to treason against the United States. DALE was tortured and threatened with return to
Saskatchewan where he was tortured upon arrival to Coutts AB. The fraudulent warrant issued by

rogue members of the Battlefords RCMP was the reason given for the unlawful torture of DALE.

On January 4, 2022, the director of the Ministry of Justice for Saskatchewan, P. Mitch McAdam
sent a letter to DSR Karis about the notice of constitutional questions for CACV3798. The letter
contained fraudulent information that DALE raised constitutional questions in the habeas corpus
filed by Robert A. Cannon. The constitutional questions were tied to documentation that

contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by

the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.
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Pastor David Baker and the Board did not provide any information explaining the Reasons for
Discipline for the scheduled censorship meeting until January 18 of 2022, five days before the

hearing.

On January 21 of 2022, Clint Wahl emailed procedures for the disciplinary hearing that restricted
the ability of Robert A. Cannon or his witnesses to provide any reasonable defense. Robert A.
Cannon stated that the hearing was prejudicial in his open letter to the church on January 22 of
2022. Robert A. Cannon and his witnesses declined to attend the prejudicial hearing. The
evidence for Robert A. Cannon’s defense contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its

reporting.

On January 22 of 2022 the church membership voted to approve motion 21-139 at the special

business meeting held January 22, 2022 done in Robert A. Cannon’s absence.

On January 31, 2022 the registrars of the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan created a fraudulent
document from information provided to them by DSR Karis. This prevented the filing of
CACV3798 which contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP

guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On February 15, 2022 the Federal Court of Canada fraudulently claimed that the Applicant
acknowledged service that he did not receive. The direction would have deprived him of the
motion record already filed to the Federal Court of Canada as his defense for a vexatious litigant
hearing brought by the SHA against him on March 1 2022. The documentation contained
evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and
crimes used to suppress its reporting. Emily Price provided DALE the msg file purportedly sent
with an acknowledgment. It is possible the msg file was forged. The Federal Court of Canada was

forced to change the date.

On March 15, 2022 Patricia J. Meiklejohn served documents to DALE for the purposes of using
court rules to remove the right of defense in DIV 70 of 2020, and to dismiss CACV3745 an appeal

of DALE of Justice J. Zuk’s orders appealed December 13, 2020. Documentation for both matters
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contained evidence of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by

the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On April 26 2022 Justice J. Zuk attempted to coerce DALE into participating in the Court hearing

against the advice of the family doctor of DALE without lawful cause.

On May 5, 2022 Justice J. Zuk created fraudulent orders and stated that the applications and its
over 5600 pages of evidence was tied to a recusal application made by an unnamed nephew of
DALE on May 5, 2022. Justice J. Zuk made a decision based on fraud to state that none of the
materials submitted by DALE would be on the court record “Accordingly, the documents shall not
form part of the court record nor shall they form any part of any decision arising from the matters
before me today”. Documentation for the matters contained evidence of the criminally negligent
representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its

reporting.

On June 10, 2022 Justice Brown issued orders based on fraudulent shareholder information.
Dale J. Richardson was stated to be the owner of DSR Karis when the corporate registry in
Alberta and the securities register of DSR Karis list another person as the owner. The identity of

the owner is available to the public.

On July 20, 2022 Justice J. Zuk received a fax from DSR Karis alerting Justice J. Zuk that he was
reported for crime. Justice J. Zuk received certified corporate records from the director of DSR
Karis of its complaint and supporting materials. Jennifer Fabian committed fraud and stated in
writing that the Applicant sent the materials to Justice J. Zuk for his personal complaint and stated
that they would be sealed in an envelope on the court record. Documentation contained evidence
of complaints made to law enforcement of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP

guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On July 22, 2022 Justice J. Zuk issued orders relating to the matters that he was reported for
crimes to five divisions of the RCMP and to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Justice J. Zuk

contradicted his previous orders and included all of the evidence and used fraud to issue orders
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for financial gain. Documentation before Justice J. Zuk contained evidence of complaints made to
law enforcement of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the

SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

Corporations Canada was notified of the terrorist attacks against the Applicant and have failed to

deliver corporate keys in a secure manner that leaves a legitimate record of their issuance.

ARGUMENTS

92.

93.

94.

REASONS FOR MANDAMUS

For a Writ of Mandamus to be enforced, the Applicant must demonstrate that he has a legal right
to compel the Defendant to do or to refrain from doing the specific act. The duty enforced must

have two qualities:

1. It must be a duty of a public nature: and
2. The duty must be imperative and not discretionary.
THE DUTY IS OF A PUBLIC NATURE

The duty to arrest the progression of torture which was used to disrupt the essential services of
the Applicant putting the public at risk is of a public nature. On July 3, and 7, 2020 the Battlefords
RCMP issued file numbers for torture for the CEO of the Applicant, Dale, and the CEO’s daughter
Karis K.N. Richardson. Torture is prohibited by section 12 of the Charter, and section 7 is violated
as torture is a gross deprivation of liberty. The Convention against Torture having universal
jurisdiction in Canada, expressly prohibits torture and demands that perpetrators of torture be
arrested. The Convention against Torture demands that all measures be employed by the state
party to prevent acts of torture. No reasonable limits can ever exist to subject the public to crime.

Bio-Terrorism exposed by the research of the Applicant is of a public nature.

Fraud is not permitted to be used in a court to obtain any order. Numerous instances of fraud
have been used to deprive the Applicant, its CEO Dale, and Karis Kenna Nicole Richardson of

rights.
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The Registrar of Land Titles cannot lawfully transfer title of a property being the subject of a
divorce subject to the Family Property Act with an order pursuant to the Land Titles Act, nor can
the act be used to transfer titled without notice to the interested parties being the Applicant
holding a lease to such property, and Registrar of Land Titles is obligated to uphold the law and

not participate in crime.

Exposing criminally negligent guidelines relating to the SARS-Cov-2 pandemic are in the utmost

public interest. The public has a right not to be subjected to criminal negligence causing death.

THE DUTY MUST BE IMPERATIVE AND SHOULD NOT BE DISCRETIONARY

The prohibition on torture is an imperative duty. The Convention against Torture demands that the
perpetrators of torture be arrested. There is an obligation to investigate the torture as it has
continued because of the failure on the part of the RCMP to arrest the persons involved in the
initial torture complaint, and further instigated torture with the parties implicated in the initial
complaints. The torture of the CEO of the Applicant continued even after he fled to the United
States, in the presence of withesses who have supplied affidavit evidence that is a part of this

motion.

There is no right of any person to commit acts of terrorism or any crime, nor is there any
discretion permitted anywhere for organized crime to be perpetrated in the government or any

other organization in Canada. This makes the duty imperative.

The right to life of the public is imperative. The state has no right to murder the public.

No person should be deprived of liberty and torture to shield crimes of other parties.

CLEAR RIGHT TO THE PERFORMANCE OF THAT DUTY:

The issuance of the file numbers for the complaints of torture on July 3, 2020 and July 7, 2020 by

the RCMP has placed the obligations of the Convention against Torture on the state party.

The issuance of file numbers for criminal negligence complaints on July 3, 2020 by the RCMP
places the right of the public to be protected from criminal negligence and every act that arose as

a result of the criminal negligence. This includes every SARS-Cov-2 measure instituted after July
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3, 2020 as it arose as a result of multiple crimes. This includes without limitation, lockdowns,

vaccination mandates and travel mandates.

Children are persons under the Charter and have a right to not be weaponized to disrupt an
essential service. Parental consent does not give the state the right to weaponize a child. The
tests of section 7 and 12 for cruel and unusual treatment will be applied to the treatment of a child

used to shield criminal activity.

(ii) Right to liberty

The liberty interest protected under section 7 has at least two aspects. The first aspect is
directed to the protection of persons in a physical sense and is engaged when there is
physical restraint such as imprisonment or the threat of imprisonment (R. v. Vaillancourt,
[1987] 2 S.C.R. 636 at 652), arrest (Fleming v. Ontario, 2019 SCC 45 at paragraph 65),
custodial or non-custodial detention (R. v. Swain, [1991] 1 S.C.R. 933; Winko v. British
Columbia (Forensic Psychiatric Institute), [1999] 2 S.C.R. 625 at paragraph 64; R. v.
Demers, [2004] 2 S.C.R. 489 at paragraph 30)......state compulsions or prohibitions
affecting one's ability to move freely (R. v. Heywood, [1994] 3 S.C.R. 761 at 789). The
physical restraint can be quite minor to engage the liberty component, such that
compelling a person to give oral testimony constitutes a deprivation of liberty (Thomson
Newspapers Ltd. v. Canada, [1990] 1 S.C.R. 425 at 536; R. v. S.(R.J.), [1995] 1 S.C.R.
451 at 479; Branch, supra at 26; Re: Application under section 83.28 of the Criminal
Code, [2004] 2 S.C.R. 248 at paragraph 67)

This aspect of liberty includes the right to refuse medical treatment (A.C., supra, at
paragraphs 100-102, 136) and the right to make “reasonable medical choices” without
threat of criminal prosecution: R. v. Smith, [2015] 2 S.C.R. 602 at paragraph 18. It may
also include the ability to choose where one intends to live (Godbout, supra), as well as a
protected sphere of parental decision-making for parents to ensure their children's well-
being, e.g., a right to make decisions concerning a child's education and health (B.(R.),
supra, at paragraph 80)

(iii) Right to security of the person

Security of the person is generally given a broad interpretation and has both a physical
and psychological aspect. The right encompasses freedom from the threat of physical
punishment or suffering (e.g., deportation to a substantial risk of torture) as well as
freedom from such punishment itself (Singh, supra at 207; Suresh, supra, at paragraphs
53-55). It is also engaged where police use force to effect an arrest (Fleming, supra, at
paragraph 65)....... Security of the person includes a person’s right to control his/her own
bodily integrity. It will be engaged where the state interferes with personal autonomy and
a person's ability to control his or her own physical or psychological integrity, for example
by........ imposing unwanted medical treatment (R. v. Morgentaler, [1988] 1 S.C.R. 30 at
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56; Carter, supra; Rodriguez, supra; Blencoe, supra at paragraph 55; A.C., supra, at
paragraphs 100-102)......Security of the person will be engaged where state action has
the likely effect of seriously impairing a person’s physical or mental health (R. v. Monney,
[1999] 1 S.C.R. 652 at paragraph 55; Chaoulli, supra at paragraphs 111-124 and 200; R.
v. Parker, 49 O.R. (3d) 481 (C.A.)). State action that prevents people engaged in risky
but legal activity from taking steps to protect themselves from the risks can also implicate
security of the person (Bedford, supra, at paragraphs 59-60, 64, 67, 71).

In addition, the right is engaged when state action causes severe psychological harm to
the individual (G.(J.), supra at paragraph 59; Blencoe, supra at paragraph 58; K.L.W.,
supra, at paragraphs 85-87). To constitute a breach of one's psychological security of the
person, the impugned action must have a serious and profound effect on the person’s
psychological integrity and the harm must result from the state action (Blencoe, supra at
paragraphs 60-61; G.(J.), supra; K.L.W., supra. The psychological harm need not
necessarily rise to the level of nervous shock or psychiatric iliness, but it must be greater
than ordinary stress or anxiety. The effects of the state interference must be assessed
objectively, with a view to their impact on the psychological integrity of a person of
reasonable sensibility (G.(J.), supra). Although not all state interference with the parent-
child relationship will engage the parent’s security of the person, the state removal of a
child from parental custody constitutes a serious interference with the psychological
integrity of the parent qua parent and engages s.7 protection (G.(J.), supra, at
paragraphs 63-64; K.L.W., supra, at paragraphs 85-87)...... The Court has signaled the
possibility that victims of torture and their next of kin have an interest in finding closure
that may, if impeded, be sufficient to cause such serious psychological harm so as to
engage the security of the person (Kazemi Estate v. Islamic Republic of Iran, [2014] 3
S.C.R. 176 at paragraphs 130, 133-34).

Principles of fundamental justice
General

The principles of fundamental justice are not limited to procedural matters but also
include substantive principles of fundamental justice (Re B.C. Motor Vehicle Act, [1985] 2
S.C.R. 486 at paragraphs 62-67). The principles of fundamental justice are to be found in
the basic tenets of our legal system, including the rights set out in sections 8-14 of the
Charter (Re B.C. Motor Vehicle Act, supra, at paragraphs 29-30) and the basic principles
of penal policy that have animated legislative and judicial practice in Canada and other
common law jurisdictions (R. v. Lyons, [1987] 2 S.C.R. 309 at 327; R. v. Pearson, [1992]
3 S.C.R. 665 at 683).

The principles of fundamental justice include the principles against arbitrariness,
overbreadth and gross disproportionality. A deprivation of a right will be arbitrary and thus
unjustifiably limit section 7 if it “bears no connection to” the law’s purpose (Bedford,
supra, at paragraph 111; Rodriguez, supra at 594-95; Malmo-Levine, supra at paragraph
135; Chaoulli, supra at paragraphs 129-30 and 232; A.C., supra, at paragraph 103).
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Overbreadth deals with laws that are rational in part but that overreach and capture
some conduct that bears no relation to the legislative objective (Bedford, supra, at
paragraphs 112-113; Heywood, supra, at 792-93; R. v. Clay, [2003] 3 S.C.R. 735 at
paragraphs 37-40; Demers, supra, at paragraphs 39-43). An appropriate statement of the
legislative objective is critical to proper overbreadth analysis. The objective must be
taken at face value — there is no evaluation of the appropriateness of the objective.

Gross disproportionality targets laws that may be rationally connected to the objective
but whose effects are so disproportionate that they cannot be supported. Gross
disproportionality applies only in extreme cases where “the seriousness of the
deprivation is totally out of sync with the objective of the measure” (Bedford, supra, at
paragraph 120; Canada (Attorney General) v. PHS Community Services Society, [2011] 3
S.C.R. 134 at paragraph 133; Malmo-Levine, supra, at paragraph 169; Burns, supra at
paragraph 78; Suresh, supra, at paragraph 47; Malmo-Levine, supra, at paragraphs 159-
160).

The issue of disproportionate punishment (if it will be imposed by Canadian government
action) should generally be approached in light of section 12 of the Charter (protecting
against punishments that are grossly disproportionate, and thus “cruel and unusual”), not
section 7 (Malmo-Levine, supra, at paragraph 160; R. v. Lloyd, [2016] 1 S.C.R. 130 at
paragraph 43; R. v. Safarzadeh-Markhali, [2016] 1 S.C.R. 180 at paragraph 73)

Vagueness offends the principles of fundamental justice [1992] 2 S.C.R. 606 at 626-627
and 643; Ontario v. Canadian Pacific Ltd., [1995] 2 S.C.R. 1028 at 1070-72; R. v.
Levkovic, [2013] 2 S.C.R. 204 at paragraphs 47-48)

(ii) Procedural fundamental justice

The principles of fundamental justice incorporate at least the requirements of the
common law duty of procedural fairness (Singh, supra, at 212-13; Lyons, supra, at 361;
Suresh, supra at paragraph 113; Ruby, supra at paragraph 39). They also incorporate
many of the principles set out in sections 8-14 of the Charter (Re B.C. Motor Vehicle Act,
supra, at paragraphs 29-30)......Context is particularly important with respect to
procedural fundamental justice — the more serious the infringement of life, liberty and
security of the person, the more rigorous the procedural requirements (Suresh, supra,
paragraph 118; Charkaoui (2007), supra, paragraph 25; Charkaoui v. Canada
(Citizenship and Immigration, [2008] 2 S.C.R. 326, at paragraphs 53-58)....However, the
guiding question is always the severity of the impact on protected interests rather than a
formal distinction between the different areas of law (Charkaoui (2008), supra at
paragraph 53).

While some types of abuse of process (e.g., delay) may be better considered in relation
to other Charter protections, abuse of process captures at least two residual aspects of
trial fairness: (1) prosecutorial conduct affecting the fairness of the trial; and (2)
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prosecutorial conduct that “contravenes fundamental notions of justice and thus
undermines the integrity of the judicial process” (O’Connor, supra, at paragraph 73).

The following are procedural principles of fundamental justice that have been found to
apply outside the criminal context: the right to a hearing before an independent and
impartial tribunal (Ruffo v. Conseil de la magistrature, [1995] 4 S.C.R. 267 at paragraph
38; Pearlman v. Manitoba Law Society Judicial Committee, [1991] 2 S.C.R. 869, at 883;
Charkaoui (2007), supra, at paragraphs 29, 32); the right to a fair hearing, including the
right to State-funded counsel where circumstances require it to ensure an effective
opportunity to present one’s case (G.(J.), supra at paragraphs 72-75 and 119; Ruby,
supra, at paragraph 40); the opportunity to know the case one has to meet (Chiarelli,
supra, at 745-46; Suresh, supra at paragraph 122; May v. Ferndale Institution, supra, at
paragraph 92; Charkaoui (2007), supra, at paragraph 53), including, where the
proceeding may have severe consequences, the disclosure of evidence (Charkaoui
(2008) at paragraphs 56, 58; Harkat, supra at paragraphs 43, 57, 60); the opportunity to
present evidence to challenge the validity of the state’s evidence (Suresh, supra at
paragraph 123; Harkat, supra, at paragraph 67); the right to a decision on the facts and
the law (Charkaoui (2007), supra, paragraphs 29, 48); the right to written reasons that
articulate and rationally sustain an administrative decision (Suresh, supra, at paragraph
126); and the right to protection against abuse of process (Cobb, supra, at paragraphs
52-53). The application of these principles is highly contextual, but it may be assumed
that if they apply outside the criminal context, they apply with greater force in the criminal
context.

Treatment or punishment by Canadian state actor

Detention for non-punitive reasons is a treatment — including the detention of permanent
residents and foreign nationals for immigration-related reasons, as authorized under the
Immigration and Refugee Protection Act (Charkaoui v. Canada (Citizenship and
Immigration), [2007] 1 S.C.R. 350 at paragraphs 95-98).

Cruel and unusual?

This is a high threshold. To be cruel and unusual the treatment or punishment must be
“grossly disproportionate”: in other words, “so excessive as to outrage standards of
decency”, and be “abhorrent or intolerable to society”. The threshold is not met by
treatment or punishment that is “merely excessive” or disproportionate (Smith, supra, at
1072; Morrisey, supra, at paragraph 26; Malmo-Levine, supra, at paragraph 159; R. v.
Ferguson, [2008] 1 S.C.R. 96, at paragraph 14; Nur, supra, at paragraph 39; R. v. Lloyd,
[2016] 1 S.C.R. 130 at paragraph 24; R. v. Boutilier, [2017] 2 S.C.R. 936, at paragraph
52; Boudreault, supra at paragraph 45).

Extreme or irreversible treatments or punishments

Torture is “blatantly contrary to section 12” (Kazemi Estate v. Islamic Republic of Iran,
[2014] 3 S.C.R. 176, at paragraph 52; Suresh v. Canada (Minister of Citizenship and
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Immigration), [2002] 1 S.C.R. 3, at paragraph 51). For the generally agreed-upon
definition of “torture”, see section 269.1 of the Criminal Code and Article 1 of the
Convention against Torture.

From the previous sections quoted from charterpedia it is clear that the very mention of torture
complaints for a child and the clear deprivation of liberty, the section 7 violations, denial of
principles of fundamental justice to prolong torture of the child and the parent to cover criminal
negligence that affects the public as a whole gives a clear right to duty. The excessive treatment
the child and parent is so extremely offensive given it was done to prevent the exposure of
criminal negligence tied to the implementation of SARS-Cov-2 measures from July 3, 2020 to the

present.

Using crime to enforce mandates against the pubic is “so excessive as to out rage the standards

of decency”; this is further amplified when death to the public has resulted from the crimes.

There is no right present anywhere for any person, organization or entity in Canada that has a

right to commit crime or benefit from crime in any capacity.

There Was a Conspiracy to Defraud and Torture the Applicant by State and Private
Actors.

Since Rule 10-46(1),(2) and 10-47 were used for homes that are in foreclosure, it could not be

lawfully used by Justice R.W. Elson in the family matter. This demonstrates intent to defraud.

No law permits a judge to order the sale of the home on a first appearance, or give possession of
a home that a person is living in without consideration of where the person is going to live

especially when there is a child involved.

Armed RCMP officers seized the registered office of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and all its
property therein without any lawful order of the court. The treasonous orders of Justice R.W.
Elson were not issued until 4:03 pm on July 23, 2020 and the RCMP unlawfully breached the
property at about 2 pm on July 23, 2020 clearly using force to take possession of the registered

office to dispose of evidence of their criminal activity.
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Justice R.W. Elson did not consider section 7 of the Family Property Act (SK) and in doing so, he
violated the law expressly as there is no consideration made with any of these things in any order
given by Justice R.W. Elson. What Justice R.W. Elson exercised was tyranny and a complete
disregard for the law and since force was used by members of the RCMP to accomplish this end

and to overthrow the rule of law it is explicitly treason against Canada.

The Parties On July 23, 2020 are Conspirators to Treason and those who Worked to
Conceal the Overt Acts of that Day

The actions taken by the defendants in this action and others affiliated with them mirror the
actions taken by actors in the United States that have established case law that demonstrates
that they are conspiring to commit treason. Conspiracy to altogether prevent enforcement of
statute of United States is conspiracy to commit treason by levying war against the United States.
Bryant v. United States, 257 F. 378, 1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5" Cir. 1919). The principle of
comity demands that Canada respect the judicial decisions of the United States especially when it
comes to what constitutes treasonable conduct. United States criminal case law does provide for
punishment of a treaty as in the case of a normal law. Treaty with foreign power was supreme law
of land; Congress could provide punishment for its infraction on deprivation of or injury to right
secured by it, as in case of ordinary law. In re Grand Jury (1886, DC Or) 11 Sawy 522, 26 F 749.
An overt show of force is not required if the conspiracy is exposed early. The Government
contends that, but for the timely interruption of the conspiracy by the apprehension of its
leaders actual resistance would have come about. The greater part of the evidence relied
upon by the government to establish the conspiracy related to facts which occurred before the
passage of the selective Draft Act. United States. Bryant v. United States, 257 F. 378, 1919 U.S.
App LEXIS 2212 (5" Cir. 1919). Treason is a crime that it is impossible to commit without a

conspiracy.
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The Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan or any Other Associated Party Has
Failed to Comply with the UN Torture Convention and shielded criminally negligent
guidelines that have resulted in death

Dale, the CEO of DSR Karis, raised the question of unlawful, arbitrary and unconstitutional
detention with this court in a motion to extend with Justice J.A. Caldwell in chambers on October
28, 2020, and in the orders denying the motion to extend, no mention is made of the arbitrary
arrest as it played a factor into the issuing of the interim orders by Justice R.W. Elson, and the
subsequent torture at the Battlefords Mental Health Centre at the hands of the RCMP and the
SHA. This motion incidental address the deprivation of liberty of officers of the Applicant and the
its deprivation thereby. Justice N.D. Crooks did not consider these circumstances when taking
into account the deprivation of liberty for Karis K.N. Richardson and determined that it was
theoretical. No application of the law to determine the validity of the detention, nor the deprivation

of liberty.

No lawful sanction was ever used to forcibly medicate Dale while he was acting on behalf of DSR
Karis for the express purpose of hindering him from performing his duties; such medication
included highly psychoactive drugs designed to profoundly disrupt his senses while he was
subjected to inhumane, cruel, and degrading treatment being stripped, and strapped to a bed and

drugged in a manner that placed him at severe risk of injury and death.

APEGS failed to act in the public interest and allowed the crimes to be executed against the
people of Saskatchewan with full knowledge that the AGMP guidance were not compliant with

numerous laws including without limitation, Criminal Code, APEGS act and labour laws.

Every judge in Saskatchewan presented with this evidence committed fraud and/or other crimes
to prevent evidence of the criminal negligence relating to the implementation of SARS-Cov-2 from

ever being placed on the court record.

The actions that affected the absence of the Applicant by way of its CEO are criminal based on
the sworn affidavit submitted to the Federal Court of Canada by Cheryl Giesbrecht on behalf of
the RCMP. The sworn affidavit of Astra Richardson-Pereirra retired public servant of the RCMP

who worked in both the Major Crimes Unit and GIS has testified that the warrant does not follow
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RCMP protocol and that there is a second copy of every keystroke taken on any computer in

Ottawa and the RCMP failed to provide this.

The Conspirators in the United States Courts and Other Agencies Have Demonstrated
Actions That are Consistent With Treason Against the United States

The unlawful rejection of the Supreme Court motion was necessary as the motion clearly
demonstrated that the conditions of the Writ of Mandamus before the 10th Circuit were being met.
With the motion on the Court record, it would be problematic for the 10th Circuit especially since it
predicted punishment from the 10th Circuit. It also gave the corrupt agents in the 10th Circuit
reason not to give Dale oral arguments as requested for the Mandamus, as he would have made
those arguments in the hearing and referenced the 3300 page appendices leaving the judges
virtually no room to deny the Mandamus. The panel officially violated the Convention against
Torture and kept any mention of treason and the Invariable Pursuit of the Object from being on

the court record which hindered the essential services of DSR Karis.

On July 20, 2021 Circuit Judges Holmes, Matheson, and Eid of the United States Court of
Appeals for the 10th Circuit abused their position as circuit court judges to use fraud to conceal
evidence of complaints made to law enforcement of the criminally negligent representation of the
AGMP guidance issued by the SHA and crimes used to suppress its reporting to deny the Writ of

Mandamus.

Article lll, Section 3, Clause 1 of the UNITED STATES Constitution defines treason because it
threatens the very foundation of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, the Inalienable Rights to Life,

Liberty and the Pursuit of Happiness. This definition can and should be used for Canada as well.

The right to not be tortured is an inalienable right under the United Nations Convention against
Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment. Any statement
determined that was obtained of torture cannot be used in any proceeding other than to prove the
person was tortured. There is compelling evidence that numerous statements were obtained by

torture.
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18 U.S.C. § 3771 provides rights of the crime victim to be protected from the accused and since
Dale was held by persons who have continually tortured and obstructed him, he has a right to be
protected from them. Dale was not protected to conceal evidence of complaints made to law
enforcement of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the SHA

and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

As a United States Judge Lewis T. Babcock had an obligation to overlook any purported
deficiency and examine forthwith the documents that purported federal treason. The judge used
his position to obstruct justice and committed an overt act of treason. In addition to this he
deprived Dale of rights pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 242 and the overt acts were party to 18 U.S.C. §
241. J. Babcock fraudulently stated that the motion “does not include any claims, factual
allegations or request for relief.” The denial of the torture complaint under the Convention against
Torture does allow for the prosecution of 18 U.S.C. § 241. Treaty with foreign power was supreme
law of land; Congress could provide punishment for its infraction on deprivation of or injury to
right secured by it, as in case of ordinary law. In re Grand Jury (1886, DC Or) 11 Sawy 522, 26 F
749. J. Babcock was exposed for corruption in a newspaper article, and admitted his corrupt

actions.

The overt actions of Michael Duggan delineates a determined effort to deprive Dale of rights who
is both an Alien and Black. Michael Duggan demonstrates that he is acting as a part of a
conspiracy to prevent the enforcement of a United States Statute. It is reasonable that there is a
criminal civil rights violation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 241. 18 USCS § 241 does not require that
any overt act be shown. United States v Morado (1972, CAS Tex) 454 F.2d 167, cert den (1972)

406 US 917, 32 L Ed 2d 116, 92 S Ct 1767.

All the foregoing hindrances disrupted the essential services of DSR Karis and furthered the
threat to the safety of the general public by way of criminally negligent guidelines that facilitate the

spread of Covid-19.

Officer C. Jones covered for the crimes of Officer Blevins and the CBP officers and suggested

that policy was resposible for the actions of Officer Blevins.
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On August 2, 2021 U.S. Magistrate Judge Kristin L. Mix demonstrated that she was a conspirator
to preventing the enforcement of a United States statute, when acting like she could not clearly
read the statutes listed in the document before her. The actions of Magistrate Judge Mix and
Gallagher in concert with the person in the Clerk’s office demonstrates a conspiracy to prevent

the enforcement of a United States statute.

There is overwhelming evidence of conspiracy, collusion, and complicity to torture, terrorism,

crimes against humanity and numerous other crimes, and judicial interference.

The Trans-National Invariable Pursuit of the Object

It is indisputably clear that there has been a pattern of punishment towards Dale and his
daughters in the judicial system in Canada and the United States. Including a severe level of
judicial interference in the Supreme Court of the United States by rogue elements which includes
without limitation Clara Houghtelling, Michael Duggan and Redmond K. Barnes. The foregoing
treason by way of conspiracy which includes terrorism and shielding the rogue agents of ICU
located in Saskatchewan, Canada who are co-opting a legitimate financial institution to fund the
Invariable Pursuit of the Object. This conspiracy includes judges in the Court of Queen’s Bench
for Saskatchewan, and the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan participating in and shielding
mortgage fraud. The Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan has openly declared that the Constitution
of Canada has no validity for children or those persons whose political views oppose the

government in direct opposition to the Charter.

The Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan declared that children are not persons and should not be

afforded the right of habeas corpus.

The Invariable Pursuit of the Object can be traced through multiple courts in Canada and the
United States. This includes the following actors without imitation, Justice R.W. Elson, Justice
Barnes of the Federal Court of Canada, OWZW, Virgil Thomson, and Michael Griffin counsel for
APEGS, Registrar Amy Groothius and her assistants, Justice J. A. Schwann, Kimberley A.
Richardson, Clifford A. Holm, Lisa Silvester, Patricia J. Meiklejohn and Justice B.R. Hildebrandt,

district court of Nevada Judge Jennifer Dorsey, Immigration Judge Glenn Baker.
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U.S. Magistrate Judge Gordon P. Gallagher used fraud in order dated June 15, 2021 to conceal
documentation that contained evidence of complaints made to law enforcement of the criminally
negligent representation of the AGMP guidance issued by the CDC and SHA; and crimes used to

suppress its reporting.

Immigration Judge Caley used fraud to conceal documentation that contained evidence of
complaints made to law enforcement of the criminally negligent representation of the AGMP

guidance issued by the CDC and SHA; and crimes used to suppress its reporting.

On September 21, 2021 Chief Judge Phillip A. Brimmer of the District Court of Colorado
dismissed an action that presented evidence and supporting case law of treason. His overt
actions are consistent with a conspiracy to prevent the enforcement of a United States statute.
Treason can not be treated as a civil matter. Chief Judge Phillip A. Brimmer states “Applicant
does not allege that any arrests have been made or that the grand jury has returned an
indictment.” Included in the evidence is that there are open torture investigations in Canada, and
that the evidence presented demonstrates that the actors in Canada and the United States are
acting in concert. There is an obligation contained in article 5 of the Convention against Torture to
prevent acts of torture and to “take such measures as may be necessary to establish its
jurisdiction over such cases where the alleged offender is present in any territory under its
jurisdiction”. The Convention against Torture does not require arrests to be made for an
investigation to commence. The Convention against Torture permits the person who alleges

torture to present their evidence for the purposes of conducting an investigation.

Chief Judge Phillip A. Brimmer called compelling evidence of torture, and treason “frivolous”,
“groundless and vexatious” and threatened to punish Dale for complaining of the torture and
attempting to report treason. Chief Judge Phillip A. Brimmer is a traitor to the United States, and

an enemy of the Crown as he is supporting the treasonous actors in Canada.

Dale was obstructed from reporting torture, conspiracy to commit treason, terrorism, and from
presenting evidence of treason with United States citizen Robert A. Cannon which related to the

business operations of DSR Karis and further hindered its Covid-19 research.
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Compelling evidence in 20-1815 in the Supreme Court of the United States demonstrates that the
actions of all of these actors are deliberately working in concert. The obstruction of the motion
allowed for the furtherance of the torture of Dale and allowed the mismanagement of the COVID
emergency to continue unreported. Redmond K. Barnes, case analyst at the Supreme Court
tampered with evidence from the Supreme Court of the United States by Dale and sent them to
Jaime Naranjo-Hererra. The five affidavits of the torture at the Sweetgrass MT point of entry,

gives compelling evidence based on the testimony of Dale and the witnesses of the events.

These events demonstrate that there has been a prior demand for the duty both to the RCMP and
the Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan, Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan, the Federal
Court of Canada, the Department of Homeland Security, District Court of Colorado, United States
Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, and the Supreme Court of the United States. The sheer
number of complaints and evidence supplied proves that there has been prior demands and

unreasonable delay.

The delay in question was been far longer than the process required. There
was an obligation to protect the complainants from any ill treatment from the
complaint of torture, and neither the Dale nor his daughter Karis have had
any protection from the ill treatment arising from the complaint, and left Karis
in the care of persons complicit to the torture. The public has had an
unreasonable delay from the hindrance of criminal negligence complaints.

The Dale is not responsible for being tortured by the persons he complained
to of being tortured and persecuted by. And he is not responsible for the
courts and other parties committing mortgage fraud in the courts to further
punish him and Karis. Karis is not responsible for the punishment that she
has received because of the political opinion of her father the Dale. The
public is not responsible for being victimized by criminal negligence.

The Attorney General of Canada has not provided any satisfactory
justification for the delay by the RCMP, or for the Federal Court of Canada.
The Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan has provided no satisfactory
justification, nor has the Court of Appeal for Saskatchewan. There has been
no investigation of the torture, and all evidence supplied by Dale has been
ignored by all of the aforementioned parties. Evidence has been provided by
the Attorney General of Canada that incriminates the RCMP, SHA and the
Court of Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan in the torture of the Applicant and
his daughter Karis. There is no reasonable justification for delaying the
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investigation of criminal neglegence complaints that have caused deaths of
the public.

NO OTHER ADEQUATE REMEDY IS AVAILABLE TO THE APPLICANT

It is indisputably clear that the corrupt agents in the courts have denied lawful requests not to be
tortured and persecuted, and the RCMP have perpetrated a gross dereliction of duty that directly
resulted in the vast majority of the suffering and the losses incurred by DSR Karis. The RCMP are
the means by which Karis has been used to torture the officers of DSR Karis, Dale and Kaysha,
and the means by which mortgage fraud and the treasonous, totalitarian orders of Justice R.W.
Elson were issued to deprive DSR Karis of its registered office and critical business
documentation without notice. No other Court has examined the evidence and make a decision
based on the facts and the law. The Applicant cannot be forced to be responsible for crimes it

tried to report, and no adequate remedy is available to prevent that outside of the writ.

THE ORDER SOUGHT WILL BE OF SOME PRACTICAL VALUE OF EFFECT

The obvious nature of the obligation of the RCMP to stop the torture and to not be engaged in
torture, mortgage fraud, terrorism, treason and numerous other crimes is blatantly obvious. The
Registrar of Land Titles, nor rogue agents of the Courts not engaging in fraud is of practical value.

The public not being subjected to criminal negligence is a clear example of practical value.

IN THE EXERCISE OF DISCRETION THERE IS NO EQUITABLE BAR TO THE RELIEF
SOUGHT

DSR Karis has done nothing but attempt to assert its lawful right not to be free from criminal
actions directed at it, and its officers and their families, including the torture and other crimes of
Dale and his daughters and the public by multiple state and private actors in Canada and the
United States, and to conduct its business within the framework of the law. To not have its
essential services disrupted by way of torture, fraud, mortgage fraud, terrorism, child trafficking
and other gross crimes. In spite of the gross systematic criminal actions taken against it, neither
DSR Karis nor its officers have ever responded in any like fashion towards any of the state or
private actors. DSR Karis has only used legal means to avail itself and its officers of the torture,

mortgage fraud, crimes against humanity and other grievous crimes which have also victimized
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the general public. The torture of a child to suppress the reporting of crime that affects the public

is not justifiable by any means. No equitable bar exists to the relief sought.

VIIL. BALANCE OF CONVENIENCE

Torture is an extreme prejudice that must be remedied, irreparable harm has been done to Dale,
and most importantly the child Karis, who has had irreparable harm done to her because of gross
criminal activity which has directly impacted the financial viability of DSR Karis by the torture of its
CEO who is the only person capable of implementing its business plan based on the pioneered
research. An infant child who was trafficked to use as an instrument of torture to facilitate
murdering the public is sick, inhumane, disgusting, reprehensible, vile, tyrannical and disgustingly
criminal. There is no other reasonable consideration, other than to immediately remove all of the
criminal effects of the torture which includes removing the unscientific mandates that were a
product of that torture used to suppress criminal negligence causing death. The balance of

convenience is more than satisfied.

CONCLUSION

142.

Without this Motion for Writ of Mandamus granted, it will allow the extreme prejudice
demonstrated by state actors in Canada and the United States to effectively use the Canadian
courts to commit crimes and silence DSR Karis and its officer, Dale, to violate the constitution,
commit treason, and torture Dale and an innocent child. Without permitting the CEO to represent
the Applicant pursuant to Rule 120, the members of the public will continue to be murdered from
negligent guidelines and other measures that are products of that initial crime; and pursuant to
rule 55 of the Federal Courts Rules any defects must be overlooked and substituted service must
be ordered for this motion and all other action relating to the appeal as rule contravention is not
justified to sanction murdering the public and allowing the Courts to be used to facilitate bio-
terrorism, torture, crimes against humanity, child trafficking for the purpose of financial and sexual
exploitation, fraud and mortgage fraud to interfere with the territorial integrity of Canada and the

United States.

Relief Sought
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An Order for Writ of Mandamus pursuant to section 44 of the Federal Courts Act;

1.

to issue arrest warrants for every person involved in the torture,
criminal negligence, child trafficking and other related complaints in
Canada and the United States;

to seize the registered office located at 1292 95th, Street North
Battleford, Saskatchewan, S9A 0G2 and arrest all parties involved
in the mortgage fraud and terrorist activity;

to deliver direct contact information for Cst. Malissa Sekela, which
includes without limitation, cell phone number and email;

Enter every court, private entity, organization or any such person
or place known to have received and retained evidence of crimes
contained in the documentation herein or listed hereunder to
determine if evidence of crimes were destroyed;

2. Compel the Director of Corporations Canada and or their agents to

deliver all new corporate keys in the manner that was requested by
Dale J. Richardson of the Applicant, in a manner consistent with
effective corporate records that are satisfactory to Dale J.
Richardson;

demand all records of transactions of changes of the Applicant,
made in the corporate registry of Saskatchewan and provide
copies to the Applicant;

3. An order to compel Justice H. Brown

to place the materials submitted by the Applicant by email and fax
and received by the Federal Court of Canada May 26, and 27,
2022 on the official court record;

place all materials removed by Justice H. Brown from the court
record by way of order, direction or any other means;

place all materials excluded by way of order, direction, rule
contravention or any other means that any other justice,
prothonotary, registrar of other agent officer or other judicial
participant has removed/excluded from the court record;

to provide the evidence of the shareholder information of the
Applicant placed before him or the court;
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recuse himself entirely from any matter relating to the Applicant or
its agents or affiliates;

4. An order to compel the Director of the Canada Revenue Agency to;

Initiate an investigation into tax fraud against the defendants in T-
1404-20;

To turn over information relating to its investigation of the terrorist
activity it was notified of in 2020;

5. On order for the Public Health Agency of Canada and the Ministry of Health to;
End all covid related mandates in Canada effective immediately;
6. An order to compel the Attorney General of Canada;

to provide the Applicant with all the information requested in all of
its access to information requests at no cost to the Applicant
without any redaction;

Remove Cheryl Giesbrecht and Jessica Karam from any matters
pertaining to the Applicant its agents and affiliates;

turn over shareholder information of the Applicant used by the
Attorney General of Canada to commit fraud in T-1404-20;

Withdraw its consent for naming the Applicant on the section 40
document resulting from fraudulent shareholder information being
used in its authorization;

Initiate an investigation into terrorism;

to pay for the maintenance, insurance and any other cost of the
registered office at 1292 95th, Street North Battleford forthwith until
the resolution of the Appeal and any incidental costs related to the
property as a result of the matters subject to the mandamus and/or
the appeal in the amount of $2,000,000 and future increments of
$1,000,000;

To pay the legal costs of Applicant incurred from the Attorney
General of Canada failure to do the public duty required by the
office of the Attorney General of Canada;

To pay the legal costs forthwith of the Applicant for any actions
relating to this mandamus in the amount of $20,000,000 and future
increments of $10,000,000.
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To pay the costs forthwith of a full report regarding the criminally
negligent guidelines to the Applicant and/or other person that the
Applicant shall decide with the initial payment in the amount of

$70,000,000 and further payments in increments of $20,000,000.

144, An Order pursuant to rule 120 for the Chief Executive Officer Dale J. Richardson to represent

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. in the appeal given the special and extraordinary circumstances in
these matters;

145.  An Order for electronic service for all documents relating to to A-158-22.

Respectfully submitted,
August 25, 2022

Dale Richardson
Chief Executive Officer of the Applicant

CONTACT INFORMATION AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

DALE RICHARDSON; 1292 95™ STREET, NORTH BATTLEFORD SK S9A 0G2: TELEPHONE
NUMBER: (587) 575-5045; FAX: (639) 630-2551 EMAIL ADDRESS:
DALE.RICHARDSON@DSRKARISCONSULTING.COM
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LIST OF AUTHORITIES

Convention against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or

Punishment

Canada Business Corporations Act
Criminal Code of Canada

Crown Liability and Proceedings Act
Federal Courts Act

The Constitution Act, 1982
Canadian Victims Bill of Rights
United States Constitution
Declaration of Independence

28 U.S.C. § 455

18 U.S.C. § 3771

The Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court
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CASES

Canadian Council for Refugees v. Canada (Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship)
2020 FC 770

E. Schmidt v The Attorney General of Canada 2016 FC 269

In re Grand Jury (1886, DC Or) 11 Sawy 522, 26 F 749.

United States v Morado (1972, CAS Tex) 454 F.2d 167, cert den (1972) 406 US 917, 32
L Ed 2d 116, 92 S Ct 1767

United States. Bryant v. United States, 257 F. 378, 1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5" Cir.
1919)

United States. Bryant v. United States, 257 F. 378, 1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5" Cir.
1919)
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Court File No. A-158-22

FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL

BETWEEN:

DSR KARIS CONSULTING INC.
Applicant
-and -

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA
SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH,

COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN, J.A. CALDWELL, DEREK ALLCHURCH,
CONSTABLE BURTON ROY, BATTLEFORDS SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH, JAMES
KWON, MAZEL HOLM, GARY LUND, DAWN LUND, CIPRIAN BOLAH, JEANNIE JOHNSON,
MANITOBA-SASKATCHEWAN CONFERENCE, MICHAEL COLLINS, MATRIX LAW GROUP,

CLIFFORD HOLM, PATRICIA J. MEIKLEJOHN, CHANTELLE THOMPSON, JENNIFER SCHMIDT,
MARK CLEMENTS, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD APPEL, IAN MCARTHUR, BRYCE BOHUN, KATHY
IRWIN, JASON PANCHYSHYN, CARY RANSOME, SASKATCHEWAN HEALTH AUTHORITY, DR.
ALABI, CORA SWERID, JILL COOK, GLEN METIVER, JUSTICE R.W. ELSON, JUSTICE
CROOKS, OWZW LAWYERS LLP, VIRGIL A.
THOMSON, PROVINCIAL COURT OF SASKATCHEWAN, HONOURABLE JUDGE PELLETIER,
EMI HOLM, CHAR BLAIR, AND KIMBERLEY RICHARDSON.

DEFENDANTS

AFFIDAVIT OF DALE RICHARDSON
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Unity

From: CAS-SATJ DECISIONS <cas-satj-decisions@cas-satj.gc.ca>

Sent: September 23, 2022 1:12 PM

To: vthomson@owzw.com'; 'dtumer@owzw.com’; 'lolivier@owzw.com’;

'justin.stevenson@gov.sk.ca’; ‘ceisner@mcdougallgauley.com’;

'gberdier@mcdougallgauley.com’ ‘hlaing@mcdougallgauley.com’;
‘aalport@millerthomson.com’; ‘klegros@millerthomson.com’;
'‘BComba@emeryjamieson.com’; ‘mstack@mckercher.ca’; ‘e.ulmer@mckercher.ca’;
'|.sayer@mckercher.ca’; ‘bmhchealthrecords@pnrha.ca’;
'executive@saskhealthauthority.ca’; 'lilitman@cox.net’; ‘thibbitt@millerthomson.com’;
Unity; Karam, Jessica

Subject: PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS E-MAIL - Federal Court of Appeal Decision,
File A-158-22/ A-183-22/ A-221-21/ A-277-21/ A-337-21/ A-347-21/ 22-A-16 (DSR
KARIS CONSULTING v. AGQ)

Attachments: A-221-21_20220923_D_E_O_OTT_20220923120541_STS.pdf

| am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is a true
B copy of the federal corporations record of a transmission received through its
. ‘ humanitarian email at unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com

Federal Court of Appeal W

Dear Sir/Madam: Dale James Richardson

-

Please find attached true copies of the Direction, rendered by the Court (Justice Stratas)

Dated: September 23", 2022

If you require a certified copy of the above-noted decision, please advise and one will be forwarded to
you by regular mail.

Anything sent to this e-mail address, other than confirmation of receipt of a
decision, will not be considered as having been received by the Registry.

Pursuant to section 20 of the Official Languages Act all final decisions, orders and judgments, including any reasons given therefore,
issued by the Court are issued in both official languages. In the event that such documents are issued in the first instance in only one of
the official languages, a copy of the version in the other official language will be forwarded on request when it is available.
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am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and |
certify that this is a true copy of the federal corpora-
tions record of a transmission received through its
TO : Judicial Administrator humanitarian email at unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com

FROM : Stratas J.A. M Z—‘—/<——/\

DATE: September 23, 2022

Dale James Richardson

RE : Dale J. Richardson v. Seventh-Day Adventist Church et al. (A-221-21)

Dale J. Richardson v. Attorney General of Canada et al. (A-277-21)

Dale J. Richardson v. Attorney General of Canada et al. (A-337-21)

Duale J. Richardson v. Attorney General of Canada et al. (A-347-21)

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. v. Attorney General of Canada et al. (A-158-22)
Duale J. Richardson v. Attorney General of Canada et al. (A-183-22)

DSR Karis Consulting Inc. v. The Association of Professional Engineers and

Geoscientists of Saskatchewan el al. (22-A-16)

DIRECTION

(1) Files A-158-22 and A-183-22
The Court has reviewed these files.

The Court has jurisdiction at the outset of appeals to dismiss appeals that are doomed to fail:
see, e.g., Dugré v. Canada (Attorney General), 2021 FCA 8 and cases cited therein.

At first glance, the notices of appeal do not appear to state any arguable grounds for
overturning the order of the Federal Court in file T-1404-20 and this Court would appear to lack
jurisdiction over most, if not all, of the respondents to the appeal. The Court asks the appellant to

provide written submissions concerning whether the appeals should be summarily dismissed for
these reasons.

If this Court dismisses the appeals, the order declaring the appellant and others a vexatious
litigant will remain in force. If that happens, should this Court order any measures regulating the

access of the vexatious litigants to this Court? The Court invites submissions from the appellant on
that question.

The appellant in both of these files must file written submissions by October 6, 2022. If

written submissions are not filed by that time, the Court will go ahead and make such orders and
directions it considers necessary and warranted.
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The Court will carefully consider the written submissions and, if necessary. will direct the
respondents to respond. Until the Court directs the respondents to respond, they should not make
any submissions.

) Files A-221-21, A-277-21, A-337-21, and A-347-21

Status reviews have been issued in all of these files. Submissions from Mr. Richardson on
these files are due September 28, 2022. Failure to respond by that time will result in the dismissal of
these files without further notice to him.

If submissions on these files are filed, the respondents should not prepare or file submissions
in response until further direction of the Court.

3 File 22-A-16

On September 11,2022, DSR Karis Consulting Inc. presented to the Registry a notice of
appeal of an order of the Federal Court dated October 7, 2020 (T-1115-20). The notice of appeal is
out of time. In order for the file to continue, an extension of time is required.

DSR Karis Consulting is invited to file submissions by October 6, 2022 concerning whether
an extension of time should be granted. If an extension of time is not granted or if DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. fails to file submissions by October 6, 2022, the file will be closed.

The respondents should not prepare or file submissions in response until further direction of
the Court.

“) Mr. Richardson’s conduct

The Registry reports that Mr. Richardson has been rude and abusive to it. The Court asks
Mr. Richardson to provide submissions by October 6, 2022 on whether this is so and whether his
contact with the Registry should be restricted or regulated.

Further, if the appeals from the Federal Court’s vexatious litigant order are dismissed,

should the vexatious litigants’ contact with the Registry of the Federal Court of Appeal be restricted
or regulated for that reason alone?

“DS” | am the director of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. and | certify that this is a true

copy of the federal corporations record of a transmission received through its
humanitarian email at unity@dsrkarisconsulting.com

Dale James Richardson
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SERVICE COPY FCA

Court File: A-183-22
i

NOTICE OF APPEAL FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL
. COUR D'APPEL FEDERALE p

ACTION

SEP - 8 2020

ROBERT M'VONDO

omr=m
M O o m

I FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL

SASKATOON, SK | = | -

BETWEEN:
Dale J. Richardson

hereinafter the "Appellant"
AND:

The Attorney General of Canada
: SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH,
COURT OF APPEAL FOR SASKATCHEWAN, J.A. CALDWELL,
DEREK ALLCHURCH, CONSTABLE BURTON ROY,
BATTLEFORDS SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH,
JAMES KWON, MAZEL HOLM, GARY LUND, DAWN LUND,
CIPRIAN BOLAH, JEANNIE JOHNSON, MANITOBA-
SASKATCHEWAN CONFERENCE, MICHAEL COLLINS,
MATRIX LAW GROUP, CLIFFORD HOLM, PATRICIA J.
MEIKLEJOHN, CHANTELLE THOMPSON, JENNIFER
SCHMIDT, MARK CLEMENTS, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD
APPEL, IAN MCARTHUR, BRYCE BOHUN, KATHY IRWIN,
: JASON PANCHYSHYN, CARY RANSOME, SASKATCHEWAN
"7 HEALTH AUTHORITY, DR. ALABI, CORA SWERID, JILL
COOK, GLEN METIVER, JUSTICE R.W. ELSON, JUSTICE
CROOKS, OWZW LAWYERS LLP, VIRGIL A.
THOMSON, PROVINCIAL COURT OF SASKATCHEWAN,
HONOURABLE JUDGE PELLETIER, EMI HOLM, CHAR
BLAIR, AND KIMBERLEY RICHARDSON

hereinafter each a "Defendant", and collectively, the "Defendants"
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

TO THE RESPONDENT:

- ALEGAL PROCEEDING HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU by the
Appellant. The relief claimed by the Appellant appears on the following page.

THIS APPEAL will be heard by the Court at a time and place to be fixed by the
Judicial Administrator. Unless the Court directs otherwise, the place of hearing

will be requested by the Appellant.

[F YOU WISH TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, to receive notice of any step in the
appeal or to be served with any documents in the appeal, you or a solicitor acting
for you must prepare a notice of appearance in form 341 prescribed by the Federal
. Court Rules and serve it on the Appellant’s solicitor, or when the Appellant is
self-represented, on the Appellant, WITHIN 10.DAYS of being served with this

notice of appeal.

IF YOU INTEND TO SEEK A DIFFERENT DISPOSITION of the order
appealed from, you must serve and file a notice of cross-appeal in form 341
prescribed by the Federal Court Rules instead of serving and filing a notice of

appearance.

Copies» of the Federal Court Rules information concerning the loeal offices of the
Court and other necessary information may be obtained on request to the
Adminijgtrator of this Court at Ottawa (telephone 613-992-423 8) or at any local

office.

IF YOU FAIL TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, JUDGEMENT MAY BE GIVEN
IN YOUR ABSENCE AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU.

1 of24
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oEp - 8 2022
September , 2022

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Issued by: ROBERT M’VONDO
REGISTRY OFFICER

(Registry Officer)

Address of local office: 90 Sparks Street, 5® floor, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0H9

Saskatoon Local Office Bureau local de Saskatoon
520 Spadina Crescent East 520 Croissant Spadina Est
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan Saskatoon (Saskatchewan)

STK 2H6 S7K 2H6
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Olive Waller Zinkhan & Waller LLP
1000-2002 Victoria Ave
Regina, SK, CA S4P OR7

Virgil A Thomson (Barrister #4857)

Tel: 306-359-1888
Fax: 306-352-0771
Email: vthomson@owzw.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Virgil A. Thomson, Olive Waller Zinkhan &
Waller LLP, Chantelle Thompson, Jennifer Schmidt, Mark Clements,
Chad Gartner, Brad Appel, Ian McArthur, Bryce Bohun, Kathy Irwin,
Jason Panchyshyn and Cary Ransome.

Attorney General of Canada

Department of Justice Canada
410 22" Street East, Suite 410
Saskatoon, SK S7TK 5T6

.Tel: 1 306 518-0800
Fax: 1306 975-4030
- Email: AGC PGC _SASKATOON@justice.gc:ca

Lawyers for the Defendants Attorney General of Canada; and spoke for

the Royal Canadian Mounted Police who were not a party to the hearing

- McDougall Gauley LLP

3of24
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500-616 Main St
Saskatoon, SK, CA S7TH 0J6
Chantelle C. Eisner (Barrister #4518)

Tel: 306-653-1212
Fax: 306-652-1323
Email: ceisner@mcdougallgauley.com

Heather J. Laing, Q.C. (Barrister #3704)

Tel: 306-653-1212
Fax: 306-652-1323
Email: hlaing@mcdougallgauley.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Saskatchewan Health Authority

Miller Thomson LLP
3000, 700-9™ Ave SW
Calgary, AB, T2P 3V4
Annie M. Alport

Tel: 1403 298-2418
Fax: 1 403-262-0007
Email: aalport@millerthomson.com

- Lawyers for the Defendants Matrix Law Group, Patricia J. Meiklejohn,
CLff A. Holm, the Manitoba-Saskatchewan Conference, The Seventh-Day
Adventist church, the Battlefords SDA church, Gary Lund, Dawn Lund,
Mazel Holm, Jeannie Johnson, Ciprian Bolah and Kimberley Richardson.

Emery Jamieson LLP
2400, 10235-101 Street
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Edmonton, AB, T5J 3G1
Bruce M. Comba

Tel: 1 780 936-8562
Fax: 1 780-420-6277
Email: BComba@emeryjamieson.com

Lawyers for the Defendant Derek Allchurch.

McKercher LLP

374, 3 Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7TK 1M5
Marie K. Stack

Tel: 1306 664-1349
Fax: 1 306-653-2669
Email: mstack@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Justice R.W. Elson.

McKercher LLP

374, 3" Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7K 1M5
Elizabeth J. Ulmer

Tel: 1306 664-1377
Fax: 1 306-653-2669
Email: e.ulmer@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Dr. Alabi.

50f24
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Ministry of Justice and Attorney General
Government of Saskatchewan

1874 Scarth Street

Regina, SK, S4P 4B3

Justin Stevenson

Tel: 1306 787-5224

Email: justin.stevenson@gov.sk.ca

Lawyers for the Defendants Jill Cook, Glen Metivier, The Honourable
Judge M. Pelletier, Emi Holm, and Char Blais..

Lawrence J. Litman

Email: Jjlitman@cox.net

Lawyers for the Non-Party Robert A. Cannon

Office of the Director of National Intelligence
Washington, DC 20511

Agency responsible for overseeing investigations for the election fraud in

the United States.
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APPEAL

THE APPELLANT APPEALS to the Federal Court of Appeal from the order of
BROWN H. Dated JUNE 10, 2022 by which an order was issued in T-1404-20 to
uphold the orders of Prothonotary Mirelle Tabib dated August 31, 2021 and other
subsequent orders that were overt acts of treason and the mechanism by which
terrorism was perpetrated against the people of Canada and the United States. In
spite of evidence presented demonstrating the RCMP committed a crime and the
Defendants demonstrated intent to used the vexatious litigant hearing to silence,
and destroy the Appellant, and that Defendants in the action were attempting to
murder the Appellant and members of the public during the course of the
litigation. The order was obtained by numerous acts of fraud and other crimes
against the people and ignored the public importance of the health and safety of
the public, and assisted in the overthrow of the govemmént of the United States,
harboured, concealed and facilitated terrorism and committed felony copyright
infringement in the orders when attributing a work to another author that is

protected by copyright.

THE APPELLANT ASKS that:

1. The Entire Order be appealed and reviewed; and

7 of 24
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2. Order to investigate treason, terrorism and other related crimes supported
by evidence presented in all of the matters;

3. That all matters be resumed in the Courts.

THE GROUNDS OF THE APPEAL are as follows:

4. The learned tria} judge erred when he knowingly committed the crime of
fraud in violation of section 380(1) of the Criminal Code attributing
ownership of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. to the Appellant contrary to the
corporate registry of Alberta and that information is available to the
public;

5. The learned trial judge erred when he facﬂita‘ted the crime of fraud in
violation of section 380(1) of the Criminal Code when allowing the
parties bringing the motion and/or supporting it to commit fraud for
financial gain using the Federal Court of Canada;

6. The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in the trafficking of a
person under the age of eighteen years in violation of section 279.011(1)
of the Criminal Code;

7. The learned trial jﬁdge erred when he received and facilitated material
benefit for the opposing parties in his érdel‘s through the trafficking of'a

person under the age of eighteen years and material benefit from the

g of24
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aforementioned trafficking in violation of section 279.011(1) and
279.02(1) of the Criminal Code;

The 1eam¢d trial judge erred when he engagéd in the trafficking of a
person undér the age of eighteen years for the purposes of financial and
sexual exploitation in violation of section 279.011(1) and 279.04(1) of the
Criminal Code; |

The learned trial judge erred when he participated in terrorist activity
abusing his position to suppress ‘evidence and allow harm to be done to
the public in a manner that was intended to cause harm in clauses (A)-(C)
in 83.01(b)(ii) by the serious interference with and serious disruption of

an essential service not authorized in clause (E) of the same;

The learned trial judge erred when he exploited procedure in the Federal

Court of Canada for a political, religious and an ideological purpose and
in whole or in part with the intention of intimidating the public or a
segment of the public with regards to its security, including its ecohomic
security, and compelling persons to do or refrain from doing any act that
intentionally éaused harm in clauses (A)-(C) of 83.01(b)(ii) of the
Criminal Code and caused a serious interference with and a serious
disruption of énd essential service of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. in a

manner not authorized by section (E) of the same or any other law;
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The learned trial judge erred when he allowed the Defendants to continue
their attemf)ts to torture and kill the Appellant to cause a disruption of an
essential service that is designéd to cause the harm in clauses (A)-(C) of
83.01(b)(i1) to a segment of the public;

The learned trial judge erred when he protected the Manitoba-
Saskatchewan Conferénce of the Seventh-Day Adventist church an entity
structured like a terrorist cell and designed for concealing the trafficking
of children and terrorist activity; and a gross violation of religioﬁs -
liberties of the members of the Seventh-Day Adventist Church and has
allowed the province of Saskatchewan to strip Seventh-Day Adventists of
all religious liberties in the pfocess in gross violation of the Charter;

The learned trial judge erred when he used the vexatious litigant hearing
to prevent the Appellant from lawfully using the Federal Court of Canada
to stop the terrorist activity the judge 1s a participant in;

The learned trial judge erred when he use procedure to permit treason to
continue;

The learhed trial judge erred when he acted as a foreign agent aséisting n
covering up interference in the 2020 eléction in the United States and

actions designed-to interfere in the 2022 elections in the same; and a high

- probability of interference in the elections in the jurisdiction of Canada as

well;
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The learned trial judge erred when he lied about who filed documents and
when; attributing documents filed by DSR Karis Consulting Inc. to the
Appellant, the Intervenor in T-1404-20 and in the process committing
felony copyright infringement;

The learned trial judge erred when he declared the Appellant a vexatious
litigant when he knowingly committed felony copyright infringement and
abused the powers of the Court to protect himself from financial liability
from felony copyright infringement in Canada;

The learned trial judge erred when he declared the pleadings were
“rambling, sometimes incoherent, insulting, scandalous” when the basis
of much of the pleadings were based on engineering and the Justice H. S.
Brown is completely incompetent in the field of engineering sciences;
The learned trial judge erred when he made the vexatious orders without
quoting 1 expert witness in the area of HVAC engineering to refute the

claims, and lawyers are not competent to make any determination based

on pleadings relating to engineering claims as they are not competent to

make any judgtneﬁt on engineering sciences;

The learned trial judge erred when he stated that DSR Karis Consulting
Iﬁc. was owned by the Appellant and the owner of DSR Karis Consulting
Inc. is stated clearly in documentation in the corporate records and on the

public corporate registry in the province of Alberta and should have been
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known to every lawyer involved in the hearing especially the Attorney
General of Canada;

The learned trial judge erred when he alleged that “The Plaintiff in
response to the section 40 Motion submits, “it is impossible for the
Defendant to be a vexatious litigant”. However, the majority of his
submissions argue matters that have already been decided by this Court
and others further evidencing his attempts to re-litigate matters before the
Saskatchewan Courts, the Federal Court, and the Courts of the United
States.” When it was DSR Karis Consulting Inc. who made that assertion
it its motion for intervention filed to the Court based on the research that
it created that is protected by copyright;

The learned trial judge erred when he alleged that the “Moreover, the
Plaintiff has a propensity to bring unsubstantiated allegations of
impropriety against parties and their counsel while using scandalous
1angﬁage” when he never makes mention of the evidence contained in any
of the documentation ever, in fact no party has ever mentioned the
evidence contained in any of the documentation even evidence supplied
by the Defendants contradicted their claims;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored the nature of the agent
principle relationship a concept that should be familiar to any judge and

could not be misunderstood without intentional skewing of the facts; and
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anyone who has a basic understanding of the agent-principle relationship
would know that the term “Canadian Masonic Terrorist” was a term that
was used to define an agent-principle relationship that was tied together
by particular ideology;

The learned trial judge erred when When he failed to list the only
proceeding that was initiated by DSR Karis Consulting Inc. on the court
record because it would stand as a record of him lying about meritless
proceedings because the Saskatchewan Health Authority had the Chief
Executive Officer of DSR Karis Consulting Inc. arrested on a mental
health warrant as he attempted to enter the Court of Queen’s Bench for
Saskatchewan on July 23, 2020 and prevented the Appellant from ever
entering the court to litigate the matter on behalf of DSR Karis Consulting
Inc. as its agent; and no subsequent court has ever allowed that matter to
be litigated as a judgment was made in its absence because defendants
conspired to prevent DSR Karis Consulting Inc. from exercising its rights;
The learned trial judge erred when when he failed to mention that the
“family matter” that the Appellant was part of was decided by fraud and
alleged that it was not when purporting “the fact his wife successfully
applied for and obtained Court order divorce and family law relief

including custody of an infant child, and the dismissal of his subsequent

| application for habeas corpus” when the Attorney General of Canada
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submitted evidence that was before Justice William F. Pentney on June,
10, 2021 and in the respondents motion submitted to the Court date
March 29, 2021 and the motion to intervene referenced by Justice H. S.
Brown and submitted to the Federal Court of Canada May 25, 2022 and
knew that the Appellant was prevented from entering the Court of
Queen’s Bench for Saskatchewan for a first appearance in his divorce
hearing on July 23, 2020 and it was impossible for him to have lost
without prejudice because he was unlawfully prevented from entering the
court;

The léamed trial judge erred when he called an application obtained by
torture a successful application, as torture is a crime;

The learned trial judge erred when a child being trafficked for the
purposes of financial and sexual exploitation a successful application
when such crime is punishable by life imprisonment;

The learned trial judge erred when when he lied about the expertise of the
Appellant when he has had the credentials of the Appellant placed before
him in documentation included in the motion for intervention submitted
by DSR Karis Consulting Inc.;

The learned trial judge erred when when he ignored the research of DSR
Karis Consulting Inc. that was ‘pioneered by DSR Karis Consulting Inc.

and the Appellant who provided his diploma in Mechanical Engmeering
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Technology and Parchment for his Bachelor of Technology and evidence
that the research is based off of research pioneered during the course of
his studies at Memorial University of Newfoundland making DSR Karis
Consulting Inc. and the Appellant the only experts in the research
pioneered by and produced by DSR Karis Consulting Inc.;

The learned trial judge erred when when he used the rules of the court to
justify the murder of innocent people in Canada, and the ﬁnited States
against the public interest demonstrating a gross flaw in the legal system
i Canada;

The learned trial judge erred when when he igndred the evidence that
demonstrated that the pleadings were not vexatious and that every line of
the pleadings were based on the facts presented to the Federal Court of
Canada; and that allowing the Appellant to be declared vexatious when he
was protecting innocent lives from being extinguished by terrorists
because of “improper” procedures or “vexatious” language makes Justice
H. S. Brown a terrorist and a traitor to Canada and extraditable to the
United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he overlooked the intent to declare
Robert A. Cannon a vexatious litigant in the Federal Court of Canada
when he has never engaged in any litigation in the Federal Court of

Canada, he was never notified, demonstrating "intent to destroy, in whole
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or in part, a national, ethnical, racial or religious group, as such" with the

intent to Cause “serious bodily or mental harm to members of the group;’

with Robert A. Cannon and the Appellant sharing religious beliefs held by an -

extremely small segment of persons even within the persons who identify as
Seventh-Day Adventists;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored the systematic attack
directed at the population consisting of the Appellant and those
associating with him including Without limitation, his daughters, family,
Robert A. Cannon, and any other person who stands up for freedom and
the rights of children; the attack includes without limitation, deportation
and forced population transfer, imprisonment or other severe

deprivation of physical liberty, forture, other inhumane acts,

persecution of any identifiable group or collectively on political, racial,

ethnic, cultural, religious or other grounds that are universally
impermissible under international law; facilitating crimes against:
humanity by gross abuse of his position;

The learned trial judge erred when he set precedent that treason,
terrorism, child trafficking for ;‘the financial and sexual exploitation
torture, persecution, forced population transfer is sanctioned by the

Federal Court of Canada, and that the court will punish any person who
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complain of the same, and the aforementioned actions can be continued
with impunity if you do not follow the procedure of the court;

The learned trial judge erred when he set precedent that procedure can be
used to shield the crime of aggression and that preventing the
enforcement of treaties and the murder of the innocent can be justified by
failing to follow procedural coﬂventions of a court;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored that treason is impossible to

. commit without a conspiracy, and implying that a conspiracy to

overthrow a government would not require numerous state and private
actors is in itself a questionable act, as inyasion by infiltration is a more
likely means to overthrow a free and democratic society as an assembling
of militarily forces within Canada or the United States would be met with
swift and deadly force and an extremely unlikely means of effecting
overthrow;

The learned trial judge erred by withholding the reasons why the Federal
Court of Canada was obliged to adjourn the hearing intended for March 1,
2022 to May 30, 2022; the reasons W’ould have demonstrated the extreme

prejudice directed at the Federal Court of Canada when it lied and placed

.on the Federal Court of Canada record that the Appellant received and

acknowledged direction that it was impossible for him to acknowledge

because it was sent to the wrong email address and the Appellant would
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have been placed into the hearing without a defense without his
knowledge; demonstrating that the orders made by Justice H. S. Brown |
are based on fraud and exceeds his jurisdiction;

The learned trial judge erred by allowing the vexatious litigant motion to
proceed when he had full knowledge that the Defendants in the action
were actively engaged in bioterrorism and the delivery method of a
contagion was demonstrated by DSR Karis Consulting Inc. in its expert
capacity and presented to the Federal Court of Canada and Justice H. S.
Brown that court rules were justifiable to murder Canadians without
expert testimony to contradict the evidence submitted by DSR Karis
Consulting Inc.;

The learned trial judge erred by using procedure to allow terrorism to
continue with impunity, and allowed the hearing of the Federal Court of
Canada to be used secure the staging grounds to attack the United States
in violation of numerous treaties and setting precedent that procedure can
strike down any attempt to stop criminal activity when it is forced into a
civil court;

The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that aided the

transnational organization that is committing crimes against humanity and

actively engaging in treasonous actions in the Canada and the United

States, making him an enemy of the United States and a traitor to Canada;
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41. The learned trial judge erred when he deliberately used his position to
shield criminal activity and silence the whistle-blower of the transnational
organization instituting totalitarian rule in Canada and the United States;

42. The learned trial judge erred when he lied about why the Appellant, when
he knew that it was for reasons of health and that the Appellant.was
willing to represent DSR Karis Consulting Inc. at the risk of his own life
because he knew of the extreme risk of death to the public that could
potentially be in the millions in Canada alone and believed that risking his
health was appropriate given the threat to the safety of the public based on
his expert opinion and the research pioneered by DSR Karis Consulting
Inc.; |

43. The learned trial judge erred when he engaged in criminal activity when
becoming complicit to torture, violation the convention against torture
and grossly exceeded his jurisdiction in issuing orders demonstrating the

imposition of absolute tyranny;

\

44, The denial of the torture complaint under the Convention against To£‘mré
does allow for the prosecution of 18 U.S.C. § 241. Treaty with foreign
power was Suf;reme law of land,; Congress could provide punishmenz‘}or
its infraction on deprivation of or injury to righr secured by it, as in case

of ordinary law. In re Grand Jury (1886, DC Or) 11 Sawy 522, 26 F 749.
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When taken with this next case, Conspiracy to altogether prevent
enforcement of statute of United States is conspiracy to commit treason
by levying war against the United States. Bryant v. United States, 257 F.
378, 1919 U.S: App LEXIS 2212(5"™ Cir. 1919) This denial of the
Convention against Torture permits any such conspirators to be punished
in the United States for treason based on these grand jury rulings, making
every conspirator involved in these proceedings extraditable to the United
States to be tried for treason and to face the death penalty;

Furthermore, force is not required if the conspiracy is detected early. The
Government contends that, but for the timely interruption of the
conspiracy by the apprehension of its leaders actual resistance would
have come about. The greater part of the evidence relied upon by the
government to establish the conspiracy related to facts whick occurred

before the passage of the selective Draft Act. United States. Bryant v.

- United States, 257 F. 378, 1919 U.S. App LEXIS 2212(5" Cir. 1919)

46.

There is overwhelming evidence of conspiracy, collusion, and complicity

iy

to torture, terrorism, crimes against humanity and numerous other crimes,

and judicial interference;

The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that are prejudicial to

the appellant after he engaged in criminal activity with the defendants
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becoming an active participant in their crimes, making him extraditable to
the United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he saw evidence that the Saskatchewan
Health Authority had no justification for its faulty guidelines and used the
rules of the Court and procedure to justify the extermination of human life
in the millions and millions moré; making Justice H. S. Brown personally
responsible for genocide based on the engineering report presented by
DSR Karis Consulting Inc.;

The learned trial judge erred when he violated the no defense clause of
the CAT and 269.1 of the criminal code;

The learned trial judge erred when he issued orders that violated article 2

of the convention against torture, an international treaty that is binding in

Canada and the United States;

The learned trial judge erred when he owing the United States basic
allegiance to not support persons committing treason in the United States
by virtue of his position of a judge in a country that is a clgse ally of the
United States, as Canada would not support treasonous conduct in the
United States it’s NATO ally as that would violate its fundamental

principles of the freaty;
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The learned trial judge erred when he used the Federal Court of Canada to
replicate the secret trials used in the inquisition to torture persons and
subject them to gross violations of rights;

The learned trial judge erred when he knowingly participated in
treasonous conduct, abusing his position to facilitate and instigate torture
and sevére persecution of the Appellant and his affiliates;

The learned trial judge erred when he became complicit to the trafficking
of a child in violation of the criminal code and freaties;

The learned trial judgé erred when he issued totalitarian orders, striking
down the constitution in the process;

The learned trial judge erred when he ignored evidence where established

-case law demonstrated that rogue agents of U.S. Immigration Control and

Enforcement and the Department of Homeland Security were engaged in
activities consistent with conspiracy to commit treason against the United
States of America, and taking actions that made him any enemy of thé
same;

The learned trial judge erred when he permitted treason to advance with
impunity with full knowledge of evidence that demonstrates actions
consistent with the overthrow of democracy in Canade; and the United
States of America by a transnational organization seeking to build a world

without freedom;
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The learﬁed trial judge erred when he lied about the fraud used in the
Federal Court of Canada which when discovered by the Appellant was the
reason by which the Federal Court of Canada was obliged to change the
date of the vexatious litigant hearing; continuing a process of fraudulent

actions by the defendants and their affiliates that were started as early as

June 29, 2020 with fraud and forged documents by rogue agents of the

Ombudsman for Banking Services and Investments that were used to
hinder an investigation into crimes and the fraud was continued by the
Attorney General by refusing to investigate any crimes including
terrorism when presented evidence of such crimes and conspiracy of the
same;

The learned trial judge erred when he used the Federal Court of Canada to
shield criminal activity in the same manner as the courts in Saskatchewan
used chambers hearings to hide their totalitarian and treasonous actions
from scrutiny.

The learned trial judge erred when he declared with his judicial actions
that Black Canadjans have less rights than Black Americans did during
the slave trade;

The learned trial judge erred when he declared with his judicial actions

that Black Canadians do not have a right to their children and that
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Caucasians have a right to torture and kill them to steal their children with

the protection of the state;

September 7, 2022

Dale J. Richardson

Appellant

CONTACT INFORMATION AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE
Dale J. Richardson 1292 95 Street, North Battleford, SK; Telephone number:
(306) 441-7010; Email address: unity(@dsrkarisconsulting.com
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NOTICE OF APPEFAL

APPEAL

FEDERAL COURT OF APPEAL

BETWEEN:

Dale J. Richardson

Appellant
AND:
Attorney General of Canada, JEANNIE JOHNSON, HEALTH AUTHORITY,
SEVENTH DAY MANITOBA- COURT OF
ADVENTIST CHURCH, SASKATCHEWAN QUEEN’S BENCH FOR
CIVILIAN REVIEW AND CONFERENCE, MICHAEL SASKATCHEWAN, JILL
COMPLAINTS COLLINS, MATRIX LAW COOK, GLEN METIVER,
COMMISSION ("CRCC"™), GROUP, JUSTICE R.W. ELSON,
COURT OF APPEAL FOR CLIFFORD HOLM, JUSTICE CROOKS,
SASKATCHEWAN, J.A. PATRICIA J. OWZW LAWYERS LLP,
CALDWELL, MEIKLEJOHN, VIRGIL A.
DEREK ALLCHURCH, CHANTELLE THOMSON, PROVINCIAL
ROYAL THOMPSON, COURT OF
CANADIAN MOUNTED  JENNIFER SCHMIDT, SASKATCHEWAN,
POLICE, CONSTABLE MARK CLEMENTS, HONOURABLE JUDGE
BURTON ROY, CHAD GARTNER, BRAD M. PELLETIER,
BATTLEFORDS APPEL, IAN RAYMOND HEBERT,
SEVENTH-DAY - MCARTHUR, BRYCE LINDA HEBERT, EMI
ADVENTIST CHURCH, BOHUN, KATHY IRWIN, HOLM, CHAR
JAMES KWON, MAZEL JASON PANCHYSHYN, BLAIR, AND
HOLM, GARY CARY KIMBERLEY
LUND, DAWN LUND, RANSOME, RICHARDSON
CIPRIAN BOLAH, SASKATCHEWAN
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NOTICE OF APPEAL

TO THE RESPONDENT:

A LEGAL PROCEEDING HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU by the
Appellant. The relief claimed by the Appellant appears on the following page.

THIS APPEAL will be heard by the Court at a time and place to be fixed by the
Judicial Administrator. Unless the Court directs otherwise, the place of hearing

will be requested by the Appellant.

IF YOU WISH TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, to receive notice of any step in the
appeal or to be served with any documents in the appeal, you or a solicitor acting
for you must prepare a notice of appearance in form 341 prescribed by the Federal
Court Rules and serve it on the Appellant’é solicitor, or when the Appellant is
self-represented, on the Appellant, WITHIN 10 DAYS of being served with this

notice of appeal.

IF YOU INTEND TO SEEK A DIFFERENT DISPOSITION of the order
appealed from, you must serve and file a notice of cross-appeal in form 341
prescribed by the Federal Court Rules instead of serving and filing a notice of

appearance.

Copies of the Federal Court Rules information concerning the local offices of the
Court and other necessary information may be obtained on request to the
Administrator of this Court at Ottawa (telephone 613-992-4238) or at any local

office.

IF YOU FAIL TO OPPOSE THIS APPEAL, JUDGEMENT MAY BE GIVEN
IN YOUR ABSENCE AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU.
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December | F 2021

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

KELLY SHIMONEK

Issued by: A SIGNE | 'ORIGINAL

(Registry Officer)

i 0H9
Address of local office: 90 Sparks Street, 5® floor, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A
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Olive Waller Zinkhan & Waller LLP
1000-2002 Victoria Ave
Regina, SK, CA S4P OR7

Virgil A Thomson (Barrister #4857)

Tel: 306-359-1888
Fax: 306-352-0771
Email: vthomson@owzw.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Virgil A. Thomson, Olive Waller Zinkhan &
Waller LLP, Chantelle Thompson, Jennifer Schmidt, Mark Clements,
Chad Gartner, Brad Appel, Ian McArthur, Bryce Bohun, Kathy Irwin,
Jason Panchyshyn and Cary Ransome.

Attorney General of Canada

Department of Justice Canada
410 22" Street East, Suite 410
Saskatoon, SK S7K 5T6

Cheryl Giesbrecht (Barrister #5883)

el 1 306 518-0800
Fax: 1306 975-4030
Email: Chery.Giesbrecht@Justice.gc.ca

. Lawyers for the Defendants Attorney General of Canada; and likely
lawyers of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (Cheryl is likely the
“RCMP” making arguments in the fiat)
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McDougall Gauley LLP

500-616 Main St

Saskatoon, SK, CA S7H 0J6
Chantelle C. Eisner (Barrister #4518)

Tel: 306-653-1212
Fax: 306-652-1323
Email: ceisner@mcdougallgauley.com

Heather J. Laing, Q.C. (Barrister #3704)

Tel: 306-653-1212
Fax: 306-652-1323
Email: hlaing@mcdougallgauley.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Saskatchewan Health Authority

Miller Thomson LLP
3000, 700-9® Ave SW
Calgary, AB, T2P 3V4
Annie M. Alport

Tel: 1403 298-2418
Fax: 1 403-262-0007
Email: aalport@millerthomson.com

Lawyers for the Defendants Matrix Law Group, Patricia J. Meiklejohn,
Cliff A. Holm, and Kimberley Richardson.

Emery Jamieson LLP
2400, 10235-101 Street
Edmonton, AB, T5J 3G1
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Bruce M. Comba

Ll 1 780 936-8562

Fax: 1 780-420-6277

Email: BComba@emeryjamieson.com

Lawyers for the Defendant Derek Allchurch.

McKercher LLP
374, 3" Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7K 1M5

Marie K. Stack

Tel: 1 306 664-1349

Fax: 1 403-653-2669
Email: mstack@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Justice R.W. Elson.

McKercher LLP
374, 3™ Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK, S7K 1M5

Elizabeth J. Ulmer

kel 1306 664-1377

Fax: 1 403-653-2669
Email: e.ulmer@mckercher.ca

Lawyers for the Defendant Justice R.W. Elson.
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Ministry of Justice and Attorney General
Government of Saskatchewan

1874 Scarth Street

Regina, SK, S4P 4B3

Justin Stevenson

Tel: 1306 787-5224
Fax: 1 403-787-0581
Email: justin.stevensont@gov.sk.ca

Lawyers for the Defendants Jill Cook, Glen Metivier, The Honourable
Judge M. Pelletier, Emi Holm, and Char Blais..
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APPEAL

THE APPELLANT APPEALS to the Federal Court of Appeal from the order of
Klara Trudeau at the direction of the Chief Justice. Dated DEC 15, 2021 by which
an order was issued in T-1404-20 to advance the orders of Prothonotary Mirelle
Tabib dated October 26, 2021. In spite of evidence presented demonstrating the
Defendants are using the court to commit crimes and the Respondents
demonstrated intent to used the vexatious litigant hearing to torture the Appellant,
and that Respondents in the action tortured the Appellant during the course of the

litigation.

THE APPELLANT ASKS that:

1. The Entire Order be appealed and reviewed; and

2. Order to investigate the torture of the Appellant pursuant to the U.N.
Convention against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading
Treatment or Punishment; and

3. That the case management hearing be suspended.

THE GROUNDS OF THE APPEAL are as follows:
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The Chief Justice erred when he allowed the Respondents an opportunity
to deprive the Appellant the right of defense in the Court;

The Chief Justice erred when he took orders from a superior that she
knew Would constitute torture violating the U.N. Convention against
Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment
(“Convention against Torture”) in the process;

The Chief Justice erred when he participated in an act of retaliation when
the Appellant advised the Chief Justice that the freemasons are going to
get punished by Jehovah for their participation in the Omega of Apostasy

trying to destroy the Seventh-Day Adventist Church;

. The Chief Justice erred when when he issued an order through the

Judicial Administrator when it is clear that the freemasons have intention
to torture and kill the Appellant;

The Chief Justice erred when instructed the Judicial Administrator to
issue orders in direct contravention to the Convention against Torture;
The Chief Justice erred when he directed the Judicial Administrator to
issue an order that overlooked the intent to declare Robert A. Cannon a
vexatious litigant in the Federal Court of Canada when he has never
engaged in any litigation in the Federal Court of Canada, he was never
notified, demonstrating "intent to destroy, in whole or in part, a national,

ethnical, racial or religious group, as such" with the intent to Cause
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“serious bodily or mental harm to members of the group;” with Robert A.

Cannon and the Appellant sharing religious beliefs held by an extremely small

segment of persons even within the persons who identify as Seventh-Day
Adventists;

The Chief Justice erred when he directed the Judicial Administrator to
issue an order that ignored the systematic attack directed at the population
consisting of the Appellant and those associating with him including
without limitation, his daughters, family and, Robert A. Cannon, the
attack includes without limitation, deportation and forced population
transfer, imprisonment or other severe deprivation of physical liberty,
lorture, other inhumane acts, persecution of any identifiable group or
collectively on political, racial, ethnic, cultural, religious or other
grounds that are universally impermissible under international law;
facilitating crimes against humanity by gross abuse of her position;

The Chief Justice erred when he issued an order by the Judicial
Administrator to violate the constitution;

The Chief Justice erred when issued an order by the Judicial
Administrator to punish an American citizen without due process of law
in an effort to engage in persecution that is an element of crimes against

humanity against an American citizen;

90f17

Page 367 of 1536



13

14.

15.

16.

Page 181 of 257

The Chief Justice erred when he issued orders by the Judicial
Administrator that are used to shield parties based on established case law
in the United States that are engaged in actions consistent with treason
against the United States by using force in a conspiracy to prevent the
enforcement of the Convention against Torture, and the rogue American
agents are supporting conduct that they know to be treasonous, by
supporting the rogue agents in Canada preventing the enforcement of the
same;

The Chief Justice erred when he demonstrated by acting through the
Judicial Administrator that he is a cowardly masonic agent in the Federal
Court of Canada, engaged in a conspiracy to prevent the enforcement of
the Convention against Torture, and to torture the Appellant, to prevent
the enforcement of the Convention against Torture;

The Chief Justice erred by allowing the vexatious litigant motion to
proceed when she had full knowledge that a defendant in the action
tortured the appellant during the course of the litigation. It is impossible
for it to be a vexatious claim when a defendant took the very action that
was being alleged in the statement of claim;

The Chief Justice erred by issuing and order by the Judicial Administrator
having knowledge of compelling evidence of the torture of the Appellant

by a defendant in T-1404-20 which hindered him from properly

10 of 17

Page 368 of 1536



17.

18.

19.

20.

Page 182 of 257

representing himself, and issued orders to facilitate the torture of the
Appellant;

The Chief Justice erred when making an order by the Judicial
Administrator that facilitated torture, rendering him the instigator of the
torture, thereby grossly exceeding their jurisdiction, they also erred by
participating in crimes against humanity when being a conspirator and
accessory to a systematic attack on a civilian population;

The Chief Justice erred when making an order by the Judicial
Administrator that aided the transnational organization that is committing
crimes against humanity and actively engaging in treasonous actions in
the Canada and the United States, making them enemies of the United
States and a traitor to Canada;

The Chief Justice erred when making an order by the Judicial
Administrator deliberately used their position to shield criminal activity
and silence the whistle-blower of the transnational organization Instituting
totalitarian rule in Canada and the United States;

The Chief Justice erred by continuing to commit crimes using other
parties in the court demonstrating his cowardice of bringing his actions to
light, demonstrating his participation in secret societies, namely his

masonic affiliation;

11 of 17

Page 369 of 1536



21

22,

23

24

25,

Page 183 of 257

The Chief Justice erred when he thought that the freemasons would
triumph over those who serve Jesus Christ the only begotten son of God
who was known in the Old Testament as Michael;

The Chief Justice erred when he used the Judicial Administrator to
abrogate the appellant’s article 13 right pursuant to the U.N. Convention
against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or
Punishment to complain of the torture when the order was given to
proceed with crimes against humanity instead of allowing his right to
complain and have the torture investigated, exceeding the scope of their
position to violate the convention against torture, thereby grossly
exceeding the Court’s jurisdiction;

The Chief Justice erred when he issued orders by the Judicial
Administrator that are prejudicial to the appellant after they engaged in
criminal activity with the defendants becoming an active participant in

their crimes, making them extraditable to the United States;

. The Chief Justice erred when he Violafed the no defense clause of the

CAT and 269.1 of the criminal code along with the Judicial
Administrator;

The Chief Justice erred when he issued orders by the Judicial
Administrator that violated article 2 of the convention against torture, an

international instrument that is binding in Canada;
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The Chief Justice erred when he owing the United States basic allegiance
to not support persons committing treason in the United States by virtue
of his position of a Chief judge in a country that is a close ally of the
United States, as Canada would not support treasonous conduct in the
United States it’s NATO ally as that would violate its fundamental
principles of the agreement;

The Chief Justice erred when he used the Federal Court of Canada to
replicate the secret trials used in the inquisition to torture persons and
subject them to gross violations of rights;

The Chief Justice erred when when he deprived the appellant of due
process by virtue of allowing the defendants to torture the appellant with
Impunity;

The Chief Justice erred when he took the words of satan over the words
of God when he acted in defiance of Daniel 11:40 that states “And at the
time of the end shall the king of the south push at him: and the king of the

north (those aligned with Archbishop Carlo Maria Vigano) shall come

against him (the freemasons) like a whirlwind, with chariots, and with

horsemen, and with many ships; and he shall enter into the countries, and
shall overflow and pass over.” and v 42 and 43 “He shall stretch forth his

hand also upon the countries: and the land of Egypt (freemasonry) shall

not escape. But he shall have power over the treasures of gold and of
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silver, and over all the precious things of Egypt: and the Libyans and the
Ethiopians shall be at his steps.”;

The Chief Justice erred when he set precedent that black children can be
tortured with impunity when proceeding with the vexatious litigant

motion with the full knowledge that a child was tortured by witnessing

his uncle the Appellant tortured by defendants in the action of the same;

The Chief Justice erred when ignoring compelling evidence of grievous
crimes being committed by the Réspondents, knowing that the intention is
to use the court to cover their crimes and to commit further crimes in
direct violation of Convention against Torture, that commands the
judiciary to take all measures to prevent acts of torture;

The Chief Justice erred when he knowingly participated in treasonous
conduct, abusing his position to facilitate and instigate torture and severe
persecution of the Appellant and his affiliates;

The Chief Justice erred when he and the Judicial Administrator became
complicit to the torture of a child;

The Chief Justice erred when he issued totalitarian orders by the Judicial
Administrator, striking down the constitution in the process;

The Chief Justice erred when he gave orders by the Judicial Administrator

to prevent the Appellant from complaining of torture in a blatant violation
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of article 13 of the Convention against Torture, attempting to use her
position to circumvent the same;

The Chief Justice erred when he ignored evidence on an action where
established case law is being used to demonstrate that rogue agents of
U.S. Immigration Control and Enforcement and the Department of
Homeland Security were engaged in activities consistent with conspiracy
to commit treason against the United States of America, and taking
actions that made him and the Federal Court any enemy of the same;

The Chief Justice erred when he permitted treason to advance with
impunity <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>